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TQ CLROLYN LAYTON - ’ co Jean Brown
s —a ) +7Er(53M§wd
Law Office Report, No.7 Dece-ber 22 , 1977 from June °

1, Harold Cordell is resentful azgainst E£d because Harold
still says that despite Ed's advising there will be no
capital gains tax due on the sale of West House, "Harold
believes there will be capital cains tax of $15,000 or
more, He thinks there will be capital gains tax due
when the tax people catch on to the fact that the house
-  was never deeded over to P.T. as a gift before it was
sold; rathker, it was sold directly from Cordell to the
buyer. Harold brought the subject up again this week
and was angry with £d about it; he blames the whole thing
on Ed. | suggest a detailed answer be writtedn up by
«€d/sarah and sent back for Harold.

~
2) tllotice of Revocation of Sales Tax Permit on P.T, and Truth

Enterprises - in report of 11/28, 1 asked that Maria K. have Tis

send back the Boa?% o uzlization reports filled out;

later 1 sent over duplicate forms to be filled out and

returned. We have now figured cut (Hir51d and Betty)

how to do it on this end so DONT BOTHER T0Q SEND US THE

FORMS BACK, BUT, please explain the following:

tax forms each guarter for Truth Enterprises for
\ publication's business; we are able to do this.
: WE DO NOT KNOW why tax forms were filed for Peoples
Temple. Two Board of Equalizaetion numbers were
) assigned, one for P.T.; one for Truth, The numbers
C:if o ar#f represent the sales tax permits assigned to each
—_— corporation. Please tell us who us?s the P.T. sales
Vg laer— ""tex permit, and where Tish got the fiqures to submit
ﬂ,zz;w7ﬁ 4fﬂf to the Board of Fqualization each quarter for P71,
Lok é47VﬁzﬁZ} We will be filing the guarterly reperts for Jruth and
reinstdte cur sales tax permit, but we are unable to
file a report for P.T., until we know where to get the
figures from, |

b, Our cperations now are in S.F. /gggild we transfer
"&4jbo our sales tax permit to S.F.27 This would involve
@¢v“‘- V. o filing quarterly reports with the 5.F, Board of
7 Q}ﬁjﬂ Equalization rather than the Ukiah office. Betty notes

g :ﬁﬁﬂk" S.F. charges 1/2% more tax; this means that we would
I
13

JLﬁkﬂf,w" be paying more when we file cur quarterly returns.

v 2 - MlIs it ok legally to stay with the Ukiah office when cur
Pyﬁwﬂﬁ - ;tﬁr/ operations are Eased in §F7?
c

For the third quarter, 1977, Tish filed a repogt with

A the Board of Equalization for P.7., saying "nothing to
ﬂ ¥ report" - why?.The guarter kefore, she filed a rerort
,'l!

‘&_ a, We understand the filing of the Board of Equalization

and showed total¥sales tg be $721.09 with an awount due

B-5-al)
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A Law Office Report No. 7 December 22, 1977 from June

’:\ Report on taxes - We have noticed an Tncrease in the past

, Few months of audits, adjustments, and inquiries into
;members federal income tax returns; and we have received
“ notices from irs on some of our corporations concerning
" nonfiling of returns; we have discussed some of These with
”  Bentzman. Some of the adjustments sppear to be bn pecple
NI who may have turned in their returns to Tish when they
° were apostolic here in 75 and 76, Follewing is a3 summary:

a. audits on people-who itemized p.t, as church they
Anwrpg contributed to, on their tax returns: .
A, . .. . . N . . . o

4 > tnquiries started coming In around >eptember 1977,
3?§/ and they all concern years 1975 or 1976, £d is familiar
%*P with the process we have of responding to these ingquiries;-
we send the letter direct to irs with a general estimate

of contribution. Ed should be checked with for
r-1 further explanation of the contents of the letter and why.

vde
Mo ie.  None of the people that these inquiries were made on
anbaﬁ were apostolic; they all did their own returns and they

donated to. The
1976;
3975‘

1976;

all itemized p.t. as church the are

and

4i~u&}‘ Our apprehension on Eecervnng these inquiries may be

A 9% [ overareactive; | dont know whether Eva got a lot of these
j##t;¢¥;CUd’ .5ame inquiries over the years or if this is a new trend.
o All these pecple are called in for interviews; they

alt are asked for these substantiating letters from the
church, We have not heard anything yet about any
adjustment made in their income tax due for the year audited.

b. people who have already been audited and irs is sending

’“"?/ out notices of $ due because of error in filing: :
- ﬂ‘ . - - - =
yﬁ_/myfvé In the past 4 months, we have received the following
Ty adjustments on people, all of whom are overseas.
Q;éfﬂ“wf Harold wonders if possibly irs runs 3 check on people
75 5 who travel to the mission, or maybe someone who left the
church is turning these names in. | would be more inclined

agree with the first idea.

- -We rece:ved a noti
h

e st o



Law Dffice Report No, 7 December 92, 1977 from June

W ice from the Franchise Tax Board
for 1975, that

- =W o received a notice from i t
who is a nonmember,

---We also received a notice that i has no record of

income tax return filed by for

1975. _
---We received a notice from irs that
for 1976,
R
e I __.We received a notice from irs that
f or 1975.

: K‘ ---We _recejyed a notice from irs that
ﬂfor 1975,

Je are holding these, and we have discussed the pros and

cons of paying or pot in Our incliination would be
to pay, excluding wha is nonmember;
however, (f the 1ist Zontinues to grow, the outlay of §

is ridiculous, We would like for this to be discussed

aver there and see what your feelings arc on it.

Before we proceed to pay. What are the legal ramifications
f not paying.

our corporations:

Apostolic Ceorporation - the 1976 tax was paid, $178,
after consultation with Bentzman, Annual Statement by
Domestic corporation, required by the secretary of
state, has not been filed per Ed's instructions - he
anticipated winding up and dissolving this @rportion,
The corporation still exists, though it is not in
operation; all the officers are over thecre.

Peoples Temple -, no tax due because nonprofit. 1977
annual Statement| by Domestic corporation filed,

s ., But, Form 199B, Mhich is required by Franchise Tax Board
A7 Aﬂ"/m to be filed by ghurches, was never filed in 1974, 1975
.z Ve 7. and 1976. In Ajgust the FTB sent us a lettger asking for
[ s ek 5 this to be done, Ed did not want to file i because it
A éfff w+** ' requires itemiging property holdings and income from
VL Gy § % property. As far as | kpow, this has never been filed.
£ - o

,#i“" ﬁiz;‘:w 7 :¢7:  : g;ijﬂo bp{%ﬁ 1;.:g;? f.cya/' //
el ftvf / A %wtﬂ{ &7 /j(f



taw Office Report No. 7 Decenber 22, 1977 from June

€. our corporations, continued:

Action Equality, Inc, - 1976 information statement
gﬁ/ never filed., Franchise Tax Board sent us & potice
;/(/f 12/9, see attached, -

o .
ﬂi‘kc ;Zﬁ’b( Peoples forum, lnc. - 1976 income tax form never
S ¥ fs# Ffiled. FTB sent us a letter giving us til 12/2]
£7p4 £ . to respond., Mildred talked to Bentzman ang he sent
! pﬂ'!f' 3 letter delaying and getting a centinuaace for us,

d -t -,

- have not re

ived any tax
do filing
h.

ment, .7, dba Er
the forms e sti
is makes any diff
if it is two lat

in
ence
now.

page 4
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-;.Law‘Office Report #8 December 26, 1977 - . from June

2, lrepe Edwards - Attached is a notice from the IRS that they never
received the employers quarterly federal tax return for the period
ending 3/31/77, and for 6/30/77. Please have lrene Edwards
sign both forms, at the pencilled X, and PLEASE SEND U3 ANY
DIRECTIONS she can remember in filing quarterly returns for the
rest home. Who were the employees? Were there any employees?

The  resthome was soid in April, so both of these forms need to
be signed because she was technically still owner and operator

til escrow closed, . .
t -

1ty

page 4
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Departmeal
. Inteimal Revenue Service

SERAIEANANNES NS NN BN

af e Teetry

10-07~77

IRENE: EDWARDS
EDWARDS REST HOME .
2708 2157 ST

SAN FRANCISCOs CA 94110

M address is not cofrect. please change

Dear Taxpayer: _

Afa oo v
Wta haves o racord of receiving your Form

06=-30=-T77

4901

EMPLRS ORTRLY FEDERAL TAX RETURN
. We would appreciate help in locating your return and updating our records.

y ~

Request for Information sbout Tax Form

I 1gentifying Number
4-2183703 ’

31 ; o0& 1739 9 !
94-01= T

9401 __ .00

100000000 &

LDWA Rv
1739 98

l!ll‘

-

941 .
for the period ended

H you filed the form using a different name or identifying number than shown above. please complete ¢
Part 1 of this letter. If you are not required 1o file for the period in guestion, please complete Part li. Then :

return this letler to us, with the appropriate part filled in.

If you are lizble for filing the form, but have not yet filed it, please do so within the next 2 weeks. Please
attach this Jetter to the form and include payment for any tax due plus interest as provided by law (see enclosed
Notice 394). You may also be liable for the penalties described on the back of this letter unless you had
reasonable cause for the delay. if you believe you had reasonable cause for iate filing and late payment {other

than estimated tax), please explain under "Remarks™.

]

T ]

You may disregaid this h:n:l:l it youi Tiied Wilnih (N2 :3s
ber shown above. If we find we need additional information to locate the form, we will contact you again,

thie e |:¢-=

2 weake and ysed the name and identifying num-
o

The enciosed envelope is for your convenience. Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely yours,

Enclosures:
Notice 394
Envelope

Director, Service Center

PART |

Piease enter information exactly as shown on the tax {orm you fijed.

Name and address on tax form

*

Employer identsfication number (business tax returns).
T T 1 1 1 T T 1
i { i P
Social seconty number (ndividual tax returnsy. 1
filed jointly, show both numbers.

- - C

T_ 1
| Sl |

Yours
Spouse’s

Date filsd Tax period on form Form numbar

It paid by check, enter endorsement daie snd number stamped L
on check

3
=

Please complete the signature area on the back of this letter,

INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 490l

TDI FUNCTION

P.0. BOX 12566
FRESNO,

CA 93778

Form 4301 (Rev. 10- 78

§4-2183703 EDWA .0} 7706

-« 00

Bosals)
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PART It

| ODID NOT FILE THE FORM BECAUSE (CHECK APPUCABLE.BLOCKSD

D income was less than the amount requlred for filing. (Please explain below under "Remarks™’}

[:] Business was closed on (Date}

D There were no smployees nhnr {Date)

| am no longer liable for filing this form. (Please explain below, under “Remarks™.)

E:l_ Other. (Please explain below, under “Remarks™)

EXPLANATION OF PENALTY CHARGES

The penalty for late filing is 5 percent a month {or part of a month) on any tax that is unpaid by the due
date of the return, up 10 @ maximum penalty of 25 percent of the unpaid tax.

The penalty for late payment of tax is computed from the due date of the return at % of 1 percent of the
unpaid tax for each month or part of the month the tax remains unpaid. It cannot exceed 25 percent of the ~

unpaid amount.

If both the late filing and late payment penalties apply for any month, the combination of the two is limited
to 5 percent of the unpaid tax for that month,

The penalty rates for underpayment of estimated tax are shown on the enclosed Notice 394.

The penalty for !ate deposits is 5 percent of the amount of underpayment without regard to the time the
underpayment continues. (This penalty does not apply 10 incame tar returns.)

In addition to the penalties described above, exempt crganizations may be liable for a penalty of $10 a
day for each day the required form is late and managers of private foundations may be liable for a penafty of
$10 a day for each day the annual report of a private foundation is late.

Remarks:
’
f
%
Signature Title {business tax Telephone {with area code] - Date
returns) Home:
Business:

Ferm 4901 (Rev. 10 - ?Gl\[

25~ A7)



_ Deparimneal of Dz ey . Request for Information about Tax Form
‘. imemal Revenue Service . .

;_‘K r Identitying Number ’

07-08.77

P4-2183703 EDwa RV

¢ 01 7703 7726 1726 989 <
94=01= '
9401 .00
C 100000007 ¢
JRENE EDWARDS 4501 h
C gDWARLE REST HOME . C
2708 2157 ST
SAN_FRBKCLISCOY CA 94110 :
C ) : . ¢

)

If address is not correct, please change

Oear Taxpayer:

We have no record of receiving your Form 94]
EvplL RS QRTALY FEDERBL TAX RETURN for the period ended {
£3-31=77. We would appreciate help in jocating your return and updating our records.
If you filed the form using a different name or identifying number than shown above, please complete (‘_
Part | of this letter. If you are not required 1o file for the period in question, please complete Part I{, Then
return this letter to us, with the appropriate pan filled in.
If you are liable for filing the form, but have not yet filed it, please do so within the next 2 weeks. Flease (
attach this letter to the form and include payment for any tax due plus interest as provided by law (see enclosed
Notice 394). You may also be liable for the penalties described on the back of this fetter unless you had

0 TS T o e e

reasonable cause for the delay. If you believe you had reasonable cause for late filing and late payment (other C
than estimated tax), please exptain under “Remarks™.
You may disregard this letter if you filed within the last 2 weeks and used the name and identifying num- (

-

ber shown above. If we find we need additional information to locate the form, we will cuntact you again.

The enclosed envelope is for your convenience. Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely yours,

Enclosures:
Notice 394 . . o
Envelope Director, Service Center
7 PART |
t Please enter information exactly as shown on the tax form you filed
Name and address on tax form Employer identification number {business tax returns).
k. Socg sscurity number [indevidual tax returns). 14 k
filed jointly, show both numbers.
(J Yours r i el - {
Spouse's - -
O Dus fded Tex period an lorm Form numbaer i pad by checx. enter endarsernant dats and number stampnd
on check <
c Pleass complele the signature area on tha back of this lenar, "Form 490% (Aev. 10- 76
INTERN &L REVERUE SERVICE 4901
C 1B FUrCTION
PpeOs BON 125886 94-2183703 EDWA. 01 7703
FRES%0. CA ¥3778 GO

~~

Ls-a @)



.
PART M °

.
K .
. 1

. | DID NOT FILE THE FORM BECAUSE (CHECK APPLICABLE BLOCXS): .

Incorne was less than the amount required for filing. (Please explain beh':w_v, unde; '_'Remarks".l
[ Euﬁiness was ciosed on (Dae)
D Thera were no employe.'es after (Date)

D I am no longer liable for filing this form. (Please explain below, under “"Remarks™.j

oAaey

1
[} Other. (Please explain below, under “Remarks™".)

EXPLANATION OF PENALTY CHARGES

The penalty for late Tiling is 5 percent a month (or part of a month} on any tax that is unpaid by the due
date of the return, up to a maximum penalty of 25 percent of the unpaid tax.

The penalty for late payment of tax is computed from the due date of the return at % of 1 percent of the
unpaid tax for each month or part of the month the tax remains unpaid. It cannot exceed 25 percent of the

unpaid amount.

M both the late filing and late payment penalties apply for any month, the combination of the two is limited
to 5 percent of the unpaid tax for that month.

The penalty rates for underpayment of estimated tax are shown on the enclosed Notice 394,

The penalty for late deposits is § percent of the amount of underpayment without regard to the time the
underpayment continues. (This penalty does not apply 1o incore tax returns.)

In addition to the penalties described above, exempt organizations may be liable for 2 penalty of $10 a
day for each day the required form is late and managers of private foundations may be liable {or a penalty of
$10 a day for each day the annual report of 2 private foundation is 1ate.

Remarks: - To-
Signature Title {business tax Telephone [with area codelf Cate
returnsy - Home: -
¢ Business:

5—;—'&(1‘%

™

~

-~

O

O

Form 4901 {Rev. 10 - 76) \,—J’
N




LAW OFFICE REPORT #9 DECEMBER 29, 1977 . from June

'1: Truth Enterprises, Inc,

We Jearned from Harold last night that the prrntung equipment
downstairs, which we think is owned by Truth Enterprises corporatio ,
is NOT insured. In April Ed asked Harold to insure the equipment,
because although originally it had been decided to close dovwn the
corporation, for some reason this was changed and it was finally
decided to keep Truth active, and since the printing equipment was
still in use and would be, Ed wanted the equipment insured.

Insurance would cover any incident where if someone frOnLthe outside
came in to repair or service the equipment and had an injury in

the process, or if there was a firein the print shop.

[

Harold said to insure the equipment now at current rates will
cost 53,000 for one year, in advance, The insurance campany does _
insure for 3 or months. |If you cancel the policy before the

é;r is up, you get a refund on the balance. But you initiaily have
to put out $3,000, Some years ago the printing equipment was insured
nd we paid $900 a year, but since then the rates have gone up
everywhere., Also, the egquipment being located in San Francisco
causes a higher rate.

*? $3,000 is so high, last night Jean Brown, Harold and Clancy
| talked about alternatives., We are pretty dense about the whol fﬁ
thing because there is nothing in the corporate files to Exnla-n Lﬂﬂ
the answers to the following questions, so | am sending this o
in hopes some consultation over there will feed us back some
explanation,. . BEFORE WE TAKE STEPS TDO INSURE...unless we hear otherwu

from you.

At one time we considered hav:ng Truth Enterprises corporattogﬁkf/*
dissplve, and donate the printing equipment to Peoples Temple corporatnon.
it was never done. We assume there was a legal reason for this but
none of us know it/ The reason we bring it up now is that if we did
dissolve Truth and donate the printing equipment to P.T., we might be
able .to 1nc1ude the equipment under the already existing P.T. liability uf)L
Ill:uraﬁce Wllt,y dnd dvuld puLLJlly ocut $3 000 fOi' a3 New QO‘-EC‘,‘

a. Is there a tegal reason why we can't dissolve Truth and &t
nate to P.T, and insure under P.T. policy? oK 2= 43 > )

ould we be jeopardizing P.T.'s tax status if we dussolved +;ﬁ~’} .
)JD Truth and operated the prlnt shop under P,T. corporation? ¢ U"f‘

c f we insured printing equipment under P.T, insurance policy, =S
s woutd we have toylist the print shop on the insureance policy
{ ﬁf’u as a business ges this enter into our "unrelated business 'k
/dgéﬁﬁ;—lncome” problem? ¥8o we get in trovble with zonung?qht'bv“w,lf~ ,ﬂ”*
éi:l d. !f we dissolved Truth, put the print shop under P.T,, ;; ¢e
f{q wcould we stop the fnlnng of the resale tax permit quarterly
v},h’l reports -- this permit is for when we buy goods and pay no
i' LAY 4 Dd,c.‘a tax, then perfﬁrm a service or sell SGmeth.ng from

0 y-those goods (i.e. printing for outside jobs} and charge
sales tax on it, Clancy says now there are no real outside
Aﬁ# jobs which we charge for, other than a nominal sum to Sun
r Reporter. 5o we end up filing quarterly sales tax report

?fQP” and paying tax, but not gettrng 2ny income to make up for it,

: in this case, why not just les tax in the first _pl
v and eliminate the papefwork o¥ the quartér1§ repdrg P acebL',

o sl ~HEES ST e




Lay» Off;ce Reports, Qover"@et January 2, ig'f&f' from Jun
]

u}\ 7 . \

his is a cover sheet outlining the attached copies of law office reparts E \

* . -~

t over for 12/22, 26, and 29, and today's report of 1/2/78, listing
things which need to be followed through over there and reported back to

us. 2¢naLrnymd1utt Wirno art masdeed with a K .

Report #7, 12/22/77: | : W )
Question #1 - Have Chaikin send back a detailed explanation of why

o

Harold Cordell will not have to pay capital gains
tax on sale of West House.

Question #2: GQuestions re revocation of sales tax permit for
Peoples Temple and Truth Enterprises: -

- 2. Who over here uses Peoples Temple sales tax #
and where did Tish get the figures to fili in
on quarterly reports of sales tax for Peoples Temple
to Ukiah Board of Equization?

b, Should we transfer sales tax permits for Truth
Enterprises and Peoplés Temple to San Francisco
office of Board of Equalization?

c. Why did Tish file quarterly sales tax report
for July/August/September quarter for Peoples
o Temple, saying "nothing to report"?

-,
Question #3: Report on taxes needs to be discussed and we need to

hear from you whether w bill
7*’ IRS tax adjustments:

We also need to know how to proceed with tax situation on
the corporations. Chaikin and Tish know the background,

a. Form 1998, for 1974, 1975, 1976 was never filed
for Peoples Temple, We toock this into Bentzman

but he will need figures before he does anything more.
b. Peoples Forum, Inc., - 1976 state income tax form
never filed; franchise tax board gave us til 12/2]

to respond, Bentzman sent delay letter.

c. Apostoiic Corporation - still in existence. Yes,
\‘l there still is an apostolic corporation, sarah...
AN

/st’-a,(n)
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Ldw 0fTice Reports“Cover Sheet January 2, 1978 r-ye 2
Yoo _l'

Question #3%, continued: .
d. Action Equality, Inc, - should we file a 1976
information statement?

[P

Report #8, 12/26/77:

Question #1 - Series of situations which we want feedback on
whathar ok to travel or not, considering passible
tegal problems involved:

a. Michael Daniels, and grandﬁother Annie Mae Harris
b, Alfred Smith

c. Diola Christmas & Betty Fountain

d. Aurora Rodriquez and grandchildren

e. Florence Heath, Mary Morton, Mary Cottingham,
Grover Washington

{ f. Exie Eleby, Melita Gibson

g. general question on what is legal position now
on parents with children, one parent gone or
out of thepicture, and parents were never
married - is this a legal problem in terms of
going over.

Question #2 - lreae Edwards - We need the RS forms we sent with
the report signed on the back and returned by mail
jﬁf to me, and we need to know any directions frene

can supply in filling out a quarterly report to RS -
on the rest home when they owned it. Who were

the employees? Were there any employees?

Someane needs to sit down with lrene and Jim Edwards
and find out how they filed these guarterly reports
as owners of resthome; they would have had to do it
every 3 months.

Report #9, 12/29/77

Question #1 - Truth Enterprises - questions re insurance, taxes
Printing eguipment which is owned by Truth Enterprises,
jﬁ’ Inc., is not insured. New policy will cosg $3,C20,

a. Is there a legal reason against dissolving Truth

and/or donating printing equipment to P.T. corporation
and insuring equipment under 1. policy?

B-5-a(r2)
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Law Office Report, No.? Decenber 22, 1977 _from June

1. Harold Cordell js resentful against Ed because Harold
still says that despite Ed's advising there will be no
capital gains tax due on the sale of West House, Harold

. believes there will be capital gains tax of $15,060 or
mare, He thinks there will be capital gains tax due
- when the tax people catch on to the fact that the _house
was never deeded over to P.T. as a gift before it was
sold; rather, it was sold directly from Cordell to the
buyer. Harold brought the subject up again this week

and was angry with Ed about it; he blsmes the whole thing

on Ed. ! suggest a detailed answer be writtedn up by

Ed/Sarah and sent back for Harold.

7. Notice of Revocation of Sales Tax FPermit on P.T. and Truth
Enterprises - in my report of 11/28, | asked that Maria K. have Tish
send back the Board of Equalization reports filled out;

later 1 sent over duplicate forms to be filled out and

returned. We have now figured out (Harold and Betty)

how to do it on this end so DONT SOTHER TO SEND US THE

FORMS BACK. BUT, please explain the following:

a. We understand the filing of the Board of Equalization
tax forms each guarter for Truth Enterprises for
publication's business; we are able to do this.

WE DG NOT KNOW why tax forms were filed for Peoples

Temple. Two Board of Equalization numbers were

assigned, one for P,.T.; cone for Truth, The nuzbers
represent the sales tax permits assigned to each
corporation. Please tell us who uses the P.T., sales
tax permit, and where Tish got the figures to submit

to the Board of fqualization each gquarter for P. T,

We will be filing the quarterty reports for Jrutn and

reinstate our sales tax permit, but we are unable to

file a report for P.T. until we know where toc get the
figures from. :

b, Qur operations row are in S.F, Should we transfer
our sales tax permit to S.F.? This would involve
filing guarterly reports with the S,F. Board of
Fqualization rather than the Ukiah office, Betty notes
S.F, charges /2% more tax; this means that we wouid
be paying more when we file our quarterlyf;eturns.
Is it ok legalig to stay with the Ukiah office when our
operations are based in SF?

c. For the third quarter, 1977, Tish filed 5 report with
the 2oard of fqualization for P.T., saying "nothing to

report' - why? The guarter before, she fited 2 report
and showed tatal sales to be $721.09 with an ‘amount due
of ¢LB AR,

page 1
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December 22, "7 from June

Law Office Repor  No. 7
l-*t

3.
.
(,.,mﬁff
bu

Report on taxes - We have noticed an increase in the past

few months of audits, adjustments. and inquiries into
-members federal income tax returns; and we have received
notices from irs on some of our corporations concerning
nonfiling of returns; we have discussed some of these with
Bentzman, Some of the adjustments sppear to be om people

who may have turned in their returns to Tish when‘they

Tm 78 anmd 76 Callawing Crmies o s
fe) is 3 Suinfiai y o

- ~1 | SN
WET T ayu)tul!b DT i g Qg fa I OWINgG

audits on people who itemized p.t. as church they
contributed to, on their tax returns: .
Inquiries started coming in around September 1977,
and they aiil concern years 1875 or 1976, Ed s famiiiar
with the process we have of respanding to these inquiries;
we send the letter direct to irs with a general estimate  _
of contribution. Ed should be checked with for

further explanation of the contents of the letter and why,
None of the people that these inguiries were made on

nay) were apostolic; they all did their own returns and they

---We received a noti

and

19765
1376

. ,
Qur apprehension on receiving these inquiries may be
over-reactive; | dont know whether f£va got a lot of these
same inguiries over the vears or if this is a new trend,

all are asked for these substantiating letters from the
church. We have not heard anything yet about any

All thece nnnnla are r:'?ad in far itntoervieswe: thaw
ALl tn for nterviews; they

adjustment made in their income tax due for the year audited.

In the past 4 months, we have received the follewing
adjustments on people, all of whom are overseas.

Harold wonders if possibly irs runs a check on pecple

who travel to the mission, or maybe someone who left the
church is turning these names in, | wouid be more inciined
ta agree with the first idea,

that said in |

page 2
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Law Office Report No. 7 December 92, 1977 from June

ice from the Franchise Tax Board
, for 1975, that -

---We rec
for
they

b 7 (n -vMWe reged a notice from irs that—
7 _owes or the year 1974, '
S . S
received a notice from iz tm
who is a nonmember, owes“ . .

.

L.

_--Wa also received 2 notice t© has no _«
income tax return filed by

1875,

-.-We recejved a notice from i
owe or 1976,

-l ceived a notice i
ﬁfor 1975.

--.We recaiyed & notice from 1rs that

owes
We asre holding these, and we have discussed the pros and

cons of paying or o n Our inclination would be

to pay, excludingmwm is nonmember;

however, if the 1 to grow, the outlay of $

ie ridiculous., We would 1ike for this to be discussed
over there and see what your feelings are on it,

Before we proceed to Pay. wWhat are the jegatl rami fications

of not paying.

ar

§

-
-~
Lo
s
-
w

c. our corporations:

apostolic Carporation - the 1976 tax was paid, 5178,
after consultation with Bentzman. Annual Statement by
Domestic corporation, required by the secretary of
state, has not bLeen filed per EQ'S instructions - he
anticipated winding up and dissolving this o rportion.
The corporation still exists, though it is not in
operation; all the officers are over there,

pecples Temple - no tax due because nonprofit. 1977
annual Statement by Domestic corporation filed.

But, Form 1998, which is required by Franchise Tax %Soard
to be fited by churches, was never filed in 1974, 197%
and 1976. In August the FTB sent us a3 letter asking for
this to be done, Ed did not want to file it pecause it
requires itemizing property holdings and jpcome from
property. As far as 1 know, this hag nevey been filed.

page 3
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Law Office Re, ¢t No, 7 December 22, .977 from June

c. our corporations, continued:

Action Equality, Inc., - 1976 information statement
never filed. Franchise Tax Board sent us a"notfice

12/9, see attached. :

Peoples Forum, lnc. - 1976 income tax form pever
filed. FTB sent us a letter giving us til 12/2]
to respond. Mildred talked to Bentzman and he sent
a letter delaying and getting a continuance for us,

It was nev
the file. I
or if it shoul

(S@LL@JO#FK& f&pf £ 7,
12{24{77)

i wy

page 4
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STATE QF CALTURNIA

FRANCHISE TAX P ™ARD
SACRAMENTO CA 95857

OFFICIAL NOTICE

Date: 12/09/717 lncome Year g'nded: 12/31/76

. SAN FRANCISCO ACTION EBEQUALITY, INC. Corporate No: 7627450 SFSAE
PO EOX 15023 e
SN FRANCISCL  CA S511%

WE SENT YOU A NOTICE REQUESTING THAT AN INFORMATION STATEMENT OR
RETURN BE FILED FOR THE INCOME YEAR SHOWN ABOVE. DUR RECORDS
INDICATE THAT NEITHER HAS BEEN FILED. IF YOU DO NUOT COMPLYs THE
CORPORATION'S EXEMPT S5TATUS MAY BE REVOKED AND THE POWERSy RIGHTS,
AND PRIVILEGES MAY BE SUSPENDED OR FORFEITED.

IF THIS URGANIZATIUON IS A PRIVATE FOURDATIONy THIS REQUEST SERVES 4S
A NOTICE TO OFFI1CERS THAT FAILURE TQ FILE A RETURN MaY RESULT IN THE
IMPDSITION OF PEKRSONAL PERALTIES AGAINST THE OFFICERS.

virm

FTB SBSO-M (3 77) L= o af{ll)
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-LAW OFFICE REPORT #8 _OECEMBER 26, 1977 f rom June

P
1 JVER SHEET:

Series of travel situations with legal problems

Michael Daniels, Annie Mae Harris u%ka/ _

b. Alfred Smith 4
c. Diola Christmas%dren; Betty Fountain & childrea
d. Aurora Rodriguez, Terry Stewart, Aurora Stewart, Lisa Whitmire
Florence Heath, Mary Morton, Mary Cottingham, Grover Washington

f. Exie Eleby, Melita Gibson

1.

v

2. trene Edwards - irs tax situation
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‘Law Office Report ¥8  _ Decesber 26, 1977

1.

o from Juse
Folowing are a series of sitvations which we want to present to you
for consideration re whether ok to travel or not, consicering
possible legal problems involved with them: ’
Michael Daniels, Annie Mae RHarris - Michaei is 13; he has lived
Wwith his grandmother, Annie Mae Harris, since he was a baby.
When he was 3, he was placed by the court in Los Angeles in
the custody of his natural dad, because his mom was judged
unfit. But his patural dad later had Annie Mae have Michael,
-and she's had him ever since, This year Michsel's natural

dad signed f.l. power of attorney and has told Annie Mae and
Michael he wants Mich& to go to Guyana. Michoel has acted

out at school in past months, was suspended for 4 time;

but for the past month or so he has been better, works on

the microphone crew. Michsel's dad has no court pegers in

his possession of Michael's plecement with him,

a,

b, Alfred Smith - became 18 Christmad~day, 12/25, His relatives
are hostile - he's related to Jessie™Boyd, his aunt, who left
a long time zgo, and he's related to Jackie Freeman, whosé
mom makes it difficult for her to come & all and whose mom
collects noney on her behalf, saying Jackie is mentally
retarded. :

Diola Christmas, and children; Betty Fountain, and children:
Betty is Versie's sister, Betty and Diola lived in same house
in LLA, Last month Diola's husband threatened to serve her
with divorce papers because he heard everyone was leaving for
Guyana. She called late one night from L.A.; Versie took the
call and consuited with me, Alice,Florida, Phyllis H.. We
discussed what the woman possibly could do, and eventually
decided on the temporary thing for her to just evade service
and wait it cut and see i f her husband really foilowed threcugh
wi th what he threatened to do, At that time we also discussed
Betty Fountain, because she has similar situation; both Riola
and Betty are separated from hostile husbands prone to violance,
both have children, and Soth live together, Ye talked about
perhaps sometime in the future when it came time for them to
go, they cculd go somewhere on their own first and Versie
suggested Fer dad in Portland Oregon, Ve did not decide on
anything and it was not my impressicn that it was timeyet

for either Diola or Betty to go anywhere, But the next thing

| heard was the week before Versie left, and Betty and Diola
were already in Portland; they had traveled there with some

of our money which Versie regquested for tham, How we have
‘an awkward situvation of these 2 women way up in Portland,
no real contact with the church, and | don't think we're

in a position to send them over yet. Alice is the one thay
_can contact by phone; $Sz3dy and 1 have talked about

perhaps their best alterastive s to c¢o e hack to £.A, 3nd
wait til things cool down hore for os, :
pane |
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Law Office Report #3

Aurora Rodriguez ‘and her grundrhtldren, T ry Stewart,

Aurora Stewart, and Lisa whitmire

Tﬁé_~HTT3renr§Lhaturai mother, whe lives in Santa Barbara,
signed f,l. papers, in the presence of Gloria Rodriguez, ,
Tim Carter, and Aurora, here in S,F. early this year.

Aurora received AFDC for the chnldren for awhile; then

the welfare department demanded that the natural mother
contritute $150 to their support. The natural mother

asked Aurora to return the children because she did not

want to pay the $150. Aurora, after counseling, cancelled

the AFDC and told their mom she wanted {O !“:':'p the

children. Both of the 2 girls were «olested by a mate
friend of their mom's, cne after the other, at the same
time in their moms howue, The eldest child finally told
Aurcra, long after it happaned, when they had -oved up
here. Auvrora's husband stopped cominmg to church several
months ago; served her with divorce pagers last uonth,
But since then he's come up to SF service twice and
stays close t& her whenever he comes up. He came up for
this last weekend, Christmas. We do not %now how to
handle this case in light of your decsion not to send over
Roseanna Dickerson and her grandchildren. Roseanna had
legal court custody of her grandchildren; Aurora has
nothing but an f.1. power of attorney. Haybe Gloria

can give a better impression of the children's natural

mom, and of her dad.

______ Heath | - [ . Faltars +7nnk-m [ H
i ] R e O I O |

F)UICHL!: L] Lil, JVJILUIILll
Fiorence ~Ieath P;ttsburg, Efe]
with her d|vorced husband as part of the divorce dgcree and
turned over $7,000 after paying her personal bills of $1,000.
She was very pushy about going over immediately as she had

to move out of her 3 bedroom house after escrow closed so the
new buyer could move in. We have put her up in 30 apartirent
at 998 Divisadero., She was alsc very pushy about taking along
with her her senior citizen mom, Mary Cottingham, a member,
and her %0 year old brother, Grover Washington, who has a
mental problem and is slow, a member, her adult uaugnter, Mary
Morton, and 2 grandchildren. Mary Morton has 2 chilcren, 1 of
which she wants to take with her, an year old dasughter,
She wants to leave her 16 year old dsughter, who does not
attend p.t., with her sister in Pittsburg, Lnd kad us draw

up a paper to that effect. Llecna is agaimst this; she does
not approve of Mary leaving a child back here, Fflorznce

also vants to take her 13 vear old son, of whzm she has

physical custody after the divorce and her husband has
visitation rights. She says the husband never visits the
son; and that the husband has even told h&r mixa that
tie's not the natural dad of Michael Heath, %We hiave rot
cashed the cashier's check Florence turncd over from the

[,

sale on her house as we ure worirried cbout her being wp heore,
not going over immediately, and being a property giver.
Florence is bourgecsie, acked Hue 1o send over her sterno

component set, waars a lot of wigs, and s lots of: clothes,
But Florence also has bheen a ~ainstay in Fittsbarg, was the
person who drove Pittsburg mesbers in, is a . amder oF

page 2
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_.Law Office Report #8 December 26, 1977 ' from June
. " 5 ) }

the Apostolic Singers, and is generally positive,-

We had Debbie Evans check out the brother Grover Washington,
He is treated at a Pittsburg clinic; they informed her he .
takes no medication, he is just slow.  His physical health

is good, they do not perceive any potential barm in his
traveling anywhere, He is not vioient, he is a mild

sort, has come to the church for years with Florence.

f. Exie Eleby, Melita Gibson - As soon as we schedule the

guardianship annual accounting which is a minor event but
must take pilace to satisfy the court and which Frolich wi
_handle in Ed's place, she'll be free to go. BUT how can
she go and leave Melita here? Melita's natural mom is
Jean Gibson aka Jean Alexander. Jean Gibson is still in
again/out again; didn't come to church for the last 2 weeks
but was here Christmas day, playing piano as usual, Jean's
ambivalence makes it difficult to project when and if
Melita and Lisa can go; as of now we won't send either
Melita or Lisa without their natural mom, This past week
Lisa's dad sent for her to come to Louisiana; she isnt
going but his appearance now makes it more difficult than
ever, Exie has had Melita, who's about 8 now, for the

past 3 years. She is Melitas legal guardian, It would

not be difficult to replace Melita back with her mom;

when Melita comes up from L.A, | notice she hangs around
with her mom a lot. But Exie may take it hard,

11
i

g. What is your position now on parents with children, one
parent gone or out of the picture, and the parents were
never married? We have a number of situations like that.
See attached copy of Civil Code sectins 7000... .
which declares marital status of parents irrelevant in
determining parent/child relationship. What significance
does this have on our particular situation?

airay
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“Law Office Report #8 December 26, 1977 L from June 22k\

2. Irene Edwards - Attached is a notice from the |RS that they never
received the employers quarterly federal tax return for the period
ending 3/31/77, and for 6/30/77. Please have Irene Edwards
sign both forms, at the penciiied X, and PLEASE SEND US ANY
DIRECTIONS she can remember in filing quarterly returns for the
rest home. Who were the employees? Were there any employees?

The resthome was sold in April, so both of these forms need to
be signed because she was technically still owner and operator
til- escrow closed, .

s
A

iy ey
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_ Dopariment o the ey Reguest for information about Tax Ferm
- internal Revenue Service

;:L ) ]‘ Ioantifying Number
9

10-07-77 : 4~2183703 Dwa RV
C 01 “ga 9739 7739 989 ° !
. 9401 __ .00
C 100000000 . ¢
JRENE EDWARDS 4901 : -

EDWARDS REST HOME  +
2708 2157 ST _ .

~y
e

C SAN FRANCISCQO. CA Q4110

(“ H address is not correct, please change

C -
Dear Taxpayer: |

We have no record of receiving your Form g41 .
( EMPLRS CRTRLY FEDERAL TAX RETURN far the period ended
06-30-77 . We would appreciate help in locating your return and updating our records.

( If you filed the form using a-diHerem name or identifying number than shown above, please complete ¢
Part | of this letter. If you are not required 1o file for the period in question, please compiete Part ll. Then
return this letter 10 us, with the appropriate pan filled in.

( If you are Jiable for filing the form, but have not yet filed it, please do so within the next 2 weeks. Please

attach this letter 1o the form and include payment for any tax due plus interest as provided by law {see enclosed
‘otice 394). You may also be liable for the penalties described on the back of this ferter unless you had
(  reasonable cause for the delay. If you believe you had reasonable cause for tate filing and late payment {other
than estimated tax), please explain under “Remarks™. '
You may disregard this !etter if you filed within the last 2 weeks and used the name and identifying num-
( ber shown above W we find we need additional information to jocate the form, we will contact you again.

The enclased envelepe is for your convenience. Thank you for your cooperation.

( Sincerely yours, N
Enclosures:
Notice 394 - .
L Envelope Director, Service Center
! PART |
.,
i Please entér information exactiy as shown on the 1ax form you filed.
Name and sddress on tax form Employer idenufication numbar [Dusiness t8x reiurns}
; [ I=r ri 1 [ T 1]
Social securily humoer indivigual tak returns). i L
filed jointly, show both numbers,
Yours - -
(. : : C
Spouse’s - -
(_ Date filad Tax penod on form form numbaet If patd by €heck, emer endorsement date and number $tamped L/
on ¢nack

Please compiete the signaluse area on the back of this lener. g Forrn 4901 {(Rev 10 - 786

INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 490!

D!l FUNCTION )
C P.0s BDX 125866 54-2183703 EDWA 01 7706

FRESNOy CA 23778 .00

S _ B-sialet)
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PART H
- X -

| DID NOT FILE THE FORM b.CAUSE (CHECK APPUCABLE- BLOCKS}

F_—J Income was less than the amount required for filing. (Please explain below, under “Remarks” NN

r__l Business was closed on ({Date)

D There were no employees afier (Date)

| am no longer liable for filing this form. {Please explain below, under “Remarks™.}

DA Other. (Please explain below, under “Remarks’™"} .

EXPLANATION OF PENALTY CHARGES

The penalty for iate filing is 5 percent a month (or part of a month) on any tax that is unpaid by the due
date of the return, up tc a maximum penaity of 25 percent of the unpaid tax,

7The penalty for late payment of tax is computed from the due date of the return at % of 1 percent of the
unpaid tax for each monih or part of the month the tax remains unpaid. It cannot exceed 25 percent of the

unpaid amount,

If both the late filing and late payment penalties apply for any month, the combination of the two is limited
to 5 percent of the unpaid tax for that month.

The penalty rates for underpayment of estimated tax are shown on the enclosed Notice 394.

The penalty for late depesits is 5 percent of the amount of underpayment without regard to the time the
underpayment continues. {This penalty does not apply to income tax returns.) .

In addition to the penalties described above, exemp! organizations may be liable for a penalty of 510 a
day for each day the required form is late and managers of private foundations may be liable for a penalty of -
$10 a day for each cday the annual report of 3 private foundation is late.

Remarks:
-
*
'
5
Signature Title {business 1ax Telephone {with asea code} - Date
returns) Home:
Business:

Form 430% (Rev. 10 - 78] \[-——

ales)
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o P Tesmury Request for Information about Tax Form

Drepartment
Intemnal Revenue Service |
v |- mﬂ.nil'yihﬁ Number
07.08-77 94-2183703 ! EDwa RV
0L 7703 7726 7726 989
94-D1-
9401 .00
190000000
1RENE EDWARDS 4901 s
EDWARDS RPEST HOME :
2708 2157 ST .
SAN FRANCISCOY CA 94110 .
i address is not correct, piease change
Dear Taxpayer:
We have no record of receiving your Form 941
E“pLRS QRTRLY FEDERAL TAX RETURN for the period ended

G3-31=77 . We would appreciate help in locating your return and updating our records.

If you filed the form using a different name or identifying number than shown above, please complete
Part | of this letter. If you are nol required to file for the period in question, ptease complete Part Il. Then
return this [etter to us, with the appropriate pan filled in.

if you are liable for fiting the form, but have not yet filed it, please do so within the next 2 weeks. Please
attach this letier to the form and include payment for any tax due plus interest as provided by law (see enclosed
Notice 384). You may also be liable for the penalties described on the back of this letter unless you had
reasonable cause for the deiay. i you believe you had reasonable cause for late filing and late payment {other
than estimated tax), please explain under “Remarks™.

You may disregard this letter if you filed within the {ast 2 weeks and used the name and identifying num-
ber shown above. If we find we need additional information to locale the form, we will contact you again.

The enclosed envelope is for your convenience, Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely yours,

Enclosures:

Notice 394 . - S
Envelope Director, Service Center

PART I

Please enter information exactly as shown on the tax form you filed.

Name and address on 1ax form Employer identification number {business 1ax returns).

[T I-=F P T T T 1 1 |

Social securily number (individual 1ax raturns). I
filed jointly, show both numbers.

Yours = -
Spouse's - -
Date fed Tox pariod on lorm Form numbar M pard by check, snies endorsemant dste and number sismped
L‘m check
Piease complels the signature areas on the back of this letter. i3 Form 4901 (Aev. 10 - 76)
INTERANEL REVENUE SERVICE 4901
TO] FUvCTIOH
r.0. BOR 12566 94-2183703 ECWA. 01 7703
FREsyNo. CA ¥2178 ) .00

w-c-ofw)

)

~

—~



- . v

PART Il ~
i DID NOT FILE THE FORM BEC/ <E (CHECK APPLICABLE BLOCKS): N o s
. D Income was less than the amount required for filing. (Please explain be!&w, under “Remarks".} '

I l - f
I 1 Business was closed on {Date) _
D There were no employées after (Date) e
D { am no longer liable for filing this form. (Please explain below, under “Remarks™.} ;
I l : ~
! I Dther {(Plaacs explain below, under “"Remarks™.)

- - ‘\‘

EXPLANATION OF PENALTY CHARGES

the penalty far iate Filing is 5 percent a month {or part of a month) on any tax that is unpaid by the due _
date of the return, up to a maximum penalty of 25 percent of the unpaid tax. C

The penalty for late payment of tax is compuled from the due date of the return at ¥ of 1 percent of the
unpaid tax for each month or part of the month the tax remains unpaid. It cannot exceed 25 percent of the C

unpaid amount.

¢

If both the late filing and late payment penalties apply for any month, the combination of the two is limited
to 5 percent of the unpaid tax for that month.

+
The penalty rates for underpayment of estimated tax are shown on the enclosed Notice 394,

! The penally for late deposits is 5 percemt of the amount of underpayment without regard to the time the
underpayment continues. {This penalty does not apply to income tax returns.}

In addition tc the penalties described above, exempl organizations may be liable for a penalty of $10 a
day for each day the required form is [ate and managers of private foundations may be liable for a penalty of (.
$10 a day for each day the annual repont of a private foundation is late.

Remarks: ~ - (

O

Signature Title (business tax Telephone (with area codel Date
felurns) Home: oo O
Business:

Fc{ml-GS‘Dl {Rev. 10 - 786) \:f
g-s-a(n)
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LAW OFFICE REPORT #9  DECEMBER 29, 1977 -, from June

1 Trith Fnterorites fne
i, Truth Enterprises, IncC,

We learned from Harold last night that the printing eguipment
downstairs, which we think is owned by Truth Enterprises corporatio ,
is NOT insured., In April Ed asked Harold to insure the equipment,
because atthough originally it had been decided to close down the
corporation, for some reason this was changed and it was finally
decided to keep Truth active, and since the printing equipment was
still in use and would be, Ed wanted the equipment insured,

Insurance would cover any incident where if someone from the outside
came in to repair or service the equipment and had an injury in
the process, or if there was a firein the print shop.

Harold said to insure the equipment now at gurrent rates will
cost $3,000 for one year, in advance. The insurance company does -
not insure for 3 or Z months, |If you cance! the policy before the
year is up, you get a refund on the balance, But you initially have
to put out 53,000, Some years ago the printing equipment was insured
and we paid $900 a year, but since then the rates have gone up
everywhere, Also, the equipment being located in San Francisco
causes a higher rate,

$3,000 is so high, last night Jean Brown, Harold and Clancy and
| talked about alternatives, We are pretty dense about the whole
thing because there is nothing in the corporate files to explain
the answers to the following questions, so | am sending this over,
n hopes some consultation over there will feed us back some
explanation,,.BEFORE WE TAKE STEPS TO INSURE...unless we hear otherwise

from you.

At one time we considered having Truth Enterprises corporation
dissolve, and donate the printing equipment to Peoples Temple corporation.
It was never done. We assume there was a legal reason for this but
none of us know it/ The reason we bring it up now is that if we did
dissolve Truth and donate the printing equipment to P.7T., we might be

able to include the equipment under the already existing P.T, liability
insurance policy and avoid putting out $3,000 for a new policy,
a. Is there a legal reason why we can't dissolve Truth and

donate to P.T. and insure under P.T., policy?

b. Would we be jeopardizing P,T.'s tax status if we dissolved
Truth and operated the print shop under P.T, corporation?

c. If we insured printing equipment under P.T. insurance policy,
would we have to )ist the print shop on the insureace policy
as a business? Does this enter into our "unrelated business
-income" problem? Do we get in trouble with zoning?

d, If we dissolved Truth, put the print shop under P.T.,

‘could we stop the filing of the resale tax permit quarterly
-reports -- this permit is for when we buy goods and pay no
sales tax, then perform a service or sell something from
those goods {i.e, printing for outside jobs) and charge
sales tax on it, Clancy says now there are no rea} outside
jobs which we charge for, other than a nominal sum to Sun
Reporter, So we end up filing quarterly sales tax report

and paying tax, but not getting any income to make up for it.
. In this case, why not gust pay sles tax in, the firgt place
and eliminate the papefwork of the quarterly reports?

.B-s:a,(d)



Law Office Report, fQif'{huary 2, 1978 - from June

i Exie Eleby's house in Los Angeles (Chaikin should be consulted on this)

Backaround: In 1976 Exie Eleby and her son John Anderson each owned
{72 interest of property located at B60 West 57th Street, L.A,

On October 1, 1976 a grant deed was recoreded by L.A. Recorder on which
John Anderson had signed, notarized by Kay Nelson, in which he conveyed
his 1/2 interest to Exie, making it her sole and separate property. That
meant he no longer owned any part of this property. There is a slight
discrepancy on this deed « Kay never dated her notarial statement
where_ it says John Anderson appeared before her on such a date; but,

John Anderson's signature on the deed is dated, and McE}vane says

this is no praoblem, (ASK CHA{KIN IF THIS IS TRUE?)

Exie conveyed her property to P.T. , and we recorded the deed with
the L.A. Recorder'’s office, making it public reard that this property
was now owned by P.T. This was done in November ot December , 1976. -
{in summer 1977 we sold this property to a mr. Joe Wilson and he lives
there,

a copy of
This week we received/the attached letter from attorney Jerome Sarrow
saying that he represented John Anderson, that Anderson owned 1/2
interest of Exie's property, and that neither Exie nor P.T. ever
owned or otherwise was entitled to convey Mr. Anderson's interest in

[
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After consultation with McElvane and Jean Brown, the attached letter
‘ was sent to attorney Sarrow today, copy to Mr. Wilson,

2. Oreen Armstrong/Poplin - A/o/

Oreen is trying to get death benefits from social security administration
as widow of Earl Poplin, She was never legally married to him, until
Septembzr 12, 1977 Clara Johnson marriec them and signed her name on
the marriage certificate as minister, of Christian denomination, and
recorded the marriage certificate with the L,A, Ciunty Recordar's office,
When Earl died, Oreen went to Social Security Administration in L.A,
and told them that although Clara had married them in September 1977,
she also had married them in October 1972, and that she had never recorded
this 1972 marriage certificate with the LA County Recorder and that
this marriage certificate and church record of this marriage were destroyed
in the S.F, Temple fire in 1973, She told them this because the September
1977 marriage was too elose to the death date; she would have had to
have been married to him longer in order to ¢laim widows death benefits,
The Social Security clerk prepared a 55A form to be signed by Clara
which names Peopies Temple as the place where she married them in 1972
and specifies how the records were destroyed in the fire. Social
Security also wants a statement from the S.F, Temple saying that there
was a fire in 1973 and that church records were destroyed in it.
We do not want to do any of this {1) because Clara is not an ordained
minister; because she would have to sign a sworn statemerft, which if
false is punishible under federal and/or state law; (2) because she

" was not a minister in 1972; {3) because the Social Security form names

%-5-a(x)



Law Office Report, #10, January 2, 1978 ] from June
- K‘ .'
2. Oreen Armstrong/Poplin, continued -
{ - . .. o . \ . L e
N Peocples Temple of the Disciples of Christ on it and this might lead

to further inquiry later on. Lorie Efrien says Oreen told her many
times she never married Earl so that her $Si{ check would not be cut
down. She married him at the last because she wanted to get the
survivers benefits which are permanent and transferable, whereas
$S1 is not transferable. Oreen came up from L.A, this weekend
demanding that we give her a written statement that the church
burned down, etc.; she refused to move for 3 hours in her seat after
service until we answered this question; McElvane flew in to report
on other matters from L.A. and we had him talk to her, explaining
that there were legal questions involved and we could not handle

1t that night right away and that she should go home, to 1029

Geary where she is staying til she flies back to L.A. later this
week. .

Do you have any suggestions/should we have Clara sign the statement
of 1972 marriage/...We wanted to relay this on the radio but
found it impossible to transiate,

ip ey
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> xnnnn25annou1&|menman
EPMARIM P 'nnnm. PROFESSIONAL CONPOLATION &#REA CODE 2)3
T JEROME §. JARDOW ' 4929 WILINIRE BOULEYRRD, SVITE 700 TELEPNORE 931-740)
STARLEV C. IMERMAD : .. LOS ARGELES, CALIFORAIR 90010 o

Dec. 20, 1977 .

-t

Mr. Joe L. Wilson
860 West 57th Street
Los Angeles, Califormia

Dear Mr. Wilson: ) . -

Please be advised that 1 am the attorney for John Anderson.
Mr. Anderson is the owner of an undivided one-half interest
in and to the property located at 8560 West 57th Street,

Los Angeles, California. He received his interest by deed

from his mother, Mrs. Eleby in November of 1972.

Mrs. Eleby subsequently conveyed her interest only to Peoples
Temple of the Disciples of Christ, in November of 1976, and
Peoples Temple conveyed that one-half interest to you.

However, at all times, Mr. Anderson has been, and now is, the
ovmer of an undivided one-half interest in said property, and
neither Mrs. Eleby nor Peoples Temple has ever owned, or other-
wise been entitled to convey Mr. Anderson's interest in the

property.

The purpose of this letter is to put you on notice of the owner-
ship interest of Mr. Anderson in the subject property.

Please feel _ free to contact the undersigned should you have any
questions regarding this matter.

Very truly yours,

KRANITZ, SARROW & IMERMAN

'Prn‘chc*l onal Cornoration
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Answer him, saying,
When saw' ny thee an haongerad
o 1 thee?
Or thirsty.

And 5«3 thee drink?
When saw we thee o strenger
And took thee in?

Or naked, and clothed thee
On when san' sk ther uck?
Or inprison.
& Andamy unto thee?
erily [ say unte
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Unio one of thr feast of these._
- He have’ dome 1f unto me
Matthew 25: 3540
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January 2, 1978

Mr, Jerome H, Sarrow

Kranitz, Sarrow & imerman .
4929 Wilshire Blvd., Suite 700
Los Angeles, California 90010

Dear Mr. Sarrow:

We received a copy of your letter of December 20,
1977 addressed to Mr, Joe L. Wilson concerning
property located at B60 West 57th Street, Los
Angeies. in your ietter you expiain that your
client, Mr. John Anderson, the son of Mrs,

Exie Eleby, is the owner of an undivided one-half
interest in and to such property. You explain
further that Mrs. Eleby conveyed her one-half
interest of such property to Peoples Temple in
November 1976 and that Peoples Temple subseguently
conveyed that one-half interest to Mr. Joe Wilson.

We have checked our files concerning this matter,
and find there appears to be some misunderstanding
on the part of your client as to title to this
property. On October 1, 1876 a grant deed was
recorded by the Los Angeles County Recorder,
executed by Mr. Anderson, in which he conveyed -
his one-half interest to such property to Mrs,
Eleby as her sole and separate property (see Book
D7265, page 74l, Los Angeles County Recorder's
gfficel. Mrs, Elehy subsequently conveyed her
interest to Peoples Temple, which at that time

was her sole and separate property to convey as
she wished, as Mr. Anderson no longer had title

to it.
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We would suggest you check further with Mr. Anderson, and
the Los Angeles Recorder's Office, Any further questions
regarding this property should be referred to our legal
counsel, Mr. Charles Garry, 1256 Market Street, San
Francisco, Califomia, telephone (L15) 864 3131,

Sincerely,

June B, Crym

cc: Mr, Joe L. Wilson

g oo (1)
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Question #3, continued:

d. Action Equality, Inc, - should we file a 1976
information statement? :

-

Report #8, 12/26/77:

Question #1 - Series of situations which we want feedb;ck on
whether ok to travel or not, considering possible
legal problems involved:

-

ﬁa. Michael Daniels, and grandmother Annie Mae Harris
b. Alfred Smith .
/’ﬁ:\\ N niﬁ.hﬁjof'ag;c

] {4
Dicla Christmas & Betty Fountain Vi / fo Cayrar o=
P e bl
Aurora Rodriguez and grandchildren po-

Florence Heath, Mary Morton, Mary Cottingham,

3 -
Exie Eleby, Melita Gibson ADT «orrret caud Liioins-

o) T
4-'3 j; - "/’E ______ Wa
D 2 COE TR~

f

raovar wgshingtcn { ... P _C e ,7-.- - v

g. general question on what is legal position now
on parents with children, one parent gone or

ocut of thepicture, and parents were never
married - is this a legal problem in terms of
going over. — btr 4D W OVt (,J:"c,g‘_d) it ”}"’u"“‘l'é

:!!Iﬁ-qq_‘"nﬁéﬂ—

Question #2 - lrene Edwards - We need the IRS forms we sent with

the report signed on the back and returned by mail
:ﬁ?’ to me, and we need to know any directions Ilrene

can supply in filling out a quarterly report to (RS -
on the rest home when they owned it. Who were
the employees? Were there any employees?
Someone needs to sit down with lrene and Jim Edwards
and find out how they filed these guarteriy reports
as owners of resthome; they would bave had to do it
every 3 months,

Report #9, 12/29/77

Question #1 - Truth Enterprises - questions re insurance, taxes
Printing equipment which is owned by Truth Enterprises,
:f*’ lnc. is not insured, New policy will cose $3,000.
a. Is there a legal reason against dissolving Truth

and/or donating printing equipment to P.T. corporation
and insuring equipment under F.T. policy?

- _ brs-alas)



-

Law Office Reports, Cover Sheet January 2, 1978 paqe 3

Report #9, 12/29/77, continued
Question #1, continued {re Truth Enterprises, Inc.)

b. Would we be jeopardizing P.T.'s tax exemption
if we dissolved Truth and operated print shop
under P.T, corporation? N

\ c. (f we insured printing equipment under P.T,
i insurance policy, would we have to list :the
- print shop on the policy as a business?
Does this enter into our "unrelated business
income" problem? Do we get in trouble with zoning?

d. 1f we dissolved Truth, pat the print shop under
P.T., could we cancel the-Truth Enterprises
sales tax permit,{which we have so that we
buy goods and pay no sales tax, and then charge
that sales tax in reselling the goods, filin
quarterly reports with Board of Equa]ization?

| Report #10, 1/2/78
f

i
Question #1 - Exie Eleby's house in Los Angeles, question of
correct title. This should be discussed with Chaikin,

Question #2 - Oreen Armstrong/Poplin - widow's survivor's benefits,
<;§7 We need feedback right away on this as Oreen is

very difficult person to convince,
Arkspd 1;1'\’.:.,7 ,Ov*r‘ w UL ARt L 0“’-":57‘[%
Twvs .

-
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JLAW OFFICE REPORY #8

DECEMBER 26, 1977 f rom June

COVER SHEET:

Series of travel situations with legal problems
Michael Daniels, Annie Mae Harris

a.
b.
c.
d.
e.
f.

Irene Edwards -

Al fred Smith

Diola Christmas & children; Betty Fountain & children

Aurora Rodriquez, Terry Stewart, Aurora Stewart, Lisa Whitmire
Florence Heath, Mary Morton, Mary Cottingham, Grover Washington
Exie Eleby, Melita Gibson

irs tax sjituation

W. - / wn:/{, ﬁ 7%4-&
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TO CARQOLYN LAYTON
-

Law Office Report #8  December 26, 1977 from June

fFolowing are a series of situations which we want to present to you
for consideration re whether ok to travel or not, considering
possible legal problems involved with them: _
a. Michael Daniels, Annie Mae Harris - Michael is 13; he has lived
; with his grandmother, Annie Mae Harris, since he was a baby.
When he was 3, he was placed by the court in Los Angeles in
the custody of his natural dad, because his mom was judged
- wunfit, But his natural dad later had Annie Mae have Michael,
and she's had him ever since. This year Michael's natural
dad signed f,1, power of attorney and has told Annie Mae and
Michael he wants Michal to go to Guyana, Michael has acted
out at school in past months, was suspended for a time;
but for the past month or so he has been better, works on -
the microphone crew. Michael's dad has no court papers in
his possession of Michael's placement with him.

b, Alfred Smith - became 18 Christmas day, 12/25. His relatives
are hostile - he's related to Jessie Boyd, his aunt, who left
a long time ago, and he's related to Jackie Freeman, whose
mom makes it difficult for her to come a all and whose mom
collects money on her behalf, saying Jackie is mentally
retarded.

c. Diola Christmas, and children; Betty Fountain, and children:
Ebtty Ts Versiels . sister, Betty and Dicla lived in same house
in LA, Last month Diola’s husband threatened to serve her
wttn divorce papers Dcc.use ne nearu EVEFYDT\E was ieaVlng TDI'
Guyana, She called late one night from L.A,; Versie took the
call and consulted with me, Alice,Florida, Phyllis H.. We
discussed what the woman possibly could do, and eventually
decided on the temporary thing for her to just evade service
and wait it out and see if her husband really followed through
wi th what he threatened to do. At that time we aiso discussed
Betty Fountain, because she has similar situation; both Diola
and Betty are separated from hostile husbands prone to violence,
both have children, and both live together. We talked about
perhaps sometime in the future when it came time for them to
go, they could R somewhere on their own first and Versie
suggested her dad in Portiand UI'EgGﬁ. We did not decide on
anything and it was not my impression that it was timeyet -
for either Diola or Betty to go anywhere., But the next thing
| heard was the week before Versie left, and Betty and Diola
were already in Portland; they had traveled there with some
of our money which Versie requested for them. Now we have
an awkward situation of these 2 women way 'up in Pcrt‘-and,
no real contact with the church, and 1 don't think we're
in a position to send them over yet. Alice is the one they
can contact by phone; Sandy and | have talked about
perhaps their best alternative is to come back to L,A, and
walit t1] things cool down here for us.

page |
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d.

Aurora Rodriquez, and her grandchildren, Terry Stewart,
urgra Stewart, and Lisa Whitmire
The chiidren’s natural mother, who tives in Santa Barbara,
signed f.1. papers, in the presence of Gloria Rodriguez,
Tim Carter, and Aurora, here in 5.F. early this year,
Aurora received AFDC for the children for awhile;.then
the welfare department demanded that the natural mother
contribute $150 to their support. The natural mother
asked Aurora to return the chiidren because she did not
want to pay the $150. Aurora, after counseling, cancelled
the AFDC and told their mom she wanted to keep the
children, Both of the 2 girls were molested by 2 male
friend of their mom's, one after the other, at the same
time in their moms houwe, The elfdest child finally told
Aurora, long after it happened, when they had moved up
here. Aurora's husband stopped coming to church several
months ago; served her with divorce papers last month.
But since then he's come up to SF service twice and
stays close to her whenever he comes up. He came up for
this last weekend, Christmas, We do not know how to
handle this case in light of your decsion not to send over
Roseanna Dickerson and her grandchildren., Roseanna had
legal court custody of her grandchildren; Aurora has
nothing but an f,1. power of attorney. Maybe Gloria
can give a better impression of the children's natural
mom, and of her dad.

Florence Heath, Mary Morton, Mary Cottingham, Grover Washington

Florence Heath, of Pittsburg, seld her property, split the sale
with her divorced husband as part of the divorce decree, and
turned over $7,000 after paying her personal bills of §I,000.
S5he was very pushy about going over immediately as she had

to move cut of her 3 bedroom house after escrow closed so the
new buyer could move in, We have put her up in an apartment

at 998 Divisadero. She was also very pushy about taking along
with her her senior citizen mom, Mary Cottingham, a member,

and her 40 year old brother, Grover Washington, who has a
mental problem and is slow, a member, her adult daughter, Mary

Morton, and 2 grandchildren, Mary Morton has 2 children, | of

which she wants to take with her, an 8 year old daughter,
She wants to leave her 16 year old daughter, who does not
attend p.t,, with her sister in Pittsburg, and had us draw
up a paper to that effect. Leona is against this; she does
not approve of Mary leaving a child back here. Florence
also wants to take her 13 year old son, of whom she has
physical custody after the divorce and her husband has
visitation rights, She says the husband never visits the
son; and that the husband has even told her mom that

he's not the natural dad of Michael Heath. We have not
cashed the cashier's check Florence turned over from the
sale on her house as we are worried about her being up here,
not going over immediately, and being a property giver.
Florence is bourgeosie, asked Hue to send over her Stereo
component set, wears a lot of wigs, and has lots of clothes,
But Florence also has been a mainstay in Pittsburg, was the
person who drove Pittsburg members in, is a member of

page 2
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Law Dffice Report #8 December 26, 1977 from June

the Apostolic Singers, and is generally positive,
We had Debbie Evans check out the brother Grover Washington.
He is treated at a Pittsburg clinic; they informed her he
takes no medication, he is just slow, His physical health
is good, they do not perceive any potential harm [n his
traveling anywhere, He is not vioclent, he is a mild

sort, has come to the church for years with Florence.

Exie Eleby, Melita Gibson - As soon as w
guardianship annual accounting which |s
must take place to satisfy the court and which Frolich wiil -
handle in Ed's place, she'll be free to go. BUT how can

she go and leave Melita here? Melita's natural mom is

Jean Gibson aka Jean Alexander. Jean Gibson is still in
again/out again; didn't come to church for the last 2 weeks

but was here Christmas day, playing pianc as usual, Jean's
ambivalence makes it difficult to project when and if

Melita and Lisa can go; a5 of now we won't send either

Melita or Lisa without their natural mom. This past week

Lisa's dad sent for her to come to Louisiana; she isnt

going but his appearance now makes it more difficult than

ever, Exie has had Melita, who's about 8 now, for the

past 3 years. She is Melitas legal guardian. It would

not be difficult to replace Melita back with her mom;

when Melita comes up from L.A. | notice she hangs around

with her mom a lot, But Exie may take it hard,

What is your position now on parents with children, one
parent gone or out of the picture, and the parents were
never married? We have a number of situations like that.
See attached copy of Civil Code sectims 700C,..

which declares marital status of parents irrelevant in
determining parent/child relationship, What significance
does this have on our particular situation?

vikay
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Law Office Report #8 December 26, 1977 from June

2.

|rene Edwards - Attached is a notice from the IRS that they never
received the employers quarterly federal tax return for the period
ending 3/31/77, and for 6/30/77. Please have irene Edwards

sign both forms, at the pencilled X, and PLEASE SEND US ANY
DIRECTIONS she can remember in filing quarterly returns for the
rest home. Who were the employees? Were there any employees?

The resthome was sold in April, so both of these forms need to

be signed because she was technically still owner and operator

til escrow closed.

e

page 4
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ﬁwm of the Teseury Request for Information sbout Tax Form

r Identitying Numbuj

07-08_77 ‘ 9u-2153723 k EPwa Fy
’ 0L TTU3 TI26 17c¢cE£ ag3
) S4=] =
9401 . aH
) 1999000G3
TRENY FDwARDs 4301 :
FDWARD®e B ST HOME
2708 2157 <7
SAN FRANCISCOS (F 94410

If address is not correct, plesse change

Dear Taxpayer:

We have no record of receiving your Form Gl
Crpl kS QRTeLY FEDERAL TAX RETURN for the period anded
f4=31=T77. We would appreciate heip in locating your return and updating our records.

If you filed the form using a different name or identifying number than shown above, please compiete
Part | of this lerter. If you are not required to file for the period in question, please complets Part Il. Then

P UL YA 13 | puge |
1l

§ Sppropriaie par 1iusd in.

et Sheio Mowkon b o oied
el e fBUer 1D US, WIT L

if you are liable for filing the form, but have not yet filed it, please do so within the next 2 weeks. Please
artach this |etter to the form snd include payment for any tax due plus interest as provided by law (see enclosed
Motice 384). You may also be liable for the penalties described on the back of this letter uniess you had
reasonable cause for the delay. If vou believe you had reasonabie cause for late filing and late payment {other
than sstimated tax), please expiain under "Remarks™”.

You may disregard this ietter if you filad within the last 2 weeks and used the name and identifying num-
ber shown sbove. If we find we need additional information to locate the form, we will contact you sgain.

The enclosed envelope is for your convenience. Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely yours,
Enclosures:
Notice 394
Envelope Director, Service Canter

PART |

Plaase anter information sxactly s shown on tha tax form you filed.

Name and ess on tax form Employer identification number {business 1ax returns).
Social security number (individual tax returns). If
filad jointly, show both numbers.

Yours - -
Spouse's - -
Daste fited Tasz period on form Form numbar #f paid by check, anter sndorsament dgte and number stamped
on check _;_
fesse complets the signature ares on the back of this ietter. Form 4901 (Rev. 10 - 76)
INTERn 2L REVENVE SERVICE 4931
tHI ForCTITy
ee0u ECQR L?Sg¢ Q4=2]R2TLD Tows Ny 7703

eRESsN s CA 3778

G
B~ -alul)
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- Bapartment of Te Teasury flequest for Information sbout Tex Form
intemnal Ravenuse Service

1
idantifying Number + s
10-07-77 - 4ep1g37 wA R
S 81-8482793:5 5945 5
v 94=0l=
b 9401 - «00
1004600000
IRENE EDWARDS 4901
EDWARDS REST MOME '
2708 21ST ST
SAN FRANCISCO. CA 94110
if address is not correct, please change
Dear Taxpayer:
We have no record of receiving your Form 94] .
EMPLRS ORTRLY FEDERAL TAX RETURN for the period ended

06+30=77 . We would appreciate help in locating your return and updating our records.

If you filed the form using a different name or identifying number than shown above, please complete
Part i of this letter. If you are not required to file for the period in question, plaase compliets Part I. Than
return this letter to us, with the appropriate part filled in.

If you are liable for filing the form, but have not yet filed it, please do so within the next 2 weeks. Please
attach this Jetter to the form and include payment for any tax due pius interest as provided by law {see enciosed
Notice 394). You may also be liable for the penaities described on the back of this letter uniess you had
reasonable cause for the delay. If you believe you had reasonable cause for late filing and ista payment (other
than estimated tax), plaase explain under “"Remarks’’.

You may disregard this letter if you filed within the last 2 weeks and used the name and identifying num-
ber shown above. If we find we need additional information to locate the form, we wiil contact you again.

The enclosed anvelope is for your convenience. Thank you for your cooperation.

Sinceraly yours,
Enciosures:
Notice 394
Envelope Director, Service Center

PART |

Pissse enter informution exactly 38 shown on the 1ax form you filed.
Name and sddress on tax form

Employer identification number {business tax returns).
[ T J=T [ ¢ 1 1 [ [ |

Social security number (indivedual tax returns. If

filod jointly, show both numbers.

Yours - -
Spouse's - -
Date fiind Tax period on form Form number {f pasd by check. anter andorsemem date and number stamped
on check. 3
Plasse complets the signature ares on the back of this letter. Form 4901 {Rav 10 - 7E)
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 4901
TD1l FUNCTION
PeDs BOX 12586 94=2183703 EDWA 01 7706
FRESNOs CA 93778 « 30
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" LAW OFFICE REPORT #8 DECEMBER 26, 1977 & f rom June

! -OVER SHEET:
\ . .
1. Series of travel situations with legal problems
a. Michael Daniels, Annie Mae Harris
b. Alfred Smith _ z
c. Diola Christmas & children; Betty Fountain & children
d. Aurora Rodriguez, Terry Stewart, Aurora Stewart, Lisa Whitmire
e. Florence Heath, Mary Morton, Mary Cottingham, Grover:Washington
f. Exie Eleby, Melita Gibson

v

2. lrene Edwards - irs tax situation

Aipay
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TO CARCGLYN LAYTON

Law Dffice Report #8B December 26, 1977 - from June

i. Folowing are a series of situations which we want to present to ypu
for consideration re whether ok to travel or not, considering
possible legal problems Involved with them:

a., Michael Daniels, Annie Mae Harris - Michael is 13; he has )ived
with his grandmother, Annie Mae Harris, since he was a baby.
. When he was 3, he was placed by the court in Los Angeles in
. the custody of his natural dad, because his mom was judged
. unfit, But his natural dad later had Annie Mae have Michael,
and she's had him ever since. This year Michael's natural
dad signed f.l. power of attorney and has told Annie Mae and
Michael he wants Michs#l to go to Guyana. Michael has acted
out at school in past months, was suspended for a time;
but for the past month or so he has been better, works on
the microphone crew, Michael's dad has nc court papers in
his possession of Michael's placement with him,

b, Alfred Smith - became 18 Christmas day, 12/25. His relatives
are hostile - he's related to Jessie Boyd, his aunt, who left
a long time ago, and he's related to Jackie Freeman, whose
mom makes it difficult for her to come & all and whose mom
collects money on her behalf, saying Jackie is mentally
retarded.

¢, Dicla Christmas, and children; Betty Fountain, and children:
Betty is versie's sister. Betty and Diola Tived in same house
in L.A, Last month Diola‘'s husband threatened to serve her
with divorce papers because he heard everyone was leaving for
Guyana. She called late one night from L.A.; Versie took the
call and consulted with me, Alice, Florida, Phyllis H.. We
discussed what the woman possibly could do, and eventually
decided on the temporary thing for her to just evade service
and wait it out and see {f her hi-sband really followed through
wi th what he threatened to do. At that time we alsc discussed
Betty rountain, because she has similar situation; both Diola
and Betty are separated from hostile husbands prone to violence,
both have children, and both live together, We talked about
perhaps sometime in the future when it came time for them to
go, they could go somewhere on their own first and Versie
suggested her dad in Portland Oregon., We did not decide on
anything and it was not my Impression that it was timeyet
for either Diola or Betty to go anywhere, But the next thing
| heard was the week before Versie left, and Betty and Diola
were already in Portland; they had traveled there with some
of our money which Versie requested for them, Now we have
an awkward situation of these 2 women way up in Portiand,
no real contact with the church, and | don't think we're
in a position to send them over yet, Alice is the one they
can contact by phone; Sandy and | have talked about
perhaps their best alternative is to come back toi.A. and
wait til things cool down here for us. )

page I
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Law Dffice Report #8 December 26, 1977 ' from June

.

d.

Aurora Rodriguez, and her grandchildren, Terry Stewart,
Aurora atewart, and Lisa Whitmire '

The children's natural mother, who lives in Santa Barbara,
signed f,1. papers, in the presence of Gloria Rodriguez,
Tim Carter, and Aurora, here in S.F, early this year.
Aurora received AFDC for the children for awhile; then
the weifare department demanded that the natural mother
contribute $150 to their support. The natural mother

. asked Aurora to return the children because she did not

want to pay the $150. Aurora, after counseling, cancelled
the AFDC and told their mom she wanted to keep the-
children. Both of the 2 girils were molested by a male
friend of their mom's, one after the other, at the same
time {n their moms howe. The eldest child finally told
Aurora, long after it happened, when they had moved up
here. Aurcra's husband stopped coming to church several
months ago; served her with divorce papers last month,

But since then he's come up to SF service twice and

stays close to her whenever he comes up, He came up for
this last weekend, Christmas. We do not know how to
handle this case in light of your decsion not to send aver
Roseanna Dickerson and her grandchildren., Roseanna had
legal court custody of her grandchildren; Aurora has
nothing but an f.i. power of attorney, Maybe Gloria

can give a better impression of the children's natural
mom, and of her dad.

Florence Heath, Mary Morton, Mary Cottingham, Grover Washington
FTorence Heath, of Pittsburyg, sold her property, split the sale
with her divorced husband as part of the divorce decree, and
turned over $%7,000 after paying her personal bills of 51,000.
She was very pushy about going over immediately as she had

to move out of her 3 bedroom house after escrow closed so the
new buyer could move in, We have put her up in an apartment
at 998 Divisadero. She was also very pushy about taking along
with her her senior citizen mom, Mary Cottingham, a member,
and her 40 {ear old brother, Grover Washington, who has a
mental problem and is slow, a member, her adult daughter, Mary
Morton, and 2 grandchildren. Mary Morton has 2 children, 1 of
which she wants to take with her, an 8 vyear old daughter,
She wants to leave her 16 year old daughter, who does not
attend p.t., with her sister in Pittsburg, and had us draw

up a paper to that effect. Leona is against this; she does
not approve of Mary leaving a child back here. Florence

also wants to take her 13 year old son, of whom she has
physical custody after the divorce and her husband has
visitation rights, She says the husband never visits the

son; and that the husband has even told her mom that

he's not the natural dad of Michael Heath, We have not

cashed the cashier's check Flarence turned over from the

sale on her house as we are worried about her being up here,
not going over immediateiy, and being a property giver.
Florence is bourgeosie, asked Hue to send over her stereo
component set, wears a lot of wigs, and has Jots af clothes,
But Florence also has been a mainstay in Pittsburg, was the
person who drove Pittsburg members in, is a member of

page 2
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Law Office Report #8 ' December 26, 1977 } from June

the Apostolic Singers, and is generally positive.
We had Debbie Evans check out the brother Grover Washnngton..
He is tresited at a Pitisburg clinic; tney informed her he
takes no medication, he is just slow. His physical health
is good, they do not perceive any potential harm in his
traveling anywhere. He }s not violent, he is a mild

sort, has come to the church for years with Fliorence.

Exie Eleby, Melita Gibson ~ As soon as we schedule the
guardianship annual accounting which Is a minor event but
must take place to satisfy the court and which Frolich will
handie in Ed's place, she'll be free to go. BUT how can
she go and leave Melita here? Melita’s natural mom is

Jean Gibson aka Jean Alexander. Jean Gibson is still in
again/out again; didn't come to church for the jast 2 weeks
but was here Christmas day, playing piano as usual. Jean's
ambivalence makes it difficult to project when and if
Melita and Lisa can go; as of now we won't send either
Hellta or Lisa without their natural mom, This past week
Lisa's dad sent for her to come to Louisiana; she isnt
going but his appearance now makes it more difficult than
sver. Fxie has had Melita, whofs about 8 now, for the
past 3 years., She is Melitas lega1 guardsan. (t would

not be difficuit to replace Melita back with her mom;

when Meiita comes up from L.A., | notice she hangs around
with her mom a lot, But Exie may take it hard,

What is your position now on parents with children, one
parent gone or out of the picture, and the parents were
never marr:ed’ We have & number of situations Tike that.
See attached copy of Civil Lode sectims 7000...

which declares marital status of parents irrelevant in
determining parent/child relationship. What significance
does this have on our particular situation?

Diry
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Law 0ffice Report #8 December 26, 1977 . from June

2.

irene Edwards - Attached is a notice from the RS that they never
received the employers quarterly federal tax return for the period
ending 3/31/77, and for 6/30/77. Please have |rene Edwards

sign both forms, at the pencilled X, and PLEASE SEND US ANY
DIRECTIONS sha can ramamber In fillng auarterly returns for the
rest home. Who were the employees? Were there any employees?

The resthome was sold in April, so beth of these forms.need to

be signed because she was technically still owner and operator

til escrow closed. .

arper

page &
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Dapariment of T beasary . Request for Informa. - about Tax Form
intemal Revenue Service ‘
1entifying Number k
10-07~77 4e21837( WA RY °
81-31827%434 935 Sk
’ Y4=0]1=
9401 .00
100000008
1RENE EDWARDS 4901
EDWARDS REST HOME .
2708 2157 57
SAN F_RANC]SCO' CA 94110
i address is Noi CorFect, plaase Ehenge
Dear Taxpayer:
We have no record of receiving your Form 941 .
EMPLRS QRTRLY FEDERAL TAX RETURN for the period ended

06-30-77 . wa would appreciate help in locating your return and updating our records.

H you fited the form using a differant name of identifying number than shown above, piease complete
Part | of this letter. If you sre not required to file for the period in guestion. please compiete Part ll. Then
return this letter 10 us, with the appropriste part filled in.

¥ vou =re linhle for filing the form. but have not yet filed it, piease do so within the next 2 weeks. Please
sttach this letter to the form and include payment for any tax due plus interest as provided by law (see enclosed
Notice 394). You mey aiso be liable for the penaities described on the back of this letter unless you had
reasonable cause for the deisy. If you believe you had reasanable cause for late filing and (ate payment {other
than estimated tax), please explain under “Remarks™.

You may disregard this letter if you fifed within the last 2 weeks and used the name and identifying num-
ber shown above. if we find we nead additional information to locate the form, we will contact you again.

The enclesed envelope is for your convenience, Thank you for your cooperation,

Sincerely |, ours,
Enciosures:
Notice 394
Enveiope

Plasss snter information exactly as shown on tha tax form you filed

Name and sddrass on tax form Employer identification number (business tax returns).

Social security number (m%wnauni 1ax teturns). I;

filed jointly, show both numbers.

' ' Yours - =
Spousa‘s - =
Dt fdiad ) Tax pernod on form Form number 1f pawd by checl, snter endorsemant dets and numbar stamped
of chetk
Plaase complets tha signaturs srea on 1he back of this lener. _:: Form 4901 {(Aev. 10 - 76
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 4901
TD1 FUNCTION ‘
PeOs BOX 12566 94=2183703 EDWA 01 7706
FRESNO. CA 33778 «00

6~ 5-~a(48)
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AT i
1 DID NOT FILE THE FORM BECAUSE {CHECK APPLICABLE BLOCKS):

income was less than tha amount required for filing. (Please explain below, under “Remarks™.).

Business wes ciosed on jDaie)

There were no employees after (Date)

| am no longer liable for filing this form. (Please explain below, under “Hemarks™}

Doo0Oo

EXPLANATION OF PENALTY CHARGES

The penalty for late filing is 5 percent a month (or part of a8 manthj on any tax that is unpaid by the Jue
date of the return, up to a maximum penaity of 25 percent of the unpaid tax..

‘The penaliy for late payment of tax is computed from the due date of the return at ¥z of 1 percent of the
unpaid tax for each month or part of the month the tax remains unpaid. !t cannot exceed 25 percent of the ~
unpaid amount. .

If both the iate filing and late payment penalties apply for any month, the combination of the two is limited
to 5 percent of the unpaid tax for that month.

The penalty rates for underpayment of estimated tax are shown on the enclosed Notice 394,

The penalty for late deposits is 5§ percent of the amount of underpayment without regard to the time the
underpayment continues. {This penalty does not apply to income tax returns.)

In addition to the penalties described above, exempt organizations may be liable for a penalty of $10 a
day for each day the required form is late and managers of private foundations may be fiablfe for a penalty of
$10 a day for each day the annual report of a private foundation is late.

Remarks:
'
Signature Title {business tax Telephone [with ares code) Date
returns) Home:-
Business:

Farm 4901 (Rev. 1G - 76} °
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Dapartment of the Teasury i Request for Informz ] sbout-Tax Form
internal Revenue Service :
- [
Identifying Number
07-08-77 94-21823703 | Epwa RV
01 7703 77286 1726 589
G4=0) -
9401 +00
100000000
TRENE EDWARDS 4901
gDWARD® REST HOME :
2708 2157 ST
SAN FRBNCISCOY CA 94110
If address is not correct, piease change
Dear Taxpayer:
Wae have no record of receiving your Form 941}
gupLR® QRTRLY FEDERAL TAX RETURN for the period ended

Ci-31=77 . We would sppreciate help in locating your return and updating our records.

H you filed the form using a different name or identifying number than shown above, please complete
Part | of this letter. If you are nat raquired 1o file for the period in question, please complete Pan 1l. Then
return this letter to us, with the appropriata part filled in.

if you are iisbie for fiiing the form, but have noi yei filed i, piease do 50 within
attach this letier 10 the form snd include payment for any tax due plus interest as provided by law (see enciosed
Notice 394). You may aiso be liable for the penalties describad on the back of this lenter unless you had
reasonabie cause for the deiay. it you believe you had reasonabie cause for Iate filing and Ists payment {other

than estimated tax), please expizin under “Remarks™,

You may distegard this letter if you filed within the last 2 weeks and used the name and identifying num-
ber shown above. If we find we need additional information to focete the form, wa wiil contact you again.

he naxt 2 waake Plaacs

thna
ing PeRl WOERS, FiRLso

The enciosed envalope is for your convenienca. Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely yours,
Enclosures:
Notice 394
Envelope Director, Service Center

PARTT

Please enter information sxsctly ss shown on the tax form you filed.

Name and sddress on tax form Employer identification number (business tax returns).

LT I=I T T T 1T 1|

Social sacurity humber (individual tax returnsi. if
filed jointly, show both numbers.

Yours = -
Spouse's - -
Das fded Taz peniod on lorm Form susmbar i paid by check, entet andorsemaent date snd number stamped
on check
Plesss completa the signature ares on the back of this letter. i Form 4501 (Rev. 10 - 78]
INTERN 2L REVENUE SERVICE 4901
TD!_ FurCTI0n
reOs EBOM LZEgk 94-2183703 gEDwA. 0L 7763
FRES%0. CA ¥3778 Do

R ~ 5~a(50)
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! " . PART I} .

- | DID NOT FILE THE FORM BECAUSE (CHECK APPUCABLE BLOCKS):

Income was less than the amount required for filing. (Please explain below, under "Remarks™.}

Thare were no emﬁloyees after (Date)

| am no longer liabie for filing this form. (Please explain below, under “Remarks™.}

0000

EXPLANATION OF PENALTY CHARGES

The penalty for [ate filing is 5 percent a month {or part of 8 month) on any tax that is unpaid by the due
date of the return, up to 8 maximum penzhy of 25 percent of the unpaid tax. -

The peanalty for late paymen: of tax is computed from the due date of the return at % of 1 percent of the
npsid tax for aach month or part of the month the tax remains unpaid. It cannot exceed 25 percent of the

7]
MRl 128 anc cee

unpaid amount.

if both the late filing and late payment penalties apply for any month, the combination of the two is limited
10 5 percent of the unpaid tax for that month.

The penalty for late deposits is 5 percent of the amount of underpayment without regard to the time the
underpayment continyes. (This penalty does not apply to income tax returns.}

In sddition to the penalties described above, exempt organizations may be liable for a penalty of $10 a
aay for each day ihe required form is iate and managers of private foundstions may be lishie for & penalty of

$10 2 day for each day the annual report of a private foundation is 1ate.

Remarks!
Signature Title {business 1ax Telephone (with ares cods) Date
returns) Home:
Business:

g-5-a(5t)
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DEERING'S CTVIL

PART 7

Uniform Parentage Act
[Added oy Stars 1975 ok 1244 § 11)

Title.

“Parent and child relationship™.
Marital status of parents irrelevant.

Establishment of pareat and child relationship.

Presumption of natural fatherbood.

Father of child conceived by artificial inserpination.
Actions with respect to existence of father and child relationship.

Jurisdiction and venue.
Parties.

Judgment.

Fees and costs.

Enforcement of obiigations of father.

Continuing j
Closed hearing and records.

Actions with respect 1o existence of mother and child relationship.

Written promise to furnith support.

Adoption of child: Notice to father: Pmceadmstoldenufymnuﬂfnther
. Fee not to be charged for filing petition to terminate parental rights of father.

Severability.

§ 7000, [Title.] This part shall be known
sod may be cited as the “Uniforms Parentage
Act” [1975 ch 1244 § 11}

imlv f“Plr—t and child relatinn.
ﬁl”]Mmedmlhspln.“wmtmd
child relationship means the iegal relstion-
ship existing between a child and his natural
or adoptive parents incident to which the
law confers or imposes rights, privileges,
dutics, and obligations. It includes the
mother and child reistionship and the father
and child relationship. {1975 ch 1244 § 11.}

-§7002. [Moarital states of parents irrele-
vamt] The parent and child relationship
extends equally to every child and to every
perent, regardleas of the mantal status of the
parents. [1975 ch 1244 § 11.]

§ 7003, [Establichment of pareat aad
child relationship.] The parent and child
redationship may be established as follows:

(1) Between a child and the natural
mother it may be established by proof of her
having given birth 1o the child, or under this

(2) Between a child and the natural father
it may be established under this part.

(3) Between s child and an adoptive par-
ent it may be established by proof of adop-
ton. (1975 ch 1244 § 11]

§ 7004, [Presumption of natural father-

conditions as set forth in Section 62!
Ehd:nneCodeormmyd‘thefollwmg
subdiviions:

(1) He and the chiid’s natural mother are’

or divorce, or - ‘ter a decree of separation
entered by a court.
(2) Before tbe child’s birth, he and t.bc

child’s natural mother have attempted to -

marry each other by a marriage solemnized

in apparent compliance with law, although
the attempted masriage is or could be de-

clared invalid, and,

(i} If the attempted marriage could be
declared invalid only by a court, the chiid is
bomm during the attempted marriage, or
within 300 days after its termination by
death, annulment, declaration of invalidity,
or divorce; or

@ii) If the attempted marriage is invalid

without & court order, the chijd is bors
within 300 days after the termination of
cohabitation.

(3) Afier the child’s birth, he and the
child's natural motber have married, or at-
templed 10 marry, each other by 8 marnage
solemnized in apparent compliance with iaw,

%

e
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nhhough the ancmptad marriage is or could

He is obiigated to support the child
under a written voluntary promise or by

and openly bolds out the child as his natural
child.

(b) Except as provided in Section 621 of
the Evidence Code, a presumption under
this section is a rebuttable presumption af-
fecting the burden of proof and may be
rebutted in an appropriate action only by
clﬂrmdconvincingevid:uce. If two or
more presumptions arise under this section
which conflict with each other, the presump-
uonwh:chmthc&cmnfoundedonthe
weightier considerations of policy and logic
controls. The presumption is rebutted by a
court decree establishing patemity of the
child by another man. [1975 ch 1244 § 11.]

§ 7005. [Father of child cooceived by
artificinl inseminstion] (a) If, under the
supervision of a licensed physician snd with
the consent of ber husband, a wife is insemi-
nated artificiaily with semen domated by =
man not her busband, the husband is treated
in law as if he were the natural father of a
child thereby conceived. The husband's con-
sent must be in writing and signed by him
and his wife. The phyucu.n ahall e:rufy
their signatures and the date of the insemi-
tation, and file the husband’s consent with
the State Department of Health, where it
shall be kept confidential and in a sealed file.
However, the physician’s failure to do so
does nat affect the father and child relstion-
ship. Al papers and records pertaining o
the insemination, whether part of the perma-
oent record of a court or of a file held by
the supervising physician or elsewhere, arc
subject to inspection only upon an order of
the court for good cause shown.

(b} The donor of semen provided to a

° licensed physician for use in artificial insemi-
ation of a woman other than the donor’s
wife i treated in law as if he were not the

tatural father of a child thereby conceived.
1975 ch 1244 § 11

§ 7006. [Actions with respect to exis-
tence of father and child relationship.] (a) A

child, the child's natural mother, or a man
presumed to be his father under paragraph

- (1), (2), or (3) of subdivision (a) of Section

. may bring an action as follows:

DEERING'S CIVIL

§ 7007

(1) At any time for the purpose of declar-
ing the existence of the father and child
relationship presumed under paragraph (1),
(2). or (3) of subdivision (a) of Section 7004.

(2) For ths purpose of d‘t‘l.l‘!_n.g the no
nexistence of the father and child relation-
thip presumed under paragraph (1), (2), or
(3) of subdivision {a) of Section 7004 omly if
the action is brought within a reasomable

¢ presumption has been rebut-

the child hu anoiher man

mtbesameacuon.lfhe

y.

(b) Any interested party may bring an
at any time for the purpose of deter-

-~ mining the eaistence or nonexistence of the
father and child relationship presumed under

(c)- An action to determine the existence

sumed father is decmed mzy be broughl by

the child or personal represeniative of the
child, the State Department of Heaith, the
mather or the representative or a
parent of the mother if the mother has died
or is a minor, a man alleged or alleging
hirsell to be the father, or the
representative or a parent of the alleged
father if the aileged father has died or s a
minor.

{d) Regardless of its terms, an agreement
between an alleged or presumed father and
the mother or child does not bar an action
under this section.

(e) An action under this section may be
broug,ht before the birth of the child.

{) The district sttorney may also bring an
sction under this section in any case in
which he believes that the interests of justice
will be served thereby. [1975 ch 1244 § 11.)

§ 7007, [Jurisdiction and venue.] (a) The

sinerior court has ,'"..rm"cunn of an actinn

brought under this part.

{b) A persor who has sexual intercourse
in this state thereby submits to the junisdic-
tion of the courts of this state &5 to an
action brought under this part with respect
10 a child who may have been conceived by

ab mond ad Padac s

that act of intercourse.

{c) The action may be brought in the
county in which the child resides or is found
or, if the father is deceased, in which pro-
ceedings for probate of his estate have been
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STalE OF CA b RmA

FRANCHISE TAX BOARD
SACRAMENTO pA 95857

OFFICIAL NOTICE

Dote: 12709777 Income Yeor Ended: 12/31/76

SAN FRANCISCO ACTION EQUALITY. INC. Corporate No.: 7627450 SFSAE

P 0O BPOX 15023
SN FRANCISCOD CA 94115

WE SENT YOU A NOTICE REQUESTING THAT AN INFORMATION STATEMENT OR
RETURN BE FILED FOR THE INCOME YEAR SHOWN AbGVE. OUR RECORDS
INDICATE THAT NEITHER HAS BEEN FILED. IF YQU DO MOT COMPLY, THE
CORPORATION'S EXEMPT STATUS MAY BE REVOKED AND THE PDWERS, RIGHTS,

AND PRIVILEGES MAY BE SUSPENDEQ_QE_EEEEE}TEO.
——

PRIVATE FOUNDATIDN, THIS REQUEST SERVES 2S
FAILUKE 10 FHE A RETURN MAY RESULT IN THE
AGAINST THE DFFICERS.

IF THIS URGANIZATION IS
A NOTICE TO OFF1CERS THA
IMPOSITION OF PERSONAL PENAL

[ &
»
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; | 6Trf/
- _ "‘\l :-\:'\_) b}\J/) .
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d
EXEMPT SECTION
rgenone (800) 852-7050
FI8 5380 W (377} - ( ’1;
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LAW OFFICE REPORT #B DECEMBER 26, 1977 f rom June

COVER SHEET:

1. Series of travel situations with legal problems

a.
bl
c.
d.
e.
f.

2. lrene Edwards < irs tax situation -

Michael Daniels, Annie Mae Harris

Al fred Smith .

Diola Christmas & children; Betty Fountain & children

Aurora Rodriguez, Terry Stewart, Aurora Stewart, Lisa Whitmire
Florence Heath, Mary Morton, Mary Cottingham, Grover Washington
Exie Eleby, Melita Gibson — X

-

g als )
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CHRALYN LAYTUN : .

'Law'Office Report #8 December 26, 1977 from June

1.

Folowing are a series of situations which we want to present to you
for consideration re whether ok to travel or not, considering
possible legal problems involved with them:

a. Michael Daniels, Annie Mae Harris - Michael is 13; he has ]ived
with his grandmother, Annie Mae Harris, since he was a baby,
wWhen he was 3, he was placed by the court in Los Angeles in
the custody of his natural dad, because his mom was judged
unfit. But his natural dad later had Annie Mae have Michael,
and she's had him ever since. This year Michael's natural
dad signed f.1. power of attorney and has told Annie Mae and

Qﬂﬁ/, Michael he wants Michal to go to Guyana. Michael] has acted

out at school in past months, was suspended for a time;
but for the past month or so he has been better, works on
the microphone crew. Michael's dad has no court papers in
his possession of Michael's placement with him,

b. Alfred Smith - became 18 Lhristmas day, 12/25. His relatjves
are hostilé - he's related to Jessie Boyd, his aunt, who left
a long time ago, and he's related to Jackie Freeman, whose
(yif mom makes it difficult for her to come & all and whose mom
y collects money on her behalf, saying Jackie is mentally
retarded. .

c. Diola Christmas, and children; Betty Fountain, and children:

' Betty is Versie's sister. Betty and Diola lived in same house
in L.A, Last month Diola's husband threatened to serve her
with divorce papers because he heard everyone was leaving for
Guyana. She called late one night from L.A.; Versie took the
call and consuited with me, Alice,Florida, Phyllis H.. We
discussed what the woman possibly could do, and eventually
decided on the temporary thing for *er to just evade service
and wait it out and see if her husband really followed through
wi th what he threatened to do. At that time ve also discussed
Betty Fountain, because she has similar situation; both Diola

s and Betty are separated from hostile husbands prone to viclence,

1 both have children, and both live together, We talked about

ﬁﬂf.b perhaps sometime in the future when it came time for them to
‘;f? go, they could go somewhere on their own first and Versie
# suggested her dad in Portland Oregon, We did not decide on

B 5 anything and it was not my impression that it was timeyet
for either Diola or Betty to go anywhere., But the next thing

I heard was the week before Versie left, and Be:ty and Diola
were already in Portland; they had traveled there with some
of our money which Versie requested for them. Now we have
an awkward situation of these 2 women way up in Portland,

no real contact with the church, and | don't think we're

in a position to send them over yet. Aljce is the one they
. can contact by phone; Sandy and | have talked about

perhaps their best alternative is to come back to L.A, and
wait til things cool down here for us.

page |



* Law Office Report #8 December Zéj 1977 from June

d. Aurora Rodriquez, and her grandchildren, Terry Stewart,
Aurora Stewart, and Lisa Whitmire . :
#¢- The children's natural mother, who lives in Santa Barbara,
+ signed f.l. papers, in the presence of Gloria Rodriguez,
}ﬁJp”lTim Carter, and Aurora, here in 5.F, early this year.
* J Aurora received AFDC for the children for awhile; then
¥ the welfare department demanded that the natural mother
A/ contribute $150 to their support. The natural mother
Fi

X1
i
pl zf asked Aurora to return the children because she did not
#i.bwant to pay the $150. Aurora, after counseling, cancelled

HallL LU Hay LThE 31oau.

Cl ik
¥ ﬁ“[-’ " the AFDC and told their mom she wanted to keep the oy
jr,ﬁ # children, Both of the 2 girls were molested by a male whe ¢
- wjfl“ -friend of their mom's, one after the other, at the same The %
A P A7), time in their moms howe. The eldest child finally told :
a'ﬁ‘ #’j? hurora, long after it happened, when they had moved up tciulf-u;
3

R here. Aurora's husband stopped coming to church several .
P,Lr;f/ months ago; served her with divorce papers last month, il Ak,
ot But since then he's come up to SF service twice and *D'QLD
Nl stays close to her whenever he comes up. He came up far 7
this last weekend, Christmas, We do not know how to Tkﬁj

handle this case in light of your decsion not to send over
Roseanna Dickerson and her grandchildren. Roseanna had
legal court custody of her grandchildren; Aurora has
nothing but _an f.1_nower of attorney,

can give a better impression of the children's patural

“mom, and of her dad. — -

);e, Florence Heath, Mary Morton, Mary Cottingham, Grover Washington
o LN Florence Heath, of Pittsburg, scld her property, split the sale
e /?'j,; with her divorced husband as part of the divorce decree, and
#turned over $7,000 after paying her personal bills of $1,000.
. -, She was very pushy about going over immediately as she had
e S0 e ke .
5 J,{Lfiﬁyfto move out of her 3 bedroom house after escrow ¢losed so the
uﬁp.{xfskkﬂnew buyer could move in, We have put her up in an apartment
Aﬁ},r.z’ at 998 Divisadero. She was also very pushy about taking along

Vel s ‘fpfﬁﬁth her her senior citizen mom, Mary Cottingham, a member,
;;;’,i;i- and her L0 year old brother, Grover Washington, who has a

A 2 mental problem and is slow, a mewber, her adult daughter, Mary

P&i{[q‘f, Morton, and 2 grandchildren. Mary Morton has 2 children, 1 of .
a7 hich she wants to take with her, an 8 vyear old daughter.

£’ v*tﬁ”{,J She wants to leave her 16 year old daughter, who does not

toT attend p.t., with her sister in Pittsburg, and had us draw
170 up a paper to that effect. Leona is_against this; she does
. ngs_gggzggg_gf_ﬂaLy_leauing~awchildwback.he;e. Flarence
ot X also wWants to take her 13 year old son, of whom she has

l 47 physical custody after the divorce and us

sale on her house as we are worried about her being up here,

wisitation rights, She says the husband never visits the
éfson; and that the husband bas even told her mom that
& he's not the natural dad of Michael Heath. We have not
cashed the cashier's check Florence turned over from the
not going over immediately, and being a property giver,
| Florence is bourgeosie, asked Hue to send over her stereo
: component set, wears a lot of wigs, and has lots of clothes.

But Florence also has been a2 mainstay in Pittsburg, was the
person who drove Pittsburg members in, is a member of
n - ’

X,
w\%’;wo}bggs\j“'f poge

%
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Law Office Report #8 December 26, 1977 ~___from June

the Apostolic Singers, and is generally pos.itive. -

We had Debbie Evans check out the brother Grover Washington. -~

He is treated at a Pittsburg ciinic; they informed her he . -
takes no medication, he is jJust slow. His physical health

is good, they do not perceive any potential harm in his

traveling anywhere, He is not violent, he is a mild

sort, has come to the church for years with Florence,

‘f. Exje Eleby, Melita Gibson - As soon as we schedu}'e the

guardianship annual accounting which Is a minor event but
must take place to satisfy the court and which Frolich will
_handle in Ed's place, she'll be free to go. BUT how can
she go and leave Melita here? Melita's natural mom is
Jean Gibson aka Jean Alexander. Jean Gibson is still in
again/out again; didn't come to church for the last 2 weeks
but was here Christmas day, playing piano as usual, Jean's
ambivalence makes it difficult to project when and if
Melita and Lisa can go; as of now we won't send either
Melita or Lisa without their natural mom. This past week

isa's sent for her to come to louisiana; she isnt
going bhut his appearance now makes it more difficult than
i = Pt ko L d bdo 1% a o caba P abo..a O . -
ever. EXie Add Nag RNL1114a w0 5 ghoul O NOw, 100 e

past 3 years, She is Melitas legal guardian. [t would
not be glf?icult to replace Melita back with her mom;

when Melita comes up from L.A. | notice she hangs around
with her mom a lot. But Exie may take it hard. . -

74,8 T B f(’z/dir‘,/fy-,-nJ‘ /"CZ}'JZ 7 )_.,,..a..?.{ Fx e /4(:7?_&[
TR s 3 pf T F AT T Lad owT s v, oA
TR ad Ll st ' gy Aia colewa LowTr e

What is your position now on parents with children, one
parent gone or out of the picture,_and the parents were
never married? We have a number GF situations like that.
See attached copy of Civil Code sectims 7000... -
which declares marital status of parents irrelevant in
determining parent/child relationship, What significance
does this have on our particular situation?
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Law Office Report, 10, January 2, 1978 - from June

1.

Exie Eleby's house in Los Angeles (Chaikin should be consulted on this)

Background: In 1976 Exie Eleby and her son John Anderson each owned
T72Z interest of property located at 860 West 57th Street, L,A.

On October 1, 1976 a grant deed was recoreded by L.A., Recorder on which
John Anderson had signed, notarized by Kay Nelson, in which he conveyed
his 1/2 interest to Exiﬁ, making it he: sole and separate property, LThat
meant he no longer owned any part of this property. There s 3 slight
discrepancy on this deed - Kay never dated her notarial statement 3
where it says John Anderson appeared before her on such a date; but,

John Anderson's signature on the deed is dated, and McE)vane says

this is np przgl?m. (ASK CHAIKIN 1F THIS (S TRUE?) _155,«,)4u+ P

&a,.. check et T Tie comydny's

Exie conveyed her property to P.T. , and we recorded the deed with _
the L.A. Recorder's office, making it public reard that this property
was now owned by P.T, This was done in November or December , 1976.

In summer 1977 we sold this property to a mr., Joe Wilson and he lives
there.

3 copy of
This week we received/the attached letter from attorney Jerome Sarrow
saying that he represented John Anderscon, that Anderson owned 1/2
interest of Exie's property, and that neither Exie nor P,T. ever
owned or otherwise was entitled to convey Mr, Anderson’s interest in
this property.

After consultation with McElvane and Jean Brown, the attached letter 50'4
was sent to attorney Sarrow today, copy to Mr. Wilson, Se.d cc 7o %o,

Qreen Armstrong/Poplin - llt’

Oreen is trying to get death benefits from social security administration
as widow of Earl Poplin. She was never legally married to him, until
September 12, 1977 Clara Johnson married them and signed her name on

the marriage certificate as minister, of Christian denomination, and
recorded the marriage certificate with the L. A, County Recorder’s office.
when Earl died, Oreen went to Social Security Administration in L.A,

and told them that although Clara had married them in September 1977,

she also had married them in October 1972, and that she had never recorded
this 1972 marriage certificate with the LA County Recorder and that

this marrjage certificate and church record of this marriage were destroyed
in the S.F, Temple fire in 1973, She told them this because the September
1977 marriage was too close to the death date; she would have nhad to

have been married to him longer in order to claim widows death benefits,
The Social Security clerk prepared a SSA form to be signed by Clara

which names FPeoples Temple as the place where she married them in 1972

and specifies how the records were destroyed in the fire, Social

Security also wants a statement from the S.F, Temple saying that there

was a fire in 1373 and that church records were destroyed in it.

We do not want to do any of this (1) because Clara is not an ordained
minister; because she would have to sign a sworn statement, which if

faise is punishible under federal and/or state law:; {2) because she

was not a minister in 1972; (3) because the Social Security form names

B sl 1)



‘Law Office Report, #10, January 2, 1978 from June

2. Oreen Armstrong/Poplin, continued -

Peoples Temple of the Disciples of Christ on it and this might Yead
to further inguiry later on, Lorie Efrien says Oreen told her many
times she never married Earl so that her SS| check would not be cut
down, She married him at the last because she wanted to get the
survivers benefits which are permanent and transferable, whereas
$$1 Is not transferable. Oreen came up from L.A. this weekend
demanding that we give her a written statement that the church
burned down, etc.; she refused to move for 3 hours in her seat after
service until we answered this question; McElvane flew in to report
on other matters from L.A, and we had him talk to her, explaining
that there were legal questions involved and we could not handle

it that night right away and that she should go home, to 1029
Geary where she is staying til she flies back to L.A. later this
week, -

Do you have any suggestions /should we have Clara sign the statement
of 1972 marriage/...We wanted to relay this on the radio but

found it impossible to translate, _
){A',/HO,} /f(//ﬂj-(d‘.—. o, Yy ////')1:714( a /’.1._.72/ e 1[647/-—-7 P
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LRW OFFICES QF .
KRANITZ, SARDOW & IMERMAR

trnaRim £ REANII . FROFESSIONAL CORFORATION RRER CODE 243
JEACME H. SARIOW ’ 4323 WILSHIRE BOULEVARD, SUITE 704 TELEPHORE 93)-140)
STANLEY C. IMEAMASD ; .. LOS ANGELES, CALIFOINIA 90010 a

Dec. 20, 1977 _ .

Mf- Joe L. Nilsoh

OLA Tlact ETel Ol
COUY wWESL JiLLi OrIEEC

Los Angeles, Califormia : -
Dear Mr. Wilson: ‘ .

Please be advised that I am the attorney for John Anderson.
Mr. Anderson is the owner of an undivided cne-half interest
in and to the property located at 860 West 57th Street,

Los Angeles, California. He received his interest by deed
from his mother, Mrs. Eleby in November of 1972.

MMrs Fl ehve sSubsgsouean ‘e Bt ﬁhl‘;a

1 * pet Amlyu A
Mrs. Eleby subsequentl a est only to Peop
Temple of the Disci ple t, in November of 1976, and
Peoples Temple conveyed that one- -half interest to you,

.

Howewver, at 3ll times, Mr. Anderson has been, and now is, the
ovner of an undivided one-half interest in said property, and
neither Mrs. Eleby nor Peoples Tewple has ever owned, or orher-
wise been entitled to convey Mr. Anderson’s interest in the
property.

The purpose of this letter is to put you on notice of the owner-
ship interest of Mr. Anderson in the subject properxty.

Please feel free to contact the undersigned should you have any
questions regarding this matter.

Very truly yours,

KRANITZ, SARROW & IMERMAN
Professional Coiior tion

LA —r
Jteg:m{[e/ﬁ_' Sarrow %

JHS/bp
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Jim Jones,

} am me
| was ack uﬂ;ﬁ'sim‘m
I:Sh;rim

“Dhen shall the nghizous
A wsrier fim. aying,
Whem saw' e ther en b o
And fod thee? -
Or thirshy.
Al gric ther drink?
Whir san' e thee o stranger
Aad todk thee in?
Or naked and clothe? thee
Or whew san' wt ther sich?

O ?
At unto thee?

Uhte one o}f the feast of these._

e ke dome if unto'me ™
Matihew 25.15-40

Pastor

January 2, 1978

Mr. Jerome H. Sarrow

Kranitz, Sarrow & Imerman .
L3929 Wilshire Bivd,, Suite 700
Los Angeles, California 90010

Oear Mr, Sarrow:

We received a copy of your letter of December 20,
1977 addressed to Mr, Joe L. Wilson concerning
property located at B60 West 57th Street, Los
Angeles. In your letter you explain that your
client, Mr, Jobn Anderson, the son of Mrs.

Exie Eleby, is the owner of an undivided one-half
interest in and to such property. You explain
further that Mrs, Eleby conveyed her one-haif
interest of such property to Peoples Temple in
November 1976 and that Peoples Temple subsequently
conveyed that one-half interest to Mr, Joe Wilson,

We have checked our files concerning this matter,
and find there appears to be some misunderstanding
on the part of your client as to title to this
property. On QOctober 1, 1976 a grant deed was
recorded by the Los Angeles County Recorder,
executed by Mr. Anderson, in which he conveyed
his one-half interest to such property to Mrs,
Eleby as her sole and separate property (see Book
07265, page 744, Los Angeles County Recorder's
Office). Mrs., Eleby subsequently conveyed her
interest to Peoples Temple, which at that time
was her sole and separate property to convey as
she wished, as Mr. Anderson no longer had title
to {t. :

i-s-alsl )



We would suggest you check further with Mr. Anderson, and
the Los Angeles Recorder's Office, Any further gquestions
regarding this property should be referred to ocur legal
counsel, Mr, Charles Garry, 1256 Market Street, San
Francisco, Califomia, telephone {415) B&4 3131,

Sincerely,

June B, Crym

cc: Mr. Joe L, Wilson

(-l )
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LAW QFF (CE REPORT #9  DECEMBER 29, 1977 from June Sl
>

1. Truth Enterprises, inc.

We learned from Harold last night that the printing equipment
downstairs, which we think is owned by Truth Enterprises corporatin ,
is NQT insured. In April €d asked Harold to insure the equipment,
because although originally it had been decided to close down the
corporation, for seme reason this was changed and it was finally
‘decided to weep Truth active, and since the printing equipment was
still in use and would be, Ed wanted the equipment Insured.
Insurance would cover any incident where [f someone from the outside
came in to repair or service the equipment and had an injury in
the process, or if there was a firein the print shop, -

Harold said to insure the equipment now at current rates will
cost $3,000 for one year, in advance. The insurance company does
not insure for 3 or &6 months. |f you cancel the policy before the
year is up, you get a refund on the balance. But you initially hav-
to put out $3,000. Some years ago the printing equipment was insured
and we paid $900 a year, but since then the rates have gone up
everywhere, Also, the egquipment being located in San Francisco
causes a higher rate.

$3,000 is so high, iast night Jean Brown, Harold and Clancy and
! talked aboutr alternatives, We are pretty dense about the whale
thing because there is nothing in the corporate files to explain
the answers to the following questions, so | am sending this over,
in hopes some consultation over there will feed us back some
explanation...BEFORE WE TAKE STEPS TO INSURE...unless we hear otherwise
from you,

At one time we considered having Truth Enterprises corporation
dissolve, and donate the printing equipment to Peoples Temple corporation.
It was never done. We assume there was a l.gal reascon for this but
none of us know it/ The reason we bring it up now is that if we did
dissolve Truth and donate the printing equipment to P,T., we might be
able to include the equipment under the aloeady existing P.T. jiabitity
insurance policy and avoid putting out $3,000 for a new policy,

a. Is there a legal reason why we can't dissolve Truth and

donate to P.7. and insure under P.T. policy?

b. Would we be jeopardizing P.T,'s tax status if we dissalved
Truth and operated the print shop under F.T. corporation?

c. tf we [nsured printing equipment under P.T. insurance policy,
would we have to list the print shop on the insuraace policy
as a business? Qces this enter into our 'unrelated business
income' problem? Do we get in trouble with zoning?

d. If we dissolved Truth, put the print shop under P.T,,
could we stop the filing of the resale tax permit quarterly
reports -- this permit is for when we buy goods and pay no
sales tax, then perform a service or se!Y something from
those goods (i.e. printing for outside jobs) and charge
sales tax on it, Clancy Says now there are no real outside
jobs which we charge for, other than a nominal sum to Sun
Reporter, 50 we end up filing quarterly sales tax report

and paying tax, but not getting any income to make up for it.

In this case, why not just pay mles tax in, the first_ pjace

ana eéiiminale Tne paperwork 07 LNe quarierty reporrs?’ ~
6,4:4:‘1, ’(L--i./)
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LAW OFFICE_REPORT #9  DECEMBER 29, 1977 ‘ from June

1. Truth Enterprises, Inc.

We jearned from Haroid last night that the printing equipment
downstairs, which we think is owned by Truth Enterprises corporatio ,
Is NOT insured. In April Ed asked Harold to insure the equipment,
because although originally it had been decided to close down the
corporation, for some reason this was changed and it was finally
decided to keep Truth active, and since the printing equipment was
still in use and would be, Ed wanted the equipment. insured,
fnsurance would cover any incident where if someone from the ocusside
came in to repair or service the equipment and had an injury in
the process, or if there was a firein the print shop. -

Harold said to insure the equipment now at current rates wiilt
cost $3,000 for one ear, in advance, The insursnce company does
not insure for 3 or 6 months. f§f you cancel the policy before the
year is up, you get a refund on the balance. But you initially have
to put out $3,000. Some years 290 the printing equipment was insured
and we paid $300 a year, but since then the rates have gone up

everywhere, Also, the equipment being located in San Francisco
causes a higher rate.

$3,000 is so high, last night Jean Brown, Harold and Clancy and
| taiked about alternatives, We are pretty dense about the whole
thing because there is nothing in the corporate files to explain
the answers to the following questions, so | am sending this aver,
in hopes some consultation over there will feed us back some
explanation...BEFORE WE TAKE STEPS TO INSURE...unless we hear otherwise

from you.

At one time we considered having Truth Enterprises carporation
dissolve, and donate the printing equipment to Peoples Tempie corporation,
It was never done. We assume there was a legal redson for this but
none of us know it/ The reason we bring it up now is that if we did
dissolve Truth and donate the printing equipment to P.T., we might he
able to include the equipment under the already existing P.T. Tiability
insurance policy and avoid putting out $3,000 for a new policy.
a. Is there a legal! reason why we can't dissolve Truth and
donate to P.T. and insure under P. T, policy?

b, Would we be jeopardizing P.T.’s tax status if we dissolved
Truth and operated the print shop under P,T, carporation?

€. |If we insured printing equipment under P.T, insurance policy,
would we have to list the print shop on the insuraoce policy
85 a business? Does this enter into our "unrelated business
Income" problem? Do we get in trouble with woning?

d. If we dissolved Truth, put the print shop under P.T.,
could we stop the filing of the resale tax permit quarterly
Feports -- this permit is for when we buy goods and pay no
sales tax, then perform a service or sell something from
those goods {i.e, printing for outside jobs) and charge
sales tax on it, Clancy says now therz are no real outside
jobs which we charge for, other than 3 noeminal sum to Sun
Reporter, S0 we end up filing gquarterly sales tax report

and paying tax, but not getting any income to make up for it

In this case, not just les i i
and el iminate :pg pape#gbrkag ?hg qégﬁté?1§h?553§?§?p’a°e .
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i;ﬁ‘OFFice Report, #11 January 1}, 1977 ) from June
1 Earl Johnson - He i{s an heir in the estate of his aunt, lola Edwards,

2,

{

3.

‘deceased. He already knows this. The aunt's property is being sold
for $8,500 jnPrder to reduce the property to funds in order to
distribute the estate among the heirs, This means that eventually
Ear! should be receiving his portion of the $8,500, as one of B heirs,
fter,lﬁgal fees are taken out, etc. This s not a question; this is
ust information to be explained to Earl Johnson if you want to.

Washington Saunders - The reason for this write-up is that Washington's
Tiving situation may soon change, the communal apartments are gradually

being phased out as people travel, and we are anticipating at some near v}f/
future point dealing with this awkward situation: At present his %&)

rconmates are Joe Beam and Andy, Andy moves into the Temple when Joe

.goes over this month, This leaves Washington alone., Temporarily .
Andy can remain in the apartment, but sooner or later we will have to '-
deal with this. Washington's impossible Tegal situation makes it

more difficult - Garrison, who rarely comes anymore, is his C%DJQ
conservator. |If Washington were to travel, he would have to go with Ny
his conservator, we assume. At this stage, Garrison is so unpredictable

it would be better to get him completely removed from the case, It is
obvious that Garrison has no intention of going to Guyana. Meanwhile,
Washington's nephew, who started the court case to be conservator til

we stepped in and had Garrison appointed, is still hostile to us
“and deesnt want Washington to go over. Considering all this, | would
prefer to send Washington back to his nephew and hope he stays there,

have Garrison removed from the conservator, represented by the neghew's
jattorney, and turn over the balance of Washington's bank account which
consists of his 551, to the nephew, expiaining that while Washington

was with us we took care of his basic needs. (We havent used Washington's
money to pay his rent because it is a Pecples Temple lemse and since
Garrison as conservater has to account to the court for the way in which
Washington's money hat been spent, we were hesitant to use the money in
this way, Debbie is familiar with this, so is Chaikin.)

But before we make a move which might end up in sending Washington back
to his nephew for good, Andy and | thought we better write it up for
further consideration over there. Andy suggested sending Washington

to his nephew ostensibly to convince the nephew to agree with Washingtons
going overseas, although actually assuming that the nephew would not
agree to it and would forbid Washington to go. This places the onus on
Washington's nephew, not us,

Richard Parr - Last night he handed me a handwritten grant deed on which
he Bad signed his and Girlee's names and wrote in that they were conveying
their house to Peoples Temple, saying "the present occupants mgy continue
to live in and control the inside of house, but not later than July 31,
1978 unless persons concerned agree otherwise.”" He said this was just

a rough draft, that he had yet to get the actual property description
papers to put on the deed, but he wanted me to keep this for safekeeping.
In other words, he was letting us know that he is ready to turn over his
house and he intends to stay in it til July 1978. He wants Jack Beam

and the crew to make some improvments on it first,
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O CAROLIN LAYTON

Lgy Office Report, #il January 1, 1977 from June :?
' Earl Johnsen - He is an heir In the estate of his aunt, I:oia gduards,
deceased. He already knows this. The aunt's property is being sold v//

for $8,500 [nprder to reduce the property to funds in order to
distribute the estate among the heirs. This means that eventually
Earl should be receiving his portion of the $8,500, as one of 8 heirs,

t fter. 1pgal fees are taken out, .etc, This 15 not a question; this is
fhst fgkmatnon to be explained to Earl Johnson if you want to.

2. Washinqton Saunders - The reason for this write-up is that Washington's
Tiving situation may soon change, the communal apartments are gradually
being phased out as people travel, and we are anticipating at some near
future point dealing with this awkward situation: At present his
roommates are Joe Beam and Andy. Andy moves into the Temple when- Joe
goes over this month, This leaves Washington alone. Temporarily

Andy can remain in the apartment, but sooner or later we will have to !EQL/

deal with this, Washington's impossible legal situation makes it
more difficult - Garrisen, who navely comes anymore, is his
1 conservator, If Washington were to travel, he would have to go with
64F~d his conservator, we assume, At This stage, Garrison is so unpredictable
ﬂ.r it would be better to get him completely removed from the case. It is #ﬂ/
¢# obvious that Garrison has no intention of going to Guyana. Meanwhile, aﬁr
a‘5 Washington's nephew, who started the court case to be conservator til SL
iwe stennad in and had Garrison appointed, is still hostile to us }9);- >
{‘and doesnt want Washington to go over, Considering all this, 1 would 9»f"g
{2‘.4 .prefer to send Washington back to his nephew and hope he stays there, j/‘ W
have Garrison removed from the conservator, represented by the nemhew's Lﬂb
' attorney, and turn over the balance of Washington's bank account which
consists of his SS1, to the nephew, explaining that while Waeshington
H’ was with us we took care of his basic needs, (We havent used Washington'sxwx’
ﬂﬁ pmoney to pay his rent because it is a Peoples Temple lease and since “

P Garrison as conservator has to account to the court for the way in which\D
..~ Washington's money has been spent, we we e hesitant to use the money in o
ht this way. Debbie is familiar with this, so is Chaikin,) ' e* |
But before we make a move which might end up in se.ding Washington back }J{
\ to his nephew for good, Andy and | thought we better write it up for 3 e
Uf¥& further consideration over there, Andy suggested sending Washington 5*:;Ti

to his nephew ostengibly to convince the nephew to agree with Washingtons ;
{H“ going overseas, although actually assuming that the nephew would not j:;L’
agree to it and would gorbid Washington to go. This places the onus on 2;
Washington's nephew, not us. ,wb
AL
3. Richard Parr - Last night he handed me a handwritten grant deed on which 51?
e signed his and Girlee's names and wrgte in that they were conveying
their house to Peoples Temple, saying ''the present occupants mgy continue
to live in and control the inside of house, but not later than July 31,
1978 unless persons concerned agree otherwise," He said this was just
a rough draft, that he had yet to get the actual property description
papers to put on the deed, but he wanted me to keep this for safekeeping.
In other words, he was letting us know that he is ready to turn over his
house and he intends to stay in it til July 1978, He wants Jack Beam

and the crew to make some improvments on it first, )
K
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TO CAROLYN LAYTON

ISR

- Law ﬁffice Repor¢d oJ 12 January 15, 1978 from .June

Attached are xérgxes of the letters we have received from IRS and
franchise Tax BoaArd, for some of the people | wrote about in Report
No. 7. We are still searching for the tax returns for the other
people; they were hurridly put together in file cabinets when Tish
and Betty and Maria McCann-and Ellen were clcs:n? down the records
to be shipped over. Then the records weren't shipped over and

now we have a room full of file cabinets stuffed with tax records,
in no apparent order, and Betty has very little time to spend
methodlicatly putting the stuff back in order, So searching for
past tax returns takes longer.

tax returns Betty found, copies attached, are for_
1975; andH .
we found that on Marc , 1977 Franchise Tax _
sent to them tice of Additional Tax Proposed to be Assessed,
in the amount of# This was for the tax year 1975, Now in
September 1977 we eived another notice from the Franchise Tax Board,
of amount due, and the amount is now probably the increase

Is due to penalties because of nonpayment, See attached notices,
and income tax return form 540,

For _ we have found and attached xerox of their 1976
IRS form -

L= A L LI L iy o

For Mary Louise Shavers, we had received a notice from the IRS of
overdue tax due for 1975 in the amount of $219,52. Tish's file for
Louise does not contain any tax return filed for 1975, but does contain
a notice of deficiencies in her 1975 tax return - apparently she

filed in error and listed some benefits she was not allowed to list;
they charged her $195,83, The notice we have received for $219,52

may be the same notice but with penalties added.

For , there is nothing in Tish's file cabinets
on h is is because*as not apostol ic and

Py I I S e = Y A F - 11 o b o -
PYUUGUIY UJU ner Own taxes Oor Gidn reie at alt, llll: SIUUId bE

chec
out on your end with See attached xeroxes of notices we have
received of taxes due

For Mary Louise Shavers and since we have no income
tax returns to send for reference, uess that we should send a

letter asking for copies, to the IRS, But before | do that | will wait
for further directions because you said to not do anything in Lucinda's
department on these cases, and i7 | send any letters to IRS, that will
be the first step of nottfynng them, which you may not wish done yet.

Martha and | will wait to hear from you on these cases before doing
any further, ‘

in Report No, 7 | also listed
but we have no record of income tax r
Betty can't find them in the tax records room, as not
apostolic in 1975, and her husband was never in the church,
not expect to find anything. Our inclination would be to ignore the

G4
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- Law Office Report No, 12 January 15, 1978 from June

AéfiZes. We are worried about what the repercussions would be |f the
persons receiving the notices might eventually change their minds

and want to return., (We is Martha and myself,) What kind of

charges would these people face, re re-entry, etc. Is this worth
worrying about?

e xﬂﬂwwgﬂbrafc@céoém,mw;
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Law Office Report #13 February 12 . 1978 from June
' page |

"

1. Informaticon re people traveling:
‘M.—
—

Aurora Rodriguez, grandchildren Terry Stewart, Aurora Stewart,

a
- Lisa Whitmire:
Aurora Rodriquez tells me that the children's dads (2 dads | A g
1{ involved) are both in and out of jail, there has been no W
contact for years. One of the dads told Aurora years ago
_% that he wanted his children to be with her, not their mom. ,u}:;
oK

ere would seem to be no parent problem withthese children,
according to AUrora. e ewt wHew. mo:‘;‘&q.-t-o_/’

AN

bq Christine Cobb, Mona Cobb - Christine and Guy Young have been
getting guardianship and adoption of Mona for the past _
several months., Christine tells me that their attorney
filed for guardianship and for an order freeing the child
from the custody and controi of her mom, with adoption
to come after guardianship is awarded, Home visits in the
adoption matter are scheduled for this week by the
social worker, Hearing on the guardianship/abandonment by
the mom case is schedu?ed for February 2. Los Angeles
welfare has informed Christine's attorney they wil
appear for the mom and contest (they are the official
cons ervator of Monas mom; this contesting is a technicality,
an administrative move on their part as they technically
have to protect their ward, Mona's mom, but Christine's
attorney explains to her that this does not threaten her
case for Mona). The attorney explains that the adoption
will follow shortiy after February 21 hearing; the judge
has to sign the adoption papers, and so do Christine and
Guy. 5So Christine should stay here at least til February 21,
and | should think until the adoption papers are signed.
Christine is doing her best to convince her attorney she
has to get away right away, to visit her sick brother.

c. “ - On parole from robbery charge
_¢¢ﬁ¢7{fsifit' ctober 1978, : Irene and Guy Young about
- our helping to get his San Francisco parvle officer tb either
shorten his parole or assign him to Guyana. HMe told his parole
offncer he does volunteer work with us. | talked to Guy Young,
who said ad not spoken to him at all about this,
s Unless ¢t € IS some special reason over there or it is felt over
. there that we should follow through on his request, we would
‘]‘ prefer to leave the parfole alone since October is not that far
away, and rather than put pressure on the situation there,
we'd just wait. He does work here, with C.J. on the crating
crew. Jack says he's a good worker and follows directions well
under C.J., and also he's a good researcher, he has brought in
some good information about cow raising, etc. We might help
,4::21262:: his case along with some supportive lettas to the oparcle officer
b & h?re so that when his parole review dats comes up in October,
L ;_hns file would look good. Otherwise, if you think we should
' - go ahead and try to get assignment to Guyana, please send message
" Aﬁij and we can have Lilly talk with the paroie officer here. s

b7¢~
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2. Irvin Perkins - This is not a question; this is information unless
someone there sees problems in Tt. Irvin does diesel mechanic
repair on outside bus engines for income; he has negotiated a
contract to do a job for $5300 income, 1/2 deposit down before
work starts, $750 investment in parts. Written contract,
approved by Harold, McElvane. Irvin and Harold discussed what
may be future tax problems for lrvin, if he files for 1978 as
ser-employed because he is not now deducting tax, will have
to pay in one lump sum next year if he files, Of course, this
depends on number of outside jobs he gets over the course of
the year. Receives investment money for parts from us, subject
to approval by finance committee, Operates on his own, P.T.
not involved. Sounds like a good deal.

3. Berkeley Barb article re Unification Church, procurement -
See attached xerox of article., | told Andy to go back through
:27151 his records and itemize to whom and when he has distributed
froadured food, etc, Often he distributes items, such as
/y 7/ vegetables to D-Q U, Delancy, etc. There is no problem with
representation as P.T., that has always been done. The

stant of the Barb article is that UC members obtained
goods not representing themselves as UC and then used the goods

for their own members, not the people they told the donators
the goods were going to. It would seem reasonable for Andy

-
Mﬂﬂ'
3 E to build up a file of ?roups to whom he's given procured goods,

to have a history availabie. B8onnie suggested he give to

hal fway houses, child care centers, elderly centers, throughout

the city; good for p.r. and practical way of getting rid of

. .Th ff h mS 't be incl
Ut AN R L R T R R R
4, Attached to this report are copies of our insurance policies on

L.A., RWV, and P.T. properties. RWV office complex has been é%%fi::;/

S » deleted, with the exception of the garage, on which we have a e
-;&;? & month lease til April 1978 and which is required under the ’:é;;L <
lease to be insured, Harold arrangeu for this to be covered; ,

Bonnie checked with Mayfield and it is, and they will be sending ;
Q:azaaq%L;er a certificate of insurance soon. Richmond property is 22255%*’“~
Sy supposed to be covered; we are still waiting for certificate A,

Lo Lﬁ insurance. Bonnie is doublechecking on this. We also must fef€%€’1,<'

Temple now that it's been sold.
QE:%%J' See attached excerpts from Tax Letter which refer to churches,
25
x—

{-

exempt status. p

¢

> FO1A responses - See attached copies from FBI on Ed and from
C!A for various omes. Pat says that the ClA response indicates
to her that there is a file in existence on these people and
that special request should be signed and notarized in Guyana.
We have received a couple of signed reguests from Guyana, but they
were not in the correct form. Attached is a sample which |
understand is being coordinated by Paula,
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7. Anthony Lopez guardianship - This has been radioed over; this is ajgazvq_
back up information, 1/17/78 we received a letter from the Alamed A
County Probate Commissioner because Chaikin as attorney for guardianes. =
Walter Jones had not filed annual accounting on the estate of the ,tiisﬂzg
ward, Anthony. (There is no estate, but the guardianship was Z¢ ~'.4
originally filed as a guardianship of the person and estate, 5°1%¥;qi “o

. as far as the court is concerned, there is an estate unless we N

% tell them otherwise. Annual reports are required on estates to = [
show how the guardian has taken care of the ward's money, etc.)

= | received radio message to send a letter to the Probate Commissioner

telling them Chaikin out of the country and enclosing copy of his £—
letter he sent to Walter in 8/77 telling him he could no longer be ;7/

™ his attorney, and also telling the court that Chaikin would be ;,,qﬂf .
writing them himself in the near future, This letter has been 77
sent., Now we need for Chaikin to write the follow-up letter. ujy/ﬁ/
He should address it to David C. Lee, Probate Conmissioner, /
Alameda County Superior Court, 1221 Qak St, Oakland 94612,

8. Marie Mills - Guardian of Lee Anne Thompson, Kay Rosas' daughter.
crie-She wants to adopt Lee Anne, 5She is trying to adopt her other
— A foster children, so that eventually she can have an easier time of
getting them overseas. She is gradually coming to realize that J%/??
/;,;/-—' as foster children, they wont be able tog overseas because of the
Ak tie-up with the courts here and the constant threat of the parents Z
_Z~—" taking the children back. She is going to ask her social worker
about adopting Lee Anne. | would assume we will need some sort of 47
signed consent by Kay Rosas over there. | will check with Marie b
some more and find out if there is a standard form, and if she
might have to sign in front of a Guyanese court.

9., Doug Sanders - We are still receiving monthly bills from the
Bakersfietd D.A., for him to pay child support. When he left,
it was agreed by him after consultation with Leona and others
not to pay. Now we have received notice from the D.A,, directed
to Ed as representative of Ooug, that there will be a Default
Hearing 3/8/78 in Bakersfield because of his nonpayment. The
letter attached to the Request to Enter Default says that .
Ed does not have to appear. Should we write a letter on Ed's ;

(. paper and say as far as we know Doug is out of this area and f

we have not seen him, signed by Ed? Would this cause trouble jgf 1
for=Ed in his department? All mail for Doug comes c/o Ed's :;/ o
p.o. box, including mail from his old jobh. We mark bills [
return to sender, but we keep the job mail, because they
have sent valuable stuff including his last payrol! check.
Doug also owes the credit union of his employer $300 which we A

I

are not paying, but which biijf come here, .

D7 T s

R ('77)
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10. Canoes - In September 1977 Lee ordered 4 canoes from New York, which
were eventually to be routed to Guyana. The company he ordered them
from was routing the canoces first from New York to their Covina
California office, then they would go to Miami for shipping,
in October the supplier of the canoes wrote from Covina saying the ,/7
canoes were on their way from New York and that he would have to ////

Y b4 Y.

// have our check ($1,839.64) before he could ship them on to Miami.

Full check was issued, including shipping charges in both di rections.
In November Norman, passing through Miami, checked with the
compeny that was expecting the canoes and who would be packaging 3’
them up to ship to Guyana, No canoes had yet been delivered. /# 7
P T T 1= T T A < T
]l’ J RANRUU T N Maue Lalls I.(:’ LOVIna DT, LUl oL reacn Tng man /[
who made the sale until January 3, Was told they remembered
/ receiving our check but would have to check on the canoes; called 2
ack January 20, saying the shipper in Miami had refused to accept
the canoes at his warehouse because they were not crated. ODriver
_IVJ? deposited cances in a bonded warehouse and returned to Covina,
&t7£ - January 20 Randolph callied the Miami shipper, who said no one Lj
probiem with shipping uncrated canoes, recommended we sue the
Covina office. We have the cancelled cashed check; it was
cashed 11/17/77. Should we ask €ric or the other person in his
office who has been handling tax cases for us to pursue litigation? \
C et e OB ";““/,,‘ e STt PR FAC C o< )
U752 McKinnon St., San fFrancisco (Edwards House) - This is the
Tace that burned down Tast summer. The insurance company is
sfpill investigating the fire, won't let us clear the property
a 3hd raze the vemaining structure so we can sell the lot, until

~ Ae gets sigrned permission for this from the Edwards, and from
ez the mortgage holders to whom we still pay $165 per month on this
place as one of the Edwards' bills. | am sending, not attached

to this report but directed to Julia, an authorization to be signed
by the Edwards and a witness giving permission. Please send it
back signed, via Lucinda, or mail, whichever is faster,

12. Oreen Armstrong Poplin -
~f bhar mremhlam with CCA A a3 i
(N | el vi ("= WLl wd ot Y (=20 w ] Y b
a sworn statement from Clara Jo n Wait

a description /k
. n» on clearance from b
you folks, we {myself and Mildred, separately? told Rudy to tell /l{/7
dy

is
rtificate and
rejticate ang

law o
anti
n

Oreen that there was a legal problem involved and we would have
to check further before we did anything. Rudy went back to L.A,
and so did Oreen, Then we got radioc message that we were not to
do what Oreen requested. We called Rudy, he said that it had alrea
been done. This week he was here and | asked him, in the presence
of Mildred, if there had been some miscommunication; he said that he
was told by us that it was all right for Oreen and Clara to go ahead
gnd do what Oreen wanted, We did not press the issue as it hgd.
already happened; but both Mildred and [ remember giving specific

instructions not to go ahead,

‘|
ro

: g5 aliz
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13.

Oreen Armstrong Poplin - Made an appointment by herself to see

Eric, came up from LA this week and talked to him. Wants to

sue Kalser Hospital in SF because she says they discharged Earl

and sent him home when he was still sick with uremic poisoning,

When it happened, she and Earl and Svylvia Grubbs traveled an plane

down to L.A. to where Earl had regular doctor, and Kaiser Hospta)

there admitted him and kept him at least |} month before he passed.
Mildred checked with Erics assistant and was told that Eric told

Oreen she did not have a case and to go home. The interview went

well, | am told, but he told her there was no case and not to Ad@
pursue it. She ignored this, as usual, and made appointment with
Kaiser Hospitatl attorneys to meet with them Wednes. morning.,

It was Mildreds feeling and mine that we should stay out of it; 7
we did not know at this point that Eric had said there was no 5
case, but we didnt think the church should be involved in any way
because of the general way the lady acts and tells stories...

So | told Kris Kice, who had been asked by Oreen to come with he

to the session with Kaiser's legal counsel, not to go; Kris told

David Gally, who had dready assured Oreen independently without

any consultation that he would go with her, not to gqo

Wednesday evening she was not in service, but she did come into
the dining room earlier when everyone was eating dinner and
complained loudly about how no one here would help her and that
the attorneys at Kaiser told her she had no case. She had a
written statement in her hand, Kris Kice saw it, signed by
Clara Johnson, which must have been prepared when Earl was still
alive. Kris read it - it summarized how Earl had been accepted
by SF Kaiser, examined and kept | night, then sent home in a
cab dthough they thought he had something wrong with his colon.
Went on to explain trip to LA, named Hue Fortson and Sylvia Grubbs,
In discussing it with Kris, she made a good point - that

to make a case, Oreen would have to get the LA Kaiser Hospital
to criticize the SF “¢iser Hospital, which 1s not likely to
happen.

Oreen told Kris that Eric had said she had a case.
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14, Leona has been asking from time to time if we can return original
signed deeds to people who have stopped coming. These are
unrecorded deeds. | think we shouldn't, now that we have found
the deed file, because  they are incomplete, they do not have

%he grantee fijled in, much like a blank check, They would have

)

X
d ¢

A

1

16,

een filled in eventually if the house were sold and the deed f
were first recorded in Rex's name to avoid capital gains tax, etc.fa /
But the= were not sold, people just tutrned in their old deeds and ,///
signed grant deeds as an act of donation. |f we were to turn
these back now, | should think it @muld backfire on us, We
could return oid original property papers, insurance policies,
eeds that gave title to the member in the first place, as those -
ren't ours anyway. But | think we shouid keep the donation deeds.
What do you think? She is asking this because some former members
are now talking around in the community that we took their property

deeds (J.B., & Margie Robinsan arg the ones she mentioned tome.).

O1d Chaikin lawsuit - We got a letter from an attorney in L.A,
who represents defendants in a case that Ed used to be involived
in but is no longer. (O'Leary v. 3550 Wilshire Corp.} Ed's

old client was a Charles M, Q'Leary., The attormey wants to take

a deposition of Ed. | wrote a letter explaining Ed in S.A, for
several months and would they take a signed statement instead. /
[f Chaikin can remember this case he should write a letter to 4[
be relayed to this attorney, who is J, Joseph Connolly of Adams, '% /}
Duque & Hazeltine, 523 West 6th St, LA 9001ﬁ. The information he

wants from Ed has to do with factual issues concerning negotiations
and drafting of 1967 ground lease between Mr. & Mrs., O'Leary and ;

3550 Wi]shire Corp. pﬁ-ﬂ_‘ 7‘ Vé_c/ M-M—-A‘__
o ST

Notary Publics - Under the new Notary Public law effective Jan
1, 1972, onz of the reguirements that Calif. Secretary of Stte

Thrsseren_ i requiring is that notarys keep photostat copies of whatever
~Aeeoir-Mmaterial they xerox. JRR and | have both read the statute but

cant find that requirement anywhere; it may be a procedural ’
rule just required by the Sec, of State. Anyway, we would prefer

to keep copies of powers of gttorney, deeds, whatever business f}/
transaction that comes up that requires notarization, but not keep
extra copies of personal affidavits made by people as witnesses i?
to incidents, mainly because of the content of :he affidavit.

Whatever copies JRR as notary vwould made would be kept in a S
central notary file, locked up as are the passports, with the s
same security. We will do this uniess you advise otherwise,.

Also, under the new notary law, the notary has to have a

chronological book with each item entered one by one, no back Jating,
have the person being notarized sign the notary book, provide
identifiction such as drivers license no., which gets recorded in
the boock, and the notary records the time of the transaction,

JRR's notary license expires in October 1978, | think we should get
some more notaries, because he may have some trouble renewing, conside

IR (7 5
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ing the allegations made by Schwartzes, etc. when the media flak was

coming out earlier in the year. Could we have Igg_éggmiﬁJ&ﬂ;hw c:}/éf
Tschetter, Vera apply for notary - license is géod for 4 yearsr\‘ﬁﬁ\\>
We have to check é&;ﬂ
/

Fee is 515, plus bond fee which may be $20-25,

that out specifically and will know more next week about exact cost

per notary application, I!f the above is ok, or if there are a
other suggestions for notaries, please send message back, ~:3E/f§t' 75
17. Sale of Office Complex, RWV - When this was sold, Harold did the )
property inventory of things that were to remain on the property
agli[ to be kept by the buyer. There is an air compressor «n the
e garage which works and which was not listed on the inventory.
’# }J}r Are we to assume that we keep this? Rob says it is of medium -
Uf quality, works, and will be kept there til we move the buses out
9f the Garage in April at the end of the lease, at which time
it will come to SF, get spare parts for it, and probably ship it
over. Please check with Harold to see if he mentioned the air
compressor to the buyer; otherwise, we will keep it and not
mention it, P e Y &' MW M“’If\_

18. Anita Kelley“auto accident of 4/22/77 - Betty got a ietter from

ocrann, Reserve lnsurance Co, saying they could not honor Anita's claim
~esvceyunless she submitted an accident report. Betty looked through

her files and found the attached accident report, but we dont
know why it was never sent out. Please ask Anita, Ellen K1 ingman
and Ed why; we will send it out when we hear from you,

T e
Lois Ponts propertz - We have received in mail preperty insurance
policy renewal on 490 Lake Mendocino, Ukiah; insured is Ellen Lorraine
Tipton, Lois's sister to whom she sold her property. Renewal
premium is $227. for 1 year, 1/20/78 - 1/20/79, sent to lois c/o

d, as Leois is mortgagee. Are we to pay this? Are we to send this
to Lois's sister? What are we to do with this? See attached face

sheet of policy. > , z;::& — el
% LS oo Qe

(j > j,l JﬂW?‘{\_/ X / I _71(‘/‘._./
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Tood For The Needy Ripped G _ _

Moonies Infiitrate
Aid-To-The-Elderly Groups

by Paul Grabowiez

n an apparent effort at improving
its tarnished repuiation, Reverend

. , }

cause it heips on the food tudpet.’ But
he insisied Lhat PY wis wot ¢t wp as
« money-maker for ihe Church but ra-
ther to “provide & model of poblic

wanied ripe food becanse their wae is
for immediatc consamplion.”

Scveral food disiribationofficials con-
tactied by the Barh, however, sialed they

[_ San Myung Moon's Unification '
Church has recently sxpanded itz
operations into 3 new flold == sid to the
elderly.
The Barb has leatned that for the

past year & Unification Church *froat .

group’” has been quietly mancuvering
1o link up with dozens of often unsus-
pecting charily groups throughout North~
ern California that provide free food
and services o the clderly and poof.

The church's activities have led fo
charges by former church members
and spokespersons for several charity
groups that the Moonies have:

» Deiiberstely concealed their afMiti=
ation with Reverend Moon in order to
penetrate legitimate charitable organi=
zations;

* Expropriaicd for their own use food
donated to feed the needy:

« Launched an effort yitimately aimed
at recruiting senior citizens inte Moon's
wrgconing religious empire. Lo

The source of the controversy isan
phscure  organization ealled “Project
Volunteer™ (PY), which describes it-
self 25 a “group of conscicntious Bay -
Ares cilizens desiring 1o serve the
needs of our communily,” but which is
actually wn operational arm of Moon's
Unification Church. .

Bascd 1n Cakland, PV currently works
with over 30 charity groups il dozen
Bay Area cities that distribute frecfood
w the needy. [n the past BY has worked -
with organizations including Saint An-
Whany's Dining Room in 5am Frarcisco,
e Deloncy Street Foundalios for ex-
cenvicts, snd the Synamca Feundaiios
e formcr srug adeicts.

Concerny ahout the Mooaics’ molives
first surfaced last (sl when it was
learned that Lhey were uking some of
the food uonated to fcod Lhe elderly and
poor and wsing i o {eed Lhesr own
Church members. "Onns {Durst--alo-
cal Moome official) said definitcly that
as far as she was concerhed the pur=
pose (of PV) was 10 gel cheap food for
the family.” alleges one former mem-
wer of the Church whowas nvolved ia PY.

L% |
a

Intervicws wilh half 3 dorea other
Moon:cs ciost Lo Lhe PY operation re-
veal (hatl, &n 2 regular praclice, they
would soft through donated fool, pick«
ing out tne best for usc by lhe family
members and Moonie laaders, and oniy
pass on the poorest guality (OF BCli= weus.
al distrabution lo the clderly amd poor.

When Lhe Moonies' food serting ac-
tivitics were discovered by the North-
ern Califorria Food Network ({NCFN).
a privale umbreila orgamization that
was using thc Moonies: services Lo its
food distribution program. it levied 2
s1m-month probationary pcnalty on them
for their actions. In the course of in-
vestigabing the Moonic operalion the
NCFN alse discovercd that PV had
pecn misidentifying its¢ll as a "Tep-
resentalive” of the NCFN; kepl such
wnadequate accounting records ihai ot
was impossipie lo iracc the actual
wics the Moonics made of donated food:
and stored its donatcd foodl in (he same
warebouse that the Moonies used fora
wholcsale food operation, raising fears
inxl the food spurces might be mixed
wgether.

PY head Russell Allen, insisted that
there was nothing misicading or un-.
cthical aboul their dealings with food .
donors. TWo would il laem we're
Propct Yoluateer amd we distribute
Whe food to nonprofil groups.’” Allen
eaplaincd. “We donaic it to non -profit
charitable groups of whichong s NEDS.™
NEDS is New Educasional Development

~ Systcms, Lhe educational wing of the-

Church which, according (o Aldken, 15
composed of voluntarly impoverished
individuals. who nre as cligible for free
food Jonations as aay other Charily greup. -
When asked abowt the charges that

T

3

service.'"
allen also cxplained Uhat the donated

food iz prowp received wag soried,

but claimed [{ was scparnted secording

‘4 ripeness, nol quality. "We would

distribute {he ripest to fthe charities
and keep some of Lhe wripe for our
own wse,”’ he said. *The cmarities

had never beard of such adistinction be-
jag requested by charitics.

On the question of PY's sloppy ac-
counting procedares, Allen insisied that
strict controls were maintained o teep
donsied food sepurale from their whole-
sale food operation. He does concede
that by iack of Lraining as a bookkeeper

Atingdon Frenn

vy

EOYCOTT ALBLDING

Moon’s Growing Influence

OSLANE LABOR
N0 TAYES

} D STEALING BUS/NESS

& CIA, MIAFIA, GOVT:

T'uli“

Sy

These arc—-c_i_ﬂaegﬁ P“F°'(MO0N|ES)

.~ DANGEROUS
4 @) RUINING FREE ENTERPRISE

§ TAKING GVER /NG
_CH'LDREN WNTO
SHEEP -

REMENSER K TLER.

PEOPLE,

-

pns, AR e I
—

ot

“Do you like [o maoke green bills
aapry. . . So mamy preen bills are
crang. . . They are ail detined lo o
io Faiher (Moon). This is our rasponst-
Biliry. Eveniuaily whiess everyihing Foes
#ury Foiher tf con'l be happy .
_Unification Chwrch training manual

The Moonic-linked food program for
e cldery is just the mosl recent ele-
menl is & rapidly expanding U.S. net-
wors of Moonit busincsses and froat
wrganizations. The Unification Church
and its profitable subsidiaries Tun 1
wtal of more thas 30 different Moonic
Fronis in the Hay Area, all conneceled
by interiocking boards of directors and
parinerships.

New Education Development Systems
(NEDS) is the key Moone fronl in the
Bay Area. NEDS' president i3 Martin
frwia Durst » Laney Colicge ingtruc-
or who prefers o po by the name
“page.” Durst's wile Onni, is the head
of Mioon's Linification Church in the
Bay Area. Former Mooaics claim Mose
Durst 15 behind most of the church’s
ocal fronts and businesses-

Other corporate oflicers of NEDS are
Yeon Soo Im (alias Omni Durst), 8302
Dana St.. Oskland: Gail Sue Gerson.
1950 Franklin Sireet, Oskland: David
Russell Miller, 4000 Broadway, Onk-
land; James Morrison, 6424 Regpent 5L,
Cakland, Palricia Lawrence Pavicur,
$i7 Kingsion, Piedmont Sher Jean
Sager, 15001 Foothill, San Leandro.

Other imporiast Moosic businesEEs
and [ronts identified by the Bark from
Alameda County records, publisbed re-
ports and olher SOUrCes include:

Alladin's Coffees snd Calering Ser~
vice, 605 College Avenue, Oakland. A

-

restaurant, coffec and tea shop. Chicl

 mer, Peler Warner.

Moonie: Jeremiah Schnec.

Cleamer Carpeis by Abbey. 2127 Ba-
rar 5L, Berieley. A janitorial service.
Jeremigh Schaee, Michael Somner.

1deal Gerage, 1127 Bonar 5t.. Berke-
ley. An aulc repair ternice. Alan Rich-
ard Scher, Richard Maurice Fairtros

The Rose Shop, 1950 Frankhn Stroel |
{the Leamunguon Hotzl Building == aiso
listed as Moomic Sue Gerson's address
on NEDS corporate documents), Cak=-
land. A Nower koD, Jeremiah Schoee,
Alexanger Ackmat, Alan R. Seher.

Swaents for sa Ethical Saciety, 2717
Hearst St., Berkeley. A NEDS subsi-
diary which serves as3i recruiling ser-
vice for the Umification Church on the
UC Berkeley campus. Gail Sue Gerson.

Center for Ethical Management and
Planning, ac. 2B40College Ave,, Berke-
lty. Another NEDS subsidiary which
Spohssrs conferences And SEMIMArS [ca~
turing public figures ns meriicipants.
Martin Irwin Durst. Jeremiah Schaee.

Creative Community Project 717
Hearst Avenue, Berkeley. This outfit
runs the ‘intcrnational ldeal City,"” &

mming’’ camp located in Boon -
vilie, California. Marun lrwin Durst

Internationai Exchange Msintenance,
280 Bist Avenue, Oakland. A janitoriau
service and fulo repair shop which
grew out of the Bomar Street operalion
in Berkeley. This sile also serves a3
e Moomes warchouse for “gonated’
goods (see Bard, Jan. 13). International
Exchange MainicnanCe created & sur
when local media revealed il wasclean-
ing tocal FBI offices under lederal con-
ract

Judsism in Service to lhe World, &
foatiag NEDS subsidiary. Sponsoers cul-
(ural programs tacrgcted toward Jews.
Jeremiah Schaee. -- Bill Wallage

Rev. Sun Myung Moon: Al ike groes
bilts are desiined Jor Fother.

meant thal “the initial records were not
accurate.'” but claims that complete sc-
counling Fecords are now being kept.
However, when asked for a list of farm-
ers who had reccntly donated food to
PY, Allen stated ihat no such records
were kept. —

Allen's protesiations of ismoctnce.
owever, do not wash wilh many food
groups who have nad direet dealings
with the PY oneration. Homer Farner.
the head of & Semor Gleancrs program
i "Sacramento, was approached last
year by PV members volunteering o
help Farner's growp collect and dis-
tribute food domaled by Yalley [armecrs
W the elderly.

Nod once did they €ver mention
that Ihey belonged te Unification
Church,” Famer complrine, “They
fet us (hink that they were going io pro-
weole the Senar Gleaners in the Bay

* Area when they had no such intention.
.1 thougnt they would diTect poor peopie
Y iske belping Ukemselves, bl nstead
L ihey're irying to build an Empire for

Farner's sewtimenis were eghoed by
s swmber of other senior groups who
accepied PY's gonacionofservices wilh-
out bewng iuformed of its conncclion
with Reverend Moon. When the Alameda
County Socis) Services Department un-
covercd the PV-Unification Churchcon-
aection last year, il respohded wilh an
urgsual detler sent oul 1o SCNIOr CENtErs
in the county warmng them of lhe Rev-
erend Moon tic=in.

PV head Russeil Allen ad¢mitied 1o

\ the Bart thal ms group had peen iess

than candid about its Umfication Church

afMiliation 1n its pich te food groups. bul

he claimed that @ '‘new policy™ Rus

now been instituicd 1o be more up-{ront
s 00 the Moon conneciion.

PY also providcs OMC hall doicn
Berkeley and Oakland bascd semar ¢i-
tizens ceplers with voluntzer help. has
senl new Moonie recruils eut of its
Booaevilie farm ino convalescent hos-
pitals and old-agc homes 10 that area,
and made ar abortive attempt iast year
at establishing its own geriatric ¢imic
in the Easi Bay.

The Maonies' courtship of senior
groaps through PY has lcg te widc-
spread suspicions that they are out 10
actively recrwt the elderly into the
church. Spokespersons [or sgmor groups
contacted by the Barb expresscd fears
thal the iselalion and leneliness of the
eiderly leaves them casy prey for the
kind of spiriwal pilch empioyed by ne
Mioon aperalion.

Fermer Unification Chur¢h members
interviewed by the Barb lem credemce
1 these cancerns. PY ‘'gave us achance
ta mix with lhc clderly people 50 we
couid Zel 1o know them and thci get
them to poin the church,”’ charges onc
former Moome closc to the operation.
~These peopic {Lhe clderly) havenaper-
sonal value'" 1o the Cburch, expiains
anciber former PY member, "ot they
could leave theie moncy.'”

Curreni PY icader and Unification
Church member Russell Allen demes
that his group is oul 1o Coax the elderty
inla Moon's religious legions, “There's
absoiutcly no effort to do 1™ Ailen
maintains in brushing off the charges of

former PY members, ‘Bul anyonc who
comes over whowaals tobccomea mem=
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EXCERPTS FROM TAX LETTER, publication

2. Charity Disclosure Bill

“Strong oppositioa from religious groups has caused Congress to set aside a bill that would

b ool o fdtoo b gaM oo ediin s koo L of o s totlodian amead 1A adall Lo
NATE ICQUUTI Qianucs io tell prospeclive doODoTs Aow much of & contribution would Ict'u-.“y be

spent on charitable work,

“The bill, inspired mainly by scandals in religious charities, had picked up support from major
secular charities. But letter-writing campaigns and other efforts organized by Roman Catholic and
evangelical groups caused its sponsors to withdraw the bill, at least for the present. ! it is
re-introduced, an effort to exempt religious charities is expected.

* “It’s a shame, but we feel we can’t move on it now,” 3 Congressional supporter said. ‘There
have been many letters (o Congressinen saying the bill would destroy religion. They would find it
difficult to vote for the bill now’

*The bill was inspired in particular by the well-publicized case of the Pallottine Fathers of
Baltimore, who raised 520 million in two years. An audit later showed that most of the money was
spent on the dircct-majl campaign and that less than 3 percent went to the hungry children for
whom it was raised.

“The legislation, sponsored by Representative Charles H. Wilson, Democrat of California, was
supported at hearings by such charities as the American Heart Association, the National Kidney

Foundation, the Ametican Lung Association and the Save the Childres Federation.” {(New York
Times, 12/11/77)

PRIVATE LETTER RULINGS

SUBORDINATE RELIGIOUS ORDERS ARE ALLOWED UNDER: EXEMPTION UM-
BRELLA. In its rulings of Decermber 24, 1975, and June 9, 1976, the Service held that each of the

arders of a2 religious organization must individually qualily for section 501(e)(3) status. The
Service has modified these two prior rulings to allow the religious orders to qualily for section
50i(cK3) status, because they arc operated as direct activities of the overall organization. The
umbrells organization received its original section 501{c)(3) status in a November 23, 1963 ruling.
Doc 7750020 -

]
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te act on my behalf in making the approprigte requests
under the Freedom of Information Act to have any files
or records under my name held in any agency released

to him,

Executed on this day of

-
(S0 o g
I/ij /Ou.bfz(. Sty beienn. —— ,))

(Sampte FOIA requests)



CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY

WASHINGTON, DC. 20505

05 5% ET8

Garry, Dreyfus, McTernan, Brotsky,
Herndon § Pesonen, Inc.

1256 Market Street at Civic Center

San Francisco, CA 94102

Dear Sir:

We have received your request under the Freedom of
Information Act for information pertaining to your clients,
James Rudolph, Paula Adams, Rheaviana Beam, Joyce Touchtle
and Linda J. Amos. Requests such as yours, which invelve
the reguester's personal file, are handled by this Agency
under the provisions of the Privacy Act of 1974 which took
effect on 27 Scptember 1975. Please be advised that in
contrast to the proccdures established for the Frecdom of
Information Act, there are no fees charged under the Privacy
Act. Furthermore, the results of this processing will
include all of the matcrial that would normally be available
to you under the Freedom Of Information Act, and will alsao
include any additional material te¢ which you may be entitled
under the Privacy Act.

The Privacy Act of 1974 and pertinent CIA Regulations
cstablished requirements and procedures for access by indi-
viduals to information pertaining to them. CIA Regulations
were published in the Federal Repgister on 28 Augnst 1975 and
may he found in Title I7 C_ F.RT 1801

Since the Privacy Act requires federal agencies to
ensure that improper disclosure of personally identifiable
information will net be made and further provides criminal
penalties for improper disclosure, CIA Privacy Regulations,
section 1901.13, sets forth the following requirements for
identificarion of individuals making requests.

An individual seeking access to or notificatieons
of the cxistence of records about himself shall provide
in the letter cof reyguest his full name, address, date



and place of birth together with a notarized statecment
twearing to or affirming his identity...If such individ-
ual is an alien lawfully admitted for permanent residence,
his or her alien registration nunber must be also
provided.

Although we have received the notarized statements
explained above, we cannot release any information to you
without proper authorization from your clients. Since yours
is the only address available to us, we will process your
Tequests as sooh as we receive the above mentioned authori-
zations or direct addresses for the individual requesters.

Gene F. Wilson
Information and Privacy Cocordinater
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

g Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file, One or more of the following
statements, where indicated, explain this deletion.

Deletions were made pursuant to the exemptions indicated below with no segregable material
avatlable for release to you.

Section 5532 Section 552a

O (b)(1) [ (bX7)A) [ (dX5)
O (b)(2) ' O (bX7)(B) O G)2)
[ (b)(3) B (bX7)(C) [ (k)(1)

O (bX7)(D) I (k)(2)

(I (bX7XE) O kX3)

1 (bX7)(F) O (k)@)
O (b)) O (b)8) L3 (k)(5)
O (b)(5) O (b)%) O3 (k)(6)
[ (b)(6) L (k)7

(3 Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to the subject of your
request.

L] Information pertained only to a third party. The subject of your request is listed in the
title only,

[} Documents originated with another Government agency(ies). These documents were referred
to that agency(ies) for review and direct response to you.

Pages contain information furnished by another Government agency(ies). You will be
advised by the FBI as to the releasability of this information following our consultation
with the other agency(ies).

Page(s) withheld inasmuch as a final release determination has not been made. You will be
advised as to the disposition at a later date.

Pages were not considered for release as they are duplicative of

[ For your information:

= T}_l_e fO‘llo_wing‘numb_er is_to be used forAref‘e‘rsnce regirding_;he§e pages: , o 7o\

- - RO dk - ) o ol -4 Q-] )
) 9:6.0°0.0.0.:0,0.0.0.6.0.9.4:0.8.9.6.8.9.0.4
X DELETED PAGE(S) X
AXXXXX XNO DUPLICATION FEE X
XXXXXX X FOR THIS PAGE X
XXKXXX ):8,9.0.6.:0.9.0.4.0.0.6.0.8.9.0.0.0.6.0.0.6.4

FBI/DOJ
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(k) {6)

te} (7

EXPLAMATION OF EXEMPTIONS

SUBRSECTIONS OF TITLE 5, DMITED STAYES COODE, SECTION 552

information which is curremtly and properly classified pursuant to Exscutive Order
11652 in the interest of the national defenss or foreign policy

materials related solely to the internal rules and practices of the FBI
information specifically exempted from discliosure by statute (see continuation page)

privileged or confidential information obtained from a person, usoally involving com-
mercial or financial matters

inter-agency or intra-agency documents whick are not available through discovery pro—
ceedings during litigations or documents. the disclosure of which, would have an
inhibitive effect upon the dewvelopment of policy and administrative direction; of
which represant the work product of an attorhey-client relationship

materials contained in sensitive reccrds such as pecaonnel or medical files, the disclo-
i

oh would sasarisors o
ch would constitats 2 [~ 3

1y wm

=4 invasicn of perscnal pri

investigatory records complled for law enfoicement purposes, the disclosure of which
would; (A} interfere with law enforcement proceedings, including pending investigations;
(B} deprive a person of the right to a fair trial or an impartial adjucicatien, or

give one Darty to & CONLIOVETSY &n undue Mdvantage by exclusive access to such infor—
mation; (C) constituts an ahwarranted i{nvasion of the perional privacy of ancther
perscn; (D) reveal the identity of an individual who has turnished information to

the FBI under confidential circumstances or reveal information furnished only by such

a person and not apparently known to the public or otherwvise accessible to thc mni

; (B} Aigclome invesvigat and mroceduras. tha immaizing
5 tnves and procedures, thereby ispairing

theic {utuu Q(!.c:i'cnnts, and (F) end.nnger the tife o7 physical safety of law enforce-
ment personnel

information collected by Government regulatory &gencies from financial institutions

geological &nd geophysical informaticn, including maps, produced by privats companies
and tiled by thea with Government agencies.

SUBSECTIONS OF TITLE 5, ONITED STATES CODE, SECTION 55ia

information compiled in reasonable anticipation of a civil action or proceeding
material reporting investigative efforts pertalning tc the enforcement of criminal
law including efforts to prevent, control, or reduce crime or apprehend criminal,

s=xcapt records of arrasc

information which is currently and propa ly classified pursuant to Executive Ocder
11652 in the interest of the national defanse or foreign policy

mate compiled during ciwil im

n rpos
would revcn.l. the idcnnty of an individual uho has turntuhed mtnrla:‘;orx
to & promise that his identity woild be held in confirdence

material maintained in connection with providing protective services to the President
of the United States or any other individual pursuvant to the authority of Title 18,
United Btates Code, Section 3056

required by statute to be maintained and used molely as statistical records

investigatory mate iled & . eter ing L
eligibility, or q ions for Pederal civilian employment or for access o class-
itied information, :he disclosure of which would reveal the identity of the person
who furnished information purzsuant te a promise that his identity would be held in
contidence

the substance of tests used to determine individual qualifications for appointment
or pramotion in Federal Gowvernment service

material used to determine potential For prowmotion in the armed services, the disclo-
sure of which would reveal the identity of the person who furnished the material pursuyant
to a promiae that his identity would be held in confidence.

CPO B22:.286

K-5(83)




ALRERT M. LEDDY Huberistde Building
Ouuram Avhirery - 1708 Chester Avenus
Talooho o tER) Bl S48 Sacond Flear

Tiloptans (208} BS1-2428 ] .0, Sox 2185
Sakersiteid, California 82303

Eugene Chaiken
Attorney at Law
P. O. B. 15156

San Francisco, CA %

Re: Douglas L. Sanders
D.A. Pile #: 033846
Complainant: County of Kern

Dear Sir:

Please be notified that your client's failure to
answer the summons and complaint served upon him has
resulted in the filing of a reguest to Enter Default.

A Default Hearing will be heard on Wednesday, March 8,

1978  , at 10:00 a.m. You are not required to attend
the Default Hearing. If you have any questions,please
contact this office.

Very truly yours,

ALBERT M. LEDDY
DISTRI TTORNEY

By

ane H. Van Hook
Chief Child Support
s Attorney

/pg
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’
NAME ANO ADOREES OF ATTORMEY: A TELEPvonE o - BOL 4535 ( FON COURT USE ONLY

ALBERT M. LEDDY, DISTRICT Amm
CHILD SUPFORT DIVISION
By Jane E, Van Hook, Chisf Deputy

Basamdrelds & s301 B 7y g,
eert Asme of Sourt, JCACaE GRINICE ar branch oparl, 8 pey. and FBol OMos s Stredt Address. VER.
SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF KERN ;\EEENK&g‘-‘ﬁﬁUN CLiRk
415 TRUNTUN AVENUE, RAK ELD, CALI ASIEN Ry Y AU.F,_
By
COUNTY OF KERN _
DEFEMDANT
DODGLAS L. SANDERS
REQUEST TO ENTER DEFAULT —I[ Come My 4071
TASpoHIENT Y
1. TO THE CLERK Mmmmmummwm ... . .tompiaint
Dafendant (Name. Sas ke befors g):

Douglas L. Sanders

2. Chack applicable items and apply credits, # anv, betow

a. [ Enter detsun only. c. [X3 1 raquest a coort judgment under CCP 585(2), (3).
t. [ Enter clerk's judgment unger CCP 585(1). 989, etc. (Testimony required. Apply to clerk lor
(1) ] When & by law vs hearing cate, unless Court will enter judgrent on
foss balow, per court schadule aifidavit under CCP 5B5(4).)
(2) Complete declaration under CCP 585 .5, balow.
d. Judgment to be entered Amount Cradits Acknowiadged Balance
{1) Demanciof Compiaint . ... §  B%52,00 H § 892,00
{2} Attomey Fess . . .. . . -8 s $
(3 Interest .. .. ... i $ s
(4) Costs (see reverss lldo) A 1 $ s
(5) TOTAL . . ........ % [ s 892,00
Dae¢ . . Pebruary 2, 1978 /a/Jane H, Van Book _
Jane E- van Hook Un-cmn-ﬂm:r Sigrature of (ATIOMEBY 1) Plantdt

Chief Child Support ALIDERRMRMATION UNDER CCP 5855
3. This sction: (Check applicable box 10r sach of the follawing ftems)
o Jis [X]isnot on acontract or instalimant sale for goods of services subject to GC 1601, etc. (Unruh Act)
& [(Jis [x!s not on a condmonal saws contract subject to CC 2981, eic. (Rees wvaring Motor Vehicie
Sales and Finance Act)

c {Ts [x) s not on an cbligabon for goods. services. Joans or of credit subject o CCP 295(b).
| cartify (or deciare) under penalty of Davjury that the foregoing is true and cormect and that this declaration o executed
on(Date) . February 2, 1978 . . at(Piace)  Bakersfield, . L. ... Californa.
Jane H. Van Hock
Chief C'hild Suppart Attorney. . . _/e/Jane E. ¥Yan Book
oF GrTEt name of decugreen) {Signetsy o decierey)
FOR COURT
USE ONLY Detaul ed a3 requested on . . - . [ Detautt NOT antered as requested.
By . . .o R .. Deputy Clerk (State reason on reverse suje)

Mmm-mummdtm.mmu““)

Dectarston must b igred n Castorres (CGP 2015 5) AMRAEvH MU SO Wi SIQREO Sutsate Caiorme

T SR, g MAsCUNnE MICLOET Meeene

A e na _CCP 5855, DECLARATION OF MAILING, MEMORANDUM

Conar s of
Avrmed EReciee oy 1. 1975 OF COSTS, AND DECL ABATION OF nnnuu ITahy oTavie

CCr 535 583 5 547,
vt ivia aa TLLARAL RS T I I ATT D S 1WA N

K
R

AEQUEST TC ENTER DEFAULT, DECLARATION UNDER FER O 7T 197965



DECLARATION OF MAILING (CCP 587)

4. aZ]0on(Date):. Fab. 2, 1978 _ a copy of this Request To Enisr Deisul was mailed (by first-ciexs mail
of sirmail, postage prepaid) 40 sech delendent's afioenay of record, or f none, 10 such defendant st his
last known address, addressed as follows:

Eugens Chaiken Douglas L. Sanders
Attoroey at Law (and) 1814 Divisaderxo
P.O.B. 15156 San Francisco, CA 94115

8an Prancisco, CA S411%

h.[:fho il of the o ] and of his stiomey of record i ulvknown & DI and his attomey
(Nama):
| cartity {or deciare), penaity_of ] that the L3 and coffect, and that this decierstion is
SR R 0ok ’p.rg«' FURTY "2, 19Ty (ace).. . BRke] rafisld, .., Gallomua.
Chief (hild Support "’tér"—-:v' ... {=/3sms B, Van Book )
(Typs or prist ngea) (Rignmiure of Saciurant
MEMORAMDUM OF COSTS
5. Costs and disburssments ars listed as follows (CCP 1033%)
B G Flng FOes. . .. ..o s s 54.00
5. ruuu—-oirwsrﬁ‘w‘ ............................. H
L s
P $
& O TOTAL ... s 54,00
| & (the stioney or agent fory, . . County of Kerm = . . .the party who claims thesa costs.

Tohbcﬂolmkmmdwwmmaolwﬂnummwhlnmmﬁymned

1 oartity (or T’d!rwufwymmo ® true and cormect, and that this declenation
¢ ;Pe 8 akarafisdl, .
Wm . . =t (Pmce): . , Califormnia.
Chief Child _Sumrt Attormey = /e/Tane B, Van Hook i

{Tyem o Prog Masvai) (Sagrathure of decisrant}

DECLARATION OF NON MILITARY S"I"ATUS

8. Detencant (Name);. . . .  Dougles L. Sanders = i
hmmﬂihryuntaorinﬂnmmmolmGUnmsulcslsueﬁmdmSocuon101otnusac-ers‘
and Sailors’ Relisf Act of 1540, a8 amended. and not antited 1 the beneiits of the Act.

1 ourtify {or deciare), ugder mmmmfowwum-mmmmmndmhnmnm
TS G E"‘é %0 1378 m(Puce) Bkarsiield, == casomia
n Eoo
Chief Child Support Attoroey /s/Jane H, Van Hook :
T " (Type o e ey o (Sigrakrs of Sacieren -

., J
mesy KC Clork § C1 33 - IW - (- B b/’“ (g?)



"% O 'Reserve Insurance Company reno 3G 905V /5
O Market Insurance Company INSURED
DATEOF LOSS ¥ 77

ACCIDENT REPORT

We have been advised that you were involved in or have knowledge of an accident on the above date.
Prease complete the form below and return it in tne enclosed envelope so that thijs matter can be
resolved appropriately.

rame Anifn Ohrustine Helle, ap _ 27 _
addess _YSe2  (abeith SE Phone ———

Did you see the accident? /2.5 Dae _ Y2877 Howr Bhgut 2P0
Whery were you? '0!’0’}-;'!/"' e Ptrses hod

Was anybody injured? _ 7 £ ’ Who?

What happened? /arh/mr/ Lhe i Crges Vgt 4p permsl  Ae al

Aylcin Fgi  Danther snv gntovod ie smbeveordipn Lo s2ref
[

)—,_a.")-/' “/nnf G \'n\:!/;j;,/'f ary_/ /'1’/////1'/’( prwbe e . Al

TRV 24

. .. .
e f/-ffré{‘lddtrt;’" sios  for ko mgore épﬂ’4/)'&u.<
7

By A piar b matamnl ey Hor Ogrcscd fome Gpcd
i R v

G himd il B

-7

flise other sige for edditione! space)

In your opinion, what causd the accident? 708 oher g0 G r{‘/mmf/;/ﬁ e
s AF &n// 334 éﬂéi&M r/l —“é[ ’?m/ .é:p"/{ ‘}m f
I

, .
Who was at fault? _5Z70¢ A e

Other withesses: __Joimens (D/(‘a_ Ll A Facy
ra

Extent of injuries Vil al 88

Mame of Doctor

- 4o
Amcunt of Medical Bills: Hospital w7 'fg/!m‘f ra LA Doctor
F2%
X-Ray Prescriptions
P .
Segnature Vs-'irrm ;. /_/_.z-///ht—f/ Date

15-5’{'\(&’?\?



MNo. . A7-630 35% 519
srvees rcy . V5-G856 3043 0

STUATTEI%AJ%LA GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY
STOCK COMFANY/BLOOMINGTON, ILLINOIS

Mom 1. MSMES RAE D MALING
TIPTON. ELLEN LORRAINE
P 0 BOX 1ISELDRIDGE CA  "543)

re0 _L-P -2 INDEX-Db1.5

N [ .4
AFTEN TEN (L) OAYT wieiTTER MOTICE TO IRSURED AND MORTCAGHE. THE MEtiami FOR BNCCTEDING POLICT
FERIONS WALl M COMPUTIS AT THIS COMFRATS

BATES IS CURRENT.
Mem 1 THE MAMED BEURED LS
§ ] 1vptmouaL i [ comroranion [0 veruee [ omvex:
Mum 4 LOCATION OF PREMISES: OF OIFFERERT THAN SHOWN ABWT)
:; 490 LAKE MENDO- DR+ UKIAH CA %5432
M. 3
' u these deacrbed show and with thase and kimds of for which Fiwit of
_lmmxlﬁhﬂmg“ hsdmmw Froserty Bt famit
ﬁ'ﬁ;-r
= - [ ~ ‘L l;llll‘!- "-’“‘ﬁ'
L Bwidingtl 3 ypopnp |$ 3 s
SECTION 8. Persomal Property $ [ $
t [ cox. Coscity vy imne)
ILOSS OF RENT {PFR MONTH} $  3pg s $ 3
FRoPERTY s s s ]
=TT T H [ 3 $
3 3 3 [
SELTHON AN LIMIT &% LEADILIY
] C._Sodily asi Fersonsl legery and Property Damage Lisbility aach sccwrance | 3 e
JLIABRLITY ! 0. Premises Medical Prpmewts 3 y0oo 0ch parson 3 2ennn #ach accident
Aol Cov. Specify by Mame)
3

}L‘nﬂlulﬂdih‘l‘“l‘ﬂdﬂh?ﬁtimhg

arrucami: 9100 {SEE FEM . .. o e -
i T TR T I TSI
MORTGAGEE: FE4AZZ2. L -FENAPYMLBLZEL 1-71 COUNTERSIGNATURE
~Lorta PONTS. /0 EUGENE CHAIKIN,
P 0 BOX 1515k o we Joh 7 (97
SAN FRANCISCO CA 9 '
4334 acewt. £ //)’ J. ) g PV

Ll KPR

B8 MEPND PREUM NUTOMATIC EEWEWAL APRUAL 'NST)
= Wﬁ
PROVISIONAL PREMSUM-
¥ t227.00 3

I Considerstion of S Proviciows i Stipunistiem Sersin or Added Sarows sui of e Fremion Abowe Spaciled for toucifs i endorsement this Com-

from imceytion shewn sbewe gf [2:00 AN. Standard Tinel W sxpiration dete shewe shove 2t 12:0] AM (Stasted Tenel gt of property wrvohred, 10 a0
umnlm\mmlntniwnwmumhm—nhbkmmmMrmInmumuth-a:rudm
vahue of the property at bh:nfm.mumumnﬂnw o repair or replace the property with matenasl of ke hind and quality within

ance for sy " T adnee

resuimtine eonstvoriinn ar fs-
i ot "

mtmt of Rn;und it ill
BY TRL PERILS MSURED ASAINST IN
ICY, OF pro rata for five days sl each
be . ’ bul mot eisewiere.

mi-uwv-hntoiqmmnsﬁpummmummsmm-emmm:mntmmnq,unm

A5 749/
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Law Qffice Report #13 February 12, 1978 from June

1.

M
Fot

Information re people traveling:

~
—.

Aurora Rodriguez, gra ﬁchildren Terry Stewart, Aurora Stewart,
Lisa Whitmire:

Aurora Rodrigquez te¥ls me that the children's dads (2 dads
involved) are both/in and out of jail, there has been no
contact for years)/ One of the dads told Aurcra years ago
that he wanted his children to be with her, not their mom.
There would seem to be no parent problem withthese children,

according to Aurora. -

Christine Cobb, Mona Cobb - Christine and Guy Young have been
getting guardianship and adoption of Mona for the past
severa? months. Christine tells me that their attorney
filed for guardianship and for an order freeing the child
from the custody and controi of her mom, with adoption

to come after guardianship is awarded. Home visits in the
adoption matter are scheduled for this week by the

social worker, Hearing on the guardianship/abandonment by
the mom case is scheduled for February 21. Los Angeles
welfare has informed Christine's attorney they wil

appear for the mom and contest (they are the officlial

cons ervator of Monas mom; this contesting is a technicality,
an administrative move on their part as they technically
have to protec:i their ward, Mona’s mom, but Christine's
attorney explains to her that this does not threaten her
case for Mona). The attorney explains that the adoption
will follow shortliy after February 21 hearing; tha judge

has to sign the adaption papers, and so do Christine and
Guy. So Christine should stay here at least til February 21,
and | should think until the adoption papers are signed.
Christine is doing her best to convince her attorney she
has to getr away right away, to visit her sick brother.

Wﬁn parclie from robbery charge
til Octobear . Says he talked to lrenme and Guy Young about .

our helpi?g to get his San Francisco parcle officer tb either
shorten his parcle or assign him to Guyana, He told his parole
oFf:cer o] volunteer work with us. 1 talked to Guy Young,
whe said had not spoken to him at alil abou: this,

Unless there is some special reason over there or it is felt over
there that we should follow through on his reguest, we would
prefer to leave the parole alone since October is not that far
away..and rather than put pressure on the situation there,

we'd just wait. He does work here, with C,J. on the crating
crew. Jack says he's a good worker and faollows directions well
under C.J., and aiso he's a good researcher, he has brought in

some good information about cow raising, etc., ‘e might help
his case along with some supportive lettes te the parale officar
ong w:tn som pportive €ltgs [0 tne parcie olricay

here so that when his parole review date comes up .n October,

his file would look good. Otherwise, if you think we should

9> ahead and try tc get assigmment to Guvana, please send ~assage
and we can have Lilly talk with the parole o7ficer nere,

B-5 (90 )
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Irvin Perkins - This is not & quastion; this is information unless
someone there sees problens Tn It., Irvin does diesel mechanic
repair on outside bus angines for income; he has negotlatad 2
contract to do a job for $5300 income, 1/2 deposit down before
work starts, $750 investment in parts. Written contract,
approved by Haroid, McElvane. Irvin and Harold discussed what

may be future tax problems for Irvin, if he files for 1978 as
ser*ENployed becausa he i5 not now deducting tax, will have

to pay in one lump sum next year [f he files, Of course, this
depends on number of outside Jobs he gets over the course of

the year. Receives investment money for parts from us, subject
to approval by finance committee, Operates on his own, P, T,

not involved. Sounds like a good deal. -

Berkeley Barb article re Unification Church, procurement -
See attached xerox of article. | told Andy te go back through
his records and itemize to whom and when he has distributed
produred food, etc. Often he distributes items, such as
vegetables to 0-Q U, Delancy, etc. There Is no problem with
representation as P.T., that has always been done. The
slant of the Barb article 1s that UL members obtained
ds not representing themselves as UL and then used the goods
'or their own members, not the people they toid the donators
the goods were going to. It would seem reasonable for Andy
to build up a fiie of ?roups to whom he's given procured goods,
to have a history available. Bonnie suggested he give to
hal fway houses, chiid care centers, elderiy centers, throughout
the city; good for p.r. and practical way of getting rid o%
gxceﬁs procurement. The stuff he gets Srom SYnanog San't be included
fn this as they require that we use it directiy an o not pass on,

Attached to this report are copies of our insurance policies on
1 a BLA e d BT e U R DL A ff mn ,rare e hae oo
Lo, , I'\HU, dng r .. FIUPEILIE:I. ARy Ul 1i1WC WP IGA 1a> uochn
deleted, with the exception of the garage, on which we have a

& month lease til April 1978 and which is required under the
lease to be insured. Harold arranged for this to be covered;
Bonnie checked with Mayfield a.d it is, and they will be sending
her a certificate of insurance soon, Richmond property is
supposed to be covered; we are still wait'ng for certificate

of insurance. Bonnie is doublechecking on this, We alse must delete
LA Temple now that 1t's been soid.

See attached excerpts from Tax Letter which refer to churches,

exempt status.

FO1A responses - See attached copies from FBI on Ed and from

CIA for various ones, Pat says that the ClA response indicates

to her that there is a file in existence on these people and

that special request should be signed and notarized in Guyana.

We have received a couple of signed requests from Guyana, but they
were not in the correct form. Attached is & sample which 1
understand is being coordinated by Paula,

5*5’%(C1D
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7. Anthony Lopez guardianship - This has been radioed over; this is
back up information, 1/17/78 we received a letter from the Alameda
County Probate Commissioner because Chaikin as attorney for guardian
Waiter Jones had not filed annual accounting an the estate of the
ward, Anthony, (There is no estate, but the guardianship was
originally filed as a guardianship of the person and estate, so

as tar as the court is concerned, there is an estate unless we

teil them otherwise, Annual reports are required on estates to
show how the guardian has taken care of the ward's money, etc.)}

! received radio message to send a letter to the Probate Commissioner
teiling them Chaikin out of the country and enclosing copy of his
letter he sent to Walter in B/77 teiling him he could no longer be
his attorney, and also telling the court that Chaikin would be
writing them himself In the near future., This letter has been

sent. MNow we need for Chaikin to write the follow-up Tetter.

He should address it to David C. Lee, Probate Commissioner,

Alameda County Superior Court, 1221 Oak St, Cakland 94612,

8. Marie Mills - Guardian of Lee Anne Thompson, Kay Rosas' daughter,
She wants to adopt Lee Anne, She is trying to adopt her other
foster children, so that eventually she can have an easier time of
getting them overseas. S5he is gradually coming to realize that
as foster children, they wont be able to g overseas because of the
tie~up with the courts here and the caonstant threat of the parents
taking the children back. She is going to ask her social worker
about adopting Lee Anne. [ would assume we will need some sort of
signed consent by Kay Rosas over there. | will check with Marie
some more and find ocut if there is a standard form, and if she
might have to sign in front of a Guyanese court,

Luya

S, DOoug Sanders - We are still receiving monthly bills from the
Bakersfield D.A, for him to pay child support. When he left,
it was agreed by him after consultation with Leona and others
not to pay. Now we have received notice from the B,A,, directed
to Ed as representative of Doug, that there will be a Default
Hearing 3/8/78 in Bakersfield because of his nonpayment. The
letter attached to the Request to Enter Default says that
Ed does not have to appear. Should we write a letter on Ed's

« paper and say as far as we know Doug is out of this area and

we have not seen him, signed by Ed? Would this cause trouble
for=Ed in his department? All mail for Doug comes c/o Ed's
p.o. box, inciuding mail from his old job. We mark bills
return to sender, but we keep the job mail, because they
have sent valuable stuff including his last payroll check.
Doug also owes the credit union of his employer $300 which we
are not paying, but which bills come here. .
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10, Canoces - In September 1377 Lee ordered 4 cances from New York, which
were eventvaily to be routed to Guyana. The company he ordered them
from was routing the canoces first from New York to their Covina
California office, then they would go to Miami for shipping.

In October the supplier of the canoes wrote from Covina saying the

canoes were on their way from New York and that he would have to

have our check {51,839.64) before he could ship them on to Miami.

Full check was issued, including shipping charaes in both di rections.

!n November Norman, passing through Miami, checked with the

compeny that was expecting the canoces and who would be packaging -

them up to ship to Guyana. No cances had yet been deiivered.

Randolph made calls to Covina office, could not reach the man

who made the sale until January 3. Was told they remembered

receiving our check but wouid have to check on the capoes; called

back January 20, saying the shipper in Miami had refused to accept

the canoes at his warehouse because they were not crated. Driver

deposited canoes in a bonded warehouse and returned to Covina,

January 20 Randolph called the Mlami shipper, who said no one

had ever attempted to deliver the canoes, and there would be no

problem with shipping uncrated cances, recommended we sue the

Covina office. We have the cancelled cashed check; it was

cashed 11/17/77. Should we ask Eric or the other person in his
office who has been handling tax cases for us to pursue litigation?

1. 1752 McKinnon S5t., San francisco (Edwards House) - This is the
place that burned down last summer. The insurance company is
still investigating the fire, won't let us clear the property
and raze the remaining structure so we can sell the lot, until
he gets siqgned permission for this from the Edwards, and from
the mortgage holders to whom we still pay $165 per month on this
place as one of the Edwards' bills. t am sending, not attached
to this report but directed to Julia, an authorization to be signed
by the Edwards and a witness giving permission. Please send it
back signed, via Lucinda, or mail, whichever is faster.

12. Oreen Armstrong Poplin - In law office report #10 is a description
of her problem with 554 and wanting a marriage certificate and
a sworn statement from Clara Johnson. Waiting on clearance from
you folks, we (myself and Mildred, separately) told Rudy to tel]
Oreen that there was a legal problem involved and we would have
to check further before we did anything. Rudy went back to L.A,
and so did Oreen. Then we got radio message that we were not to
do what Oreen requested. We called Rudy, he said that it had already
been done., This week he was here and | asked him, in the presence
af Mildred, if there had been some miscommunication; he said that he
was told by us that it was all right for Oreen and Clara to go ahead
and do what Oreen wanted, We did not press the issue as it hgd
already happened; but both Mildred and | remember giving specific

instructions not to go ahead,

. ¢ (a3
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13.

Oreen Armstrong Poplin - Made an appointment by herself to see
Eric, came up from LA this week and talked to him. Wants to

sue Kaiser Hospital in 5F because she says they discharged Earl
and sent him home when he was still sick with uremic poisoning.
when it happened, she and Earl and Sylvia Grubbs traveled on plane
down to L.A, to where Earl had regular doctor, and Kaiser Hasptal
there admitted him and kept him at least | month before he passed,
Mildred checked with Erics assistant and was told that Eric told
Oreen she did not have a case and to go home. The interview went
well, [ am told, but he told her there was no case and not to
pursue it. She ignored this, as usual, and made appointment with ~
Kaiser Hospital attorneys to meet with them Wednes. morning.

It was Mildreds feeling and mine that we should stay out of it;

we did not know at this point that Eric had said there was no
case, but we didnt think the church should be invelved in any way
because of the general way the lady acts and tells stories...

S0 | told Kris Kice, who had been asked by Oreen to come with her
to the session with Kaiser's legal counsel, not to go; Kris told
David Gally, who had dready assured Ureen independently without
any consultation that he would go with her, not to go '

Wednesday evening she was not in service, but she did come into
the dining room earlier when everyone was eating dinner and
complained loudly about how no one here would help her and that
the attorneys at Kaiser told her she had no case, S5he had a
written statement in her hand, Kris Kice saw it, signed by
Clara Johnson, which must have been prepared when Ear! was still
alive. Kris read it - it summarized how Earl had been accepted
by SF Kaiser, examined and kept 1 night, then sent home in a
cab dthough they thought he had something wrong with his colon.
wWent on to explain trip to LA, named Hue Fortson and Sylvia Grubbs.
In discussing it with Xris, she made a good point - that

to make a case, Oree1 would have to get the LA Kaiser Hospital
to criticize the SF “ciser Hospital, which is not likely to
happen.

Oreen told Kris that €Eric had said she had a case.

e-%-“(fnq}
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15, Leona has been asking from time to time I we can return original
signed deeds to people who have Stopped coming. These are
unrecorded deeds. | think we shouldn't, now that we have found
the deed file, because they are incomplete, they do not have

the grantee filled in, much like a biank check. They would have
been filled in eventually If the house were sold and the deed

were first recorded in Rex's name to avoid capital gains tax, etc.
But thes were not sold, people lust turned in their old deeds and
signed grant deeds as an act of donation. I|f we were to turn

these back now, | should think it @uld backfire on us. We -
could return old original property papers, insurance policies,
deeds that gave title to the menber in the first piace, as those
aren’t ours anyway. But | think we should keep the donation deeds.
What do you think? She is asking this because some former members
&re now taliing around in the community that we ook their ﬁ?é?éfty

deeds (J.B. & Margie Robinson are the ones she mentioned tope.

15. 0¥d Chaikin lawsuit - We got a letter from an attorney in L.A.
who represents defendants in a case that Ed used to be involved
in but is no longer. (0'Leary v, 3550 Wilshire Corp.} Ed's
old client was a Charles M. O'Leary, The attorney wants to take
@ deposition of Ed. | wrote a letter explaining Ed in 5,A. for
several months and would they take a signed statement instead.
If Chalkin can remember this case he should write a letter to
be relayed to this attorney, who is J. Joseph Connolly of Adams,
Duque & Hazeltine, 523 West 6th S5t, LA 9OOIE. The informatinn he

wants from £d has to do with factual issues concerning negotiations
and drafting of 1967 ground lease between Mr. & Mrs, ('Leary and

...... 1L3SL DELwLe ¥

3550 Wiishire Corp.

16, MNotary Publics - Under the n ~ Notary Public law effective Jan
1, 1973, one of the requirements that C31if. Secretary of Stte
is regquiring is that notarys keep photostat copies of whatever
material they xerox. JRR and | have baoth read the statute but
cant find that requirement anywhere; it may be a procedural
rule just required by the Sec. of State. Anyway, we would prefer
to keep copies of powers of attorney, deeds, whatever business
transaction that comes up that requires notarization, but not keep
extra copies of personal affidavits made by people as witnesses
to incidents, mainly because of the content of the affidavit.
wWhatever copies JRR as notary wuld made wouid be kept in a
central notary file, locked up as are the passports, with the
same security., We will do this unless you advise otherwise,
Also, under the new notary law, the notary l.as to have a
chronological book with each item entered one by one, no back dating,
have the person being notarized sign the notary book, provide
identifiction such as drivers license no., which gets recorded in
the book, and the notary records the time of the transaction.
JRR's notary license expires in October 1578, | think we should get
some more notaries, because he may have some trouble renewing, consider-

g- 5o (as?
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ing the allegations made by Schwartzes, estc. when the media flak was
coming out eariier in the year. Couid we have Tom Adams, Robin
Tschetter, Vera apply for notary - license is good for b4 years.

Fee is $15, plus bond fee which may be $20-25. We have to check
that out specificalliy and will know more next week about exact cost
per notary application. If the above is ok, or if there are any
other suggestions for notaries, please send message back.

Sale of Office Complex, RWY - When this was sold, Harold did the
property inventory of things that were to remain on the property
to be kept by the buyer. There is an air compressor 4n the
garage which works and which was not listed on the inventory.

Are we to assume that we keep this? Rob says it is of medium

quality, works, and will be kept there til we move the buses out
of the Garage in April at the end of the lease, at which time
it will come to SF, get spare parts for it, and probably ship it

over. Please check with Harold to see if he menticned the air
compressor to the buyer; otherwise, we will keep it and not
mention it,

Anita Kelley auto accident of 4/22/77 - Betty got a letter from
Reserve Insurance Co, saying they could not honor Anita's claim
unless she submitted an accident report. Betty looked thraugh
her files and found the attached accident report, but we dont

know why it was never sent out., Please ask Anita, Ellen Klingman

and Ed why; we will send it out when we hear from you.

Lois Ponts propertz - We have received in mail property insurance
policy renewal on 490 Lake Mendocino, Ukiah; insured is Ellen Lorraine
Tipton, Lois's sister to whom she sold her property. Renewal

premium is $227, for | year, 1/20/78 - 1/20/79, sent to Lois c/o

Ed, as Lois is mortgagee. Are we to pay this? Are we to send this

to Lois's sister? What are we to do with this? See attached face

sheet of policy.

5-5-elae)



Food For ..e Neeay Hipped UIz

Moonies .

T filtrate

A\m:."fz”nfﬂ“hp-ﬁ?idpﬂv Groups

by Paul Gratowicx

& an apparest effort at {mproving

]—l its tarnished reputation, Reverend

| {Sun Myung

\ud Church has recently expanded ity

-pent-um into » oew Meld =~ aid to the
elderly.

The Barby has learncd Gat for the
past year a Unification Church *front
group” has been quitily mancuvering
to link wp with dozens of afien unsus-
pecling charity groups throughout North-
ern California that provide free food
ant services to the eiderly and poor.

The church's aclivilies kyve led o
charges by former church members
and spokespersons for seversl charity
groups that ihe Moonies have:

* Deliberately concealed their affili-

ation with Reverend Moon in order to
penctrate legitimale charilmble organi=
zations;

* Cxproprisied for
donated to feed the needy,

s {aunched an ¢ffort uitimately aimed
at recruising senier cilizens into Moon’s
borgeoning religious empire.

The source of Lhe controversy is m

obscure orpanization calied “Project
Yolunicer™ (PY), which describes il
seif as & "group of comscientious Blr
gitizens desiring 1o Serve the

ity,"* but which is
actually an operalmonal lrm of Moon’'s
Unification Church.

Based in Dakland, PV currently works
with over 3 charity groups in & dozen
Bay Area cilies that distribute freefood
o the heedy. In the past PY has worked
with ofg mr Saint An-
Sony's Dining Room San Franciscs.
e Detancy Sirect Foundation for ex-

Moon's Unification '

erwn wte food

convicts, aad the Synamon Feundation .’ .-

br former drug sddicts.

Coccrny adoul 16e Moomics” molivcs
first serfaced lust fall when it was
learncd 1hai they were Lkang some of
the food donaled to food the elderly amd
poor and using it Lo fleed their own
Church members. “'Onm {Durste«a lo=
cal Moonic olficial) said definilzly that
2% far as she was concerncd the pur-
rosc {of PY) was 10 gel cheap food for
the family.” alicges one former mem-
ter of the Church who was invoived in PY.

taterviews with half a dozen other
Moonics ciose L@ the PY operation re-
weai Lhat, ay a regular praclice, they
would so071 Lhrough domated foot, pick-
ing oul the bess for use by the family
members and Moonic jcaders, and only
. pass
al Uisirsbulion 1o ihe ehdorly and poor.
When the Moomes® food sorting ac-
tivitics wore disctversd by the North.
ern Califormia Food he'l-crk {NCFN),
a privale umbrcla orgamization that
was using the Moonies: services n its
food distribulion program, it levied a
six-month probalionary penalty os them
for their actions, Ln the course of an-
vesligaling the Moonie operation the
NCFMN also tiscovered thal PV had
been misidentifying 1sell as & T'repe
resenalive™ of the NCFN. kepd such
inadequate accounung records that it
way Impesyble 1o trace the acwal
uses the Moonics made of donated food:
and slored it donated food in Lhe same
warehouse that lhe Moonies used for a
wholcsale food operalion, raising fears
]zt the food sources might be mixed
wiclher.

PY bead Russell Ablen, insisted that

O]uuere wal nothing masleading of un-.
ethical about the:r dealngs with food |

donors. 'We would ell them we're
I Projct Voluslcer aad we distridute
M the food (o nonprofit groups,'” Alien
,- eaplauned. “"We donate i to non-profit
chariable groups of whichone is NEDS. ™
EDS iz New Educanonal Developmenl
..,_,Syﬂcms .the egucational wwng of the
~fhurch which, according 1¢ Alien, is
composed of veluntarily impoverished
ndividuals, who are as cligible for free

food donations as any otber charily group. -

when ashed aboul Uee charges that
PV'y purpose was to provide cheap food
for (he Moomes, Alles admittcd Ihat
Ihe free food "is valuable 10 NEDS be-

on ihe poorest qualily for 8Ctu- s

cause it hclpc on mwm--m
he insisted {hal PY was not sel wp ns
s money-maker for the Chrch bal Ta-
ther to “provide » model of public
service,"

Allen slzo explained thai the dosmbed

fond his group received was soried,

bt claimed It was separsted according

‘i ripencss, mot quality. “We wosld

distribute the ripest to the charilies
and keep some of the umripe for our
own use,t M said. ‘The charities

wanied riae food h:-nu thelr woe b
for immediate consumption.'
Several food disiribution officiaty con-

tacted by the Barh, bowever, stated they

had aever heard of such a distinction be-
ing reqmesicd by charities.

& e question of PV's sloppy a5~

counling procedures, Allen insisied Ual

strict controls wers maintiined \o kecp

domited food separate from their whole-
sale food operation. He does concede
that his lack of Lraining &8 & bookkeeper

Moon’s Growing Influence
In The Bay Area
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Do you like o make grees bilfs

happy. So mony green bills ore
erARp. . . They aiv ail drsteed B e

1o Falher fboon). This i3 our respoasi-
bility. Eventually wni¢1s Frerylhing pors
#ru Father i con’t be bappy

- i

~oUnification Church training manosl
. ther, Peter Warner,

Moonic: jeremiah Schoec.

Cleamer Carpets by Abbey, 2127 Bo-
anr 83 Rererley, A anitorial service.
Jeremiah Schnee, Michat! Somner.

Jdan) Garage, 2127 Borar St, Berke-
tey. As aulo repair service, Alan Rich~
ard Seher, Richard Maurice Fairbro-

The Moonie-linked food program for
the clderly is st the ot recent ele-
ment is a rapidiy expending U.S. net-
work of Mooaie business¢s aad fromt
orgamizations. The Unification Church
and its profiable subsidisries Twh A&
otal of more than 30 different Moonie
fronts im the Ray Area, all commected
by interiocking boards ef direciors and
partnerships.

Hew Edusatian Davel

Syetemi

(NEDS) is lhe ey Moanie fromt in the
Bay Aresa. NEDS' president iz Martin
trwin Durst, a Laney College imstruc-
tor who prefers 1o go by the mame
“Mose.” Durst's wife Onai, is the bead
of Moon's Uificatios Church in the
Bay Ares. Former Moonies claim Mose
Durst is behind most of the church’s
Jocal fronts and businesses.

Other corporate officers of NEDS are
Yeon Soo Im (slias Omai Durst), 6502
Dana St, Oukland: Gail Sue Gersoa,
1930 Franklin Strect, Cakland: David
Russell Milicr, 4000 Broadway, Oak-
land; James Morrison, 6424 Regent SU,
Oakland, Patricia La-r:ncc Paviour,

Sn:cr 1500
Other imporiant Maoﬂae businesses
and [ronis identified by the Barb from
Alameda County records, published re-
ports and olher sources include:
Alladin’s Coffees nnd Catering Scr-
vice, 6050 College Avenue, Oakland. A
restaurant, coffee and lea sbop. Chiefl

{the Lzamingioa Hoiel Building -- also
listed as Moonic Sue Gerson's sddress
on NEDS cerparaic documents), ik~
land. A Nower shop. Jeremiab Schaee,
Alcsander Achmal, Alan R. Seher.
Swdents for an Etkical Society, 1717
Hearst St., Berkeley. A MEDS subsi-
dinry which serves a5 » recruiting ser-
vice for the Lmification Church on the
UC Berkeley campus. Gail Sue Gerzon.
Camter for Ethical Management and
Plamning, Inc. 2M40Coliege Ave., Berke-
ley. Amothcr NEDS subsidiary which
spoasors conferences and semirars fea-
turing public figures as participants.
Martin Irwin Dorst, Jeremish Schaee.
Creative Commuaity Preject, 2717
Hearst Avenue, Berkeley. This umﬁl
nms ihe "lnlemhonal ideal Ciy,”
“programmisg Gamp iocated iz “..er‘--
vme. California. Martin frwin Durst
{stermationsl Exchangs Malptenence,
880 S1xt Avenue, Onkland. A paitorial
service snd auto Tepsir shop which
grew out of Lhe Bonar Sireel operalion™
n Berkeicy. This site alse serves as’
e Moonics warchouse for “‘domated”
goods (scc Bard, Jan. 13). International
Exchange Mainicoance created a siir
whes locai modia revealed it wascliean-
iag ocal FBI offices under federal con-
tracl
Judaism im Scrvice te the World, &
Nealiag REDS subsidiary. Sponsors cul-
turpi programs largeled loward Jews.
Jercmiah Schnee. - Bill Wallace

‘howerer, 60

M .9- HM .Ihan.
bills are destined for Faiher.

meaal that *“the nitial records were not
accurzie.”™ but claims thal completc ac-
coumtlimg Tecords are mowbeing kepl.
However, when asked for a tist offarm-
ers vao had recently donsted food to

F¥, Alien siaied thst no such records

'nrt kept. .

Allem's protestations of immocence,
not wash with many food
groops who have had direct dealings
with the PV opersilion. Homer Farner,
e head of a Senior Glcaners propram
w " Sacramentc. was approached last
year by PY members voluntecring 1o
beip Farner’s growp collect and dis-
tritote food donated by Yalley farmers
1o the elderly.

Mot once did they ever meniion
thai they belonged to Unification
Church,” Farmer complains, “They
et ws (hink that-they were poing to pro-
moie b Seaior Gleamers in the Bay
AFea whon
1

_hlkr'ﬂdnr::lmrpeope

inis bhelping themsclves, bul insicad

" they've irying %0 build an empire [or

Bt Mane ™

Farmer's sestimenis were echogd by
s member of oMheT semor groups who
accepted PY's donation ol services with-
out being informed of its conneclion
with Reverend Moon. When ihe Alameda
County Social Services Depariment un-
covered Lhe PY-Unification Churchcan-
acction last year, it respoided wilh an
wnusual lelicr seni out 1o seniorcenlers
m the counly warning them of the Rev-
erend Moon lic -in.

PY head Russell Allen admitied to
the Barb that his group had been less
than candid about its Unification Church

. afTiliation 1n its pitch io food groups, bul

he clamed thal a *new policy™ has
now been instilsied to be more up-front

oy -] Mooa coaneciion.
The Rose Swop, 1950 Frantiin drcel | d s s

PY alse provides some hall dazen
Berkeley and Cakland based senior ci-
tizens centers wilh voluntzer heip, has
teni ncw Moomie recruits oul of its
Booncviile farm into convalescent hos-
pials and old-age homes in that area,
and made an sbortive aliempt last year
at establishing its own geriatric chinic
i the East Bay.

The Moomes' courtship of semor
groups through PV has led to wide-
spread suspicions that they are out to
actively recruit thc elderly into thc
church. Spokespersons for senior groups
coatacted by 1he Barb cexpressed lears
that the isolation and loncliness af the
eiderly lcaves them casy prey for the
kwnd of spiritual pilch employed by Lhe
Moon operation.

Former Unification Church members
interviewed by ihe B.rb jent credence
o thesc concerns. PV “gavousachance
W mix wilk the ciderly people 50 we
could get o know them and ihen get
them (o join the church'’ charges one
former Moonic close to ihc operation.
“"These peopie (the eideriy)have no per-
sonal value' 1o Ihe Church, cxplains
another farmer PY member, *ut they
could jeave their money."

Current PV leader and Unification

" Church member Russell Allen denies

that bis group 15 oul to coax the eiderly
into Moon's religious icgions. ““There's
abseiutely no elfort o do it," Allen
maintans in brushing off the charges of
former PY membders. "But anyone wha
comes over who wants lobecome 2 mem-
ber, they're cerainly welcome.”™



. . EXCERPTS FROM TAX LETTER, publication

‘2. Charity Disclosure Bill

\- E “Strong opposition from religious groups has caused Congress to set aside a bill that would
; *  have required charities to tell prospective donors how much of a contribution would actually be
spent on charitable work. ‘

**The bill, inspired mainly by scandals in religious charities, had picked up support from major‘
secular charities. But letter-writing campaigns and other efforts organized by Roman Catholic and
evangelical groups caused ifs sponsors to withdraw the bill, at least for the present. If if is
re-introduced, an effort to exempt religious charities is expected.

*“It’s a shame, but we feel we can’t move on it now,” a Congressional supporter said. ‘There

have been many letters to Congressmen saying the bill would destroy religion. They would find it
difficult to vote for the bill now.’

**The bill was inspired in particular by the well-publicized case of the Pallottine Fathers of
: Baltimore, who raised $20 million in two years. An audit later showed that most of the money was
. spent on the direct-mail campaign and that less than 3 percent went to the hungry children for
. whom it was raised.

“The legislation, sponsored by Representative Charies H. Wilson, Democrat of California, was
supported at hearings by such charities as the American Heart Association, the National Kidney
Foundation, the American Lung Association and the Save the Childrem Federation.” (New York
Times, 12/11/77) -

< PRIVATE LETTER RULINGS

1. Section 501 — Tax-Exempt QOrganizations

SUBORDINATE RELIGIOUS ORDERS ARE ALLOWED UNDER- EXEMPTION UM-

) BRELLA. In its rulings of December 24, 1975, and June 9, 1976, the Service held that each of the
orders of a religious organization must individually qualify for section 501(c)(3) status. The
Service has modified these two prior rulings to allow the religious orders to qualify for section
SO1{c)(3) status, because they are operated as direct activities of the overall organization. The

umbrella organization received its original section 50¥(c)(3) status in a November 23, 1963 ruling.
Doc 7750020 : :




! hereby authorize my attorney, Charles R. Garry,
to act on my behalf in making the appropriate requests
. under the Freedom of Information Act to have any files

or records under my name held in any agency released

to him.

Executed on this day of .

//T
(5/43;4 7‘7-;’(:1. /,
J

//0711(‘2 /’a,/)/fcl J/&,MS bebrre —)

{(Sample FOIA requests)

T gesedad)



CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY ;

WASHINGTON. DC. 20505

05 Jan 1578

Garry, Dreyfus, McTernan, Brotsky,
Herndon § Pesonen, Inc.

1256 Market Street at Civic Center

San Francisco, CA 94102

Dear Sir: . .

We have received your request under the Freedom of
Information Act for information pertaining to your clients,
James Rudolph, Paula Adams, Rheaviana Beam, Joyce Touchtle
and Linda J. Amos. Requests such as yours, which invelve
the rcquester's personal file, are handled by this Agency
under the provisions of the Privacy Act of 1974 which took
effect on 27 September 1975. Please be advised that in
contrast to the procedures established for the Frecdom of
Information Act, there are no fees charged under the Privacy
Act. Furthermore, the results of this processing will
include all of the material that would normally be available
to you under the Freedom Of Information Act, and will also
include any additional material to which you may be entitled
under the Privacy Act.

The Privacy Act of 1974 and pertinent CIA Regulations
established requircments and procedures for access by indi-
viduals to infeormation pertaining to them. CIA Regulations
were published in the Federal Register on 28 August 1975 and
may be found in Title 32 C.F.R. 1901.

Since the Privacy Act requires federal agencies to
ensure that improper disclosure of personally identifiable
information will not be made and further provides criminal
penalties for improper disclosure, CTA Privacy Regulations,
section 1901.13, sets forth the following requirements for
identification of individuals making requests.

An individual seeking access to or notifications

of the existence of records about himself shall provide
in the Ietter of rcquest his full name, address, date

: t-5-c( 1oc)



R

LY

and place of birth together with a notarized statement
swearing to or affirming his identity...If such indivig-
ua)l is an alien lawfully admitted for permanent residence,
his or her alien registration number must be also
provided.

Although we have received the notarized statements
explained above, we cannot release any information to you
without proper authorization from your clients. Since yours
is the only address available to us, we will process your
requests as soon as we receive the above mentioned authori-
zations or direct addresses for the individual requesters.

Sincerely,

L Z e

V———"""

Gene F. Wilson
Information and Privacy Coordinator

pos-ic)
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4-750 (Rev. 9-21-94)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

” - P PEIE e | L N s oat 1 PSR S T, L e e sen e o
o, Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more 0
statements, where indicated, explain this deletion.

Deletions were made pursuant to the exemptions indicated below with no segregable material
avatlable for release to vou.

Section_ 3532 Section 5323

1 (b)(1) [ (b)(7)(A) (1 (dx5)
O (6)(2) O (bX7X(B) O (Gx2)
3 (b)(3) B (EXTHO) O (kX1

[ (b)X7XD) [ (kX2)

O (bXT7XE) O (k)(3)

O (b 7XF) ] (k)4
T (b)(4) O (b)(8) 03 (k)5
1 (b)5) C1 (b)9) L3 (k)6)
C1 (b)6) 0O (k)(7)

(] Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to the subject of your
request.

[} Information pertained only to a third party. The subject of your request is listed in the
title only.

(] Documents originated with another Government agency(ies). These documents were referred
to that agency(ies) for review and direct response to vou.

Pages contain information furnished by another Government agency(ies). You will be
advised by the FBI as to the releasability of this information following our consultation
with the other agency(ies).

Page(s) withheld inasmuch as a final release determination has not been made. You will be
advised as to the disposition at a later date.

Pages were not considered for release as they are duplicative of

{] For your information:

The follogving number is to be used for refergnce regarding these pages:
g ﬂ‘.[}: P9 Yo 8L- 20/8 d‘/Ae: ‘ana. ¥ R & A (IOQ)“BS’Q(/o‘:D

1010.0.0.0.0.0.0.0.0.0.0.0.0.9.0.0.0.0.9.0.
X DELETED PAGE(S) X

):9:9:9.9.9.4 XNO DUPLICATION FEE X
KXKXXKX X FOR THIS PAGE X
:9:.9:9.9.0.4 )9:9.90.6:6.0.0.0.8.:9.6.0.0.0.¢.9.9$.8.0.4

FBI/DOI



() (1)

(b) (2)
[EIN D)
(b) (&)

) {5

{b) (&)

(IS

(b} {8)
(b} {9)

29
wn

3y 2y

() (1)

(k) (2)

(k) (3)

(k) (41

(k} (5)

(k) (6}

)y {7

EXPLARATION OF EXEMPTIONS

SUBSECTIONS OF TITLE 5, UNITED STATES CODE, SECTION 552

information which is currently and properly classified pursuant to Executive Ocder
11652 in the interest of the national defense or foreign policy

materials related molely to the internal rules and practices of the FBI
information specifically exempted from disclosure by statute (see continuation page)

privileged or confidential information obtained from a person, usuvally involving com-
wmercial or financia)l matters

inter-agency or intra-agency documents which are not available through discovery pro-
coedxngl du:an lit;qation: Jor dacutcntl, the dtsclonu:e of which, vould have an

1nn1nu:ure EKIECE upon C'I'I! BEVEL{“.I’I‘ 0[ WJIC] Il’iu .G.lﬂl‘((.:lve GLIECCXDH. or
which represent the work product of an attorney-client relationship

materials contained in sensitive records such as perscnnel or medical files, the disclo-
sure of which would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of personal privacy

investigatory records compiled for law enforcement purposes, the disclosure of which
would; (A) interfere with law enforcesent proceedings, including pending investigations;
{R} deprive a person of the right to a fair trial or an impartial adjudlcation, or

9ive one party to a controverny an undue advantage by exclusive access to such intor-
mation; (C} constitute an unwarranted invasion of the personal privacy of another
person; (0} reveal the identity of an individual who has furnished lnformation to

the FBI under confidential circumstances or reveal information furnished only by such

a person and not apparently known to the public or otherwise accessible to the FBI

by overt means; (E) disclose investigative techniques anéd procedures. thereby impairing
their future effectiveness; and (F) endanger the life or physical safety of law enforce-
ment personnel

information collected by Governmen: requlatory agencies from financial institutions

geclogicai and geophysical information, includingl maps, produced by private companies
and filed by them with Government agencies.

SUBSECTIONS OF TITLE 5, UNITED STATES CODE, SECTION 552a

material reporting investigative efforts pertaining to the enforcement of criminal
law including efforts to prevent, control, or reduce crime or apprehend criminal,
except records of arrest

information which is currently and properly classified pursuant to Executive Qrder
11652 in the interest of the national defense or foreign policy

material! compiled during civil investigations for law enforcement purposes and which
would reveal the identity cf an individual who has furnished information pursuant
to a promise that his identity would be held in confidence

material maintained in connection with providing protective services to the President
of the Unjted States or any other individual pursuant to the authority of Title 18,
United States Code, Section 3056

required by statute tc be maintained and used solely as statistical records
investigatory material compiled solely for the purpose of determining suitabiliey.
eligibility, or qualifications for Pederal civilian employment or for access to class-
ified information, the disclosure of which would reveal the identity of the person
who furnished information pursuant tc a promise that his identity would be held in
eonfidence

the asubgtance of tests used to determine individual qualifications for appointment

or promotion in Federal Government service
material used to determine potential for promotion in the armed services, the disclo-

sure of which would reveal the identity of the person who furnished the material pursuant
to a promise that his identity would be held in confidence.

GPO 922-208
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Haberfeide Bullding
1706 Chester Avevus

ALBERT M. LEDDY
District Attorney -

1-2428
Teisphane (603] 88 P.O. Box 2165

" Bakersfisld, Californis §3303

FPebruary 2, 1978

Eugene Chaiken

Attorney at Law

P. 0. B. 15156 -
San Francisco, CA 94115

Re: Douglas L. Sanders
D.A. File #: 033846
Complainant: County of Kern

Dear Sir:

Please be notified that your client's failure to
answer the summons and complaint served upon him has
resulted in the filing of a request to Enter Default.

A Default Hearing will be heard on Wednesday, March B,
1978 , at 10:00 a.m. You are not required to attend
the Default Hearing. If you have any gquestions,please
contact this office.

Very» truly yours,

ALBERT M. LEDNY
- : DISTRI TTORNEY

]

o TM
ane H. Van Hook
Chief Cchild Support

Attorney

/P9

. p-5-a(ics )
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. Fiiep &Qo
s gsT=7535— -
NAME AND ADDAESS OF ATTOANEY: AY TELEPHONE NO_ - FOR COURT USE ONLY R
ALBERT M. LEDDY, DISTRICT ATTORNEY
GHILD SUPPORT DIVISION
By Jane H. Van Hook, Chief Deputy
706 t Ave
faseratreidl &%s3301 L g
toaert name of court, judical BInct Or branch court, i acy, and Fost OMfce and Street Address. v
SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF KERN 'FERRH CU LtR
IS TRUXTUN AVENUE, BAKERSFIELD, CALIFORNIA-S301 ot "” ‘ CAL; K
i~
PLANTFE:
COUNTY OF KERN
DEFENDANT
DOUGLAS L., SANDERS -
REQUEST TO ENTER DEFAULT o pta071
T IEETONaanT Yy
1. TO THE CLERK Pisasa snter the defaull of the following HIFRLIREENNISORHEANIRGRR . comptaint

Defendant (Name. Seeq footnote® betore completing):
Douglas L. Sanders

2. Check applicable items and apply credits, i anv, below
a. [] Enter defauit only.
b. (] Enter clerk's judgment under CCP S85(1).
(1) (] When authorized by law inciude aftorneys
fees balow, per court schedule.
{2) Compiste declaration under CCP 585 5 below.

c. [X] | request a codrt judgment under CCP 585(2), (3),
989, etc. (Testimony required. Apply to clerk for
hearing date, unkess court will enter judgment on
sffidanit under CCP 585(4).)

d. Juggmeni to be eniered Amouni Cradiis Ackrnowiedged Balance
1) Demand of Complaint $ 892,00 $ s 892.00
{2) Atorney Fees . . . . . .. ... $ $ [
(3) Interest . . . ... ... .. .3 $ [
(4) Costs (see reversa s:do) s s 3
(5) TOTAL .. 1 3 s 832,00
Dstes:. . Pabruary 2, .1978 . . . /a/Jana B, Van Hook
(T”-uprnmolm) Sigrusture of (AHorPary 1or) Pttt

Jane E Van Hook
Chief Child Support At{DECISMATION UNDER CCP 585.5
3. This action: (Check applicable Dox tor sach of the tollowing items)

a []is [3x]lsnot onacontract or instaliment sale for goods or services subject to CC 1801, etc. (Unruh Act).
b. (Jis [xiis not on a conditional sales contract subject to CC 2981, etc. (Rees-Levering Motor Vehicle

Sales and Finance Act).

c. [1is 3] !snot

on an cbligation for goods, services, loans of extensions of credit subject 10 CCP 395(b).

! cortity (Or declare) under penaity of parjury that the foregoing is true and correct and that this deciaration is executed

on(Date) . February 2, 1978 Bakarsfield,

Jane H. Van Hook

., At (Place): .

. Calitornia.

/8/Jane E, Van Hook

Chief m'nild Support Attorney.

Yo" Of prinl Aame of decierant)

{Sigrature of dectgramt)

FOR COURT

faul ed
USE ONLY Default entered as requested on

By . Deputy Clerk

[ petauit NOT entered as requasted.

{State reason on reverse side)

{hm-mwbﬂmnuumdtm- and Daclaration of Monmiiitary Sistus)

inCheades Cross-complanant, ,

mmmwmwmc&wwcv:mss) Mrmmwmnmaumu

Ao Caopted by he CCP 585.5, DECLARATION OF MAILING, MEMORANDUM
Devssd Enactva sy 1.1375  OF COSTS, AND DECLARATION OF NONMILITARY STATUS

REQUEST TO ENTER DEFAULT, DECLARATION UNDER

m.M|

TR

CC’HS 5!55 58T,




DECLARATION OF MAILING (CCP 587) -

4. 2 K On(Date): . Feb. 2, 1978 . a copy of this Request To Enter Default was mailed (by first-cikss mail
ot sirmail, posiage prepaid) 1o sach defendant’s aftorney of record. or if none, to such defendant at his
last known address, addressed as follows:

Zugene Chaiken Donglas L. Sanders
Attorney at Law (ana) 1814 Divisadero
P.O.B. 15156 San Francisco, CA 94115%

Fan Francisco, CA 94115

b. ] The address of the inliowing defendant and of his attomey of record is unknown 1o pleintit! and his attorney

(Nama):

1 cwrtify {or declare) panaity_of that the foregoing is true_ and comect, and that this declarstion is
SRR ongRete), o Pe ‘Fg" axy 2. m Byt (Place):. . Bakersfisle, Caiitorra.
Chief Child Support Attorney = /a/Jane B, Van Book

(Type or m name) ¢Signature of deciarant)
MEMORANDUM OF COSTS
5. Costs ang disburssements are listed a3 foliows (CCP 1033%):
a Clerk'sFiling Fees. . . . .. . ... ... ... ... $ 54.00
b ProcessServersFees. . . . ... ... ... ..o 3
C i S $
- 2N $
€ TOTAL . ot eite e et e et e s 354.00
lem (the attomey or sgent for): . . “ounty of Kexrm . . . | the party who ciaims these costs.

To the best of my knowledpe and belief the foregoing #Aems of cost are corrm:t and have been necessarily incurred
in thia action,

{ c.n!fy {or declar r M, of periury that the ing it true and correct, and that this dectamtion is
(v )P BMS pi;? ... at(Piace): . . cerefiedl, .. . . ., Calfornia.
H an Hook
C.'-h.ie.f. Child Support Attornsy () v
{Typs or Print Name) (Signalure of deciarant}

DECLARATION OF NON MILITARY STATUS

8. Defendant(Name). . . . .  Douglas L. Sanders i

in the military service or ir\ the military service of the United Sules as dcﬁned in Sectuon 101 ol me Soldners
and Sailors’ Relief Act of 1940, as amended, and not entitied 1o the benefits of the Act.

i cartity (or """‘"i."’f,"" f'"‘fgthe'i“fv that the br-q:t.:. % rue and correct, and that this declaration is
Jgﬂ‘ ’l an ook ~ " " T at (Prace): - . . . . ..California.

Chief Child Support Attorney /8/Jana H, Van Hook
CType o pont namey o (Sigramure of deciasant)

MKCCM!Cln.m.Tr..n:“? ) ) . B”%G‘\.(IC_])



l:[ ‘Reserve fnsurance Company FILE NO. [j G5 /5~

[0 Market Insurance Company

INSURED

DATEOF LOSs =277

ACCIDENT REPORT

We have been advised that you were involved in or have knowledge of an accident on the above date, -
Please complete the form beiow and return it in tne enclosed envelope 5o that this matter can be
resolved appropriately.

Name ﬂm-zza Ohristime 75@#9/—4/ _ Age fi;7

Address Y5/ C&ér;‘//l ‘Sf Phone ~———

Did you sée the accident? U2 Date Y23 -27 Hour hout 2w

Where were you? __(Lr o557, Ao imferser hon
/’
Was anybody injured? 7 Whao?

What happened? /€ nfeved _Zhe indersie ¥ov _sp  reioprs? Lo _a.

2R X L% /fd-/‘/ ﬂnn“/’éer— Ay an‘#ﬁ rzj/{ -—r'f;g /ﬂ‘l"ﬁ(c,ﬁr#}ﬂﬂ,» —-fn »r70/
’ L4

/- A‘/ " s ir/gJ /;Af‘- — ﬁ_’/ _/251////1'2'.4’ ,_)/:.L/ 7 . ”-n/-fé . /—Z’
H——*—d—mj. f -
'——//{(ﬂ sas s gy ///ﬂﬂ;am aﬂru‘,ga' #7/,' SOy sy g€ oS rd /Pﬁrfé

Qieizfe 4( nar/?, Stenl _car Hor oprcusd HKime &ﬂ/
I o

»

.
—d réhgmdsd  F

(Use other side for additiono! space}

In your opinion, whal caused the accident? ThE A Er e udr e J’f_/dﬁr"’/'f/ O de/
//ﬂ/u¢ wad cuc ﬁﬁcé;&gf e zea/ smeid imi L.
Who was at fault? ﬁi 2T e O/i’n £y

Other witnesses: _ < Jopman e g?/c'a plopr Sy v”{/e{,
7

Extent of injuries 2227l

Mame of Doctor

Amount of Medical Bills: Hospital Doctor

X-Ray Prescriptions

Signature V'xébfé/ - 71//4/44/ Date L
/ - [}—5%1(“3%)



No. a?-610 359 -b280
arucn roucr . 15-GAE 1043 . -
: - STATE FARM GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY ’
A STOCK COMPANY/BLOOMINGTON, ILLINOIS

em 1. INSURED'S NAME AND MAINLING ADCRESS
TIPTON. ELLEN LORRAINE
F 0 BOX 135,ELDRIDGE CA 5543)

Iom 2. INCEPTION poLICY ' ‘ i
BATE  _A-cf=78 remiod 12 MONTHS  PUKCTPEUO0_L-2[1-29 INDEX-1k1l.S

X
TINE FOLICY W RENEWED AUTOMATICALLY, SURJECT TO PROVISIONS OF THE FORMS THEN CURRENT,
mu#&nc?mmmamhuwmmwnmuwﬂ

PERIHOOS AT OM'I'AM"! THER
Mam 3. THE NAMED INSURED IS: B
f 1 NomipuAL ] panTiersuip [ corPoRATION [7] ;oinT vENTURE [ omwer:

fam 4. LOCATION OF PREMISES: {IF DIFFERENT THAN SHOWM ABOVE

::; 49D LAKE MENDO. DR- UKIAH CA 954482
No. 3
3 i i and kinds of for which ifi¢. limi
e S B e R L T A YU AR O e o ¢ st i o
LIMIT &F LTABILITY hlmllltﬂ
A Buikdingls) $ yoopp | 3 3
SELTION | B. Personal Property 3 3 $ 3
. Fasdl_ Cov. Spacity by Mame)
[LOSS OF RENT {PER MONTH} $t 3pg |3 § ]
PROPERTY s s s s
COVERASE s $ 3 $
3 3 $ ]
SECTION COVERARE LIMIT BF LIABILITY
[1] C. Bodity and Personal Injury and Property Darage Lisbility 2000000 sach ocourrence | $3NNN0N0 aygregate
LIABRLITY 1 0. Premises Madical Pryments 3 1000 each person $ __25hnn aach accident
LOYERAGE | Addl. Cov. (Specity by Name!
5
g:‘gm'ﬂ"mmmm}mmﬂmamm' made part of this Policy, if indicated by []
LOSS DEDUCTIBLE CLALISELSH
arrucapte: %100 {SEE FEuY3s5l. .- - e
Moo -3, J2FENSRb. 1 FENSID . 1 FENELY
Mam 7. MOWTGAGEE: FE4&22.1 FE4A?4,MLEB12L 1-71 COUNTERSIGNATURE
LOIS A PONTS. C/0 EUGENE CHAIKINS ) . f
P 0 BOX 1515k ) ‘ M e A 7 77
SAN FRANCISCO CA 9411y .
o Lo £ 72 77
e
Itom 8. PREPAID PREMIUM % “ﬁ‘nmu ANNUAL P&]n‘smwtn e
PROVISIONAL PREMIUM:
$ $ 2p7.00 '

In Cousideraimn of Oie Provisions asd Stpebts Herwin o Added Merets 2ad of the Premiwm Above Specifisd (or specified in endorsement aftached heretol, this Com-
pany, from inception date shews abeve #t 1201 AM. (Standard Time! ta expiration date shown above 3t 12.01 AM. (Standard Time) at location of property involved, to ar
amount not exceeding the limit of Lisbility specified, does insure the imsured mamed in the Orclarations absve and legal representatives, to the exient of the actuai casn
vadue of the property at the time of loss, but rot exceeding the amount which it would cost to repair or replace the property with material of like Kind and quality within
a ressonable time after such loss, without allowance for any increased cost of repair or reconstruction by reason of any ordinance of Liw regulating construction or re-
pair, and without compensation for loss reswiting from interruption of business or manufacture. nor in any event for more than the imerest of the insured. against all
LOSS BY FIRE, LICKTNING AND DTHER PERILS INSURED AGAINST IN THIS POUCY INCLUDING REMOVAL FROM PREMISES ENDAMGERED BY THE PEWILS INSURED ASAINST IN
THIS POLICY, EXCEFT AS NEREINAFTER PROYIBED, to the described herein while (ocated ot contained & described in this policy, of pra ratz far five days at each
proper place 1o which any of the property shall necessarily be removed for preservation liom the perils insused agamnst in this policy, but nat slsewhere.
Assignment of this polcy shall not be valid sxcept with the written consent of this Company.
This policy 5 made and accepled subject to the forsgoing provisions and stipuiations and those hereinatier stated, which are hersby made a_part of this~poiicy, fogether
with suck other prowisions, stipulations and agreemestz s may be added heveto, = provided in thrs pobicy. > (] CC l\”

) {1

FGP.3050 (Calil) T Page 1 @ .-5 ':G\.z (#
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Law Office Report #11 February 12 1978 from June

page 1}

Information re people traveling:

a.

Aurora Rodriguez, grandchildren Terry Stewart, Aurora Stewart,
Lisa wWhitmire:

Aurora Rodriguez tells me that the children's dads (2 dads
involved) are both in and out of jail, there has been no
contact for years, One of the dads told Aurora years ago

that he wanted his children to be with her, not their mom,
There would seem to be no parent problem withthese children,
according to Aurora.

Christine Cobb, Mona Cobb - Christine and Guy Young have been
getting guardianship and adoption af Mona for the past
several months. Christine tells me that their attorney
filed for guardianship and for an order freeing the chiid
from the custody and control of her mom, with adoption

to come after guardianship is awarded. Home visits in the
adoption matter are scheduied for this week by the

social worker. Hearing on the guardianship/abandonment by
the mom case is scheduled for February 21, Los Angeles
welfare has informed Christine's attorney they wil

appear for the mom and contest (they are the official

cons ervator of Monas mom; this contesting is a technicality,
an administrative move on their part as they technically
have to protect their ward, Mona's mom, but Christins's
attorney explains to her that this does not threaten her
case for Mona). The attorney expiains that the adoption
will foliow shortly after February 21 hearing; the judge

has to sign the adoption papers, and so do Christine and
Guy. So Christine should stay here at feast til February 2i,
and | should think until the adoption papers are signed.
Christine is doing her best to convince her attorney she

has to get away right away, to visit her sick brother.

c. m0n parcle from robbSery chor
- = harge
ti] Octaber 1978, ays alxec tc [rene and Guy Young aéout !

our hefpi?g to get his San Francisco parole officer tb either
shorten his parole or assign him to Guyana. He told his parole

officer he does volunteer work with us, | talked to Guy Young,
wha said ad not spoken to him at all about this.

G:Iess there 15 some special reason over there or it is feit over
thaor

there that we should follow through on his request, we wouid
prefer to leave the parcle alone since October is not that far
away._and rather than put pressure on the situation there,

we'd just wait. He does work here, with C.J, on the crating
crew, Jack says he's a good worker and follows directions wel!
under C.J., and also he's s good researcher, he has brought in
some good information about cow raising, etc. We might help

his case along with some supportive lettes toc the narole cfficer
here so that when his parcle review date comes up in Octobar

his file would look good. Otherwise, if you think we should

go ahead and try to get assignmzat to Guyana, please send Tessage
and we can have Lilly talk with the parole officer here.

B 5- cu(j (c
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Irvin Perkins - This is not a question; this is information unless
tomacne there ses: probleme In it Irvin does diecel mechanic
repair on outside bus =ngines for income; he has negotiated a
contrect to do s job for $5300 income, 1/2 deposit down before
work starts, $750 investment in parts, Written contract,
approved by Harald, McElvane. lrvin and Harold discussed what
maY be future tax problems for Irvin, if he files for 1978 as
self-employed because he is not now deducting tax, will have

to pay in one lump sum next year if he files. Of course, this
depends on number of outside jobs he 2ets over the course of
the year, Receives investment money for parts from us, subject
to approvatl by finance committee. Operates on his own, P.T,
not involved. Sounds like a good deal.

Berkeley Barb articte re Unification Church, procurement -

See attached xerox of article. 1 told Andy to go back through

his records and itemize to whom and when he has distributed
produred food, etc. Often he distributes items, such as
vegetables to D-Q U, Delancy, etc. There i5 no problem with
representation as P.T., that has always been done. The

slant of the Barb article is that UC members obtained

goods not representing themselves as UC and then used the goods

or their own members, not the people they told the donators

the goods were going to. It would seem reasonable for Andy

to build up a file of ?roups to whom he‘s given procured goods,

to have a history availablie. Bonnie suggested he give to

hal fway houses, child care centers, elderiy centers, throughout

the city; good for p.r. and practical way of getting rid of

excess procugement. _The stuff he gets grOm S nanog gan't be included
in this as they require that we us® it directiy an D not pass on,
Attached to this report are copies of our insurance policies on
L.A., RWY, and P.T. properties, RWV office complex has been
deleted, with the exception of the garage, on which we have a

€6 month lease til April 1978 and which is required under the

lease to be insured. Harold arranged for this to be covered;
Bonnie checked with Mayfield and it is, and they will be sending
her a certificate of insurance soon. Richmond property is

supposed to be covered; we are still waiting for certificate
of insurance. Sonnie is doublechecking on this. We also must delete
LA Temple now that it's been solid.

See attached excerpts from Tax Letter which refer to churches,
exempt status.

FOIA responses - See attached copies from FBI on Ed and from
C!A for variocus ones. Past says that the CiA response indicates
to her that there is a file in existence on these people and

that special request should be signed and notarized in Guyana.

We have received a couple of signed requests Trom Guyana, but they
were not in the correct form, Attached is a sample which |
understand is being coordinated by Paula,
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8.

Anthony Lopez guardianship - This has been radiced over; this is
back up information. 1/17/78 we received a letter from the Alameda
County Probate Commissioner because Chaikin as attorney for guardian
Walter Jones had not filed annual accounting on the estate of the
ward, Anthony, {There is no estate, but the guardianship was
originally filed as a guardianship of the person and estate, so

as far as the court is concerned, there is an estate unleis we

tefl them otherwise. Annual reports are required on estates to

show how the guardian has taken care of the ward's money, etc.)

| received radio message to send a letter to the Probate Commissioner
telling them Chaikin out of the country and enclosing copy of his
letter he sent to Walter in 8/77 teliing him he could no longer be
his attorney, and also telling the court that Chaikin would be
writing them himself in the near future. This letter has been

sent. Mow we need for Chaikin to write the follow-up letter.

He should address it to David €. Lee, Probate Commissioner,

“Alameda County Superier—Lourt,— 221 Oak St, Dakiand 94612,

Marie Mills - Guardian of Lee Anne Thompson, Kay Rosas' daughter.
She wants to adopt Lee Anne, She is trying to adopt her other
foster children, so that eventually she can have an easier time of
getting them overseas. She is gradually coming to realize that

as foster children, they wont be able tog overseas because of the
tie-up with the courts here and the constant threat of the parents
taking the children back. She is going to ask her social worker
about adopting Lee Anne. | would assume we will need some sort of
signed consent by Kay Rosas over there. | will check with Marie
some more and find cut if there is a standard form, and if she
might have to sign in front of a Guyanese court.

Doug Sanders - We are still receiving monthly bills from the
Bakersfield D,A. for him to pay child support. When he left,
it was agreed by him after consultation with Leona and others
not to pay. Now we have received notice from the D.A., directed
to Ed as representative of Doug, that there will be a Default
Hearing 3/8/78 in Bakersfield because of his nonpayment. The
letter attached tc the Request to Enter Default says that

Ed does not have to appear._ Should we write a letter on Ed's
paper and _say as far as we know Doug i6 out of this area and
we have not seen him, signed by Ed? oulcd this cause trouble
for=FEd in his department? All mail for Doug comes c¢/o Ed's
p.o. box, including mail from his old job. We mark biils
return to sender, but we keep the job mail, because they

have sent valuable stuff including his last payroll check,
Poug also owes the credit union of his employer $300 which we
are not paying, but which bills come here.
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10. CLanoes - In September 1977 Lee ordered b canoes from New York, which
were eventually to be routed to Guyana. The company he ordered them
from was routing the cances first from New York to their Covina
California office, then they would go to Miami for shipping.
in October the suppiier of the canoes wrote from Covina saying the
canoes were on their way from New York and that he would have to
have our check (51,839.64) before he could ship them on to Miami.
full check was issued, including shipping charges in both di rections.
I'n November Norman, passing through Miami, checked with the
company that was expecting the canoes and who would be packaging -
them up to ship to Guyana. MNo canoes had yet been delivered.
Randoiph made calls to Covina office, could not reach the man
who made the saie until January 3. Was told they remembered
receiving our check but would have to check on the canoces; called
back January 20, saying the shipper in Miami had refused to accept
the canoces at his warehouse because they were not crated. Oriver
deposited canoes in a bonded warehouse and returned to Covina.
January 20 Randolph called the Miami shipper, who said no one
had ever attempted to deliver the canoes, and there would be no
problem with shipping uncrated canoes, recommended we sue the
Covina office. We have the cancelled cashed check; it was
cashed 11/17/77. Should we ask E£ric or the other persen in his

office who has been handling tax cases for us to pursue litigation?

11. 1752 McKinnon St., San Francisco {Edwards House) - This is the
place that Burned down Tast summer. e insurance company is
still investigating the fire, won't let us clear the property
and raze the Yemaining structure 5o we can sell the lot, until
he gets signed permission for this from the Edwards, and from
the morigage holders to whom we still pay %165 per month on this
place as one of the Edwards' bills. | am sending, not attached
to this report but directed to Juiia, an authorization to be signed
by the Edwards and a witness giving permission., Please send it
back signed, via Lucinda, or mail, whichevar is faster.

12, Oreen Armstrong Poplin - In law office report #10 is a description
of her problem with S5A and wanting a marriage certificate and
a sworn statement from Clara Johnson. Waiting on clearance from
you folks, we {myself and Mildred, separately) told Rudy to tell
Oreen that there was a legal problem involved and we would have
to check further before we did anything., Rudy went back to L.A,
and so did Oreen, Then we got radic message that we were not to
do what Oreen reguested. We cailed Rudy, he said that it had already
been done. This week he was here and | asked him, in the presence
of Mildred, if there had been some miscommunication; he said that he
was told by us that it was all right for Oreen and Clara to go ahead
and do what Oreen wanted. We did not press the issue as it hqd_
already happened; but both Mildred and | remember giving specific

instructions not to go ahead,
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13.

Oreen Armstrong Poplin - Made an appointment by herself to see
Eric, came up from LA this week and talked to him, Wants to

sue Naiser Hospital in 5F because she says they discharged Earl
and sent him home when he was still sick with uremic poisoning,
When it happened, she and Earl and Sylvia Grubbs traveled on plane
down to L.A, to where Earl had reguiar doctor, and Kaiser Hosptal
there admitted him and kept him at least | month before he passed.
Mildred checked with Erics assistant and was told that Eric told
Oreen she did not have a case and to go home. The interview went
well, | am told, but he told her there was no case and not to
pursue it, She ignored this, as usual, and made appointment with
Kaiser Hospital attorneys to meet with them Wednes. morning.

it was Mildreds feeling and mine that we should stay out of it;

we did not know at this point that Eric had said there was no
case, but we didnt think the church should be involved in any way
because of the general way the lady acts and telis stories...

So | told Kris Kice, who had been asked by Qreen to come with her
to the session with Kaiser's legal counsel, not to go; Kris told
David Gally, who had dready assured Oreen independently without
any consultation that he would go with her, not to qo '

Wednesday evening she was not in service, but she did come into
the dining room earlier when everyone was eating dinner and
complained loudly about how no one here would help her and that
the attorneys at Kaiser told her she had no case, She had a
written statement in her hand, Xris Kice saw it, signed by
Clara Johnson, which must have been prepared when Earl was still
alive. Kris read it - it summarized how Earl had been accepted
by SF Kaiser, examined and kept | night, then sent home in a
cab dthough they thought he had something wrong with his colon.
Went on to explain trip to LA, named Hue Fortson and Sylvia Grubbs,
In discussing it with Kris, she made a good point - that

to make a case, Oreea would have to get the LA Kaiser Hospital
to criticize the SF “ziser Hospital, which is not likely to
happen.

Oreen told Kris that Eric had said she had a case.
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Leona has been asking from time to time if we can return original
s igned deeds to peop?e who have stopped coming. These are
unrecorded deeds. | think we shouldn't, now that we have found
the deed file, because they are incomplete, they do not have
the grantee filled in, much like a blank check., They would have
been filled In eventually if the house were sold and the deed
were first recorded in Rex!s name to avoid capital gains tax, etc.
8ut thes were not soid, people just turned in their old deeds and
signed grant deeds as an act of donation. |f we were to turn
these back now, | should think it ®uld backfire on us, We

could return old original property papers, insurance policles,
deeds that gave title to the member in the first place, as those
aren't ours anyway. But { think we should keep the donation deeds,
What do you think? She is asking this because some former members
are now talking around in the community that we took their property
deeds (J,B. & Margie Robinson are the ones she mentioned tore, ).

Old Chaikin lawsuit - We got a letter from an attorney in L.A.
who represents defendants in & case that Ed used to be involived
in but is no longer, {O'Leary v, 3550 Wilshire Lorp.) Ed's

old client was a Charles M. O'Leary. The attorney wants to take
a deposition of €d. | wrote a letter explaining Ed in 5,A. for
several months and would they take a signed statement instead.
1f Chatkin can remember this case he should write a letter to

be relayed to this attorney, who is J. Joseph Connolly of Adams,
ODuque & Hazeltine, 523 West 6th St, LA 30014, The informati~n he

wants from Ed has to do with factual issues concerning negotiations

and drafting of 1967 ground lease between Mr, & Mrs. 0'Leary and
3550 Wilshire Corp.

Notary Publics - Undar the new Motary Public law effactive Jan

I, 1973, one of the reguirements that Calif, Secretary of Stte

is reguiring is that notarys keep photostat copies of whatever
material they xerox. JRR and | have both read the statute but

cant find that requirement anywhere; it may be a procedural

rule just required by the Sec. of State. Anyway, we would prefer

to keep copies of powers of attorney, deeds, whatever business
transaction that comes up that requires notarization, but not keep
extra copies of personal affidavits made by peonle as witnesses

to incidents, mainly because of the content of the affidavit.
wWhatever copies JRR as notary wuld made would be kept in a

central notary file, locked up as are the passports, with the

same security, We will do this ynless you advise otherwise.

Alsc, under the new notary law, the notary has to have a
chronological book with each item entered one by one, no back dating,
have the person being notarized sign the notary book, provide
identifiction such as drivers license no., which gets recorded in
the book, and the notary records the time of the tramsaction.

JRR's notary license expires in October [373. 1 think we should get
some more notaries, because he may have some trouble renewing, consider-
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ing the allegations made by Schwartzes, etc. when the media flak was
coming out earlier in the year. Could we have Tom Adams, Robin
Tschetter, Vera,apply for notary - license is good for &4 years.

Fee is $l5 plus bond fee which may be $20-25. We have to check

that out specnflcally and will know more next week about exact cost

per notary application. |[|f the above is ok, or if there are any ™
other suggestions for notaries, please send message back.

rr. ale of Office Complex, RWV - When this was sold, Harold did the Jt JL"
property inventory of things that were to remain on the property

QAW to be kept by the buyer. There is an air compressor «n the
garage which works and which was not listed on the inventory.

¥ re we to assume that we keep this? Rob says it is of medium
uality, works, and will be kept there til we move the buses out ﬁ#
(\JJ of the Garage in April at the end of the lease, at which time ﬁ

it will come to 5F, get spare parts for lt. and probably shlp it [ J
over, Please check with Haroid to see if he mentioned the air 4
compressor to the buyer; otherwise, we will keep it and not #4€§ff£:/

mention it.
18. Anita Kelley auto accident of 4/22/77 - Betty got a letter from %,
L Reserve Insurance Co. saying they couid not honor Anita's claim ,:;‘ﬂéél

'g:\ uniess she submitted an accident report. Betty looked through Adgpﬂéf

her files and found the attached accident report, but we dont
know why it was never sent out. Please ask Anita, Ellen Klingman

\\i/'/ and Ed why; we will send it out when we hear from you. 2(
¢ 7, ‘/
Pl
19, Lois Ponts propertz - We have received in mail prq:erty unsurance
policy renewal on 490 Lake Mendocino, Ukiah; insured is Ellen Lorraine
Tintmn lois's sistar to whom she sgld her property. Renewal

Tipton, Leis's sister to whom she sold Qperty

premiun is 5227, for 1 year, 1/20/78 - |/20/79. sent to Lois c/o
Ed, as Lois is mortgagee, Are we to pay this? Are we to send this
to Lois's sister? What are we to do with this? See attached face
sheet of policy.
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Food For Th= Needy Ripped Off- -

Moonies Infiltrate
Aid-To-The-Elderly Groups

by Paul Grabowict

py A a0 apparent &fTort at lmprwuls
ity tarnished reputatiom, Reverend
Sun Myuong
Chureh has recently expunded its
sperations isio a new field —= aid to the
eiderly.

The Barb hat learned thai for the
past year a Unificalion Charch “front
group’” has bcem quictly mmncuvering
10 link up with dozen: of ofien onsus~-
pecting charity groups throtghout North-
ern Californa that provide free food
and services io Use elderty and poor.

The church's activilics bave led 10
charges by former churek members
and spokespersoms for several charity
proops that the Moonics have:

* Deliberately concenled their affili-
ation wilh Reverend Moon i order io
penctrate [cgitimate charimbie argani-
zations;

* Expropruted for their own nse food
donatcd to feed the needy;

* Laumched an effort uitimately simed
2t recruiling senior citizens into Moon's
argegning religious empire,

The source of the controversy is an ’

osbsture orgamitetion called “‘Project
Yoluntcer'' (PY)., which describes it-
self 33 & “group of conscientious Bay
Area citizens desiring o serve the
needs of our community,” bat which (S
actually an operations! srw of Moon's
Unification Church.

Based in Qakland, PY corrently works
with over 30 charity growge in g dozen
Bay Arca cities thal distribute freefood

o ihe needy. In the fast PV has worked -

with orgamizations incloding Saint An-

thony's Diming Room in Sas Frarcisco,

¢ Deiancy Sirect Foundation for ex-

cowvicts, and the Syhass  Fewndation :‘,

Sor_former S0ue addicis.

Concerns abowl e MOoE)CS MOUIYES
first sarGced last fall when it was
lcarned 1hal they were laking some of
the food donated io [eed U sherty and
poor and ustng it te fred thelr own
Church members. “Onai {Durst--s lo-
cal Moonic olTicial) said definitely that
a3% far as shc was concerned the pur~
pose (af PY) was 1o get cneap foos for
the family " alteges one (Brmer mem-
ber ol’uu:Church who was savoived in PV

Intervicws with hall 3 dozen other
Moonics ¢lose 10 the PY operation o=
veai that. as a regular practice, they
wouit sor through donaled fool, pick-
ing oul Lhe best for usc by ihe family
members and Moonie leaders, and only

al distribution o Lhe chicrly and poor.

When the Moomies' food soriing ac-
uritics werc discoveres by the Northe
ern Californ Food Network (NCFN).
a privale umbrella organization that
was using Ihc MoORIES: services io its
food distribution program, it levied &
siz-month probalionary pomalty oo them
for their achons, In 1he Course of in-
vestigating Lhc  Moome operstion the
NCFN also discovered that PY  had
beccn misidentifying itscif as & ‘'repe
resentalive’™ of the MCFN; xept such
wiadtgualc accouwniing rccords Lbal it
was imposnible to trace W actus!
uscs Lhe Moonies made of donated food;
and xtored il dorated food in the same
warchoust that the Moomies used for a
wholesale food vperatam, raising foars
thal the food sources might be mined
wogciher.

PY bead Russell Allea. insisted that

there was nolhing misleading of une.
ethicai about Lheir dealings with food |

gonors. ""We would tlell lhem we'rc
Project Volusteer amd we disifibute
the food 1o nonprofit groups,” Allen
ciplained, “We donale it to noa-profit
chariable groups of whach one is NEDS.™
NEDS is New Educaniomal Development
Systems, .the educatiomal wing of the
Church which, sccordimg 1o Alken, is
composed of voluntarily impoverished
ndiviouals, who are as eligible for free

food donations as any other charity group. -

Whea asked about ke charees that

Mooca's Unification *

‘4 ripeness, not quality.

cause il helns on Uﬂfhodhudl "Nl
he insisted thal PV was aot set up s
a money-maker for the Church but ra-
ther lo “‘provide a model of public
zervice.””

Allen wiso explained that the domted

food his group received was sorted,

but claimed il was separated according
“"we would
distribute the ripest to tee charities
and keep some of the earipe for our
own use,'”” he said, "The charities

wanted ripe food hecuu tllelr use is
for immediate consumplion.”

Several food diziribution officials con-
acied by he Barb, Bowcver, simted they
ad never heard of such a distinction be-
ing requesied by charities.

Dn ike guestion of FY’s sloppy ac.
counting procedures, Allen insisted that
sirict controls were maintiined to keep
donited food separaie-from their whole-
salc food operation. He does concede
that dis lack of (ruining as a bookkecper

on the poorest quality, for 301U g

Moon’s Growing Influence
In The Bay Area
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0o yow like (o make green bills
happy. . So many grees bills are
cryiag. . . They are gil destned o ro
o Father (Moon). This i our responsi-
biltly. Eventually anless everything gors
#iru Father if can’t be happy

_+Unification Church traning manual

Mooaie: Jeremib Schnee,

Cleaner Carpets by Abbey, 1\2‘! Bo-
bar 5, aerkclcy A nitorial service.
Jeromiah Schnee, Michaci Somacr.

el Garnge, 2117 Bonar 5t Berke.
ley. An aulo repsir service. Alan Rich-
ard Scher. Richard Maurice Fairbro-
her, Peter Warner.

Tae Moonic.linked jood program for
the eiderly is just the most recent ele-
ment in w rapidly expasding US. nel-
work of Moonic businesacs and froat
organizations. The Unification Church
and its profiable subsidiaries fun &
wial of more than 30 different Moonie
fronts in the Bay Ares. all coonecled
by inleriocking boards of directors and
partnerships.

New Education Development Systems
(NEDS) is the key Moonie fromt in ihe
Bay Arca. NEDS president is Martia
Irwin Durst, s Laney College nsiruc-
tor who prefers o yo by the pame
“Mose.” Durst's wift Onni, is the head
of Moon's Unification Church in the
Bay Ares. Former Mochies claim Mot
Darst it bewind most of Lhe churce’s
kocal [ronts and businedscs.

Other corporate officers of NEDS are
Yeon Soo Im (alas Omni Durst), 6502
Dana St Oakland: Gaii Sue Germen,
1950 Franklin Sireet, Onkiand: David
Russell Miller, 4000 Broadway, Osk-
land: James Morrison, 6424 Regent S,
Oakland; Palricia Lawrence Paviour,
912 Kingsion, Picdmoni: Sheri Jeas
Sager, 15001 Foothill, San lLeandro.

Other imporiant Moonie businesses
and fronts identified by the Barbh from
Alameda County records, published re-
ports and olher sources include:

Allsdin's Coffees and Calering Ser-

vice, &DSO Collcgc Avenue, Oakiand. A

ol

ville, California. Martin irwin Dursi

Tae Rose Shop, 1930 Frankin Sreet |
(me Leamingion Hotcl Building -- also
listed a3 Mooaie Sue Gerson's address
ow NEDS corporate documents), Oak-
land. A flower shop. Jeremiah Schnee,
Alexander Achmat, Alan R. Scher.

Smdents for sn Fibical Society, 2717
Ham St, Berkeiey. A NEDS subsi-
dmry which serves as s recruiling ter.
vice lor the Unification Church on the
UC Berkeley campus. Gail Sue Gerson.

Center for Ethicsl Management and
Flasssizp, Inc. 140 College Ave., Berke-
ley. Another NEDS subsidiary which
sponsors conferences and seminars fea-
tring public figures s participanis.
Martin lrwin Durst, Jeremiah Schnee.

Creative Community Project, 1717
Hearst Avenue, Berkeicy, This oatfit
rans the “$ntcrmational Kesd City." a

ming'" camp located in Boon-

Imtermaiional Exchange Maintenance,.
230 B1sl Avenoc, Oakiand. A jnitorial
BEfvICE ud aule repair 3bop which
grew out of the Borar Sireel operation
n Berkeley. This sile aiso scrves as’
the Moonies warchouse for “'donated”
goods {see Bard, Jan. 13). Jnternatsonal
Exchange Maintcnance creaied & stir
when local media revealed il was clean-
ing tecal FBI oices under federal con-
irast.

Judaizm in Service lo e World, a
Noaling NEDS subsidiary. Sponsors cul.
tural programs largeled loward Jews,

Taramish Sohnan = Rill Wallace

Abinpden Friu .

Rev. Sun Myuny Moon:
dills are destined for Fother,

Ail ihe preen

meant that “the inilisi records were not
accurate,”™ but Clarms that completeac-
counting records are nowbeing kept.
Hewever, when asked for 2 hst of farm-
ers who kad rrcenily domated food ‘o
PV, Alien stated that no such records

" were wept.

aflen's protestations of imnecencc.

showever, o not wash with many food

groups whe have had cdirect dealines
with the PV operatwon. Homer Farner,
the hcad of a Semeor Glouncrs program
n Sacramenio. was approached last
year by PY members voluntecring to
Melp Farmer's growp collect and dis-
tribute food domated by Yalley [armers
0 the elderiy.

*“Not once did they cver mention
that they belomged Lo Unification
Caurch,” Farner compleins, “They
et us {hink thal ihey were poing 10 pro-
otz the Senior Gleaners in Lhe Day

© Area whes (hey kad no such inenfion.

'-rnmuhllc-t-unbr
o s

Farner's sentimchiy were echocd by
a mumber of other senior groups who
accepied PV's donatianof services with-
out beiag suformed af i3 comnection
with Reverend Moon. When the Alameda
County Social Services Depariment un-
covercd the P¥.Unification Churchcon-
pection last year, it respodded wilh an
unusal leiter sent out Lo SENIOF CENLErS
& the county w2 m of the Rev-
erend Moon tac - 1N,

PV head Russedt Allen admised to
ihe Bard that his group had berh less
than candid about 1ts Unification Church
afMilialion wn its pitch 1o food groups, but
he clamed that a “'new paliey™ has
now been instituted to be more up~-front

| asvan 00 the MooOR conRcClion.

PY also provides some half deicn
Berkeley and Oakland bascd s¢nior ci-
tizens cenlers.with voluntcer help, has
seal new Moonie recruits out of 118
Booneviile farm intc convalescont hos-
pitals and old-age homes in Lhat area,

‘and made an adortive sitempl Jast year

at estabdishing its own geriatric clinic
in the Eaxt Ray.

The Moones’ couriship of scnior *
groups hrough PY has led to wide-
spread suspicions that they are out to
actively recrun ihe elgerly inte the
church. Spokespersons for senicr groups
contacted by the Barb expressed [cars

- that the 1solation and loneliness of Lhe

chdery leaves them casy prey for the
kind of spirituai pitch empioysd by the

_Moon operation.

Former Unification Church memders
interviewed by the Barb lent credence
W these concefns. PV “‘gaveusachance
® miz wih the clderly peoplc s0 we
could get lo know Lhem and Lhen gel
them 1o pin Lhe ¢hurch,’’ charges ong
formar HMoome zloge 1o the opcralicn
*These people (the clderiy) have noper-
sonal value' to lhe Church, explains
another former PY member, “"but they
could jeave thair money.'”

Curreal PY ltader and Unification
Church member Russell Allen denics .
that hes grobp is out Lo coax the elderiy
inlo Moow's refigious legions, *“There's
absoluiely no cffort to do i1,” Allen
maintains is brushing off the charges of
farmer PY membera. "Bul anyonc who
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Reply papers filed by TOS in answer to our complaint filed in our

lawsuit against him: 3 copies attached. Answer to Complaint;
Memorandum of Points and Authorities; Declaration of TO0S; Declaration
oY Steven Katsaris; Declaration of James Cobb; Declaration of Wade and
Mabel Medlock; Exhibits including TOS resume sheet, Méndocino Co.
Bbard of Directors Reeolution of Commendation to TOS, Katsaris letter
tb lie detector agency; complete copy of Katsaris v. P.T. lawsuit with
exhibits.

These were brought to court by Pat Hallinan on the day of the
hearing on our order to show cause: Charles was in Marin County st#ll
in his murder trial so he had James Pesonen of his office appear in
his place for this hearing. Leona, Tim Clancy and myself arrived
at the courtroom about 9:25 am; the judge called the calendar and
Pesonen walked forward to present the case when our case came up.
TOS and the Mertles were out in the hall and did not come into the
courtroom. Neither did Hallinan. Pesonen talked with the judge
and the judge granted the injunctinm against Stoen, but there was

a temporary technical delay because in completing the summons

wheh showed that Stoen had been persconally served, I neglected to
add that he had been served with the order to show cause. He had
been served with it bur the court had to have proof of that, and
Pescnen explained te the judge that he would have the process
server {(Tom Adams) provide that proof, which would have been some
declaration of some sort., The judge was satisfied, and said he
would grant the injunction after shown proof that Stoen
had been served with the order to show cause., Pegonen left the
courtroom; Leona, Tim and myself hurried after him to catch up and

find out what we had to do to connect Tom with Pesonen. We caught

up with him around the corner and down a long hall, and stood

talking with him there, We had our backs turned and as we were

talking, someone walked up to me and said, these are for you June,
and plunked down in my hand summons and complaints in the Medlock

and Cobb suits. 1 turned around and saw a woman in a wig walking

away; Leona later told me it was Deanna Mertle, So we rushed over

to Garry's office, primarily to get out of there 1n case they would

want to serve anyone else. While we were at Garry s office,

waiting for Pesonen, the court called again and it turned out that

after Pesonen and ourselves had left the courtroom, Hallinan came

in discovering what happened. He explained to the judge that

he had been expecting Charles Garry and dldn t realize that Pesonen

was appearing for us. He submitted Stoen's papers in reply to our
plaint and of course the judgze revoked his prior judgment against

Cf— e continued the whole thine until Sentember 7
oLCen, continued the wooie Llu,uo antil sepremoser /.

The next day we talked with Charles about the lawsuit.! He wants:

(1) GENE CHAIKIN to go carefully through the whole thipg and

submit his analysis immediately to Charles. (Charles demanded that
everyone there who would ordinarily analyze the attached papers

come to Georgetown and do it so he would get it back faster,

We made our usual protests, but realized that he just doesnt understand
how things work with us, so we went on about our business, knowing

full well we would just send these on with the reports.,.)

’ ot V"
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law Office Report #44  August ¥, 1378 from June page 2,

1, econtinued

He wants (2) Maria to come back for a week at the most to be in a
deposition. A deposition would involve both Charles and_counsel for
Stoen, and they would ask her questions, much like a cross-examination
at a trial, Also, since Stoen is attorney of record for. Katsaris,
I'm'mot sure which attorney would be asking her questiorfs for the
othdr side, Hallinan or Stoen. The deposztlon cannot be held
in Guyana; because it has to be done where btrorneys for both sides
can be present, otherwise it is not admissible in court. He said
"I need that, is it possible to get it here in my office?" He would
not need her in the next 2 or 3 weeks, but soon. He would not need
her to stay for the duration, but he would want her to come for
the deposition, {3) he wants uvs to go through the papers on this
side and factually analyze which is true and which is not true;

i.e., when Stoen says that JJ would testify such and such, etc,
He wanted to know if what Stoen savs in the Answer (see n:on 8) about

P RiaT NllowT L =t (-39 028y

Carol Stahl was true - if she went because her daughter was really
sick or if she went because we wanted her out of her; in other

words, did we really try to dupe him? We said no, it was not

true what Stoen sald that she really went there for her daughter.

He said, if it isn't "I want to know, you can tell me, but T just want
to know it straight. The feeling is here, though , that if we

really ler him have it straight, he would take it emotionally,

and it would lead further to the existing credibility breakdwon

that ke feels with us on this side. (4) As far as needlng affidavits
etc,, he says he doesnt know what he wants yet, Hallinan's memorandum
of points and authorities (page 5} talks about lack of specifics

or affidavi ts, but Charles said he isgnt readv vet doegnt know what

mmmmmmmmmm [0 R UL § 53 A9 § =) s-any yiuy GVos:

he wants inthe way of aff1dav1ts, he would only repeat over and over
that he wants Maria to return for a week for a deposition,

We re-emphasized that we would like for him to travel to Guyana himself
and get the gtraight story. We want him to do this because everytime
now that we go in there, he listens less and less to strategy from

us. He resents being told what to do, and told us so yesterday.

He more or less resigns himself to it, but with that comes an

attitude of aleofness - if we get in tourlble, he can always get himselv
out of it, Btc. Sometimes he gets really interested and involved,

but as our stories change from day te day, he pulls back., Leona

thinks and I would tend to agree that if he goes, one of us ghould go

with i‘nm hercauge when he cames back there would be no wayvy for us on
witlh degcduse wagsn oe cor calk, Therg would ay I0r on

this end to know what he was told there. He could always cntinue
blowharding himself through and we wouldknt know what he had been
told to do by people over there. This should be seriusly considered
and soon, because even phone patches dont do the trick. When JJ talked
to hilh over the phone patch and we were in the office, he was reading
his mail and talking to Pat over the phone patch. Leona told Pat to
he quiet, but Pat continued to divert Charles' attention from Jim's
words. Also the radio gets heavy qrw inthe middle of a phone patch
and Charles just twrns his ears off, We are all very much aware over
here (lLeona, McElvare, Jean, Clancy and myself) that Pat plays a
major part in dlvert1n° him from concentrating on our case; when she's

e et eTe ha t+ran+co =L o P P -y oy IF ho mAarmpota-arsT bm o

GLUUIIU, e creatcs us WL Lll TMucn LEesSS LCDPC‘.L, ﬂ.D LI ne L.UI].‘:.Ld.I.]LLy llag o

to put on a show for her and put us down, We end up inevitibley in

B 5h(15)



Law Office Report #44 Auvgust F, 1978 from June page 3

arguments or a stand-oof, particularly about Dewitt,

It is understood that he and we do not agree about handling Dewirtr,
but when Pat is there, he becomes extremely emotional abBout the
matter; when she's not, xke he's more likely to resign Irimself

to our decision.

Aftér he read the TOS lawsuit answer, he said it is clumsily done
and_he thinks that TOS d1d it and Hallinan just put his name on
top. It is not Hallinan's ,8tyle or quality. Personally, we are
not impressed with Charles' style either, because if Hallinan had
submitted his Answer a week or so before hbe hearing rather than
&t the last minute at the hearing, Pesonmen would have had to argue
the matter in court, Even if Pesonen had been able to continue

it on the theory that Charles would be best equipped to take the
hearing on, the papers that Charles has submitted up to now do

not support anything; they are just the complaint and the order

to show cause and memorandum insupport of order to show cause,

and Carol Stahl's declaratlon, no more affidavits, no more
written evidence, Also, in regards to the 3 lawsuits, we have

no written specific evidence that shows us that TOS actually

was involved in the legal advice i.e., telling Katsaris to go to
Guyana to avold conservatorship/doingz Medlock property transfer/
being involved with Cobb, We have telephoned statements about

the Katsaris advice, but no court affidavits, We have nothing

in our papers aver here that shows TOS had any part in the Medlock
property transaction. We would need an affidavit submitted in
court because there are no escrow papers or notes or real estate
comnitee notes, nothing what we can find after having gone through
everything here that we have to look through, that shows that

in writing TOS was involved with that property transfer. Since

we have the burfden of proof, we are going to have to produce
something along the way. As far as Cobb - the only thing I have
found so far is the attached brief note, which at the top is
writter COBRE in Buford's handwriting. 1 showed this to Garry -

he wants an explanation from Buford about when th.s was and what
part TOS had in it., Right away. But what else is there, in
writing? Of course, the next conclusion is that we dont intend

to pursue any of these, and that may be the case,

L
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We have of course not told Charles any of this; and we have not
and will not talk about not pursuing the thing, but =eenr

if there are going te be any supporting declaratlons or a ffidavits,
they better be produced from over there soon. That's another
reason we'd like for him to go over there, as soon as possible.

Re the allegation that radio instructions were that Carol waes to go

over } Charles wants to know how or where TOS would have gotten such
lnformatlon 1f it is not true, as we say it is not true. YT am gOLHg

to have to find out where he got that information." Espetially since it's
obvious now that they're 1nterceptkng our radio communlcatlons

Re Hallinan representing Stoen - this disturbs Charles, since he has

some respect for Hallinan, and he wants to know how would Stoen

convince Hallinan to represent, when the Hallinans were our friends.

65b(/c)
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2. Today Leona and I brought Walter Duncan into Charles office for
an interview and Walter told how TOS came over to his car when he
was parked at a bus stop in SF, TOS told him not to go<to Guyana
because his papsport would be confiscated and he'd never get back;
xhax and the usual stuff -~ up to now Walter had told Ledna he would
think about it when she asked him to put it down in wriking, But
it turned out that Walter has been a friend of Jim Herndon,
Charles' partner, for 30 years, and that Walter knew Charles.

So Charles went readily in to see Charles, and Charles put on the
sell job about the project that he wlways does, and very carefully
explained about TO0S. At the end, Walter agreed without hesitation
tk sign an affidavit, and a copy of it is attached to this report,
Charles had it drawn up as part of the court action and he intends
to file it, Therefore, he dees not want any of it published.

He stressed that over and over to me after Walter left - he does
not want us to send @t out to anyone - he did not want us to put
it over the radio., In other words, he doesnt want to educate the
other side before he gets it in the court record.

3. Re the Medlock situation - possibility of indictment of Bedbrd:
The trouble with Charles in this case is that he reacts from a
defense position - he doesnt realize the significance of an
indictment of Bedford. He says that if Hedford does get indicted,
Charles will ask Leoc Branden to handle the case. Branden is an
LA attorney who Charles picked to represent Angela after
Howard Moore was bungling it. He wants Branden because Branden
is black, has the black community in his pocket, and is xxk good lawyer.
But he doesnt understand that we want to head off any indictment
whatsoever, He does agree thar Bedford should not go to the
meeting between Finklestein and the other 2, But there is some
hint that Charles may not intend to meet with Finklestein at all,
We were meeting with Marshal Bentzman about other matters this
deek and he let slip that Charles was not going to meet with
Finkelstein, then backtracked and said maybe he wasnt supposed to
teill us that. But when we ask Charles about it, he just says he's
still in his murder trial, he has no 1ntent10n of calling Finklstein
til he gets out of his murder trial, and that's that. I asked
if it was possible that they could issue indictment before this
meeting is arranged; and Charles said yes.

We are in a double bind, because if Bedford should move out of LA
for safekeeping, that leaves Vee and Florida to deal with the rest
of LA, and they have told Leona that they would have to go with him
because it would be impossible for them to deal with it.

Alsoy Charles definitely does not want Bedford to take a vacaition;
he realizes we are considering it and considered it himself for a
time, but ended up wantlng Bedford to sgay despite the danger of
lndlctment because he is mk needed for the lawsuit agalnst TOS.

-
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.

Re the Dotson's - attached is copy of xxam write-up by Pat
when she was called by the 1A DA re the Medlocks and the Dotsons,
It is mainly on the Medlocks. and I think Maxhas Martha has already

sent you a copy of this., kWhat I remember about the Dotsems is this:

In 1976 sometime, maybe 1977, but I think 1976, in Los Angeles,
Riieavina and LA counselors put Mr. Dotson in a resthomge, far away
off, someplace difficult to get to, loke Pasadena. He was very
slck. Mrs. Dotson lived in SF communally, She was very upset
bécause it was not easy for her to get to him to visit,
Eventually after a lot of discussion, Mr, Dotson was removed from
the resh home and brought upnorth to Mrs., Dotson. This was over
a long period of time. He would come to service with her and

sit in the front row, with a walker.

As far as property is concerned, in 1977 she turned in papers on
property she has in Texas, a lot. Have no idea of what its value
is, but since it was out of state and those cases of out of strate
Property were always next to impossible to setl, nothing happend
on it and we still have her papers on the property in a file,

P W |
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CHARLES R. GARRY, ESQ.
GARRY, DREYFUS, McTERNAN, BROTSKY,
HERNDON & PESONEN, INC.
1236 MARKET STREET AT CIVIC CENTER
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 84502
TEL: s64-3131

e !

Attorney for Plaintiffs

SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA
IN AND FOR THE CITY AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO

PEOPLES TEMPLE OF THE DISCIPLES
OF CHRIST, a nonprofit
corporation, et al.

Plaintiffs,

vs. NO. 740531

TIMOTHY OLIVER STOEN, DECLARATION OF
WALTER DUNCAN, JR.

Defendant.

N Nt S Nl Sl St N o N N

Walter Duncan Jr. declares as follows:

That I have known Timothy Oliver Stoen, known to me as
Tim Stoen, for approximately nine years. I cm not z member of
the Pecples Temple.

, 1978, on Thursday, at 3 p.m., I saw
T

S R

On or about July 2
Tim Stoen waiting for a bus at Fourth Street and Bryant while
I was in my car with my son, Walter Tyrone Duncan, age 19.

1 waved at Tim Stoen and he came over to me arnd said the

pe p d/’ :,3)

r 85 (m

following:




GARRY, DREYFLIS, MCTERNAN, BROTSKY,

HERNDON & PESONEN, INC,
1294 MARKET STRCCT AT CIVIC CENTER

i

JAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA sdid2

864-31214

TEL

-
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22

vxll

24
25
26

"1 understand that you are going to visit Jonestown,
Guyana, along with your wife, to wisit your dau5bter thors,
I said "yes, we are.” He then said, "don't do it, because
they will take your passport away from you and you will not
be able to return." Then he went on to say that "Jim is now
a changed man, he's really mean. He's not what he used to bei
I wouldn't be surprised if he has had anybody killed there
of had somebody killed."

He then said "if Jim Jones was smart, then he would retura
John Stoen to me and then I would get off of his back."
I declare under venaltv of perjurv the foregoineg is

true and correct. I made this declaration freelv and

voluntarilvy to attornev Charles R. Garrv on Sundav. Ausust

6. 1978. at the hour approximatelv 12:01 p.m 56 Market

Street, San Francisco, Califormia 94102.

/ WALTER DU«CAN,| JR. w

LI R Y

) g (1h)




Phone call - Mr. Ramirez, DA's office
213-974-3667
July 24, 1978, 11:00 AM

I spoke with Ramirez who indicated he wanted to €alk with

Mr., & Mrs. Leonard batson, Verlina Hollins, Florida Johnson,
concerning the possible crime committed by James MacElvane

and James Jones — the crime being extortion. He said he
couldn't wait until you were through with your murder case

in Marin and . ° ' * couldn't'you get a day or two recess so
he could ceonduct his investigation in your presence. He said
he would attempt to interview these peopie even though I had
asked him not to and said those were your wishes. He said

a Crime had been committed - when I pointed out to him there
was only a possibility of a crime - he said he stood corrected.
He said he has bean receiving lelters for a month from members
of PT threatening him. I told him.it couldn't have been us
since we didn't even know he existed until Friday. He refused
to tell me the content of the letters or the name of those who
had written - and said "I know they are members". I asked him
how he knew and he =aid he wasn't under any obligation to reveal
his investigation to me. He asked for the name of the case in
Marin and for the name of the judge we were before. I told him
if he could stop the trial he sure had a lot of power. He went
into the whole c¢rime thing agaln and I .said I thought 1t was silly

P ey -4
to think of agking clients to give information concerning other

clients. He kept referring to the Temple as a business and pot
& church - the business being run by Mac and Jones. I kept gaying
you represented the church on some occasions and some individuals
within the church on others. I told him he was really 1nterfer;ng
in a Civil litigation pending in the LA courts and he said he
- wasn't. I told him there was a counter suit filed against SToen
the Medlocks attorney and he said it was of no concern of hlq -
I was Jjust confusing the issues of a commision of a crime.
indicated he would go ahead and I finally got him to promlse
to call you tonight at 6PM. He said he would do so before he
went ahead. He suggested that you call the office and talk to
just anyone on duty. I said does that mean the entire staff is
avware ©f this case and he said "ckay, I will call him.Y
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Clients notified not to speak to anyone through Jean Brown.
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Law Uriice report #44 AUBUXT 6 , LY/O Irom June pagze 1

1. Reply papers filed by TOS in answer to our complaint filed in our
lawsuit against him: 3 copies attached. Answer to Cqmplaint;
Memorandum of Points and Authorities; Declaration of T0S; Declarat101
af Steven Katsaris; Declaration of James Cobb; Declaratlon of Wade and
Mabel Medlock; Exhibits including TOS resume sheet, Méndocino Co.

rd of Directors Resolution of Commendation to TOS, Katsaris letter
to lie detector agency; complete copy of Katsaris v. P.T. lawsuit with
exhibits.

These were brought to court by Pat Hallinan on the day of the
hearing on our order to show cause: Charles was in Marin County stfll
in his murder trial so he had James Pesonen of his office appear in
his place for this hearing. Leona, Tim Clancy and myself arrived
at the courtroom about 9:25 am; the judge called the calendar and
Pesonen walked forward to present the case when our case came up.
-._TOS and the Mertles were out in the hall and did not come into the
urtroom. Neither did Halliman. Pesonen talked with the judge
and rthe judge granted the injunction against Stoen, but there was
a temporary technical delay because in completing the summons
whch showed that Stoern had been personally served, I neglected to
add that he had been served with the order to show cause., BEe had
been served with it but the court had to have proof of that, and
Pesonen explained to the judge that he would have the process
server (Tom Adams) provide that proof, which would have been some
declaration of some sort. The judge was satisfied, and said he
would grant the ipjunction after shown proof that Stoen
had been served with the order to show cause. Pesonen left the
courtroom; Leona, Tim and myself hurried after him to catch up and
find out what we had to do to conmect Tom with Pesonen. We caught
up with him around the corner and down a long hall, and stood
talking with him there. We had our backs turned and as we were
taiking, someone walked up to me and said, these are for you June
and plunked down in my hand summons and complaints in the Medlocic
and Cobb suits. I turned around and saw a woman in a wig walking
away; Leona later told me it was Deanna Mertle. So we rushed over
to Garry's office, primarily to get out of there in case they would
want to serve anyone else. While we were at Garry's office,
waiting for Pesonen, the court called again and it turned out that
after Pesonen and ourselves had left the courtroom, Hallinan came
in discovering what happened. He explained to the judge that
he had been expectlng Charles Garry and d1dn t realize that Pesonen
was appearing for us. He submitted Stoen's papers in reply to our
cqmplalnt and of course the judge revoked his prior judgment against
Stoen, continued the whole thing until September 7.
The next day we talked with Charles about the lawsuit.! He wants:
(1) GENE CHAIKIN to go carefully through the whole thing and
submit his amnalysis immediately to Charles. (Charles Yemandeld that
everyone there who would ordinarily analyze the attached papers
come to Georgetown and do it so he would get it back faster,
We made our usual protests, but realized that he just doesnt understand
how things work with us, so we went on about our business, knowing

full well we would just send these on with the reports...)
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Law Office Report #44 August ¥, 1978 from June page 2.

1, continued

He wants (2) Maria to come back for a week at the most to be in a
deposition. A deposition would involve both Charles and- counsel for
Stoen, and they would ask her gquestions, much like a cross-examination
at & trial. Also, since Stoen is attorney of record fok Katsaris,
I'm'not sure which attorney would be asking her questions for the
othér side, Hallinan or Stocen, The deposition cannot be held
in Guyana; because it has to be done where httorneys for both sides
can be present, otherwise it is not admissible in court, He said
"I need that, is it possible to get it here in my office?" He would
not need her in the next 2 or 3 weeks, but scon, He would not need -
her to stay for the duration, but he would want her to come for
the deposition. (3) he wants us to go through the papers on this

side and tuaily analyz bich is true and which is oot truge
i.e., when would testify such and such, ete
He wanfed t i Stoen says in the Angswer (see page 6) about

Carol Stahl was true - if she went becaufe her daughter was really
sick or if she went because we wanted her out of her; in other
words, did we really try to dupe him? We said no, it was not
true what Stoen said, that she really went there for her daughter.
He said, if it isn't I want to know, you can tell me, but I just wan
to know it straight. The feeling is here, though , that if we
really let him have it straight, he would take it emotionally,
and it wouid lead further to the existing credibility breakdwon
that be feels with us on this side. (4) As far as needing affidavits
etc., he says he doesnt know what he wants yet. Hallinan's memorand
of points and authorities (page 5) talks about lack of specifics
or affidavits, but Charles said he isnt ready yet, doesnt know what
\nhe wants inthe way of affidavits, he would only repeat over and over
hat he wants Maria to return for a week for a deposition.
s{:e re-emphasized that we would like for .im to travel to Guyana himgelf
a

nd get the straight story. We want him to do this because everytime
ow that we gn in there, he listens less and less toc strategy from
us. He resents being told what to do, and told us so yesterday.
He more or less resigns himself to it, but with that comes an
attitude of alofress - if we ger in tourlble, he can always get himselv
out of it, kBtc. Sometimes he gets really interested and involved,
but as our stories change from day to day, he pulls back. Leona
thinks and T would tend to agree that if he goes, ome of us ghould go
with him, because when he comes back, there would be no way for us on
this end to know what he was told there. He could always cntinue
blowharding himself through and we wouldknt know what he had been
told to do by people over there, This should be seriusly considered
and seon, because even phone patches dont do the trick, When JJ talked
to hith over the phone patch and we were in the office, he was reading
his mail and talking to Pat over the phone patch. Leona told Pat to
be quiet, but Pat continued to divert Charles' attention from Jim's
words. Also the radio gets heavy qrm inthe middle of a phpne patch
and Charles just twrns his ears off. We are all very much aware over
here (Leona, McElvane, Jean, Clancy and myself) that Par plays a
major part in diverting him from concentrating on our case; when she's
around, he treats us with much less respect, as if he constantly has

to put on a show for her and put us down. We end up inevitibley in
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Bumeny o o stand—oof, particula Y aboy, Dewitt. =
Tt fe Underg, od thas he and e 9o nog agre out andj; 2 Dewitt
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4, Re the Dotson's - attached is copy of xxam write-up by Pat
when she was called by the LA DA re the Medlocks and the Dotsons.
It is mainly on the Medlocks. and I think Maxhzx Martha has already
sent you a copy of this. kWhat I remember about the Potsons is this:
In 1976 sometime, waybe 1977, but I think 1976, in Los Angeles,
Rfieavina and LA counselors put Mr. Dotson in a resthome, far away
off, someplace difficult to get to, loke Pasadena., He was very
slck., Mrs. Dotson lived in SF communally, She was very upset
bécause it was not easy for her to get to him to visit,
Eventually after a lot of discussion, Mr, Dotson was removed from
the reskt home and brought upnorth to Mrs., Dotson. This was over
a long period of time, He would come to service with her and
sit in the front row, with a walker.
As far as property is concerned, in 1977 she turned in papers on
property she has in Texas, a lot. Have no idea of what its value
is, but gince it was out of state and those cases of out of state
property were always next to impossible to se#l, nothing happend
on it and we still have her papers on the property in a file.
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CHARLES R. GARRY, ESQ. <
GARRY, DREYFUS, MCcTERNAN, BROTSKY,
HERNDON & PESONEN, INC.

1256 MARKET STREET AT CIVIC CENTER
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94302
TEL: 8%4-3131

't

Attorney for Plaintiffs

SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA
IN AND FOR THE CITY AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO

PEOPLES TEMPLE QF THE DISCIFLES
OF CHRIST, a monproefit
corporation, et al.

Plaintiffs,

V5. KO. 740531

TIMOTHY OLIVER STOEN, DECLARATION OF
WALTER DUNCAN, JR.
Defendant.

N Wt St Nt N N N\l N N S

Walter Duncan Jr. declares as follows:

That I have known Timothy Oliver Stoen, known to me as
Tim Stoen, for approximately nine years. I am not a member of
J the Peoples Temple.

On or about July 27, 1978, on Thursday, at 3;p,m., I saw
Tim Stoen waiting for a bus at Fourth Street and giyant while
1 was in my car with wy son, Walter Tyrone Duncan, age 19.
I waved at Tim Stoen and he came over to me and said the

following:

vy
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HERNDON & PESONEN, NG,
V1L MATKOY STATCT AT CHVIC CILNTER

GARRY, DREYFUS, MeTERNAN, BROTSKY,
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043801
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"I understand that you are going to visit Jénestown,
Guyana, along with your wife, to visit your dauéﬁter there. "
I said "yes, we are." He then said, "don't do_{t. because
they will take your passport away from you and you will not
be able to return." Then he went on to say that "Jim is now _
2 changed man, he's really mean. He's not what he used to be.
I wouldn't be surprised if he has had anybody killed there
or had somebody killed."”

He then said '"if Jim Jones was smart, then he would return
John Stoen to me and then I would get off of his back."

I declare under penaltv of veriury the foregoine is
true and correct. I made this declaratrion freelv and

voluntarilv to attornev Charles R. Garrv on Sundav. August

6. 1978. at the hour approximately 12:01 P.m/ at 56 Market
Street, San Francisce, California 94102. \\
4 WALTER DUNCAN,‘ JR. \/
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Phone call - Mr, Ramirez, DA's office

- -3 he | r
213-974~3667

July 24, 1978, 11:00 AM i

ey

I spoke with Ramirez who indicated he wanted to talk with

Mr. & Mrs. Leonard Datson, Verlina Hollins, Florida Johnson,
concerning ‘the possible crime committed by James MacElvane

and James Jones - the crime being extortion. He said he

couldn't wait until you were through with your murder case ~

in Marin and .~ '* couldn’t’'you get a day or two recess so

he could conduct his investigation in your presence. He said

he would attempt to interview these people even though I had
asked him not to and said those were your wishes. He said

a Crime had been committed - when I pointed out to him there

was only a possibility of a crime - he said he stood corrected.
He said ke has been receiving lelters for a month from members
of PT threatening him. I told him.it couldn’t have been us

since we didn't even know he existed until Priday. He refused
to tell me the content of the letters or the names of those wl
had written - and said "I know they are members”. I asked hir
how he knew and he said he wasn't under any obligation to reveal
his investigation to me. He asked for the name ¢of the case in
Marin and for the name of the judge we were before. I told hin
if he could stop the trial he sure had a lot of power. He went
into the whole crime thing agaip apd I.said I thought it was silly
to think of asking clients to give information concerning o“her
clients. He kept referring to the Temple as a business an. not
a church - the business being run by Mac and Jones. I kept saying
you represented the church on some occasions and some individuals
within the church on others. I told him he was really interfering
in a Civil litigation pending in the LA courts and he said he
wasn't. I told him there was a counter suit filed against SToen
the Medlocks attorney and he said it was of no concern of } i -

I was just confusing the issues of a commision of a crime. ‘e
indicated he would go ahead and I finally got him to promic..

to call you tonight at 6PM. He said he would do so before °

went ahead. He suggested that you call the office and tall to
just anyone on duty. I said dpes that mean the entire sta.® is
aware of this case and he said "okay, I will call him.Y

- Clients notified not to swveak to anyone through Jean Brown.

':"ﬁ“',il:ﬁ“
OFFICE OF THE~DISPRICT ATTORNEY
BUREAL OF INVESTIGATION
ccunﬁ’\ OF LOS ANGELES

L3
’ N K. VAN DT KAMP CRIMINAL COURTS B4DG. -
:f:"mcr ATYORMEY 210 w. TEMPLE BTRELT "
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Foloowing are recaps on people who have said they're ready to go within
next 2 months, but who have legal problems. Some of thesé can be
resolved and don't affect their traveling. This is not cdwmplete,
there—w111 be more as we reach them. The list comes to about 39,

l-

Helissa Jackson - In March 1978 she got a 6 month temporary restraining
order against Ronald Jackson preventing him from visiting the children,
because he had viclated his visitation order and arrived unennounced

on a weekend when he wasnt scheduled to see the children. The court
granted her the order. Her six months are up at the end of August 1978,
Ronald Jackson has not tried to reach her or see the kids, that she knows
of. She has relatives in Oklahoma, an aunt, of whom Ronald Jakkson knows
but he does not know where she lives. Melissa could travel to visit her
aunt and stay there for awhile befove traveling any farther. She is on
afdc - if she doesn't mail in the notice she gets every month from afdc,
she will just be automatically cut off - so if she were to travel and

not send in the notice, she would just be removed from the afde rol]l.

She is interested in making the trip., Ludella and the 2 children would
go with her. They have no money other than the welfare check and
Luedella's social security.

Bernice White - she takes care of her 2 grandchildren, Lugenia Germany,
aged B8, and Aresha Morras, age 1 year 4 months. The mom is Carolyn
Ratllff who used to attend but has not been for at least a year,

Both fathers of the children were never marrled to Carolyn. Lugenia's
dad has since married,someone else, Aresha's dad is a herch addict.
Both dads visit from time to time., Aresha]s dad once stole her for 12
hours, the p&llce were called and they told him never to take the child
again, Lugenia's mom got her her passpo:t; Aresha doesnt have passport
vet, Ted Holidav has been seeing Carolyn Ratliff about twice a week and
Bernice says this is having a favorable influence in encouraging
Carolyn's attitude toward the church and toward having the 2 children
travel overseas with Bernice. Carolyn deces not have a passport herself,
Bernice sings in the choir, comes to every service, has a positive
attitude.

Lessie Alexander.- had a bus accident in April 1977, has a lawyer
handTing 1t, she filed a claim against the insurance company ; waiting
for case to be settled, I told her that this wouldnt' necessarily
keep her from going over because several other people who had beein
in saqe situation went and when thir settlements came through we
just sent their pwpers over. She ig enthusiastic about going, at one
time was all packed, and could get ready again. 1 dont think this
should hold her back,

e

Dithay Tono Wanl | o oo Ao Ava Ter Wmm ]l - 13 o+nwvo 24 -
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The mom, Delores Scott, is not in the church - was going to sign
perm1551on for hlm to go but now since the ,newspapers have come out with
all bhe lies, she's hesitating. The child's dad, who is Ruby's som,
is unmarried to Delores Scott, doesnt care one way or_the other.
Ruby is Cordell ljeal's mom, wao is alreacy over tgereJ

e
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5. Mary Donnell - husband in Los Angeles, an electrician, has igi i
rigﬁts; they are divorced. We hav copy of her divorce or&ei?gaéhzlzigggégn
him this gummer to get his permission to take the childrem with her:
he refused to sign anything and instead wanted her to sign papers for
him to keep the children and she travel alone to Guyana. °He pays
child:support to the court; she's on afdc. The children are Esque
Lee Donnell III, age 7, and Debra Lynn Donnell, age 10. Mary has.
relatives in Ohio. When she visited him she told him she was going to
take the kéds to visit her relatives in Ohio. He told her to call him
when ghe went, but he made no fuss about them going to Ohio. She said
he knows that once she got there, the relatives would try to make her ~
stay, meaning that chances are he wouldnt see her or the kids again
But he still didnt object, his main objection x® was to the children
being taken out of the USA. I would think that if she were to visit
tﬁz ;e%:g;ves ﬁnd ghez_dec?de go go further on, she should not mention to

e ves her destination because they wo i i i
All the children have passparts, y would Just pass it en to hin.

6. Washington Sanders - Washington's nephew's attorney, Henry Gross, who
15 an old friend of Charles Garry's, volunteered to help terminate the
me conservatorship of Garrison and said he would do the court
appearance. 1 sent him the accounting of the estate whkich Chaikin
and Garrision signed; and the next thing is for Gross to file a
petition in court to rerminate the conservatorship, Then Sanders
can travel on his own, his money will be his own and no longer in
a special account and he will be free
from the jurisdiction of the court, Cross didn't seem to think it would
be any problem. Andy called the nephew and told him what we were doing
and the nephew agreed, and said okay. I have to keep in touch with
Gross to see how soon the whole thing will be over with,

7. Carolyn Walls - she was shopping in Oakland shopping center,
in a store which was situated among many which opened out onto a
mall and she picked up a necklace chain and put it in her pocket,
walked out of the store after having walked around for some time.
She says she forgot all about the chain and had every intention of
paying for it. She was being watched and was stopped when she left
the store to go into another store; they took here back in and would
not let her pay for the chain. She is charged with petty theft and
has to report for court hearing this week. Monday we are having
Maxine Betts go into the public defendar's office with Carolyn and
explain that Carolyn is diabetic and can't serve time in jail; that
she's pn disability and has arthritis; that she shops there in that
same store a lot, in fact haed several items on layaway and explain
that this was just a misunderstanding, she had forgotten about the
chain; and that she is respected ip the community, no prior record,
etc, Before she came to us, she went to a private detectiye in
Oakland, a guy who had been involved in a lawsuit with her in 1959
who had been hired by her attorney then, and asked him to help her.
He said he would get her off, but the next day he demanded that she
pay him $150 or she would serve time in Santa Rita. That's when she
came to us.....Today is Monday - Maxine went in with her to see p.d.;
it went well, the p.d, doesnt think she would be found_guilty, or at
worst fie could get her on 2 six month's work furlough type program wi
no jail time., Will know more later this week. 6,; (3b
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Eric Upshaw and Maursen Qdell - 2 months ags WELS viavVellng io

Santa Barbara witr Gric's mom Ann Peterson, in Betty McCann's car,
Maureen was diiving. They pulled over to the side of the road after
their car hit an object (Im not sure what) that was in thé middle of
the road. Another party drove up also. When both cars started back
into the flow of traffic, they were sideswyiped by another’car,
Eric's leg was caught between the door and the car and gog hurt, though
it doesnt appear too bad because he was walking shortly afterwards.
Maureén's back got fractured and she's had severe headgches and back
ain ever since; her doctor put her on disability this week and told
er to stay off work for 2 weeks. She's wearing a neck brace.
Ann immediately went to a doctor and got x-rays taken. T referred
Eric to Clarence Wilridge, attorney, and also Maureen, If there is
a settlement to be obtained, they and Ann will al share it.
Eric and Maureen both are still under doctors' care.

| -
1l

Jean Alexander Gibson - mother of Mark Gibson, Last month Mark was
pciked up with some other young guys by the cops and charged with
petty theft, breaking and entering & hou se., Mark said he didnt do
anything but at the last minute admitted to Guy Young that ke had

been present when the thing happened, but it was the other guys that
did it, not him , Guy ad¥ised him to plead guilty and try to bargain
it down. Mark's had no prior affenses, s0 it didnt seem that he would
get any heavy sentence. When the police originally called Jean and
told her they were holding her son, the told them it must be some
mistake, her son was a member of PT and déd nothing wrong,..

On July 25 Mark had hig juvenile court hearing, and he was put on
probation. The order says that he is made a ward of the Juvenile Court,
thar he is to reside in the home of his mother under special orders of
probation, that he is to have a juvenile court progress report 12/22/78
inourt, and 7/20/79 he is to have a wardship review by the court,
Since Mark is now a ward of the court, and seems to be for at least

another vear, thig makeg it much more difficult for Jean to travel,

She is also the mother of Lisa Gibson, age 15, k
Jean talked to me today about trying to get official custody of her
children back from her husband, who is in Louisiana and who in the
divorce was apparently granted legal custody of the children.
1 told her to wait, that lots of times moving ahead like that just
stirs up wuddy waters and where the dad might not have had any
interest or cared to hear from any of the children, if she should go
to an attorney and try to get official custedy, the dad might suddenly
change his mind and demand the children to be withhim, She will get
a8 copy of the divorce order from the court for our records. It would
seem to me that now that Mark is on probation, either &h he gets
permissibn from the court to be on probation in Guyana and the whold
family goes there; or we wait for his probation to be up in A year

I would recommend the latter; if shel should
take him on probation to Guyana and get court permission here to have
him serve probation in Guyana, obviously the whole family is traceable
to Guyana by the dad, should he try to contact any of them here.
He does keep in contact with Lisa, apparently.

" psb(30)
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11.

Ethel (Pumpkin) Winters - she had been taking care of her sister's

baby, Renee, for the last year+. Her sister told her this week that

she would not let Pumpkin take the child to Guyana, since’the sister
believes what she's reading in the papers. Pumpkin is digturbed about
it but has declared twice to Phyllis, that she wants to go with her own
baby and that's that. She was trying to adopt the sister's baby and had
seen an attorney about it, but realizes that it is not possible right
now afd seems to have made her mind up. What she tells us and what

she tells her companion Steve McIntohs sheems to be 2 different stores,
because he came to Phyllis and told her that Pumpkin was going to try to
get Renee back and still try for adoption. But after Phyllis talked to
Pompkin once again, last night, Pumpkin still insisted that kbe wanted -
to go over and not try to get Renee back. I would suggest Pumpkin and her
baby go over as soon as possible,

Marie Mills - Marie obvicusly won't be going soon, but here are the
facts because they have changed somewhat.
She has the following children with her, all with different gituations:
Robert Mills, age 14, and Carol Mills, age 12, her grandchildren. Marie's
son 1s the father of the children. He lives in Kansas City, Mo. He
is divorced from the mother, who lives in Arizona with their stepfather.
The natural father has visitation rights but does not exercise them,
Marie has had Carol since the child was 5 years old; before that,
Carol wies with her dad from the age of 2. Marie has had Robert since

he was 7., Early this year the stepfather and mother came to visit,
and in dropping Robert and Carol off at the back gage of the church
for Marie, observed our security, and didn't like it. They wrote Marie
a letter later, saying they wanted their children back and they didnt
like PT. The children havent gone back and refuse to do so.
Out of all the children that Marie has with her, this is themost difficult
case, and at least the children are not wards of the court, they are
related to Marie, and she has had them for years, so she is thinking
of sometime filing for freedom fraacustody and control for them.
Mary Fongeca, age 14 - She is foster child, niece of Marie’s husband.

rie an er husband are presently adopting her, hafe filed adoption
petition, had one home wvisit, one more to go. Mother and father of child
both agree to adoption, no opposition.
Lee Ann Thompson - Marie is her legal guardian; Kay Rosas her natural mother.
Ronald Wilburn, age Y - Foster child. Marie talked to social worker
about adoption. Court review last ip June 1978, onme more year in court.
Will be adopted eventually, but not to be started til Keith Edwards
adoption is finished.
Keith Edwards, age 8 - foster child, already in adoption proceedings.
Welfare 'dept approved adoption, court appearance already done, accepted
as adoptive parents. Goes back to court formalizing adopting order.
Probably in December. :
Kevin Richardson, age 8, amdxRerad brother kf Ronald Wilbudn. When
Reith is adopted, then the welfare adoption agency will start Kevin and
Ronald's adotpion. All of these are underway - the main thing with Marie
is time., Also, her husband does not come to church; he used to irreguraly.
He is not hestile, and he has his passport., He is also an alcoholic.
He and Marie are both the adopting parents. She wanted me to add this in
the report since when time comes for them to go once theyhave all the
chidren as theirs, she would want for him to go too., But that is a long

way down the road. ’56b (sd)
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12. Jessimere Harris and children - This is another ome that will take
time.  Jessimere is the mother of O'Neal. Ramey, age 16. Jessimere
is the legal guardian of Willie Dandy, age 16. Willie is on
probation through San Bernardino court for misdemeanor as well as
& felony for 2 years. William Sweeney, age 13, is Jedsimere's
grandson, has been with her since 1971. His mom signéd
jower of attorney for Jessimere to take him to Guyana. His mom
lives in San Bernardino, David Sweeney, Jessimere's grandson,
age 14, has been with her since 1971, He is on 2year probation
for same offense as Willie Dandy out of San Bernardino court.
Tyrone Sweeney, age 11, is Jessimere's grandson, has been with
her since 1971. His mom also signed power of attorney for him
to go with Jessimere. Michael Miles is 18 years old, in jail
in San Bernardino for 6 more months, John Miles is 19 years
old, in jail for unknown length of time for rape. Paul Miles
was made ward of court and court appointed Jessimere to have him.
He is on probation for petty theft. He was 17 last month.

If and when Jessimere goes over, she would alsc want to take

her 86 year old infirm aunt who does not attemd service, Arletha
Arnold says that the aunt, named Willie Porter, wants to go

and has her passport,

I
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g, Eric Upshaw and Maureen Odell - 2 months ago they were traveling to

Tanta Barbara with Gric's mom Ann Peterson, in Betty McCann's car.
Maureen was diiving. They pulled over to the side of the road after
their car hit an object (Im not sure what) that was in the€ middle of
the road. Another party drove up also. When both cars started back
into the flow of traffic, they were sideswiped by another_car.
Eric's leg was caught between the door and the car and got hurt, though
it dotsnt appear too bad because he was walking shortly afterwards.
Maureen's back got fractured and she's had severe headgches and back
pain ever since; her doctor put her on disability this week and told
her to stay off work for 2 weeks. She's wearing a neck brace.

Ann immediately went to a doctor and got x-rays taken. 1 referred
Eric to Clarence Wilridge, attorney, and also Maureen. If there is
a settlement to be obtained, they and Ann will al share it,

Eric and Maureen both are still under doctors' care.

Jean Alexander Gibson - mother of Mark Gibson. Last month Mark was
pciked up with some other young guys by the cops and charged with
petty theft, breaking and entering a hou se., Mark said he didnt do
anything but at the last minute admitted to Guy Young that he had
been present when the thing happened, but it was the other guys that
did it, not him ., Guy ad#ised him to plead guilty and try to bargain
it down. Mark's had no prior affenses, so it didnt seem that he would
get any heavy sentence. When the police originally called Jean and
told her they were holding her son, she told them it must be some
wnistake, her son was a member of PT and déd nothing wrong...
On July 25 Mark had his juvenile court hearing, and he was put on
probation. The order says that he is made a ward of the Juvenile Court,
that he is to reside in the home of his mother under special orders of
probation, that he is to have a juvenile court progress report 12/22/78
incourt, and 7/20/79 he is to have a wardship review by the court.
Since Mark is now a ward of the court, and seems to be for at least
another year, this makes it much more difficult for Jean to travel.
She is alsoc the mother of Lisa Gibson, age 15. k%
Jean talked to me today about trying to get official custody of her
children back from her husband, who is in Louisiana and who in the
divorce was apparently granted legal custody of the children.
I told her to wait, that lots of times moving ahead like that just
stirs up muddy waters and where the dad might not have had any
interest or cared to hear from any of the children, if she should go
to an attorney and try to get official custody, the dad might suddenly
change his mind and demand the children to be withhim. She will get
a cop? of the divorce order from the court for our records. It would
seem to me that now that Mark is on probation, either xh he gets
permission from the court to be on probation in Guyana ang the whold
family goes there; or we wait for his probation to be up #n a yvear

I would recommend the latter; if ghe should
take him on probation to Guyana and get court permission here to have
him serve probation in Guyana, obviously the whole family is traceable
to Guyana by the dad, should he try to contact any of-them here.

He does keep in contact with Lisa, apparently.

B5b (Lh:)
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12.

Jessimere Harris and children - This, is another’ ome that will take
rIme. Jessimere is the mother of 0'Neal Ramey, age 16. Jessimere
is the legal guardian of Willie Dandy, age 16. Willie is on
probation through San Bernardino court for misdemeanor as well as
a felony for 2 years, William Sweeney, age 13, is Jessimere's
grandson, has been with her since 1971. His wmom signed
jower of attorney for Jessimere to take him to Guyana; His mom
lives in San Bernardino. David Sweeney, Jessimere's frandson,

Ege 14, has been with her since 1371. He is on 2year probation
or same offense as Willie Dandy out of San Bernardino court,

Tyrone Sweeney, age 11, is Jessimere's grandson, has been with
her since 1571, His mom aiso signed power of attorney for him

to go with Jessimere, Michael Miles is 18 years old, in jail -
in San Bermardino for 6 more months, John Miles is 19 years

old, in jail for unknown length of time for rape. Paul Miles

was wmade ward of court and court appointed Jessimere to have him.
He is on probation for petty theft. He was 17 last month,

1f and when Jessimere goes over, she would also want to take

her 86 year old infirm aunt who does not attamd service, Arletha

Arnold says that the aunt, named Willie Porter, wants to go

and has her passport.

, ten
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Foloowing are recaps on people who have said they're ready to go within
next 2 months, but who have legal problems. Some of thesg can be
resolved and don't affect their traveling. This is not complete,
there will be more as we reach them., The list comes to about 30,

Melissa Jackson - In March 1978 she got a 6 month temporary restraining
order- agalnst Ronald Jackson preventing him from visiting the children,
because he had violated his wigitation order and arrived unanncounced

on a weekend when he wasnt scheduled to see the children. The court -
granted her the order. Her six wonths are up at the end of August 1978,
Ronald Jackson has not tried to reach her or see the kids, that she knows
of. She has relatives in Oklahoma, an aunt, of whom Ronald Jakkson knows
but he does not know where she lives. Melissa could travel to visit her
autt and stay there for awhile before traveling any farther. She is on
afdc - if she doesn't mail in the notice she gets every mosth from afdc,
she will just be automatically cut off - s0 if she were to travel and
not send in the notice, she would just be rewoved from the afdc roll.

She is interested in making the trip. Ludella and the 2 children would
go with her. They have no money other than the welfare check and
Luedella's social secupity. o = — Ac.T é - L

ATy W T o i it Zﬁt«;cmﬂvﬂ%”“"f‘

Bernice White - she takes care of her 2 grandchLIdren Lugenia Germany,
aged B, and Aresha Morras, age 1 year 4 months. The mom is Carolyn
Ratliff who used to attend but has not been for at least a year.

Both fathers of the children were never u.rried to Carolyn. Lugenia's
dad has since married.someone else. Aresha's dad is a herab addicr.

Borh dadg vigit from time to time. Arpqhn]c dad once etale her for 12
hours, the p&llce were called and they told him never to take the child
again. Lugenia's mom got her her passport; Aresha doesnt have passport
yet. Ted Holiday has been seeing Carolyn Ratliff about twice a week and
Bernice says this is having a favorable influence in encouraging
Carclyn's attitude toward the church and toward having the 2 children
travel overseas with Bernice. Carolyn does not have a passport herself.
Bernice sings in the comes to every seryice, has a positive .-, "
attitude. (i‘ w‘, e Tholr AR st s
Tiondes ~

Sz Jﬂy-m A

Lessie Alexander.- had a bus accident in April 1977, has a lawyer
handling 1t, she filed a claim against the insurance company; waiting
for case to be settled. I told her that this wouldnt' necessarily
keep her from going over because several other pecple who had beein
in same situation went and when thir settlements came through, we
just dent their pupers over. She is enthusiastic about going, at one
time was all packed, and could get ready again. I dont think this
should hold her back.s¥ ¢ '

Ruby Lee Neal - her grandson, Andy Neal, age 13, stays with her,

& T|Om elores Scotrt, is not in the church - was going to sign
permission for him to go but now since the newspapers have come out with
all bhe lies, she's hesitating. The child's dad, who is Ruby's sonm,
is unmarried to Delores Scott, doesnt care one wag or the other.

e

Rucy is Cordell Heal's mom, w_o is alreary over t e
4 Y PR f-&‘ﬁbm ty, Wiz sFLrens
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HarE Donnell - husband in Los Angeles, an electrician, has legal visitation
rights; chey are divorced. We hav copy of her digorce orfer. She visited

him this summer to get his permission to take the children with her;

he refused to sign anything and instead wanted her to sign papers for
him to keep the children and she travel alone to Guyana. zHe pays
5h§19€sup?9r5_50 the court; she's on afde. The children are Esque

Lee Donnell IiI, age 7, and Debra Lynn Donnell, age 10. Mary has
relatives in Ohic, When she vigited him she toldghim she wai going to
take the kéds to visit her relatives in Ohio, He told her to e¢all him -
when she went, but he made no fuss about them going to Ohio., She said

he knows that once she got there, the relatives would try to make her
gtay, meaning that chances are he wouldnt see her or the kids again. UD'
But he still didnt object, his main objection Xm was to the children |
being taken out of the USA. I would think that if she were to visit

her relatives and then decide to go further on, she should not mention to
the relatiyes her destination because they would just pass it on to him.
All the children have passparts. Lrosa /gt b— - & V. LW

Washington Sanders - Washington's nephew's artorney, Henry Gross, who
s an OlI3 friend of Charles Garry's, volunteered to help terminate the
E= conservatorship of Garrison and said he would do the court
appearance. I sent him the accounting of the estate which Chalkin

and Garrision signed; and the next thing is for Gross to file a
petition in court to terminate the comservatorship. Then Sanders

can travel on his own, his money will be his owm and no longer in

a special account and he will be free
from the jurisdiction of the court. Gross didn't seem to think it would
be any problem. Andy called the nephew and told him what we were doing
and the nephew agreed, and said okay. 1 have to keep in touch with
Gross to see how soon the whole thing will be over with. oo

toré which was situated among many which opened out onto a

un a

Carolyn Walls - she was shopping in Oakland shopping center,

mgl? :nd she picked up a necklace chain and put it in her pocket,
walked out of the store after having walked arcund for some time,
She says she forgot &ll about the chain and had every intention of
paying for it, She was being watched and was stopped when she left
the store to go into another store; they took herm back in and would
not let her pay for the chain. She is charged with petty theft and
has to report for court hearing this week. Monday we are having
Maxine Betts go into the public defendar's office with Carclyn and
explain that Carolyn is diabetic and can't serve time in jail; that
she'sion disability and has arthritis; that she shops there in that
same gftore a8 lot, in fact haed several items on layaway and explain
that this was just & misunderstanding, she had forgetten about the
chain; and that she is respected in the community, no pridr record,
etc. BRefore she came to us, she went to a private detective in
Oakland, a guy who had been Involved in a lawsuit with her in 1959
who had been hired by her artorney then, and asked him to help her.
He said he would get her off, but the next day he demanded that she
pay him $150 or she would serve time in Santz Rita., That's when she
came to Us.....Today is Monday - Maxine went in with her to see p.d.;
it went well, the p.d, doesnt think she would be found guilry, or at

worst he could get her on & six month's work furlough type program with

no fall vime. Will know more late: this week. ac . 55})(5'3)
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-
Eric Upshaw and Maureen Odell - 2 months ago they were traveling to
Santa Barbara wit:. Zric & mom Ann Peterson, in Betty McCann'’s car.
Maureen was diiving. They pulled over to the side of the road after
their car hit an object (Im not sure what) that was in the middle of

the road. Another party drove up also. When both cars sfarted back
into the flow of traffic, they were sidesgiped by another car.

Bric'® leg was caught between the door and the car and got hurt, though
it doesnt appear too bad because he was walking shortly afterwards.
Maureen's back got fractured and she's had severe headgqches and back

ain sver since; her doctor put her on disability this week and told

er to stay off work for 2 weeks. She's wearing a neck brace. -
Ann immediately went to a doctor and got x-rays taken. I referred

Eric to Clarence Hilridge, attorney, and also Maureen, If there is

a settlement to be obtained, they and Ann will al share it,

Eric end Maureen both are still under doctors' care.

EDeth & Grie Upsard hive ” Oharaaia] st 1o
Mrai ak h}wd&}buj g xkgu%}ftg‘éytmok”

Jean Alexander Gibson)- mother of Mark Gibson. Last month Mark was
SOme

pcikKed up w. other young guys by the cops and charged with
petty theft, breaking and entering a hou se. Mark said he didnt do
anything but at the last minute admitted to Guy Young that he had

been present when the thing happened, but it was the other guys that
did it, not him . Guy ad¥ised him to plead guilty and try to bargain
it down. Mark's had no prior affenses, so it didnt seem that he would
get any heavy sentence., When the police originally called Jean and
told her they were holding her son, khe told them it must be some
mistake, her son was a member of PT and ddd nothing wrong...

On July 25 Mark had his juvenile court hearing, and he was put on
probation. The order says that he is made a ward of the Juvenile Court,
that he is to reside in the home of his mother under special orders of
probation, that he is to have a juvenile court progress report 12/22/78
inocourt, and 7/20/79 he is to have a wardship review by the eourt,
Since Mark is now a ward of the court, and seems to be for at least
another year, this makes it much more difficult for Jean to travel.
She is also the mother of Lisa Gibson, age 15. k

Jean talked to me today about trying to get official custody of her
children back from her husband, who is in Lovisiana and who in the
divorce was apparently granted legal custody of the children.

1 told her tg waity that lots of times moving ahead like that just
stirs up muddy waters and where the dad might not have had any
interest or cared to hear from any of the children, if she should go
to an Attorney and try to get official custody, the dad might suddenly
change his mind and demand the children to be withhim. She will get

a copg of the divorce order from the court for our records, It would
seem fo me that now that Mark is on probation, either zh he gets
permission from the court te be on probation in Guyana and the whold
family goes there; or we wait for his probation ro be up #n a year

{ I would recommend the(latter; if ghe should

el
ﬁ{ﬂfzke him on probaticen to Guyana and ger court permission Bere to have

him serve probation in Guyana, obviously the whole family is traceable
to Guyana by the dad, should he try to contact any of them here.

He does keep in gontact with Lisa, apparently.. .
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190.

Ethel EP“EEki“Z Winters ~ she had been taking care of her gister's

y, Renee, for the last year+. Her sister told her this week that
she would not let Pumpkin take the child to Guyana, since_the sister
believes what she's reading in the papers. Pumpkin is digturbed about
it but has declared twice to Phyllis, that she wants to go with her own
baby and that's that. She was tryinito adopt the sister's baby and had
Eeen an &ttorney about it, but realizes that it is uwot podsible right
now atd seems to have made her mind up. What she tells us and what
she tells her companion Steve McIntohs sheems to be 2 different xtores,
because he came to Phyllis and told her that Pumpkin was going to try ta
get Renee back and still try for adoption. But after Ph %113 talked to
Pompkin once again, last night, Pumpkin still insisted that bhe wanted
to go over and not try to get Renee back. I would suggest Pumpkin and her
baby go over as soon as possible,

Marie Mills - Marie obviously won’t be going soon, but here are the

" facts Because they have changed somewhat,

She has the following children with her, all with different gituations:
Robert Mills, age 14, and Carol Mills, age 12, her grandchildren. Marie's

son is Che tather of the children. He livege in Kansas City, Mo. He
is divorced from the mother, who lives in Arizona with their stepfather.
The natural father has visitation rights but does not exercise them.
Marie has had Carol since the child was 5 years old; before that,
Carol wiks with her dad from the age of 2, Marie has had Robert since
he was 7., Early this year the stepfather and mother came to visit,
and in dropping Robert and Carol off at the back gate of the church
for Marie, observed our security, and didn't like it. They wrote Marie
a letter later, saying they wanted their children back and they didnt
like PT. The children havent gone back and refuse to do go.
Out of all the children that Marie bas with her, this is themost difficult
case, and at least the children are not wards of the court, they are
related to Marie, and she has had them for years, so she is thioking
of sometime filing for freedom fra custody and control for them.
Mary Fonseca, age 14 - She is foster child, niece of Marie's husband.
Marie and her husband are presently adopting her, hafte filed adoption
petition, had one home visit, ope more to go., Mother and father of child
both agree to adoption, no ogzosition.
Lee Ann Thompson - Marie is r legal guardian; Kay Rosas her natural wother.
Ronald Wiilburn, age 9 - Foster child., Marie talked to social worker
about adoption, Eourt review last in June 1978, one more year in courr.
Will be adopted eventually, but not to be started til Keith Edwards
adoption is finished. :
Keith gardsI age 8 - foster child, already in adoption proceedings.
elfare dept approved adoption, court appearance already done, accepted
as adoptive parents, Goes back to court formalizing adopting order.
Probably in December. ¢
Kevin Richardson, age §, xwixXwmad brother kf Ronald Wilkjgn, When
Reéith 1s adopted, then the welfare adoption agency will steft Kevin and
Ronald's adotpion. All of these are underway - the main thing with Marie
is time. Also, her husband does not come to church; he used to irreguraly.
He is not hestile, and he has his passport. He is also an alcoholic,
He and Marie are both the adopting parents. She wanted me to add this in
the report since when time comes for them to go once theyhave all the
chidren as theirg, she would Want for him to go too. But that is a long

way down the road. | - ' . 65b (Sd)
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12. imere Harris and children - This is another owme that will take
c;fmggg Jessimére is the mother of O'Neal Ramey, age 16, Jessimere
% the legal guardian of Willie Dandy, age 16, Willie is en

probation through San Bernardino court for misdemeanor as well as
a felony for 2 years. William Sweeney, age 13, is Jedsimere's
Eﬁk.i. grandson, has been with her gince 1971. His mom signed

q sower of attorney for Jessimere to take him to Guyana,. His mom
lfves in San Bernardino. David Sweeney, Jessimere's grandson,
age 14, has been with her since 1971. He is on 2year probation
for same offense as Willie Dandy out of San Bernmardino coure,
Tyrone Swaeney, age 11, is Jessimere's grandson, has been with
her since 1971, His mom also signed power of attorney for him
to go with Jessimere. Michael Miles is 18 years old, in jail
in San Bernardinc for 6 more months. John Miles {s 19 years
old, in jail for unknown length of time for rape, Paul Miles
was made ward of court and court appointed Jessimere to have him.
He is on probation for petty theft. He was 17 last month.
If and when Jessimere goes over, she would alsoc want to take
her B6 year old infirm aunt who does not attemd service, Arletha
Arnold says that the aunt, named Willie Porter, wants to go
and has her passport,

DIEYE .
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Apostolic Corp. - we had received the notice from Franchise Tax
Board asking about 1977 tax return, and Mildred said talk to
Bentzman about it. He said: he recommends that the president

of the corporation close the bank accounts, withdraw
dimsolve the corporation formally. He said that the

the §, and
1977 income

tax return should be filed. There might be a qualified allowable

exduse for the delay inthat the records are not here,

But he

says this should not be neglected - it should be resclved and

taken care of soon., He said we should anticipate an

IRS inauiry

also, like the Franchise Tax Board notice, since no tax returns
were filed, There is a double penalty - for not filing, which
is the stiffer one; and for not paying tax. In the mail this
week from Msria in Georgetown I received back checks we had sent
over for endorsement which are refunds from US Treasury and
Franchise Tax Baard - copies attached - with the note that a
letter needs to be written asking that these checks be

reissued in the name of the president of the corporation, because
it has been dissolved, and include the corporate resclution.
That's fine and dandy, but there is no corporate resolution,

and if there were one, it would have to be drawn op over there

et e o o o APFdanes mrs miar thoss Ao Lo
since the corporste officers are over there, As far

considering dissolution, Sarah and Chet studied this

as
for weeks

last year. As far as filing the 1977 return, you have all the
records over there, 5o someone over there is going to have to

deal with this.

Alr compressor suit - attached is copy of cmmplaint filed against
Peoples Temple by Snyder. Bentzman is having law student reaearch
the complaint to see if it's worth our time and investment re
fighting back. He thinks 51000 in legal fees is a long shot and
estimates not more than $500. Snyder's attorney called Charles
Garryﬁawho told him that Bentzman would accept serviee for us and

agked t

t he sgend Bentzman the papers. Bentzman is holding the

cmmplaint and acknowledgment of gervice, and will not accept

service until he is sure that it is worth pursuing.
accepts service, that starts the time running; kf he

Once he
finds it

is not worth pursuing legally, and he deoesnt xaaccept service
and we ingtead ignore it and let Snyder have the compressor,
then we dont get stuck with paying Snyder's legal fees. So says

Bentzman,

Willits fuel tanks ~ it occurs to me, and T bet you have probably

beery trying o tell us this - even if Peters tried to
the kontract $ - who would he sue? The tanks beloug

Kutulas., The payments stopped on the rental when Danny wnt overseas,

sue for
to Daany

There is no proof that we own the tanks; we never did, they were

always owned by Danny. The assignment from Danny to

i : Frar rmathli~ A Tia
never finalized sc for public record, Danny is the ¢

we come out rotten, but we dont have to pay anything.

¢ 1e rhe mmars PR
- P

Jararos was
ner®, P wise

Peters is

studk with the tanks. I would agree that we should leave this one

alone for good.

#5b (be)
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Bentzman
4. Janaro/ranch tax audit - km/recommends that Claire put in writing

in a letter to Franchise Tax Board that her husband who deals with
the bookwork is out of the country, that he has the recorfs and

is working on putting them together, and if they want any_further
information, she can forward their questions on to him in-the mail,
She should request some more months extension of time to get the
atuff rogether, This will be doné. The question is, is Richard

or Harold or someone working on this??? Are we going to get anything
back? 1It's been months now with no explanation,

S. IRS audit of PT - Bentzman hag received nothing further from them,
He will continue to send in his monthly letters itemizing PT harassment,
He plans to write FCC on our behalf under FOIA looking into
Senator Goldwater inquiry - he thinks that attormey writing for
us would get better results than we writing as individuals,
We gave h%m the attached affidavit of Tom and Hattie as evidence
of the post office stopping our mail.

status of selling RWV properties. No. 1 and 2 concern the
church and parsonage; no, 3 is the ranch, The whole thing speaks
for itself.

6. Attached is copy of letter I sent to Henry Gross, attormey for
Washington Sanders' nephew, who said he would do court appearance
and paper work for us to terminate conservatorship of Washington.
We figure we'll send the bill to the nephew. After Washington's
overgeas, of course,

6. Attached is a report written by Bonnie Beck last week concerning the

7. Attached is copy of letter received from Press Democrat lawyer
asking for extension of time in which to print retraction.
The time's up; they have not pri ted retgaction yet. They did
print an article but it was not on the editorial page and it was
Lot in retraction of the first - it was sort of a disclaimer
of the reward advertisement we ran in the paper. C(Charles told us today
he had heard nothing further from PD; he would not call them til next
week, He said he would call their attorneys then if no article yet.
8. Attached is copy of letter sent to Skip Roﬁerts asking for
details re investigation to be sent to Charles. He had me sign
it for him.

9. Atwached is copy of Charles' letter to Mingo re Gordon Lindsay.
Yo# may already have a copy; I'm sending just ko case.

10. Attached is copy of telegram sent by Charles last week "toc LA
district attorney. Instructions received over radio téngt to send
another one. H

11. Jewel Runnels and Jossie Chamblis, communal seniors, received notices
and applications for food stamps. The policy up to now has been not

to take food stamps. Should this be changed? I would say no,
myself, since we supply all of their food, and Joseie is extremely
difficult person to deal with, as far as what she tells people.
Hewel would not be so difficult, but in terms of time, I dont think

B it would be worth the hassle with welfare. James would like an
answer on this. B S’b éb)
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12. TFrank Garcla, Avis's brother, gets ofit of jail this wmonth, and will
be on parole. He plans to stay with his wother in LA tilhe=can
arrange to be transferred to SF and stay with a member herer

Avis should write to him, z

L OnR

! 13. Vincent Lopez = 1 received the affidavit from Chet, but BRL had

not notarized it, So it has to be returned to 8R1 and hopefully

they will notarize it and return it to we. Thehearing is

September 20. Herndon will need to have it well before that so© -

+ he can submit {t to the court.

14. Attached is an interesting article about Don Warden, attorney for
the Oliver parents. in this past Sunday's Examiner

15. Ulich and Berneda Richmond, see law office report $#32, item 3, for

reference. Last week Ulich came by the church late at night and

left a letter, which says: n,i11 you please help us; we need your
help bad; Friday 7/21/78 the American Savings and Loan Co. will
foreclose on our house. We give the cavnse this home when Father
was here in the pody, But he told the board that nighr to let us
stay in it. We paid the Note every month watil 2/1/78 and we
couldn't pay becausg we lost our business. Enclosed you will
find the letter Hud's turned us down and American Savings called
this morning and told us they had got this same letter from Hud,

foreclose. Father told us pefore he left soen as he sell that

place him and the family would loan us $4000, but we would be happy
if you all just maloan us §1254.97. That will pay the late charges
too..." Tmaxks This is the first any of us here have heard mention

of any promise of $4000.

16. When we talked to Charles about transferring title on properties to
his firms name, (see law office report #35, item 9), he asked for
the, attached agreement tO be drawn UpP. Later the decision was hot
to gput the property in the firm;s name, and he said it would not
be necessary to draw up the agreement. But later after that when
we again got directions to talk about xputting property in his name,
(the ranch), he said he didnt want any deeds tying up the property
in his firms name Decause they didn't want to tangle with capital
gains tax, and instead he would only take & promissorygnote and
mortgage. Following is the wording of the agreement that he proposed
1n the first place, which we figuré he will want again®if we push
for putting the property in firm name. We didnt press it yet
because obviously we want to record the deed in his firm name to
escape the threat of attachment. phis agreement of emp loyment
between GDB.-- and Peoples Temple is for the purpose of securing the
heavy deluge of legal work. 1t is contemplated that fees will be
in excess of $400,000. It is necessary that these contemplated fees
be secured. Therefore, PT agrees to mortgage or pive security of
the above amount . " - 655 (GC)
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James and Irene Edwards, refund from SF Water Department -
please have both of them sign the attached original letter from
tlh'u: Water Department and return it to us as soon as possible in
the mail,

Richard Parr & Donna Stanfield - about 2 weeks ago Riclhrd Parr
asked me if people asked for their deeds back, do we réturn them?
Cousidering the source, 1 said, yes, of course., This week
he came to me and asked for his deed back and Donna Stanfields;
then he had Donna Stanféeld come to me and ask for her deed
back personaily. We stalled for a couple of days. I had no
ﬂ:oblem with returning his; he had given us a deed written in
ndwriting, with no property description, no date and no nocary,
and it was written by him, So he was being returned his own
pindexmfx rough draft deed. But Donna Stanfield's deed was
an official grant deed, notarized by James, in which she deeded
her property over to Peoples Temple and named the grantee and the
grantor. It was never recorded, and I didnt want to give it
to her now becuase she could always take it in and record it and
we would be stuck with her property, which is ino Moss Beach.
But then Mildred suggested we talk to Charles, Well, Charles
doesnt like to deal with small stuff like this so I asked
Bentzman, who suggested I just line through the ded where it
says PT and write VOID op the face of the deed - no recorder’s
office would accept it that way., Simple,.. so 1 did it and returned
both to Parr, Dont know why Parr wants his papers back; he also
asked for and received his passport last week from James.
I talked to Mrs, Standfield; it turned out she had already sold
her house anyway.

LI YT I
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STATE OF CALGBNIA

FRANCHISE TAX BOARD
SACEAMENTO, CALIFORNIA 75857
umocax (800) 852 7050

TELOLL0  ACSH*

ABPSTOLIC CORFORATION
_ L P.20. Box 15156

San Francisco, CA 94115

T26eLNscw
NOTICE OF ACTION ON
CANCELLATION. CREDIT. OR REFUND

Bary 05378
CLAIM MUNEER
DATE OF CLAIM
AMOUNT CLAIMED &
INCOME YEAR ENDED n 77
STATUTE 3

om

Refund is dues to a duplicate colisction of the amount due for

income year anded 06 75.

Sarinl Mo Dot Tan/Foe Pemalty Interest Foymens
L5622 08 15 77 H 3 5463 4 280,83
Pen Pmt o9 02 77 14,04
255571 o5 2977 0.12 243,93

Tatal__. ) s s 14,.04 3 5275 s 52476_
Ravivd Gabity .. % _2BOBL 4 S IALWON . s Bl75 5 300,62
Camcallotion._. 3 0,00 s s 000 5. _._ 0.0
Orvarparysmers [~ V% VN
[P——y— . e 1682
Totul smovmt dun smapayer — _ 2LD.395
Amaynt croditad pmias babiliey dve: .

s .t

PR T

t s _.0.00
Amoyunt o by retuaded ———— - 2!&0-95

TOUR RETURAN REMAINE RUNIECT TO AMDIT.

The amoust o be rrediwd or refunded i1 being recommendad lor oppreval 01 reavired by e Ravenva and Tazelion Cods. When gnd if opproved & wasrant
will ba diown end forwarded to you frem the offce of the Seere Ceswmiier for far omount rwbject fo refund

An oppesl may be Ried with the Sie Boord of Equejaotion. Sed momese uida {80 aspeol protedure,
p5b (6f

FTH S840 1974,

Nieto 00837 mpa wvin (I owr
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Intcrnal Ravenue

Service Cender
P,0, EOX 12586

Fr

Qs

MONEY ORDEN HENE.

PR

2 PLEASE-RTIAGH QHECK QA

ESNO, CA. 93778
~n2333410 02 76l 670 7739

AP2SYOLIC CORPORATION
Hp BCX 215156
SAN FR@NCISCD. CA 9%11S

Request for Payment
The statcment at lhe rigﬁt shows that a payment is
due on your accouni. Please make the payment by
the due dale shown above.

H our sialement does nol 2
the injormation on the back of this

what to do.
if we included any p

gree with your records,
notice will 1ell you

cnalty or interesl charges, an ex-
planation will be found on the back. {Code numbers
in the box at lower right will guide you 1o the explana-
tions which apply.) . ) 5

Make your check or money order payable 10 internat
Revenue Sarvice for the adjustpd balance due. Plcase
show your employer identification number on your
paymen! and mail it with this.notice in the enveicpe
enclosed lor your convenience.

rl
Thank you lor your coopera!ion.

W A

INLRILT AR OCIAT Y

210-009 1

{._i:.i;..f;\"" S f)?,/, Ao
o 4ot ’,-;n.l_u...?.,.._,..‘
‘02714,mB5100V

Dalc of This Notice 151
pCT, 10, 1977 5401 .
Empiayer kentification Nuinber I you inguie about Q
242333410 0 TN GRS
, ]

Documant Localor Numbar pers or allach his

G4310-235-40000-7 _anotice
Form Kumber Tax Period Ended

1120 DEC, 31441976
Balence ts Dus By

0CT, 2Cs_ 1877

CoRPOARTICN [7ICOME TAX

Tax Statement

Totat Tax on Reiumn _§ 62%.07
Total Credits .- T s26.07-
Plus Penalty” ... .- 159a1%
Plus Interest® ____.._. 18.44
Balance

Due IRS > H ’ 177.58 ¢

Sublract Payments
We Haven't Included . . ——————
1

Pay Adjusted

Balance Due .- . -
PLIALTIES: 0l,..5156,02 OTeosnsS3.12

1
*See these code npmberé
on the back for
an explanation of ‘
penalty of nlerest ]
charges. H
roR 4382 Feat) (Ao BIR
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A
STATE OF CALIFORNIA  °
FRANCHISE TAX BOARD . .
SACRLWENTD CA 95857

NOTICE OF BALANCE DUE

Dete: C9 /097 TT . ncome Year Ended: Q&6/30/76
- -
APOSTOLIC CDRFORATION Corporata Ho.: T640140 ACS5*=
PO LX 151356 Balance Due: $223.52

SN FRANCISCO Ca 94115

YOuU #ave AN UNPAID LIABILATY FGR THc INCOME YEAR ENDED 06/30/76. YDU SHOULD
KReSOLVE TrlS MATTER NUW BY PROMPT PAYMINT. PLEASE CONTACT US IF ¥YQU HAVE ANY
LUESTIDNS. THE BALAKCE DUE IS5 AS FULLOWS.

M 3
1
i
SUMMARY OF BALANCE DUE
TRANSACTION TRANS. ‘ '
DESCRIPTION DATE . CHARGES CREDITS BALANCE
&
SUPPLMT TAX o8slasv7 | +200.00 $200,00 1
. H INTEREST TO DATE $23.52 K
: PAY THIS ANMOUNY $223.52 i}
2 H ] . -
ADDITINNAL INTEREST ACCRUES AT $.0657 A DAY FROY THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE

+

[V,

YVERIFICATION STUD -

- :
I E v .
o 0271 44523 _- ¢
S bal k. /- S 3 _ :
s i ¥ !
\lﬂl_’,\"'rs **223.52_‘** ; : l
a PE i

Casinines OILTTn
DUAWN ON

Fillmore Posl QMfica

i .
Jank wof ,}utl‘l’ll’d

B T T

y ;
& e F/,{wep

T \
?d te made payable lo the Franchise Tax Board, Pieasa return one copy of this notice wilh your 3

Corps?640140 ACS

ERN P T

». The annual Inferes! rate is 12%.
ST T T T TTT SVERSBE SIDE FOR EXPLANATION OF TRANSACYION OESCRIPTION 5% (6}‘\

Wl aT e v
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- SYATE DF CAUTORNIR v

FRANGHISE TAX BOARD _ .7,
SACR&MENTO CA 95857

NOTICE OF BALANCE DUE

Own: 10421777 ncome Yeli Ended: 06/30/76

APOSTOLIC COIPDRATIGN Corporate No: T&640140 ACS¥*

P O BX 151546 Balance Dus: $226.28~

SN FRANCISCO CA 94115

QUR PIEVIIUS NOTICE RECUESTED PAYHENT QF THE LIAKILITY FOR THE 1MCOME YEAR
ERCED f6/30/To. FULL PAYMENT HAS NOT REEN RECLIVED. WL URGE YOU TO PAY THE
FOLLOA1NG BALARCE DUE PROAPTLY TD AVGIO FURTHER ACTILN. .

StMMARY OF BALANCE DUE

TION T
LREAS’EEI:!T%ODN 3:?? CHARGES .} CREDTS BALANCE
! 1
SUPFLM4T TAX S8/18/77 .$230.02 i 's200.00
: : INTHREST TO DATE i 326.28
- . PAY TH1S ARLUNT $226.28
H ? :
AGU1TIONAL (INTEREST ACCRUES AT $.0657 ¢ DAY FROM THE DATE CF THIS HUTICE
: : i :
@ ? i.
t E :

LIL R

TLXFAYER SERVICE
TeLepHonE £B0G)  552-TOS0

Cracks and money ofdars should be mads payabie 10 tha Franchise Tax Board Please return one copy of This nolice with your

payment in 1he enclosed envelope. Tha annual intecest saie |3 12%. b(‘ .)
SEE REVEASE SIDE FOR EXPLANATION OF TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION 65 !

FTR 58I M 3T .

T
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* . +
STATE OF CALIFORNIA . .
oy .- — —

FRANCHISE TAX BOARD
SACRAMENTD, CALIFORNIA 95867

gctober 13, 1377 In reply refer to
342:RTP:JJzh

M

Lpostolic Corporation
P. 0. Box 15156
san Fraocisco, CA 94115

mY,

(NPT

corpcrate Liuzber 76407140

‘Pnelosed is a tax clearance cectificate valid to December 15, 1877. A
copy 5as heen forwarded to the Cffice of the fecretary of State teday.

3n irouiry should be direcred to the Office of the Secretary of State,
Sazcratento, CA 95814, as to the necessary action to be taken to
dissoive. Such proceediags are a function of that oftfice.

ks

‘¥z Auditor
4wex Clearance Gnit B
1elephone (316) 355-0295

Y. O. Sou 1468

3acrazeato, CA 95307 *
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MEWELL mawLES (I SO8 BT 8

DONALD & MikELE S0 BRST ETAMDLEY STREET
PATACK . Fractuk i ey
JARED W CamTER LA, CALNFORIEA BE4ABE

JAMES W wA YD

T July 26, 1978

Mr. Marshall Bentzman
1256 Market Street
San Francisco, CA 94102 _

Re: Snyder v. People's Temple

Dear Mr. Bentzman:

Pursuant Lo my conversation with Charles Garry on July 26,
19758, I understand that you will accept service on behalf
of People's Temple. Enclosed is a copy of the summons
and complaint in this matter, alemg with a notice and
acknowledgment of receipt. Please sign the notice where
indicated and return the same to this office.

Dine. 2. M)

s R. Mayo
JRM: jw
encs.
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Rawles, Hinkle, Finnegan & Carter

P. 0. Box 720

Ukiah, CA 95482

Far Cout Und Orey

ORI Bt = .~ 11 ot 1
L
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i
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i AT o S, phEa dagiC? v BrAC Conarl i vy g Pkl Ol ordl Serae Adoraks

SUPERIOR COURT FOR THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA
COUNTY OF MENDOCINO

Courthouse -State and Perkins Streets.
Mriak 4 - AEARD

WISk,

Wy,

PLANTIFF
ROBERT L. SKYDER and MARY E. SNYDER

DEFENDANT
PEOPLE’S TEMPLE OF THE DISCIFLES OF CHRIST and DOES I through X

NOTICE AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF RECEIPT L"— i 40049

o . PEOPLE'S TEMPLE OF THE DISCIPLES OF CHRIST
ar) A O iRl B STV
This summons and other document(s} iIngicaied Delow are Deing served pursuant 10 Sacton 41530 of the Calitomua

Gode of Civil Procsdurs Yout taiure 10 complate this form and refurn «f (0 ma within 20 days may subyect you {or
of any sheurradt in SENANG B

. ke drabilitu far Hhm
y o Tne pRyment

the party on wiose Denai you Bi# Daeny Served) % SSOT
BUMMANE 0N yOU in Sty SNer MANNST pefMithed by iaw.

It you are being served on behat of & Corporgbon, unincorporated ESOCIANON (INCIUDING & partnership). Or other
entity. this torm must be wgned by you m the name of such enfity of by & parion authonzed fo fecerve serice of
process on behal! of such sntity. 0 &Y OThar cases. this form must be signhed by you personally or by & person suthonzed
by you W acknowedQa receipl of SUMMOnNS Sechon 41530 provides that thrs summons and othar documant(s} &re

et i you return s form o me

deamed servad on e 0ae you Rign the Acknowielgment of Retsipt el

Dataa  July 26, 1378

ACKNOWLEDGME F RECEIPT

This acknowiedpes recwipl of (To be Completed by sender Defore maiing)

T Orter 10 Show Cause (Marrage)
"3 Biank Aesponsive Declaration
(] nk Financial Declarwhon
Chomer (Specity)

t

(Ta n tavupioird by roripiont)

Cate of receipt . . —
(SRRt OF DEraon S Arirgagng SteDd with e
ACHRCm AQmEnt . mulde 3T DavHaH oF SnOIRer DerkOn

Date 1hus form s signed
{TyRa o prent yOur nama and neme of eniily If Anry

O arhodl benbit i lorm 13 Signed)

r——— NGTICE AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF RECEIPT B ey o ot !
vy § By sy MRS Bsb(‘_amqu

1 EE A copy of the summons snd of the compiaint
2 1 A copy of the sumemony and of tha Petition (Marriage) and
[ Biank Confidential Counseimg Statement (Mamage)
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T
WAME ARD ADDRESS OF ATTORNEY

Rawles, Hinkle, Finnegan & Carter

P. 0. Box 720
Ukiah, CA 95482

atrronnerron Plainciffe

TELEM - v NQ FOR COURT USE OMLY

naart npme of SO, RaCAM GRiTIC) Or bremch Churt o Sy ovel bl Ol oral Streed Address

SUPERIOR COURT FOR THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA

COUNTY OF MENDOCINO
Courthouse;, Ukiah, CA

95482

P A T -
ROBERT L. SNYDER and MARY E. SNYDER

OEFLROANT

PEOPLE’S TEMPFLE OF TH

E DISCIPLES OF CHRIST and DOES 1 :h.rough X

}
SUMMONS l CF8E MuMazh Zpe ._/_2 J

NOTICE' You have been sued. The court may decide HAVISO! Usioed ha sido demandado. €1 Trithwvas' | atdn
#gainst you withoul your being haard uniess you respond decidir contrs Ud. sin ri:flentier 2 manon qu. Ud
within 30 days. Asad the Information beiow. sponds dentro de 30 dias. Lea 1a iniormacion que s -

! TO THE DEFENDANT A cwil coampiaint has been ey Ty tne plantii agamnst you (See fooinaie" |

a Il you wish 10 gelent Ihrs [Bwsuil, yOu MusSt witfun 30 days aler this sSummOns 1S Served N you, Nie wiIn Thay
COuM a whllen plegding in response 10 the compiant (If 8 Justice Courl, you must Ll wills the oWt 3 w.x
pisading or cause an orat pleacing lo be entered in the dockel) Untiess you JG S v s getauh wali [ seraee?
upon application of the planif. and thrs Sourl May enter 3 juagmen! agansi you tor the rolel deme= .2 °
e complaint which coutd resull m garmans ent ol wages, taking of money or praserty or cthar renat rag. =5« |

i the canplaint
It you wizh Ic seek the adrice of . Filoimey in this matier, you should do 1o promptly 8o thatl yo sr wrikes

v
response, it any, may be filed on time.
VIOLA N. RICHARDSON .
pateD Junegg, 1978 Giern 8yAARY GILLEY, ASST. CO. CLERK  Luoir
SE A Z NDTILE TO THE PERSON SERVED You are served
{ i e a | . As an individual delengani
. - ) 6 . | As the person sued under the ichhous name ot
/ \ : : {ples of Christ
o c Onbenatot People's Temple of the Disciples o Tis
S ‘ . -
Under ) CCP 416 10 (Corparation) . .1 CCP 416980 {Minc1y
. . JCCP 2416 20 (Detunct Corporanon) . . CCP 416570 {incompetent)
. ' CCP 416 40 (Associmnon or Partnerstup) . ' CCP 41690 ndmduas)
T 1 0iner

d " By personal delivery on (Date)

CThe AT COMDIBNT NGNS CIOSE COMERRMT  Dhawwh  aCiOfL Coat-Lomplanant  delrndant  nCludes Crons-gelenddn, hnguu: o e T
DUt ANO MESCUINE INC IO IAMTent 4 Antd & BN QEpReng IRCHIOWNQ BN BNSaec SRMUIET §iC MUl be o (he Lorm teGes e Ly Ind Canorvs
Dbt O COufl TOu DHGNal pueddeng MUt Dr hoed o Moy Court wilf SIODE! NI SE3 800 (700 31 5 CHuy INTIRc! w85 880 ON £5CH it ¥ &
tutngy 800 0D SACR PIBNLH Aot reDraenied by 37 arorney The (M when 8 TOMMENE ) GEEMED 1ANEd ON 4 Dafty May vy Cependng gn e
method of service For buimpie tes CCP 41310 fneougn 413 40

FLrm AQ0DIES by Rule 987 o (St rovin'ed sl oo Pronl of Barvice) CCP A2 4 .:BC
T

R AR SUMMONS 85b (om)




- (% I S

~ ¢ W

o W

TR TR

17
18
19
20

2

v &
22iunknown to plaintiffs, who therefore sue said defendants
23ifictiti0us names and the said defendants av
24ithe provisions of Section 474 of the Code of Civil Procedure.

111

25

i
s OFFICES Of 2§ -

WLES MINKLE
INEGAN &
RTER

W STANDLEY 5T
f OFFICE BOA 720
Al CALIF 934BT

anz2-089e

ROBERT L. SNYDER and MARY y
L. SNYDER, )
Plaintiffs, )
v,
g ¥o .

PEOPLE'S TEMPLE OF THE )
DISCIPLES OF CHRIST and ) COMPLAINT FOR RECOVERY OF
DOES I-X inclusive, ) PERSONAL PROPERTY AND FOR
ﬁ 3 DAMAGES
H Defendants. 3
! Plaintiffs allege:
I I

Defendant, PEOPLE'S TEMPLE OF THE DISCIPLES OF CHRIST 1is,
and at all times herein mentioneé¢ was a non-profit association.

i

1

)

11

The true names or capacities, whether individual,

1

« . .

Eﬁqx)(JFESE[)‘FZLGZD

.- 2219

VIOLA RICHARDSON
MENDOCING COUNTY CLERK

SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF MENDOCIHO

agsociate or otherwise, of defendants DOES I-X inclusive are

-

Bsb (Ln)

corporate,

by such

e sued pureuant to

e

Plaintiffs are the owners and entitled to immediate possession
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11
12
12

14

*

21

22

23:

24 .

25

WLES HINKLE

REGAN &
TTER

W RTAMDLEY 5T
T OFRICE BOE YO
Am CALIF BS4BZ
182.4894

tf the following described property, to wit: that cercain 7 1/2
orsepower "Napa' air compressor, motor number RQOBOEDDTEI.
v

Defendants obtained possession of the above described -
personal property by virtue of a written lease #ntered into
interest, Jack Cox.and
defendants on October 19, 1977, Said lease was assigned to the
lplaintiffs on or about December 15, 1977. A true copy of said ‘
lease is attached hereto and marked Exhibit "A"hand incorporated i
herein as though set forth at length.

v

The said lease terminated by its terms on April 19, 1978, ,

Undey the terms of the said leage, defendants became nbligated

uper termination of the said lease to return possession of the
leased premises, including the said air compressor, to plaintiffs.
1Thereafter and prier to June 17, 1978, defendants vacated the
premises which were the subject of the said lease.
v |
On or about June 17, 1978, defendants wrongfully and without :

rme of the said lgase;

l‘n'{n'n'n"i ffg' conesnt and in viglation of the rer
t

¢
Jentered the premises which were the subject of the said lease,

.and removed the said air compressor from the said g}emises.
vII :
Although plaintiffs have demanded that possession of the said

air compressor be restored to plaintiffs, defendants have refused

 OFfiers oF 251and cantinue to refuse to return the said air compressor to PIalncszc

1
b z

’ Bsb (Gni)ly

[
i
i
i
‘

|




A

<
&

1 land defendants continue to wrongfully wichhold possessfon of the

2 said air compressor from plaintiffs.

LYRNN}

3 VIl

4 The sald air conpressnf has a reasonable value of

s fapproximately $3,000. 1
5 IX

? As a direct and consequential result of the umlawful taking

of the said air compressor by defendants, plaintiffs have been

L I - -]

daprived and will continue to be deprived of th% use of the said
10 jair compressor and the use of the building in which the said

11 jair compressor was located. All to plaintiffs’ damage in an

12 lamount which is presently unknown to plaintiffs.

13 X

145 Paragraph 11 of said lease provides that in the event

15 {litigacion berween the lessor and lessee relating to rhe lease,
16 'the prevailing party shall be entitled te a reascnable sum for

17 tattorneys’ fees. Plaintiffs are informed and believe and thereon

18 Jallege that the reasonable attorneys' fees and court costs that

lg;plaintiffs will incur in this matter will be a sum not less than

20 152,550

2’§ WHEREFORE, plaintiffs pray judgment against defendants as i
22 follows: i
3 1. For the recovery of the possession of sagé persanal 1

24 property or for the sum of $3,000, the wvalue theredf, in case
: !

25 idelivery cannot be made; ;

s orricis of 2§ 2. For damages for the loss of use of the said air compressor
WLES HiNKLE
INEGAN &

RTER 3.

. i
. otru::‘:;‘:::o - n
amocaLr wasez 65b (6’2')01}

ABZ-SEP 4
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1g
20
21

22

s

23

24

25

DFNICES OF 26
M ES HINKLE

MNHEGAN &

ATER
" STAMDLEY §7
oFFIcE pox TZC

EM AL BSamz

BRI R IT T

snd loss of use of the building in which it was located according
to proof; :
{ 3. For costs of suit incurred herein;
4. Tor ressonable sttorneys fees according to proof;
5. For such other and further relief as the court may deem
proper
Dated: June 22, 1978.
RAWLES, HINKLE, FINMEGAN & CARTER
By Qﬂnudd 66? ,7LE{C

JAMES K. WAYD

L]

FIE RN

— ol




LEASE made this 19tk da ol Octubier S IYT?

beiwern

as "lessors,”  Roduood Empire Realty 8 lavesiment Company, bae .
and

as "Luessew,' Peeples Temple of the NDisciples of Chrisg

For and in cossideracion of the rents, covenants, terms and canditions of tlne
Real Estale Purchase Contract & Deposit Receint dated SeprompSr 2, 1977 and
“Counter OFfer dated Septemher B, 1977 by and boetween Feoples Rempie of the
_:‘Disciph'es of Christ and Hedwood fapite Realry & Invostment Companv, Tec.,

:-'md agreement s hereirafler agreed by Lessece o be prid, kept and performed,
tassor leases unto Lesseve and Lessev rents [rom Lessor the following descrihed
premises siluated [0 the area of Redwood Valley, County of Mendocino

Scace of California: ¥

That vertain 8,000 sq. fr. steed building {Bus Baral aud (e 1nng
unduernesth the building togeeher with ingress and egress over .
the existing driveway. Being a pottion of the premises commonis

kpown s 3461 East Road, Redwaod Valley, California together with

the foilowing equipmene:  {Suve acrached Exhibit “A™)

togeiher wilh appurtenances for o term ol sia 6 monL):-
capmen. fag on the 19th  day of Octeber 1477, and endine on the bytk  das of
April (978,

nocrdormity with rthe aforesaid Kool Fetate Dapchos Corl et BITTL T
Bocr ot el Lonntor O ey o Tent,e ! sl hae vharfpea of Lavahth oy
said sic (0} mouth (erm.

LT

55b(G‘D

I

EXHIBIT A

-—




g ¢ ——

- ~ 1
V-

. .

. st o

The premises are leased to Lesses expresly in consideralion of the covenants and agreements ,

oo Lasses's part hereinaftar mhing_l. thawrits

1. Lessee sk ngwmmvmmwnmmumm&mmm
PrEian It TN OTCTo edd i wAdIo YHeMIA shall pay for all waler, gas, heat, efettricity and
pwuwhinhmyheiumishodwamdhuabnutmzprmkudurin;mmdthkhn

2. Shouid Lessee hold over said premiscs after this lease bas terminated in any

per month, payable manthly in advance, but otherwisc on the same terms and conditions as herein
provided.

1 In case the premiset, or the building in which the same are situated, are tolally destroyed by
any cause whatever prior to ihe commencement of or during the term of this lease, then this lcase
shall thereupon immediately terminate and neither party hereto shal) have any further rights or be
under any further obligations on account of this lcase !WMWHM%&&M
TSR N M S AT P T A S AR H AARRAT AN 1K XS EOUHE AN HILE Yaana X Be ot Whiti'ret

§ 19 Lop At S0 MR DT AN DRG0 Lete. For the purposes hemnl, damape or
ifury to the extent ol 50 per contum of the vatue of the premises sh3ll constitute a
L ‘dostruction thereof. In tase the premises, or the building in which the same are siluated,
fanially destroyed by any cause whatever, Iassae with reasonable prompiness and dispatch,

repsit and rebuild the same, pro ding the xame ean be repaired a% rebuitt under State

| Jaws and reculations within thirty working days, NAH Tesichd SNATE PPEFSIL-A N
By LA b, BEABOLS O CATY E X BRI For the purposes hercol, damape or injury which does not

-
are

shal
and

amount to 49 per centum of the value of the premises shall be considered as a partial - .

destruction.

4. Lessee shail not assicn or transie interest thercin, nor sub-let the whole or
any part of the premuscs WHABEKRISOT # K EX RO chR B AT EAEAR Lessee afirecs
not to make or to sufler to be made any alterations, additions to, or repairs in or u the premises
without having first obtained the consent in writing of Lessor thereto; and Lessee further covenants
and agrees that neither this lease nor any interest thercin shall be assignable or translerable in any

ings in excoution sgainst Lessee, of in any voluntary o involuntary proceedings in bank-
ruptcy, or insolvency taken by or against Lessee, or by process of any law applying to such procerd-
ings without the wrilten consent of Lexsar; and that upon any assignment, sale or transier of this
lease, or any interest Lherein, by judgment, execution, bankruptey of insolvency proceedings, or by
any process of or operation of any law applying to such proceedings, this lcase shall immediately
terminate at the option of Lessor.

A

Ve 5. The premises are horeby leased 10 Lessee upon the express condilion that Lessee shall use
said premises

Bus Barns, and Maintenance of buses and trucks

and for no other purpose, without ihe wriiien consent of Lessor, d ole t
and upon the further condition Lhat no goods, merchandise or matcerials shall be ke|

¥ .
t, stored or s0ld
$n said premises which are in any way hazardous, or which will increase the present rate of fire 1n-
surance upon the building of which said premises form a part; and upon the {urther condition that
a0 auction sale shall be conducted in said promases,

a0

Roweun 6. The taking pressession ol the premises by Lessee shiall, e ikseld, constitute an acknowledgment

Mwrmsanee by Lessee that sasd premises are m good and wimtable condition and Lessee undertakes e mantain
all of the premiscs i o the consideration lor rental. Lessce agrees at is
own cost and expense, during Liic full term hereol, 1 keop and maintain the interior of said premises,
including plumbing, in good order and repair and in (cnantable condition, injury thereto or
destruction thereof or an act of God excepied; and also during the full werm of this leasc, at its own
cost and cxpense, tn make all repars and replacements ol whatsixver kind or nature, cither to the
exterior or to the inlerior of said premises rendered nocessary by reason of any negligence of umission
ol Lessee or its agents, servants or employees.

t cund

ramwsl . All locks or bolis, alterations or improvements, affized to or made upon said premizes by cither

o the parties hereto, except movable and unattached partitions and other trade fixtures placed

P, rein by Lessee, shall be and becomc the property of Lessor, and shall remain upon and be sur-
rendered with the premises as part thereof upon the termination of this leasc.

W 7. Lessee shall replace at once and at its own cost and expernse alt show wimdows or skylight

Glmes glasses in said premises that may be broken from any causc whatsocver duringlits occupancy of

said premises, breakage by fire, act of God, or of Lessar, itt apents or employecs execpted; and the
taking possession of sa1d premiscs by Lessee shall constitute an acknowledgment By Lessee that ali
show windows and skylipht glasses wn said premiscs are unbroken and in poocd condition at the eemi-
mencement of this lease. Lexsee shall compensate Lessor upon demand for all damage or injury to
raid premises, or the building of which said premises form a part, by the aet of omission of Lessee,
its agenis or employces, or ol any person or persons who may bec in or upon said premiscs with or
without the consent of Lessee.

K. This lease is made upon the cxpress condition that Lessor shall not be liable for any damages
or claims for damages by reasen of any injury or death to any person or persons whilg in, upon or
in any way connecteed with said premises, or the sidewalks adjacent therein, during the occupancy
thereof by Lesser: and Lessee further agrees 1o hold and save Taasar harmiess from any and all lia-
bility and every and all damages or claims for damapes, together with any and all costs and cxpenses
connecled therewith, arising out of the injury lo or the death of any person or persens tn or about. or
in any way ¢ ed with the pr i or the sidewalks adjacent therelo, duning the term of this
zase.

li

i 9. Lessee expressly waives all claim against Lessor {or damage or injury from any cause what-
Cemepm  toever to any property of any kind, contained in said premises, or for the destrucuon thereot Lrom
ANy fFAor

Vllites.

. such
Haldg °"'hnlding over shall be deemed merely a tenancy from month to month and at the rental of $1 5?1.0.00
Prarmmias
ol
P
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18, Lesser, or 15 duly suthorized represcntatives, of ts, may enter upan said premises at
aoy and all reasonable times during the term of this lem.‘i:thepm-poseofdeurmmng whether
i i ierms and condijtions hereof, or for any olber purposs incidental to the

the
action shall be brought by Lessor for the recovery of any rent due under the 3
the breach or enforcement of any of the conditions, covenants or':;ro::-
uhmmtnﬂhwtbeplﬂ.n!laeunmbekeptlndpu{nrmed.erlur!hemrynluid
premises and Lesser shall prevail in any such action, Lesses agrees to pay tod.cssor on demand a
reasonable atlorney’s fec (not exceeding the sum of § ), and further agrees that said
attorney's {ee shali be and become & part of Lessor's judgment in any such aglion.

12 No wajver by Lessor at any time of any of the terms, condilions, Bts or agr is of
this lease shall be deomed or taken as a waiver at any time therealter of any of the same, nor of the
strict and promyt performance thereof by Lescee. i

13 Lessee agrecs at the expiration of the term of this lcase, or upon the carlier termination there- 7
of for any reasan, to quit and surrender said premises to Lessor in as good state and condition as said

emises are in when poxsession thereof is given to Lessee, reasonable wear and tesr and damage ~

the eiements or an act of God excepled, and Lessee agrees ai the cxpiration of the leascd term
hereof or any prior Lermination thereof 10 remove or cause to be rem any and all signs that have
been placed upon, in or about the ises by Lessee and to repair and Wstore the premises to the
same condition prior 10 the time of placing of said signs upon, in or about the premises by Letsee,
reasonable wear and tear and d g the e} ! pied; Lessee agrees that at any lme
after thirty days prior to the termination of this lease, Lessor may place therecn any usual or ors
dinary “To Let” or "To Lease™ ar “For Sale” gigns.

14 If the rents berein rescrved, or any part thereol, shall be unpaid for ten days after the date
on which the same shall become due, &5 aforesaid, or }f default on the part of Lesses be made in all
or any of the agreemnents herein contained, Lessor shall have the oplion ta declare this lease forfeited,
and the same shall thercupon entirely ccase and determine without writlen notice; and it shail be
lawiul for Lesser 1o re-cnter and take possession of said premiscs and r all persons and prop-
erty thereirom; and Lessor may, after iaking possession as sforesaid, at Lessor’s optian and without
notice to Lessee re-let the premises, all without prejudice 1o Lessor of any remoedies which might
otherwise be used for the collection of the rents hereinbefore sgo:iﬁed. or damages to Lessor occa-
sioned by such removal is hereby expressly waived by Lessee. It is understood and agreed that each
and all of the remedies given Lessar hereundet are cumulative and that the exercize of ane right or
remedy by Lessor thall not impair its right to any other remedy.

15. The premises shall not be used or permitted to be used i whole or in part during the =aid
term of this lease for any purpose or use in violation of any of the laws or ordinances applicable
thereto; snd Lesser agrees at all times during the term of this Jease to construct, repair, maintain
and do ali things necessary 1o maintain the premises in 2 clean and sanitary manner and in compli-
ance with any and all Federzl, State or Municipal regulations or ordinances now or hereafler en-
acted concemning the conduct of Lesses’s busi in the premi

558 (6o<)

16. Any demand or notice which either party shall be required, or may desire, to make upon or
give to the piher, shall be i writing and shail be delivered personally upor the other, or senl by
prepaid regisiered mail addressed 10 the respective parties, as follows:

Lessor:  p .. Box 667, Ukiah, California 95482

Lessee:
Notice by registered mail shall be d d 1o be icated twenty-four hours from the time
of mailing.

17. In the event of the inability of Lessor to deliver possession of the premises at the time here-
in provided, Lessee agrees that Lessor shall not be liable for any damages thereby, and that this
lease shall not thereby become void or voidable but in such event Lessee shall not be liable for any
Tent until such time as Lessor can deliver possession.

18. The words “Lessor™ and “Lessee” as used herein shall include the pluralas well as the sing-
ular. Words used in line gender include the feminine #nd heuter. If thege be maore than one
Lessor of Lessee Lhe obligations hereunder imposed u Lessor or Lessee shall be joint and several.
The marginal headings or titles to the paragraphs of this lease are not 2 part of this lease and shall
bave no effect upen the construction or interpretation of any part thereof, *

19, This lease iz and shall be binding upon the beirs, executors, administrators, successors and
assigns of the respective parties hereto. |

20 Time is hereby expressly declared to be of the essence of this lease and of all the covenants,
sgreements, condilions and obligatsons herein contained.
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Tnsurance 21. Lessees, at their sole expensc, agree to procure a comprehensive
pelicy of public 1iability insurance naming Lessces and Lessors as
co-insyreds against Aany public liability in an amouwnt not less than
$100.,000.00 ro indemnily agoinst the c¢laim of one person and in an
ammne not leas than $300,000.00 to induemnifv agalnst clafms  of
2 or mure persons.  Lessecs agree that Lessors are uander ne ohliga-

tion to ingure any fixgures or personal property owned™hy the Lesdces

and maintained within the said premises. *

gy
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IN WITNESS WHEREODF the said partics beretc have subaciibed their names and affixed their seals, in duplicate,
the day sad year irst bereinabove writlen

Q}HS&J‘L&J’?U Lrg{h‘ mh‘&hﬂ:} (LL‘M_ -r REDWOOD EMPIR
h L;é IL‘L-E;(\ f (GIQU‘J(' (T/u«..k(j 8Y: L ; C

foasell, IREUR S TSR
el
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MENT CO., ING

! , 7 JACK L. COX, President
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VERIFICATION {Standord] CCP 446, 20155
| declare thok
lomthe ....one_of the nlainriffs in the above eniitled acton; | have read the foregoing

SPLAILT FOP RCCOVERY OF PEPSONAL FROPLTATY AND FOR COMVERIIOT

ond know the cantents thereol. the soma is true of my own knowledge. excapt cs 1o those maters which cre therein stated

upon my infarmation or belief, and as fo those matters | beliave it 1o be true

| declare under pencity of perjury that the foregoing is frue ond correct and that this verification wos exrculed on

e dune, 2 1878 @t e MRRRRL i, California.
- DAt ~aCD B
o, ) 3 s - r;
L e ! é e LA N i -/ < s e £l
T o it Radig T
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RE: status on selling of RV properties 7-28-78
FRRl; Bonnie

#1 and 22 are comuents made to me from Bill Hayeock, the realatoer, on separate occasions
over the last few months. He slso made the comments in from of Hac, Claire, etec,

#1. There is a deed restriction on t he church property statinz that=it csnnot be used
for any profit-making wventure, Thus Che docters who were interssted in buying it
for a health club-spa eould not, &tc, etc. =

z [
8411 asked why with all the lawyers and real estate people we had, v= had not gotten

tid of the deed restriction before we aold off the other properties in the subdivisio:

(Rita's, the Annex, the lots. etc). He said that we would have needed only one more
non-PT signature to get it off the books then and that would have enabled us to sell
the land for whatever we wanted. /I told him that TOS had talked about the deed_
restriction and that he said he would take care of it. But obviocusly he never did.
Q,Mm Felia, - el ’i‘v- D ag/u»‘-‘zﬁ;f e "44'“4" sl

8111 did go to zt least one of the present owners of land in that subdividion to see
1f he would sign to get rid of the rescriction. The owner said no, that he didn't
care but that he did not want his neighbors upset with him, Bill is pessimistic
about the others signinz. 1 am suessing that since Bill wants the commission money,
he would bave pursued it further if he thouzht it would heave worked, But, 1 also do
not know what Mae told hin to do about it. (see below for explanation re deed

restriction, signautres, etc

#2. Bill stated that there is a 49 foot right-gi-way requiresent nou on the books that we
would have to provide for the parsonaze {f we do a lot split, He said that we would
have to buy land from the zuy vho puns what was Rita's placc, and if the 7uys would
sell, it would cost about 57,000, Again he cade refereace to uvhy ue hadn't dome

sooethins sbout it before, i.c. not decded that lznd nceded vhen we sold the place,et:

3. On tie reccat raach dezl with the Carringtons, H:c called DAl =t 2an with the wifax
cointer-offer, Bill talked with the Carringtons 5 tines by 10z, Ee told Cialre
that Carrinjtons vefuscd our eounter and were not xoinc to counter back. le then,
withovt censultatiom, approval, etc. asked Carrinaton to resubmit at the orizinal
230,000, To me this is not only bad business to jo on your own and not cheek with
youz client, but it is also down rizht stupid te ask hio to resubzit less than § hrs

after the orizinal counter was made to him, Shows us io a weak position of wanting to .
sell, etc., etc. Also could wreck any stratezy that involved us waitinghim out, etc

Explanation of dced restriction bit:

a. When the orizinkl subdivision was made, the owmers of the eatire land stated in the

deeds that nonme of the lots could be used for profit-making ventures.

b. To get rig of that sestriction, according to Hayeoci:, simply peeded a majority of the
- current ouncrs of the lots to say that they wanted it off their deeds. :

c. ;e point was that at one time we owmed enough of the lots that we would only have
peeded one more person LO agree with us to get rid of the restrictior (I am guessing
that since we had 5 lots in the subdivision, there 3Te o total 6f ten lots).

d. But now, we own only one lot and will need five more non-FT peo?le!ovners to sign.

/
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AFFIDAVIT

State of California }
85.

City and County of San Francisco}

Tom Adams and Hattie Newell, being duly sworn, hereby depose and
BEY: - -

OnEJuly 18, 1978 around 1:30 p.wm. we went to the Statid% A branch
of the #§.5. post office, located at Steiner Street off Geary Blvd, in
San Francisco, Califormia.

We talked with Mrs, Evelyn Cameron, a postal clerk in the
station. When we identified ourselves as members of Peoples Temple,
she told us "you guys Qmeaning Peoples Temple) were investigated by
every agency that was,” naming the Department of Health, Education
and Welfare; the Califormia Department of Motor Vehicles; the Sonoma
County Postal Inspector, and others. She explained that when she
came to that branch in October 1977 to begin work, he supervisor
mapped out "a whole special procedure” required in handling Peoples
Temple mail., She told us that at that time she complained to the
supervisor that this wasn't right. She said she was from New York
and she believes in privacy, and that people's business is their owm,
She had wanted to transfer mail from certain post office boxes at the
station which she knew were inactive and formerly rented by Peoples
Tempie members (P.0. Box 15384, in the name of Maria Katsaris and
also used by Rev, Jim Jones and Mrs. Marceline Jones; and P.0O. Box
15247, used by Mary Black), to an active Peoples Temple post office
box, so that the Temple members would continue to receive their
mail that had been directed to the formerly active boxes. Her
supervisor, she said, prohibited her from deing so, telling her that
it was against regulations, that regulations would not alluw
transferring mail from one post office box to another because the
maill recipient might not want his or her name traced., Mrs., Cameron
in this instance was speaking specifically of mail that came
addressed to Rev, Jim Jones, Mrs. Marceline Jones, Peoples Temple
Christian Church, Maria Katsaris (then church financial secretary),
and a church member by the name of Mary Black, Mrs, Cameron told
us that she complained to the supervisor about the procedure at the
time because gshe did not like returning all the mail which was
intended fcr the church and its pastor. She told us that it is the
duty and trust of the U.5. government to keep peoples business off
the streets.

She said that when she first came to work there in October
1977, the California Department of Motor Vehicles had been
investigating Peoples Temple, because it was said many different
people were transferring their cars into Eugene B, Chaikin s name.

"y aw
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If a person handled a certain number of cars per month, It was her
understanding, he would be required by law to have a dealership
license. She also told us that the Department of Health -
Education and Welfare had directed the employees at Station A

not €o send any H.E.W. checks which were ta be forwarded to
Guyasa, South America, but to return them to the Department of
Health, Education and Welfare.

Executed this day of July, 1978 at San Francisco,
California.

j«f(\#ﬁ"u S I

el 7, ,4£4’w~4

Subscribed and sworn to
before me, a Notary Public
in and for saiga
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. Phone 415 931.9107

IEIJ()IETQlE (:I{J&II(IPl lﬁltcnnxeymabljnw
Fost Office Box 15156 San Francisca, California 94115

Julyl31l, 1978

Mr., ﬁenry Gross
68 Post
San Francisco,,California

LINE N

Re: Conservatorship of Washingron Sanders

Dear Mr. Gross:

This confirms our telephone conversation of Friday, July 28,
1978 concerning the conservatorship of Mr. Washington Sanders.

Enclosed is the First and Final Account and Report of the
conservator, David Garrison, which he has signed and Mr. Chaikin
has also approved and signed. Mr. Chaikin is presently out of
the country and unable t¢ handle the court appearance in this

action.

Since Mr, Sanders has expressed a wish to travel to the
agricultural project in Guyana, South America, and since his
present conservator will be remaining in the States for some time
to come to handle business affairs, and considering the fact cthat
Mr. Sanders' estate is minimal, consisting of Veterans
Administration benefits of $10 per month and 5S4 of $296 per
month, we would agree with your suggestion that the conservator-
ship be terminated, on the grounds that Mr. Sanders will soon be
residing out of the country out of the court's jurisdiction.

Tf you need any further papers t¢ proceed with the termination,
please contact me; I am available during the day at 781-5500D.
Since Mr. Sanders receives Veterans' benefirs, the Veterans
Administration will need to be included in the notices. No
inventory and appraisement has ever been filed in this action;
I'm not sure if that is still required at this late date, but if
Egere is any additional paperwork I can help with, please let me
ow,

Mr. Sanders is doing very well; bis needs are always well taken
care of and he is looking forward to his trip. Enclosed for your
own information is some material about the asgricultural project,
which is regarded not only as an exciting work project-for young
people but also an ideal retirement spotr for seniors. !I'm sure
Charles can £ill you in on the wonder of the place, as; he
traveled there last year and has not yet stopped talkithg abour it.

Thark you very much for your help.

Sincerely,

< 7,
- (/)G%ﬁ:Lérygzvzi::Z:;;;rfor
.v’ Eugene Chailkdn g;b (ér)

Enc.




COOLEY, GOD'WARD, CASTRO, HUDDLESON & TATUM . i

OME HARITIME PLAZA

wrrc
Pl idoged t-=--l;v‘l_”__:' 20" rLO00OR ?‘-;'.'2- ouame
B ROman it e, (- rar} BAN FRAMCISCO 9451 anmum
AMBATE wlrmy s (- rB T3] mw""‘— '
(a:8) op1-5282 =
EnETN 4, ABELBOH . il L]
B BATEE. A - Ralwa s muem
. SO W, BUOTMASTER "\ Mds C. mEesoson
I Cwamgs w MauL

July 27, 1978

Charles R. Garry, Esqg.

GARRY, DREYFUS, McCTERNAN, BROTSKY,
HERNDON & PESONEN, INC.

1256 Market Street

San Francisco, California 94102

Re: “Jones Church Linked to 'Terror'
Reign”

Dear Mr. Garry:

This letter will serve to confirm my oral advice
to your office of June 25 that this office represents
THE SANTA ROSA PRESS DEMOCRAT with respect to your demangd
for retracticn and apology, and any other matters which
were the subject of your letter directed to the client
under date of July 3, 1978.

This will also confirm our conversation of
June 24 and your agreement to extend the time within which
THE SANTA ROSA PRESS DEMOCRAT must reply to your demand
for retraction as set forth in Civil Code section 48 (a) {2}.
We understand that, pursuant to your extension of Seven
days, we have to and inecluding Wednesday, August 2, 1978,
to comply with the provisions of the section cited above.

Thank you for your consideration.

| 4 Ve truly yours,

S=Z r

seph P. RuSSONI®IID —: 2+~
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GARRY, DREYFUS, MCTERNAN. BROTSKY. HERNDON & PESONEN. INC.
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Foviisn's "adan July 29, 1978

Mr. Skip Roberts

Director of Criminal Investigation
c/o Police Headquarters

Eve Leary

Kingston, Georgetown

Guyana, South America

Dear Mr. Roberts:

I am attorney for Peoples Temple of the Disciples of Christ
in the United States. My client has informed me that your
office is conducting an investigation into the complaints
filed regarding Deborah Layton aka Deborah Blakey.

I would appreciate your sharing with me the current status of
the case, in order that I might discuss its ramifications with
my clients here. You may check with Maria Katsaris, Tim Carter
or Debbie Touchette at the Peoples Temple headquarters in
Gecrgetown, phone #71924, for verification. Thank you for

any assistance you might provide.

Sincerely,

- £
CHARLES R. GARR %

CRB/jc

¢cc: Maria Katsaris
t
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July 16, 1978

DENALD L 4 EITEIN
KOLLTIN G maay 0

Honorable Minister of Home Affairs
C. Vitert Mingo

Public Buildings

Brickdaz, Georgetown

Guyana

Sourh America

Re: Gordon Lindsay - Bureau Chief
Los Angeles News Agency
8273 Sunset Boulevard
Los Angeles, California 90046

Dezr Minister Mingo:

As you perhaps wxnow, I am counsel for The FPeople's Temple,
and 1 understand that you are interested in inforimation that 1
obtainecd through the statements made to me by Mr. Lindsay that
he was in a plane that had a reconnaissance over Jonestown, whieh
is the morthwest tegion of Guyana. He told wme that he was able
to see all of the projects in detail by viicue of the fact that
he flew over Jonestown.

Since he did mot tell me that he was telling this to me in
confidence, I feel free-to be able ro transmit this inforoation
to vou. T do not have any further information regarding this
matter. However, if you feel thar the matter stould be further
delved into, you are free to use the address that I have indicated
aboge to make further communicarions.

On btehalf of my clients I want to thank you for all the
courtesies that have been extended to them, and if there is
any:hing further that you wish from me, please do not hesirate
to get in touch with me. -

Very truly vours,
Id

Qf oy BT, ]
~

CAaRILLS R. CAXRY

- 55b(’ev)




ced

I

B O

i

ST A

L -

n

'-||.‘\5

)

—_

—~

o ©

MAILGRAP) SERVILE CENTER™ "~
MIDDLETORNN, VA, 22645
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a=0T9689E205002 07/728/78 1LS IPHRNCI CSF 8FO0B
1 8158643131 MGH TORN S&N FRANCISLO L4 27=2& DBSIP ESY

GARKY OREYFUS MCTERNAN BRDYSKY MERNDOM AND PESONEN INC CRG
1256 MARKET 871
BAN FRANCISCG CA 9at02 -

® ¢ o ¢ o O

THMIS MAILGRAM I8 A CONFIRMATION COPY OF THE FOLLOWING MESSAGE:

4158643131 TDRN SAN FRANCISCO CA 12 o7-20 0851iP EST
PMS JOHN X VAN DE KAMP, DISTRICT ATTORNEY, LOS ANGELES COUNTY,
ATTN & J RAMIREZ, RPY DLY 8Y MGM, DLR
210 WEST TEMPLE ST
LOS AMGELES Ca
1 TRIED TO GET YOU AT 480 I 4AM IN A MURDER TRIAL AND I WILL CALL YDU
WHEN I WAVE & BREATMER MY CLIENTS ARE HIGHLY INDIGNANT AND DENY ANY
COMPLICITY

CHARLES R GARRY
(1256 HMARXET ST SAN FRANCISCOD C& Q81027

¢ o o o

Zoisy EST
HGHLOMP MGM

: T ERrane o
1SNk IS
s h U

JUL 25 1978
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COMME HCUL DHVISHIN

CHY AHD COURNTY W BAN [ ITANGISCO
PLaled BC UEM (RN 0 SO IV

SAN FRANCISCO WATER DEPARTMENT
aFy mapuil pinbat B
' BAN FRAMUILCO (ALNWUOHNIA D401

June 16, 1978

LIy -ruuin 51',“_1;\)11”

NAME: Jemes Edwards

ADDRESS; 2708 21st St.
cITy San Francisco, CA 94110 Re: A/C # 052-3310-2
Serv. Add, 2708 21st St.

Our records show & credit on your closed account for
service Lo the above address.,

If you will confirm your present mniling address Ly
plgning and returning thls lelicer, we will Lranste:
the credlt to your uvpen uwccount, 1f you have one, or
woe wlll Le pleased Lo send you a check.

Very truly yours,

SAN PRANCTSCO HATER DFEPARTHMENT
CONSUMER ACCOUINS

£

1
c/o P.O. Box 15156
San Francisce, California 94115

L IL IO E T

i Bab(b‘(\,



CITY AND COUNRTY U SAMN | HANLISCO
PO S BRI LAl

SAN FRANCISCO WATER DEPARTMENT

1 FrE N T N TR N
BAN FHANLISUOD ¢ AL N EHMA #410)

: June 16, 1978 :
COMM RCLAL mvftmn LIYYTEITL f’;’”"“)" [N

£

NAME : James Edwards
ADDRESS: 2704 21st St.

CITY San Francisco, CA 9411C Re: A/C 4 052-3300-2 ~
Serv., A, 2704 21st St.

Our records show 8 credlt on your closed account, for
scrvice Lu Lhe above addres:.

If you will confirm your present mailing address by

Bigning and returniog this Telter, we wlB) Lranste:

the civdit to your open uccounl, 2f you have one, or
we will Le pleased Lo semd you a check.

Yery truly yours,

SAN FRANCTSCO WATER DEPARTMENT
COKSHMEE ACTDINES

7o T Box 15155
San Francisco, California 941153

e
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Law Office Report #46 August §, 1978 from June page 1

1.

Apostolic Corp. - we had received the notice from Franchise Tax
Board asking about 1977 tax return, and Mildred said talk to
Bentzman about it. MHe said: he recommends that the president

qQf the corgoration cloge the bank accounts, withdraw the $, and
dissolve the corporation formally. He said that the 71977 income
%ax return should be filed. There might be a qualified allowable
excuse for the delay inthat the records are not here. But he
says this should not be neglected - it should be resolved and
taken care of soon, He said we should anticipate an IRS inquiry -
also, like the Franchise Tax Board notice, since no tax returns
were filed, There is & double pemalty - for not filing, which
is the stiffer one; and for not paying tax. 1In the mail this
week from Maria in Georgetown I received back checks we had sent
aver for endorsement which are refunds from US Treasury and
Franchise Tax Baird - copies aitached - wiih the note that a
letter needs to be written asking t-hat these checks be
reissued in the name of the president of the corporation, because
it has been dissolved, apd include the corporate resolution.
That's fine and da-dy, but there is no corporate resolutionm,
and if there were one, it would have to be drawn op over there
since the corporate officers are over there. As far as
considering dissolution, Sarah and Chet studied this for weeks
last year, As far as filing the 1977 return, you have all the
records over there, Bo someone over there is going to have to
deal with this,

Air compressor suit - attached is copy of cmmplaint filed against
Peoples Temple by Snyder, Bentzman is having law student research

the complaint to see if it's worth our time and investment re
fighting back, He thinks $1000 in 1e$al fees is a long shot and
estimates not more than $500. Snyder's attormey called Charles
Garry, who told him that Bentzman would accept service for us and
asked that he send Bentzman the papers. Bent2zman is holding the
complaint and acknowledgment of service, and will not accept
service until he is sure that it is worth pursuing, Once he
accepts service, that starts the time rumning; Ef he finds it
ig not worth pursuing legally, and ne doesnt xaaccept service
and we instead ignore it and let Soyder have the compressor,
then we dont get stuck with paying 5nyder’'s legal fees, So says
Bentzman,

Willits fuel tanks - it occurs to me, and I bet you have probably
beqn trying to tell us this - even :if Peters tried tvo sue for
the contract § - who would he sue? The tanks belong to Danny
Rutulas. The payments stopped on the rental when Danny wnt overseas.
There is no proof that we own the tanks; we never did, they were
always cumed by Danny. The essignment from Danny te Janaros was
never finalized so for pubilic recorc¢, Danny is the owner. P.R. wise,
we come out rotten, but we dont have to pay anything. Peters is
studk with the tanks. 1 would agree that we should leave this one
alone for good,

bsb (70.)
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Law Office Report #46 August 8 , 1978 from June page 2

4,

10.

11.

Bentzman

Janaro/ranch tax audit - km/recommends that Claire put in writing
in a letter to Franchise Tax Board that her husband who deals with
the bookwork is out of the country, that he has the recorfs and
is working on putting them together, and if they want any further
information, ghe can forward their questions on to him in the mail,
She- should request aome more months extension of time to ger the
stuff together., This will be done, The question is, i& Richard
or Rarold or someone working on this??? Are we going te get anything
back? It's been months now with no explanation.

IRS audit of PT - Bentzman has received nothing further from them.

He will continue to send in his monthly letters itemizing PT harassment,
He plans to write FCC on our behalf under FOIA looking into

Senator Goldwater inquiry - he thinks that attermey writing for

us would §Et better results than we writing as individuals,

We gave him the attached affidavit of Tom and Hattie as evidence

of the post office stopping our mail,

Attached is a report written by Bonnie Beck last week concerning the
status of selling RWV properties, No, 1 and 2 concern the

church and parsonage; no. 3 is the ranch. The whole thing speaks
for itself,

Attached ie copy of letter I sent to Henry Gross, attorney for
Washington Sanders' nephew, who said he would do court appearance
and paper work for us to terminate conservatorship of Washington,
We figure we'll send the bill to the nephew. After Washington's
overseas, of course,

Attached is copy of letter received from Press Democrat lawyer
asking for extension of time in which to print retraction,

The time's up; they have not printed retsaction yet, They did

print an article but it was not on the editorial page and it was

not in retraction of the first - it was sort of a disclaimer

of the reward advertisement we ran in the paper. (Charles told us today
he had heard nothing further from PD; he would not call them til next
week, He said he would call their atto:negs then if no article yet.
Attached is copy of letter sent to Skip Reberts asking for

details re investigation to be sent to Charles. He had me sign

it for him,

Attached is copy of Charles' letter to Mingo re Gordon Lindsay.
You may already have a copy; I'm sending just En case,

Attached is copy of telegram sent by Charles last week-to LA

distrier attorney, Instructions received over radic tengt to send

another one. -

Jewel Runnels and Jossie Chamblis, communal seniors, received notices

and applications for food stamps. The policy up to now has been not
to take food stamps. Should this be changed? 1 would say no,

myself, since we supply all of their food, and Joseie is extremely

difficult person to deal with, as far as what she tells people.

Hewel would not be so difficulr, bur in rverms of time, 1 dont think
it would be worth the hassle with welfare. James would like an

answer on this. 65b(76)
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Law Office Report #46 August 8, 1978 from June page 3

12.

13.

16,

Frank Garcia, Avia's brother, gets ofr of jail this month, and will
be on parole, He plans to stay with his mother in LA tilhe can
arrange te be transferred to SF and stay with a wember here.

Avis should write to him. Z

¥Vinceat Lopez - I veceived the affidavit from Chet, but BRI had
npt noterized it. So it has to be returned to 8R! and hopefully
they will notarize it and return it to me. Thehearing is
September 20, Herndon will need to have it well before that so
be can gubmit it to the court.

. Attached is an interesting article about Don Warden, attorney for

the Oliver parents. In this past Sunday's Examiner

Ulich and Berneda Richmond, see law office report #32, item 3, for
reference. Llast week Ulich came by the church late at night and
left g letter, which says: ''will you please help us; we need your
help bad; Friday 7/21/78 the American Savings and Loan Co. will
foreclose on our house. We give the cause this home when Father
was here in the body. But he told the board that night to let us
stay in it. We paid the Note every month until 2/1/78 and we
couldn't pay because we lost our business. Enclosed you will

find the letter Hud's turned us down and American Savings called
this morning and told us they had got this same letter from Hug,
and give us until Friday to have the back notes or they will
foreclose. Father told us before he laft soon as he sell that
place him and the family would loan us $4000, but we would be happy
if you”all just paloan us $1254,97. Thgt wi}l pay the late charges

[ - 2 [ T [ T e U R,
Lo, .. AREXABR 1lIL> LS LOE ILLS5LC 4AlY OL UJ HELe l[laVe [fearg meniion

When we talked to Charles about transferring title on properties to
his firms name, (see law office report #35, item 9), he asked for
the attached agreement to be drawn up, Later the decision was not
to put the property in the firm;s name, and he said it would not
be necessary to draw up the agreement. But later after that when
ve again got directions to talk about kputting property in his name,
{the ranch), he said he didnt want any deeds tying up the property
in his firms name because they didn’'t want teo tangle with capital
gains tax, and instead he would only take a promissory mote and
mortgage. Following is the wording of the agreement that he propused
in the first place, which we figure he will want againif we push
for putting the property in firm name. We didnt press it yet
because obviously we want to record the deed in hig firm name to
escape the threat of attachment. "This agreement of employment
between GDB... and Peoples Temple is for the purpose of securing the
heavy deluge of legal work. Tt is contemplated that fees will be
;2 i::ﬁi:dOf gﬁO0,0DO. It is necessary that these contemplated fees
. erefore, PT agrees to mortgage or give security of

the above amount." ) 65b(7(‘)



Law Office Repért’#@G Avgust 8, 1978 from June page 4

17.

18,

James and Irene Edwards, refund from SF Water Department -
please have both of them sign the attached original letter from
the Water Department and return it to us as soon as p0551b1e in
the mail.

Richard Parr & Domna Stanfield - about 2 weeks ago Riglard Parr
asked me if people asked for their deeds back, do we return them?
Considering the source, I said, yes, of course. This week
he came to me and asked for his deed back and Donna Stanfields;
then he had Donna Stanféeld come to me and ask for her deed -
back personally. We stalled for a couple of days. I had no
E:oblem with returning his; he had given us a deed written in
ndwriting, with no property description, no date and no notary,
and it was written by him. Sc he was belng returned his own
mimdmxpfx rough draft deed. But Donna Stanfield's deed was
an official grant deed, notarized by James, in which she deeded
her property over to Peoples Temple and named the grantee and the
grantor. It was never recorded, and I didnt want to give it
to her now bmcuase she could always take it in and record it and
we would be stuck with her property, which is in Moss Beach.
But then Mildred suggested we talk to Charles. Well, Charles
doesnt like to deal with small stuff like this so I asked
Bentzman, who suggested 1 just line through the ded where it
says PT and write VOID on the face of the deed - no recorder's
office would accept it that way. Simple... so I did it and returned
both to Parr, Dont know why Parr wants his papers back; he also
asked for and received his passport last week from James.
I talked to Mrs. Standfield; it turned out she had already sold
her house anyway.

A m

gsh{1d)
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STATE OF CALIPORNLA

SACRAMENTO, CALFORNLA #3357

TELELO  ACSH

FRANCHISE TAX BOARD

Dopommex (800) 852 7050

726 :LN:dw
NOTICE OF ACTION ON
CANCELLATION, CREDIT. OR REFUND

DaATE 05 31 78
CLAIM NuusaR
BATE OF CLAIM

] ARNOUNT CLAIMED #=
woomE yean snore (31 31 77
STATUTE *

Refind is due to a duplicate colisction of the amount due for

income year ended 06 76

PREVIOUSLY ASSESSED

Sorial Mo Dute TauiFee rat. Tux [— Iowarast [ S——
265626 08 15 T7 s s s s 5.63 ¢ 280,83
Pen Pt 09 02 77 1L.04
255577 09 29 77 0.12 243.93
sl . s - S L0L s 5.T5. s _____ 5275
Mo Gty ___ . $_____2B0LB3 % _os_ dRAON s BJTS s L 30062
Comcollamion . 3 0,00 3 s 0,00 ¢ 0.0
Overpor [ -~ A § A
o et _ m L os.__ . _16.81
Tetm!| pamgepet dow Seacperyer e E .._..2109-95-4
Ampynt crodited qeinat limhility due:
s _
[
S . % Q.00
[T - s 240.95
TOUR RETURN REMAINE SUBIECT TO AUDIT.
The emoant 1a be cradited or raf " being d lo: apprevel ®1 reawrsd by the Revemor ond Teashon Cods Whes ond o approved @ waricat

=H be #rows ond locworded te you from the office of the State

Cuntiotier bor the omaunt tvbiect 1o refund

in eppes: mer be filed wrh the Stose Bowrd of Equoligokon. Se€ reverse edr fer sppeal procedurs

L -E LT TIPS PN

3 ) 6 5 b(”fi 1o 1.3 sam wune G oar
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o PRt
- Intcraal Revenue
( Service Conter .
) 1a1

PO, BFOX 12586 Date of This Notice

FRESHD, Che 93778 0CT. 10, 1977 ‘
t:} ' ' Employer ,[q"“:"tll'nﬂn Muinbar "9_"231 . (L-

05 ~h2333410 02 7412 610 7739 04.2333410 05 vewr accu':l:l.‘p s 1

) Dacument Localor Number = bl :: ek

{ APCSTOLIC CGRPORATION 4310-235~40000=7 = retice

PO BeX 15156 . Form Number Yax PeriodEnded
' SAN FRANCISCD, CA 94115 11z0 CEC. 31, 1578
r b Balince Is Qua Sy

0CT, 20y 1377

CORPORLTICN [4COME TAX
Request for Payment .
The statament at the right shows that a gayment is Tax Slatement
due on your account. ‘Please make the payment by -

"
3 Ibe due dale shown above. Total Tax on Raiurn _§ h26.07
£ !t our s1atement does not egree with your (ecords, Total Credils ___..___ 624,07~
{ § the inicrmation on the back of this notice will tell you Plus Penally® ________ 159,14
z whallo do., Pll.;s Interest™ .. __ 18.6%
3 . . . Balance
o 1 we in¢luded any penally or interesl charges, an ex- . .
{ 11 pranation wiil be found on the back. {Code numbers Duz RS > 3 17T1.58
l‘: in the box 2! lower right wilt guide you 10 the explana- Subtracl Payments
o tions which apply.) . - We Haven'l Included _ __ ———
' ¥ mske your check or money order payable to Internal Pay Adjusted !
§ Revenue Service for the adjusigd batance due. Please Balance Due . ... % . =
L show your cmployer identification number on your PEMALTIES: 0l...51%6.02 07.0esa53012
& payment and mail it with 1his’ nolice in the envelope . ;
% enclosed far your convemencc’z. *See these code numbers
. Thank you for your cooperation. on the bhack for .
' { ) an explanation of  [0L-C7-09
: penally’or interesl i
- EY - - i
L ¢ - charges. N oRw 1Bz emn Res 8 7R
* k3
N T .
n o5 '
'
. !
i1988 (.. ,
=Ty T
U FICATION . "
2333410 05 1978255
L L

S177.58- - —

. 0271 44998

.
stk -Febr iy

L 58
R ey
s 3383 o
qans opaws 08
s Font O10C

crizm
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e Dhaans
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LI
STATE'QF CALIFCRMIA - *

FRANCHISE TAX BOARD . .
SACRAMENTO CA 95857

NOTICE OF BALANCE DUE -

Date:C9 709/ 17 ) Income Yew Ended: 06730/ 76
. H

K
APOSTOLIC LORFCRATION Corporaie Ha.: 7640140 ACSs=*

P O bXx 12156 Balance Due: £223.52
SN FAANCISCO CA 941l5

YOU HAVE AN UNPAID LIABILATY FCR THe THCOME YEAR ENDED 06/30/76. YCU SHOULD
RoSOLvE InlS KATTER NUW bY PROBPT PAYMINT. PLEASE COHTACT U5 IF YOU HAVE ANY
GUERTIONS. THE BALAWCE DUE 1S AS FULLOWS.

SUMMARY OF BALANCE DUE

RAN TION ANS.
Tossci?;:ngu ) YSATE CHARGES CREDITS BALANCE
LUPPLET TAX 0s/1ds77 | 2206 .00 $200.00
) INTEREST TO O&IC $£23,52
i FAY THIS ANOUNT $223.52 -
- 4
H H
~DOITIANAL INTERcST ALCRUES AT $3.0¢5T A DAY FROM THE Df'TE OF THIS n0V1ICE
: L. iy !
. H
i
VERIFICATION STUD
“e 0271 41523 :
ve it ,
*%Z2Y, 5Fkk : L
SIOUNT 8§ ; T
CAasTiIires Uninon ' : b

AWN ON

= Paut ibee

'
I
!
1
'
Il
t
1
r
Auank of Anrerica {
ST A VS L=2
Ciasg Tre Brep .
aTpsTH40140 ACS }d te made payable 10 e Franchise Tax Board. Pieass refuin one copy of this notice w th your
v Tre annual inlerest rate 13 12%.

e T © T~ EVERSE SIDE FOR EXPLANATION OF TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION 656(’{}))



STATE OF CALIFOONIA ~ . N
FRANCHISE TAX BOARD _ .-,
"SaCRAENTO CA 95857
NOTICE OF BALANCE DUE -
Dale: 10/21/77 ‘ Incoma Year Ended: 0& /20,76
B i
APD$TDLI.Z COIPORATION Corporste No: 7540140 A{ S+
P D RX 15156 Balance Oue; 3226.28

SHOFRANCLISTCD CA 94115

CUR PRUVIJUS NOYICE RECQUESTED PAYMENT OF THE LILwILITY FOR THE INCOME YERR
ERCLD (o0r/3%/Toe FULL PAYMENT HAS NOT BN RELCLIVED. AE UKRGE YOU TQ PAY THE
FOLLDAT MG BALANCE GUE PRCAPTLY TO AVGOID FURTHER ACTIULN,

SUMMARY OF BALANCE DUE

TRANSACTION TRANS,
DESCRIPTION DATE CHARGES : CREDITS BALANCE
i o
SUPFLAT Tax 28s1as77 5227.02 i “szco.0¢C
' : INTEREST 10 DaTE P526.28
i PAY THIS aSULUNT 8226 .28
2 1 - ‘
ALCITIUNAL INTEREST ACCRUES AT 3.0657 £ CAY FRUM THE DATE OF THIS NOTILE

H
H
i

LIERITY

TLYXFAYE™ STAVICT
TELEPHONE [ADG) 3532-70:0

Checks and money orders should ba made payable 1o0_ths Franchisa Tax Board, Please feturn ane copy of this nolice wih your
Ez,Mern: in the encizsed envelape. The annual Interest rate is 12%.
SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR EXPLANATION CF TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION 65b (7l
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STA:[E OF' CALIFORNIA
FRANCHISE TAX BOARD
SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA 958567

sctober 13, 1377 In Tepiy Tefer to
342:RTF:3J:ub
wpostolic Corporation :
P. ©O. Pox 15156 -
fan Freacisco, CA 24115 ’ H
i

corporate luaber 76407140

‘Eoclosed is a tax clearance certificate valid to Deceaber 15, 1%77. A
copy bas Leen forwaried to the Cffice of the Secrotary of State tcday.

in irquiry -bkould be directed to the Oifice of the Secretary of State,
Sszcratento, CA 95514, as 4o the nccessary action to be taxes to
disspiva-. Suach proceedings are a fuocticon of that ofiice.

T#x Aunditor

wax Clearance Cnit

folephone [(316) 355-0cE5

F. O. Boz 1468

Sacranento, C4& 95307 -
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NEWELL WANLER I BOS. I8 TS

AW OFMCES OF
RAWLER, HIrKLE FINNEGAN & CARTER

.

DOweai & merboms & PO BENT STANGLEY STREST
PATRICK m FiemEaan ,OET GEFCE BOX 730
JARED & CARTEN A BBARD

JamEl R MAYO

T sas-adba

July 26, 1978 ;

n~

“Mr. Marshall Bentzman
1256 Market Street
San Francisco, CA 94102 -

Re: Snyder v. People's Temple

Dear Mr. Bentzman:

Pursuant to my conversation with Charles Garry on July 26,
1978, I understand that you will accept service on behalf
of People's Temple. Enclosed ig a copy of the summons
and complaint in this matter, alomg with a notice and
acknowledgment of receipt. Please sign the notice where
indicated and return the gsame to this office.

Dns. 2 Masg?

Jajhes R, Mayo
JRM: jw
encs. A4

LT N

O
-
-
>
e



MALE ANO ADORESS OF SENOSR. TELEMCNE WO For Cout Uk Only
‘|Rawles, Hinkle, Finnegan & Carter
P. 0. Box 720

Ukiah, CA 95482

Wik Aamve Of GITL paliCell SMIIET B¢ B RACH CaAt o gy and Pug ORace B Saat AdKr T -
SUPERIOR COURT FOR THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
COUNTY OF MENDOCINO -
Courthouse -Snce and Perkins Streets.

Okiah, A 9348

PLABEF -
ROBERT L. SNYDER and MARY E. SNYDER

OEFEMOANT
PECPLE'S TEMPLE OF THE DISCIPLES OF CHRIST and DOES I through X

NOTICE ANO ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF RECEIPT 1 Cometmenr L0049

PEOPLE'S TEMPLE OF THE DISCIPLES OF CHRIST
S (Mt N OF indagual Deg. served)

This summons and other documani(s) nthcated bedow are being served pursuant K Section 415.30 of the Calrtom:aa
Code of Civil Procedurs Your ialure 1o compiste the lorm and raturn il o me within 20 days may subyect you (or
the party on whose behstl you are bewng sevved) to hability for the payment of any expenses incurraed in senang a
BUMMONS ON you In BNy othar manner permitied by law.

TO.

It you ate being served on behalf of a Corporation. UNINCOTPOTated BSSOCIALION (inciuding a partnership). or other
entity, this tarm must be mgned by you in the name of such snlity or by & person authonied 10 receive sernce of
procass on behalf of such enhty. in all Other tases, this form must be signed by you personaily or by a person authorized
by you 10 acknowindQe recept of summons  Section 41530 prowdes ihat s summons and other gocurnani(s) are
deemad sarved on ihe dale you sQn the ACknowiedgment of ny‘ it you réturn this form 1o me

)
Datea. July 26, 1978 . ¢|’M‘h.h _L ,VIW

JAMES R. BCTQrosebe
ACKNOWLED “ME| F RECEIPT

This acknowiedges receipt of {To be compisted by sender belore maimg)
7 A copy of the summons and of the compiaint
2 Ca copy of the summons ang of the Petrtion (Marriage} and
I Blank Contidential Counseimg Statement (Marriage)
T Order 1o Show Cause {Marciage)
[ Blank Responsive Deciacation
1 Blank Financial Declaration
{:]'O‘l‘her (Specity)

&
(T ik dmbinieintd Wy hoCi bt}

Date of receipt
iSqnatute of perian acx ek e (RCHIDT Wil Tt o
SCRACWISOQMEnI B MBoE ON Dahall 0 anarher person;

Oate thrs form is signed

(108 04 prAt your NEME And narme Of $nlily o BAY
0N WnOsE DaNMI th KM 14 wgned)

——— NOTICE AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF RECEIPT o R g Cant
Panions & ASChey Jorsmry 1973 P)gh-(q

e

)
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NAME ANG ADOAESS OF ATTORMEY TELEM © o baO FOR COUAT ke Con v
Rawles, Hinkle, Finnegan & Carter
P. 0. Box 720

Ukiah, CA 95482

arromyfon Plaintiffs

Waery mpme OF OB pIACanl CRMINC] B0 BIBACH Coull o Ay peed Piail Ofece mret Sleves Adkiress

SUPERIOR COURT FQR THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA
COUNTY  OF MENDOCINO ’

COurth,use, Ukiah, €A 95482
ROBFRT L. SNYDER and MARY E. SNYDER

DEFEMDANT

PEOPLE'S TEMPLE OF THE DISCIPLES OF CHRIST and DOES I through X

SUMMONS J cue wwif‘oc '1{_2

NOTICE! You have been sued. The court mey decide AVISO! Usted ha sido cemandado. €1 Trby e 4 uodn -
sgains! you withaut Your being hearc uniess you respond decidir contra Ud. sin 2iflensir 4 meno. qu. Ud.
within JO days. Read the intormation balow. sponds dentro de 30 dias. Loa Is intormacian que siqg.

TQ THE DEFENOANT A& coil SOMBIZIN has DEen Lileg Ly e plainnit agamst you (See faatnorte-)
a if you wsh 10 defend this lawsuit. you must wittun 30 days after this Summons 15 served on you. hle with thiy

court 3 wringn pleading « response 0 e compiant (If & Justice Caurt, you inust (e with the (oWt @ w.r
pleachng or cause an orat pleading to be sntered w the docke!] Uniess you Je 8o your detagt vl § - 2ntare-r
vpon apphicaton of the plamtH, ana the court may enler & judIment againsi you tor the rolel demen .2
the complast which coykt result in garnishment of wages. [aking o money gr properly or ~ther rglisf r200 320
oy el COmMplant

H you wish to seeld the sdvice of an attorney in this matier, you should do 50 promptly 50 that yodr wrien
responss, if any. may be filed on time.

VIOLA N. RICHARDSON

ISEAL

patgn Junegy, 1978 Ciern. YARY GILLEY, ASST. CO, CIERK 0
2 WNOTILE TQ THE PERSON SERVEL You are sersedq
e - A |, As an momoual oelenoant
) B ., As ihe PETSON sued under the hotibous aame ot

4 ‘Onpenanol People’s Temple of the Disciples of Christ

Unoer T CCP 416 10 (Corporaton) T CCH 416 60 (Minor)
. 1CCP 416 X} {Detunet Corparauan) . I CCR.416 70 (Incumpetent)
!, CCP 416 40 {Assoctabon of Parinarsmp) oot CCFFate 90 (Indvidual)
T ] 0Other

¢ ! By personal delwery oo (Dare)

TIne wor? COMDMEN! NGO CIOLLCOMWRAMT  pUWNEA ACKORL [AAL-COMPMENINT  OREVIBNG  Mohutet Crons-Ndaa. BInguat " iy fhe
o AN MBS LI wC O MM et 300 CRUIIY A wnilT80 DMBG INCRIGING 8N SNtadl GEMTe: 10 Mult D¢ w the IOHM requred Ly e Caifors

¢ Courl YTour Orgrngt PRteng MUl 8 B & IS COOR mniN frODIM e St 200 DFOO! thal 3 CADy theredd w s Served O~ #ach Lani Mg

Frurngy B3 ON RiCh MAALE nol teprrretied By an ity Thit hme sfulbn & WRmonS r Oddrned Sarved ON J DIfTy May valy Oepending on (te
martnog of sarvece For eaampis see CCP 417 10 thougn 415 40

T etumons Azl ) corpan i
D50 fms
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DISCIPLES QF CHRIST and
DOES I-X inclusive,

COMPLAINT FOR RECOVERY OF

13 PERSONAL PROPERTY AND FOR

ENDORSED.;:,LGD
) .- 321978 |
2 r [}
VIOLA RICHARDSON
3 MENDOCING COUNTY CLERK
a
5 |
6 |
7 1
8 SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF MENDOCINO ‘
¢ (ROBERT L. SNYDER and MARY ) y
1.. SNYDER, );
w Plaintiffs, ;
v. i
1 3
. ) No.
12 PEOPLE'S TEMPLE OF THE y
)
)
)
)

DAMAGES
Defendants.
14
i5 Plaintiffs ailege:
16 I
17 Defendant, PEOPLE'S TEMPLE OF THE DISCIPLES OF CHRIST is,

1B jand at all times herein mentioned was a non-prefit association.

191 b ¢
i
20 The true names cor capacities, whether individual, corporate,

21 jassociate or otherwise, of defendants DOES I-X inclusive are

25]fictitious names and the said defendants are sued pursuant to

24 ;the provisions of Section 474 of the Code of Civil!Procedure.
! -

25 1I1 :
iq

s orrices OF 25 -

Plaintiffs are the owners and entitled to immediate possession
WLES HiNKLE h i

ECAN & ) 1
AYER
W STANDLEY ST - d’

1
T OFFICE BOX TR0 '
AM CALIF ®3a4m2 24 [’L/ﬂm \
LU et/



1 lof the following described property, to wit: that certain 7 1/2

2 |horsepower "Napa" air compressor, metor number R90?06DD731.
3 v ;
4 Defendsnts obtained possession of the above described

s jpersonal property by virtue of & written lease entered into
g [between plaintiffs' predecessor in interest, Jack Cox,and

7 {defendants on October 19, 1977. Said lease was assigned to the

8 lplaintiffs on or about December 15, 1977. A true copy of said
9 |{lease is arrached hereto and warked Exhibit "A"band incorporated
10 {herein as though set forcth at length.

n v

12 The said lease terminated by its terms on April 19, 1973.

13 |Under the terms of the said lease, defendants became obligared

14 Jupon termination of the said lease to return possession of the ?
15 |leased premises, including the said air compressor, to plaintiffs. |
16 [Thereafter and prior to June 17, 1978, defendants vacated the

17 [premises which were the subject of the said lease.

18 VI

19 On or about June 17, 1978, defendants wrongfully and without

20 lplaintiffs' consent and in violation of the terms of the said lease,

211en:ered the premises which were the subject of the said lease,
22 land removed the said air compressor from the said premises.

23! VII }

24 Although plaintiffs have demanded that possedsion of the said
i : :

25 lair compressor be restored to plaintiffs, defendanfs have refused

¥ oES HINKLE
INEGAN &
2TER

¥ STAMOLEY ST

2

r oD BON TI0

L nreces or 25$and conrinue to refuse to return the said air compressor to plaintiffs
]
|

Ar CALLF BBaART !

56b( 7nb

EYSERYT S



land defendants continue to wrongfully withhold possession of the

-

]
2 |said air compressor from plaintiffs. : i
3 vIII B i
j The said air coupresaof has a reasonable valze of E
; approximately $3,000. 7 ?
6 x -
7 As a direct and consequential result of the unlawful taking :

8 [of the said air compressor by defendants, plaintiffs have been

9 |[deprived and will continue to be deprived of th% use of the said
10 Jair compressor and the use of the building in which the said

11 jair compressor was located. All to plaintiffs' damage in an

12 |amount which is presently unknown to plaintiffs.

13, X

14 Paragraph 11 of said lease provides that in the event

15 |litigation between the lessor and lessee relating to the lease,
16 jthe prevailing party shall be entitled to a reasonable sum for
17 iattorneys’ fees. Plaintiffs are informed and believe and thereon
18 lallege that the reasonable attorneys' fees and court costs that

1
19 jplaintiffs will incur in this matter will be a sum not less than

20 452,500,

2 WHEREFORE, plaintiffs pray judgment against defendants as
zzgfollows:

24 | 1. For the recovery of the possession of said personal

24 property or for the sum of $3,000, the value thereef, in case

-

25 |delivery cannot be made; +
JoFfisee ov 26 2. For damages for the loss of use of the said air compressor
WLES HINKLE |
INEGAN & !
) 3
ATER : :

w STANDLEY $T
T OFFICL BOX 720
AM CALIF 93487
T ARZBEBAL

B5b (’Tnz)

:
|
i
)
i
|



t{and loss of use of the building in which it was located according

2 |to proof; -
3 3. For costs of suit incurred herein; {

3 4. For reasonable attorneys fees according %o proof;

é 5. For such other aﬁd further relief as the court may deem

6 {proper . -

7 Dated: June 22, 1978. l
8

RAWLES, HINKLE, FINNEGAN & CARTER

10 By 31««-64 ﬁ ”uolo E
, JAMES R. MAYO ;
1% Attorneys for plaintiffs

12

13
14
15 |

16

2
3
24

hima e e s

25 1

Pl

LRI

v DFFICES OF 26 1\

WLES. HINWKLE |

INEGAN &

ATER

' W osTamoLEY ST 4

T OFFICE BOX Tao I

i 8sb(n3)



PR

LEASE mady this 19th da ol Oclober . 1977 ;

Delwecn

ag “laksors,™

Heduonyg Empine Realbry §
and

investimenl Compasy, Ine.

as “"Lussee,” Peaples Tewple of the Disciples of Christ

For and ip comsideration of the rents, covenants, tores aod ':nm]itjuns. of ¢y

; Real Estade Purchase Contract & Depusil Receint datedt Septesber 2, 1977 and

- Cuunter OFfcr dated Scpremher 8, 1977 by and betwven Peoples Yemple ot the

Disciples of Christ and Redwood Empire Realty & Invesiment Company, T,

and agreements hervinafter agreed by Lessee Lo be prid, kept and perTormed, ™
Lessor deases unto Lessve and Lesser tonts from Lessor the following described

premises situated in the area of Redwood Valley, Couwty of “endovine

Scate uf Califorwia:

)
That certain 8,000 sq. ft. steel huilding (Bus Barn} and Lhe
underneath the bullding together with ingress and egress  over .
the exiscing driveway. Being a porcion of che premises componiy
known as 3461 East Road, Redwood Valley, Califurnin Logether wilh
the folliwing vquipment: (Sec attachoed Exhihic "A™)

Land

together with appurtenances for a torm of six {#) menths
v commencing on the 19th  day of October 477, and ending on the Y9tk cay of
April 1978,

Inocoatormicy with 1he aloreaid Read Foapare Sareln e Cartraret
Revotot ind Ceninter 0 fer ao rontsr b oshatt o

a4 iy
chArEcd or tavahi
satd st {6) month o term.
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The premises are Jrased to Lesses expressly in consideration of the ts and ag
o0 Lessee’s part hereinafter contained, to-wit:
eitten 1. Leasee Sl pay Tatbot TEARE FERTGH M AKN NN KA KE THE TRAE Bt KpOLIg, NiTCit

PrERionT el XNOrETow; Jdi s WAINIAY Xhkreta shall pay for all water, gas, heat, electricity and
power which may be furnished to or used in or about the premises during the term of this lease.

2. Should Lesses hold over said premises after this lease has terminated in any manner,

. such
Saidag Sver 1 1ding over shall be deemed merely a tepancy from month to month and at the rental of $1,500.00

per m:-.e;':.“. parzble manthly in sdvance, bul otherwise on the same terms and conditions as herein

Bestrosion 1. In case the premises, or the building in which the same are situated, are totally destroyed by
L any cause whatever prior to the commencement of or during the term of this leasc, then this lcase
Proess shall thereupon i diately termi and neither party hereto shall have arx further rights o
under any further obligations on account of this lr:m(.!lwww&w iy d&
T b i A AT AN TSI M SO A A FAAORAT AN BY Y AR WA N R ¢ 3

fard 19 bty AnesTn el SO PR ISR 4y L. For the pueposes herenl, damaye or
njury to the extent of 51 per centum of the value of the premiscs shall constitule a
total ‘destructing thereof. In case the premiset, or the buiiding in which the same are xiiuatied,
are partially destroyed by any cause whatever, lagsan with reasanable prompinces and ispatch,
:.halrarcpair and rebuild the same, providing the same can be repaired al,g rehuilt upder Slate
and Municipal Jaws and regulations within thirty working davs, AR Lidesed EHATT pays A AN

ERAB b P VAT KA L Y EUERITARRY LA RN Iiﬁﬁgim.‘ﬂ;:iﬂ)lhi}&fﬁbﬁ{ BEARE NSTIWARR Bhddn e

By Lt BEYC U OV CAITN j NI For the purpnses hereof, damane or injury which does not

amount to 49 per centum of the valuc of the premises shall be considered as 3 partal -~ .
destruction.

Aeigmanent i. Lessee shail net assign of transicr ?

— any part of the premiscs ERREAE RN HH

NGB AT
not 1o make or to sufler to be made any alterations, additions 1o, or repairs in or upon the premises
without having first obtained the comsent in writing of Lessor thereto; and Lessce further covenants
and zprees thal neither this lease nor any interest thercin shall be assignable or transferable in any
proceedings in exccution against Lessee, or in any voluntary or invoiuntary proceedings in bank-
ruptey, or insalvency laken by or against Lesses, or by process of any law applyving to such proceed-
ings without the writicn consent of Lessor; and that upon any assignment, sale or transfer of this
lesse, or any interest therein, by judgment, execution, bankruptcy or insolvency proceedings, or by
any process of ot operation of any law applying to such procecdings, this lcase s ey

ierminate at the option of Lessor.

ey

Une 5. The premiscs are hereby leased to Lessee upon the express condition that Lessee shall use
said premizes

Bus Barns, and Maincenance of buses and trucks

and for no other purpose, without the writien consent of Lessor, during the whole term of this lease:
and upon the further condition that no goods. merchandise or materials shall be kept, stored or sold
in $aid premises which are in any way hazardous, or which will increase the present rate of fire 1n-
surahee upon the building of which $ad premises lorm a part; amwl upon the further condition that
39 auclion sale shail be conducted in said premiscs.

::"‘ 6. The Nk prossessian ol the gremnes by Lessee Shall, i ssell, cotstinne an e knowledgniens
Mg by Letser That wind premises e m gererd and weantabic conditiom and Lesee nndertakes 10 muanitan
all of the premises inu tenantable condition as pat ol the considerztan [or rental. Lessee agiees at s
own cost and expone, during the full term hereal, (o kecp and maintan the interior of saut premiscs,
including plumbing, in good order and ropair and in tenantable condition, wjury thereto or
destruchion thereof or an act of Gud excepted; and alsu ducing tie full tevm ol s dease, atats own

cost and cxpense, o make all repars and repliccments of whatsoever kind or nature, cither o the
extcrion or to the interior of said premises rendered necessary by reason of uny negligence of omission
of Lessee or its ageets, scrvants or cmploycees.
Reamrred ¢ All Jocks or balts, alterations or improvements, affixed to or made upen said premises by cither
- of the parties hereto, except movable and unatlached partitions and othee trade fixtures placed

therein by Lessee, shall be and become the property of Lessor, and shall romain upon and be sur-
rendered with the premises as part thereof upon the terminalion of this lease.

Windew 1. Lessee shall replace at once and at its own cost and expense all show windpws or skylight

Glose glasses in said prermises that may be broken from any causc whalsocver during its occupancy al
said premises, breakage by fire, act of God, or of Lesser, ils agents or employees excepted; and the
taking possession of said premises by Lessee shall constitule an acknowledgrment by Lessee 1hat all
show windows nnd skylight glasses 1n said premises are unbroken and in good conditionr at the com-
meneement of this lease. Lessee shall enmpensate Lessor upon demand for all damage or injury to
said premases, or the building of wheeh said premeses form a pact, by the act or omission of Lessee,
g agents or emplnyees, or of any person or persons wiho may be n or upon said premuses with or
without the consent of Lessee.

Held 8. This Jcase is made upon the express condition that Lesser shall not be liabie for any damares

Warmieu or claims for damages by reason of any injury or drath lo any person or persons while in, upon or
h any way connected wath said premases, or the sidewalks adjacent therelo, during the occupancy
thercof by Lessee; and Lessee further agrees tn hold and save Lassar harmiess from any and 2!l ha-
bility ond every and all damages or ¢laims for damarts, topether with any and all costs and expenses
conneeted Ltherewith, arising out ¢f the injury to or thre death of any person or persons in of about. ar
1iﬂ any way tonficeted wath the premuses or the sidewalks adjacent therelo, during the term of this
ease.

Woer ot 9. Jescer cxpressly waives afl claim against Le<sor for damagr or injury from any cause what-
Cemesss  goever Lo any property of any kind, contained in said prermuses, of for the desiruction thereof from
anv cause

‘9.5'4(75 L)
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sions of this Jease, ot for the breach of enforcemvent of any of the conditions, covenants of agree-
ments herein set focth on the part of Lassee 1o be kept and performed, or for the recovery of said
Premises ii in any such action, Lesses agrees 0 pay to Lessor on demand 3
reasonable attorney’s fee (not exceeding the sum of § }, and further agrees that said
attorney's fee shali be and become a part of Lessee’s judgment in any such action

Mo Webvar 12. No waiver by Lesser at any time of any of the terms, conditions, covenants or agreements of
o ek thig lease shall hcdecmdoruhnnamimﬂmyumcwmdmydglenu,wdun

:ltricundpmmptper{ommlhueotbyl,uue-

1
[ 11 Lessee agrecs at the expiration of the term of this lease, or upon the eatlier termination there-
ul Premizes - of for any reason, to quit and surrender said premiscs 0 Lestor in as good state and condition a3 said
arc in when possession thereol is given to Lessec, reasonabie wear and icar and damage
E; the elements or an act of God excepted, and Lessee agrees at the cxpiration of the leased term
hereof or any prior termination thereof to remove or cause o bermovcdﬁ;ny and all signs that have
been placed upon, in or about the ives by Lassee and 1o repair and fistore Lhe premises to the
same eondition prior to the time of placing of said signs upon, in or about the premises by Lessee,
reasonablc wear and tear and damage by the elements excepled; Lesses agrees that at any time
after thirty days prior to the termination of this lease, Lassor may place thereon any usual or or-
dinary *To Let” or “To Lease” or “For Sale” signs.

e 14, 1f the rents herein reserved, or any part (bereof, ghall be unpaid for ten days after the date
hw #d  on which the same shall become due, as aforesaid, or if defauit on the part of Lessee be made in all
Measry  gr any of the sagreements herein contained, Lessor shall have the aplion to declare this lease forfeited,

and J.g same shall thercupon entirely cease and deu:r_mine without written notice; and it shall be
lawfu! for Lessor o recnter and take possession of said premises and remove all persons and prop-
erty therelrom: and Lessor may, after taking possession as aloresaid, at Lessor’s oplion and without
potice 10 Lessee te-lot the premises, alt without prejudice to Lessor of any remedies which might
otherwise be used for the collection of the rents hereinbelore specified, or damages to Lessar occa-
sicned by such removal it hereby expressly waived by Lessee. It is understood and agreed that each

and all of the remedies given Levser hereunder are cumulative and that the exercise of one right or
remedy by Lessor shall ot impair its right to any other remedy.

15 The premises shall not be used or permitted to be used in whele or in part during the said
term of this lease for any purpose or use in violation of any of the laws or ordinances applicable
thereto; and Lessee agrees st all times during the term of this Jease 10 construct, repair, maintain
and do all things ¥ intain the pr in a clean and sanitary manner and in compli-
ance with any and all Federal, State ar Municipal regulations or ordinances now ar hereafter en-
scted concerning the conduct of Lessee’s busi in the premi

Ef

1& Any demand or notice which either party shall be required, or may desire, 1o make upon or
give to the other, shall be in writing and shall be delivered personally upon the other, or sent by
mg registered mail addressed 1o the respective parties, as {ollows:

* P.0. Box 667, Ukiah, California 55482

Lesses:

Notice by registered mail shall be d d to be icated twenty-four hours from the time
of mailing.

Bukorery ok 17. In the event of the inability of Lessor to deliver possession of the premises at the time here-
Pumemies  in, provided, Lessee agrees that Lessor shall not be liable for any damages thereby, and that this
lease shall not thereby become void or voidable but in such event Lessee shall not be liable for any
rent until guch time as Lessor can deliver possession.

. I The words “Lessor™ and “Lessec” as used herein shall include the plural as well as the sing-

gular. Werds used in masculine gender include the feminine and neuter. it there be more than one
Lessor or Lessee the obligations hereunder imposed upon Lesser or Lessee shall be joint and several.
The marginal headings or titles to the paragraphs of this lease ar- not a part of this lease and shall
have no effect upon the construction or interpretation of any part thereof. N

H

[ =Y 19. This lease is and shall be binding upon the heirs, executors, administra@ﬁ, successars and

assigns of the reipective parties hereto.

Vema 2. Time is hereby expressiy deciared to be of the essence of this lease and of all the covenanis,

agreements, condilions and obligations berein contained.

e
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Tnsuranee 21, Lessces, at their sole expensec, agree to procure a eomprehensive

paticy af public Hability Insurance naming Lessces and Lesanrs ns
co=insurcds against any public liability in an amount not lexs than
5100,000.00 to indewnifly spainst the claim of ane mersan and in an
amamt oot less than $300,.000.00 to indemnifv against clafms  of

2 or mote porsons.  Lessecs agpree that Lessors are under no ohlipgn-
tion to insure any fixtures or personal pruperty owned by the Lesscoes
and maintailned within the said premises. )

IN WITNESS WIIEREOF the said parties bereio have subseiibed their nemes and affixed their seals, in duplicale,
the day and year first bereinabove written.

L:-gt }:LL&L.'\ £ G::u{:;(-' (_,Dun.k(j - b 1' b

phics Liu.‘}‘fr % Drcecoe 37 (g o REDWOOD_EMPIRE REALTY & INVESTHENT CO., I
A fing

1

reree H
JACK L. COX, President
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VERIFICATION (Stondard} CCP 444, 2015.5
| declars that:

| om the —__.one. of the plaintiffs . . inthe above entitled oction; | have reed the foregaing
COMPLAIUT FOP. RECOVERY OF PERSONAL PROPIMTY Alin FOR CONVERZION

ond know the contents thersot: the some & irue of my own knowledge, except o1 1o those matten which are thersin stated

upon my information or bafief, ond os ko those motters | baiveve it to be Inse.

I declare under panalty of perjury thet the foregoing it true ond correct ond that this werification wes executed on

]
el WDE,. 01978 of Mziah L .. Colidornia,
7B AL T
o [ YN, ,
L& e el 4 ~ w e e / - —(,:__,, gle
T OO et T [Ty B -~
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RE: Status on selling of RV properties 7-28-73
FaRl: Bonnle

#! and 12 are coments made to me from Bill Haycock, the realator, on separate occasions
over the last few months. He alsc made the compents in from of Mac, Claire, etc,

#l. There is & deed restriction on the chutch property stating thiat it cannot be used
for any profit-making wenture, Thus the doctors uho were interested in buying it
for s health club-spa could not, etc, etc.

P

Bill asked why with all the lawyers and real estate people we had, == had not gotten
rid of the deed restriction before we sold off the other properties ic the subdivisic
(Ritu's, the Apnex, the lots, otc). He said that we would have neaded only one more
non«PT signature to Zet it off the books then and that would have enabled us to sell
the land for vhatever we wanted. /I told him that TOS had tallied sbout the deed
restriction and that he said he ﬂm:} take care of it. But obviously he never did.
F~3 g Pl - o e sk} o S, _,,._M_,ﬁ,_.#w.z.(j

Bill did zo to at least one of the presect owners of land in that subdividion to ses
if he would sigzn to get rid of the restriction, The owner said no, that he didn'c
care but that he did not want his neighbors upset with him, Bill is pessimistic
about the others signinz., I am puessin: that since Bill wants the comission momey,
he would bave pursued it further if he thousht it would heve worked. But, I also do
not know vhat Mac told hin to do about it. (see below for explanation re deed
restriction, signautres, etc

2, Bill stated that there is a 40 foot rizht-oi-way requircment now on the books that we
would have to provide for the parsoaage if we do a lot split, He said that we would
have to buy land froo the muy who owms vhat was Rita's placc, and if the zuys would
gell, it would cost about $7,000. Azain he made refezeacce to why +we hadn't done
somethins abaut it befoze, {.c. not decded that land nceded vhen ue sold the placc,ct

23, On thz receat raach dezl with the Carringtons, MHac called 3111 ot 2am with the pffex
coznter=offer. Bill talked with the Carrinztons 5 times by 102m, He told Claire
that Carrinztons refuscd our counkter and uere net zeing to counter back., He then,
without consultation, approval, cte. asked Carrington to resuiait at the oriziral
230,300, o we this is not only bad Lusiness to o an your own and not cheex with
your c¢llent, but it is alse down rizht stupid to ask hin ro resubmit less than 3 hrs
after the original counter mas made to hio, Shows us in a weak position of want ing to
sell, etc,, ete, Also could wreck any stratejy that involved us waitinghin out, etc

Explanation of decd restrictlon bic:

a. ¥hen the originkl subdivision was made, the owners of the entire land stated in the
fe=sds that none of the lote could be uscd for profit-making ventures,

b. T get rid of that rescriction, according to Haycec::, simply needed a majority of the
mwnsxx current owners of the lots to say that they wanted it off their deeds,

¢. The point was that at one time we otmed enoush of the lots that we would only have
peeded one more person to agree with us to get rid of the restrictior (I am guessing
that since we had 5 lots iz the subdivision, there are z total &f tem lots).

d. But now, we own ooly ome 1ot and will need five more non-FT people/owners to sizn.

) 65b(’1ﬂ
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AFFIDAVIT

A

f-1-
City and County of San Franciscog

Tom Adams and Hattie Newell, being duly sworn, hereby depose and

say: -

B : H

#0n July 18, 1978 around 1:30 p.m. we went ko the Station A branch
of the U.S. post office, located at Steiner Street off Geary Blvd. in

San Francisco, California,.

We talked with Mrs. Evelyn Cameron, a postal clerk in the
station. When we identified ourselves as members of Peoples Temple,
she told us "you guys (meaning Peoples Temple) were investigated by
every agency that was,' naming the Departwment of Health, Education
and Welfare; the California Department of Motor Vehicles; the Sonoma
County Postal Inspector, and others. She expliined that when she
came to that branch in October 1977 to begin work, he supervisor
mapped out "a whole specfal procedure" required in handling Peoples
Temple majil., She told us that at that time ghe complained to the
supervisor that this wasn't right. She said she was from "ew York
and she believes in privacy, and that people's business is their own.
She had wanted to transfer mail from certain post office boxes at the
station which she knew were inactive and formerly rented by Pecples
Temple members (P.0O. Box 15384, in the name of Maria Katsaris and
also used by Rev. Jim Jones and Mrs. Marceline Jones; and P,O. Box
15247, used by Mary Black), to an active Peoples Temple post office
box, so that the Temple members would continue to receive their
mail that had been directed to the formerly active boxes, Her
supervisor, she said, prohibited her from doing so, telling her that
it was against regulations, that regularions would not allow
transferring mail from one post office box to anmother because the
mal]l recipient might not want his or her name traced. Mrs. Cameron
in this instance was speaking spr-~ifically of mail that came
addressed to Rev. Jim Jones, Mrs, Marceline Jones, Peoples Temple
Christian Church, Maria Katsaris (then church financial secretary),
and a church member by the name of Mary Blacx, Mrs., Cameron told
us that she complained to the supervisor about the procedure at the
time because she did nort like returning all the mail which was
intended fer the church and its pastor. She told us that it is the
duty and trust of the U.S. government to keep peopleks business off
the streets.

She said that when she first came to work there in October
1977,: the California Department of Motor Vehicles had been
investigating Peoples Temple, because it was said many different
people were transferring their cars into Eugenr B, Chaikin's name,

L RINE Y
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If & person handled a certain number of cars per month, it was her
understanding, he would be required by law to have a dealership
license. She also told us that the Department of Health,-
Education and Welfare had directed the employees at Stativon A

not to send any H.E,W, checks which were to be forwarded to
Guyana, South America, but to return them to the Department of
Health, Education and Welfare.

Executed this day of July, 1978 at San Francisco,
California,

A 00

Subseribed and sworn to
before me, a Notary Public
in and for said

State.

OFFICIAL SEAL
CHRISTINE KICE

NOTARY PUBLIC - CALIFORNLA
PRINCIPAL OFFICE 1IN

I



S Phone 415 931:9107
EUGENE CHAIKIN, Jﬁttcmjlqy4ﬁ>ljnw
Fost Office Box 15156 Sart Francisco, California 24115
July 31, 1978 ' .
Mr., Henry Gross

68 Post
San Francisco,California

.-

Re: Conservatorship of Washington Sanders

Dear Mr. Gross:

This confirms our telephone conversation of Friday, July 28,
1978 concerning the conservatorship of Mr, Washington Sanders.

Enclosed 1s the First and Final Account and Report of the
conservator, David Garrison, which he has signed and Mr. Chaikin
has algo approved and signed. Mr, Chaikin is presently out of
the country and unable to handle the court appearance in this
action,

Since Mr. Sanders has expressed a wish to travel to the
agricultural project in Guyana, South America, and since his
present conservator will be remaining in the States for some time
to come to handle business affairs, and considering the fact thar
Mr. Sanders' estate is minimal, consisting of Veterans
Administration benefits of $10 per month and SSA of $296 per
month, we would agree with your suggestion that the conservator-
ship be terminated, on the grounds that Mr., Sanders will soon be
residing out of the country out of the court's jurisdictiom.

If you need any further papers to proceed with the terminatiom,
please contact me; 1 am available during the day at 781-5300.
Since Mr. Sanders receives Veterans' benefits, the Veterans
Administration will need to be included in the notices. No
inventory and appraisement has ever been filed in this action;

b4 1f that {5 srill required at this late date, but if

there is any additional paperwork I can help with, please let me
know,

Mr. Sanders is doing very well; his needs are always well taken
care of and he is looking forward to his trip, Enclosed for your
own information is some material about the agricultural project,
whichLis regarded not only as an exciting work project for young
people but also an ideal rerirement spot for seniors. I'm sure
Charles can fill you in on the wonder of the place, as hg

traveled there last year and has not yet stopped talking:about it.

m nAat aven
= 0oU sSursg

H

Thank you very much for your help.

Sinrerelv.
-------- s T

R\ é&
- une Cr ecretary for
ﬁ:ﬂ zméha ikin 65 b
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July 27, 1978

Charles R. Garry, Esg.

GARRY, DREYFUS, McTERNAN, BROTSKY,
HERNDON & PESONEN, INC.

1256 Market Street

San Francisco, California 94102

f
i
a
]
;

Re: “Jones Church Linked to "Terror'

Reign"

Dear Mr. Garry:

This letter will serve to confirm my oral advice
to your office of June 25 that this office represents
THE SANTA ROSA PRESS DEMOCRAT with respect to your demand
for retraction and apology, and any other matters which

were the subject of your letter directed to
under date of July 3, 1978.

the client

This will also confirm our conversation of
June 24 and your agreement tO extend the time within which

"THE SANTA ROSA PRESS DEMOCRAT must reply to

your demand

for retraction as set forth in Civil Code section 4B(a) (2).
We understand that, pursuant to your extension of seven
days, we have to and including Wednesday, August 2, 1978,
to comply with the provisions of the section cited above.

Thank you for yocur consideration.

i Ve truly yours,

L

seph P. RugsorieTIp — -
[ . o

JPR:dm i

1y
\E
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LAW OFFICES OF

GARRY. DREYFUS. MCTERNAN. BROTSKY, HERNDON & PESONEN. INC.

Chamis | camny
S BRCYE VY

JAMES HERMDOMN
mavip ¢ FEsONEN
WRtAM C WALSm

- CounSTL
GOmALD L ] mIABON
couLCEn S Hask

-

1256 MARKET STREET AT CIVIC CENTER

SAN FRANCISCO 24102 BAN JOBE OFFICE

230 5O, MARKLY AL
4 a. STREET
(413) p64. 2101 - . JOKE 8813

cami aooncss TORYCAPS - cA00) 206 ¥2I2

July 29, 1978

Mr, Skip Roberts

Director of Criminal Investigation
¢/o Police Headquarters

Eve Leary

Kingston, Georgetown

Guyana, South America

Dear Mr. Roberts:

I am attorney for Peoples Temple of the Disciples of Christ
in the United States. My client has informed me that your
office is conducting an investigation into the complaints
filed regarding Deborah Layton aka Deborah Blakey,

1 would appreciate your sharing with me the current status of
the case, in eorder that I might discuss its ramifications with
my clients here. You may check with Maria Katsaris, Tim Carter
or Debbie Touchette at the Peoples Temple headguarters in
Georgetown, phone #71924, for verification. Thank you for

any assistance you might provide.

Sincerely,

CRB/jc

cc: Maria Katsaris

L

’ 65h (%)



LAW OFFICES OF .
GARRY. DREYFUS. MCTERNAN. BROTSKY. HERNDON & PESONEN. [NC.

1206 MARKET STREET AT CiVIC CENTER

ConaLrs @ Gakny

iy i SAN FRANCISCO 94102 . | SAN JOSE DFFIEE
Cav:o € FLEOREN (4315) 864313 : = t“;c“ :'.;::!..1"5:':“1
paane ““‘“ Camg an.I.II CRRYCAR '- {408} TO5.-9232

. July 19, 1978

GonALE L A &fwadn
foLLEEA 8. Qass

Hongrable Minister of Home Affairs
C. Vibert Mingo

Public Buildings

Brickdam, Georgetown

Guyanza

South America

Re: Gordon Lindsay - Bureau Chief
Los Angeles News Agency
8273 Sunser Boulevard
Los Angeles, California 90046

Deat Minister Mingo:

As you perheps know, I am counsel for The People's Temple,
and 1 understand that you are interested in information that I
obtained through the statements made to me by Mr. Lindsay that
he was in a plane that had a recomnmaissance over Jonestown, which
is the northwest region of Guyana. He told me that he was able
to see all of the projects in wetail by virtue of the fact that
he flew over Jonestown.

Since he did anot tell me that he was telling this to me in
confidence, I feel free-to be able to transmit this information
to you. I do not have any further information regarding this
matter. However, if you feel that the matter should be further
delved into, you are free to use the address that 1 have ipndicaced
above to make further cormunications.

On behalf{ of my elients I want to thank you for all the
courgesies that have been extended to them, and if there is
anything further that you wish from me, please do not hesitate
to get in touch with me.

L EE

Very truly vours,
¥ y Y

o~
@04{ K//Qél(?

CHARLES R. CARRY

CRG/ss : 65b(7b
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KAILG)AM] SERVICE CENTER™ -
MIDDLETORN, VA, 22685

4«079649E205002 07724778 ICS 1PMRNCZ CSP 8FOB
1 8158643131 MGM TDRN SAN FRANCISCD CA 0T+=24 $BSIP EST

: H
GARRY.DREYFLS MCTERNAN BROTSKY MERNDON AND PESONEN INC CRG

1256 MARKET 37
SAN FRANCISCO CA ea3te

THIS MAILGRAM IS A CONFIRMATION COPY OF THE FOLLOWING MESSAGE:R

4158443131 TORN SAN FRANCISCO Ca 32 07=24 08S1P ESY

PMS JOHN K YAN DE KaMP, DISTRICT ATTORNEY, LOS ANGELES COUNTY,
ATTN 8 J RAMIREZ, RPY DLY BY MGM, OLR :

210 WESY TEMPLE ST

LDS ANGELES Ca

I TRIED TO GET YOU AT &40 I AM IN 4 MURDER TRIAL AND 1 MWILL CALL YOU
WHEN I HAVE A BREATHER MY CLIENTS ARE HIGHKLY INDIGNANT AND DENY ANY

COMPLICITY
CHARLES R GARRY
{1256 MARKEY ST SAN FRANCISCOD Ca 94102)
26151 EST
MGMCOMP HGM

&arry,

M oncer v AY MAILGRAM SEE REVEASE SIDE FOR VCESTERM UNION'S TOLL - FREE PHONE WUMBERS

" o o @ » o o © © o o o
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CITY AHD COUNTY O1 SAN § HANCISCO
PULLIC LT CORAMEL S0

428 MABGUN BIHIL)
SAN FHANCISCO. CALIFOHNIA 8410)

June 16, 1978

COMME RCIAL DUvition Tereenane GO gl

[ T i}
-

NAME : Jameps Edwards

ADDRESS: 2708 21st St.

CITY S8an Francisco, GA 94110 Re: A/C # 052-3310-2

Serv. Add, 2708 21st St.

Our records show A credit on your cleosed meeount for
service Lo ihe above address.

If you will confirm your present malling address by
slgning and returning thls letter, we will Libnsteor
the credit to your vpen wecounil, If you hive onc, or
we wWill be pleased Lo send you a check.

Very truly yours,

SAN FRANCISCO WATER DEPARTMENT
COUSUMER ACTOUINTS

\/ ¢
c/o P.0O. Box 15156
San Francisco, California 94115

L TEENTING S

655(%)



CATY AND CUOUNTY Ot SAN FIRIANCISCO
PO IC T a2 COMAMES S

SaN FrRANCISCO WATER DEPARTMENT

A7S MAmarnE LR
i SAN FHANCISCO. € AL it GHMNIA 1101 .
: June 16, 1978 -
COMME RCIAL DIVIRON Torsenons S e,
i

NAME : James Bdwards

ADDRESS; 2704 21st St.
CITY San Francisco, CA 94110 Re: A/C # 052=3300-2

P et T

Serv. Aud, e 238t St

Our records show & credit ou your closed accounk for
service Lu the above addroess.

If you will confirm your present malling address by
glegning nnd returning thls letter, we will Lroansta
the credit to your open wccounit, If you have one, or
we will be pleaced Lo send you & check.

Very truly yours,

SAN FRANCISCO WAYER DEPARTMENT
CORSHMER ACCOUNTS

~ .
NeroTI0TBox 15156

San Francisco, California %4115

[ AR
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" Law Office Report #46 August j;, 1978 from June page 1

1, Apostolic Corp. - we had received the notlce from Franchise Tax
Board asking about 1977 tax return, and Mildred said talk to

Y.{J Bentzman about it, He said: he recommends that the president
v : of the corporation clgose the hank accounts, withdraw the S and

‘o VAU SR WAV wal/SE LUE Ualin abwYail-o Whillllaw . wiiT ¢y, aliv

/ . dlssolve the corporation formally, He said that the 51977 income
. P tax return should be filed. There might be a2 qualified allowable
{ Iﬁqutﬁ excuse for the delay inthat the records are not here. But he
b,s says this should not be neglected - it should be resolved and
ﬂp s . taken care of soon, He said we should anticipate an IRS inquiry
fL) 1so, 1like the Franchise Tax Board notice, since no tax returns
4410V 4~‘were filed, There is a double penalty - for not filing, which
f“ is the stiffer one; and for not paying tax. In the mail this -
/ week from Maria in Georgetown I received back checks we had sent
f

55‘( over for endorsement which are refunds from US Treasury and

,A?f A/ Franchise Tax Baard - copies attached - with the note that a

}0 (P ‘ letter needs t0 be written asxlng tﬂat these CBECKS be

dDth,f reissued in the name of the president of the corporation, because
§14 it has been dissolved, and include the corporate resolution.

;(5>¢J' That's fine and dandy, but there is no corporate resc.ution,
¥
and if there were one, it would have to be drawn op over there

since the corporate officers are over there, As far as
considering dissolution, Sarah and Chet studied this for week:-
last year. As far as filing the 1977 return, you have all the
records over there, so someone over there is going to have to
deal with this.

2. Air compressor suit - attac! ed is copy of cmmplaint filed against
Peoples Temple by Snyder. Bentzman is having law student research

€L - the complaint to see if it's worth our time and investment re

: fighting back. He thinks $1000 in legal fees is a long shot and
estimates not more than $500. Snyder's attorney called Charles
Garry, who told him that Bentzman would accept service for us and

asked that he send Bentzman the papers, Bentzman is holding the

complaint and acknowledgment of service, and will not accept
service until he is sure that it is worth pursuing. Once he
accepts service, that starts the time rurmming; kf he finds it
is not worth pursuing legally, and he doesnt xaaccept service
and we instead ignore it and let Snyder have the compressor,
then we dont ger stuck with paying Snyder's legal fees. So says
Bentzman.

3. Willits fuel tanks - it occurs to me, and I bet you have probably
‘ bden trying to tell us this - even if Peters tried to sue for
the contract $§ - whe would he sue? The tanks belong to Danny
Ciﬁ ’,,Kutulas. The payments stopped on the rental when Danmy wnt overseas.
There is no proof that we own the tanks; we never did, they were
always owned by Danny. The assignment from Danny to Janaros was
never finalized so for public record, Danny is the owner. P.R. wise,

we come out rotten, but we dont have to pay anything. Peters 1s
!1!'“{ t'._!‘lth fha tankS. 1 cwvould agree thar we chculd 1a:!\rn f—h1e one

alone fgr good.
ﬁ?r'w\x

B5b(8a)
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Law Office Repokt #4% August '8 , 1978 from “June page 2
Bentzman
4, Janaro/ranch tax audit - ke/recommends that Claire put in writing

i

10.

i1.

[l

in a letter to Franchise Tax Board that her husband who deals with
the bookwork is out of the country, that he has the recorfs and
is working on putting them together, and if they want amy further

information, she can forward their questions on to him in the mail,

She. should request some more months extension of time to6 get the
stuff together, This will be done., The question is, i§ Richard

or Barold or someone working on this??? Are we going to get anything

back? It's been months now wyith no explanation. — . A
o %Efﬁﬂgti ﬂ!c&424 "Wxgl Tha CJTF‘L‘: ﬂ‘* gt

m
a

e ———
IRS audit of PT - Bentzman has received nothing further from the
He will continue to send in his monthly letters itemizing PT har

He plans to write FCC on our behalf under FOIA looking into
Senator Goldwater inquiry - he thinks that attormey writing for
us would get better results than we writing as individuals.

We gave him the attached affidavit of Tom and Hattie as evidence
of the post office stopping our mail,

Attached is a report written by Bonnie Beck last week concerning the

status of selling RWV properties. No. 1 and 2 concern the

church and parsonage; no. 3 is the ranch. The whole thing speaks

~—aT Al

Attached is copy of letter 1 semt to Henry Gross, attorney for

Washington Sanders' nephew, who said he would do court appearance
and paper work for us to terminate conservatorship of Washington,

We figure we'll send the bill to the nephew. After Washington's
overseas, of course.

Attached is copy of letter received from Press Democrat lawyer
asking for extension of time in which to print retraction.

The time's up; they have not printed ret#action yet. They did
print an article but it was not on the editorial page and it was

mwat din ratrvastisan af tha firar o it 17ae cart Af 2 dAicrlaimar
LIV & a1l LT LLOGW WLVl WL YA — L Ll oW - 4 L wWo o =R S L = MdD A LG el L

sk

ssment.

of the reward advertisement we ram in the paper. Charles told us today

he had heard nothing further from PD; he would not call them til next
week. He said he would call their attornegs then if no article yet.

Attached is copy of letter sent to Skip Roberts asking for
details re investigation to be sent to Charles. He had me sign
it for him.

Attached is copy of Charles' letter to Mingo re Gordon Lindsay.
Yqu may already have a copy; I'm sending just En case,

¢
Attached is copy of telegram sent by Charles last week to LA
AL ntrasd oAb sy Tt vintinmn vroamatirad mienr wadd o Ermiad o ooon
WALSL1L L ﬂL—LUL\‘C)’ » AliDbiudlvilivild 1TELVLCIVEU UvVeEL Lauly L'Ul.lEL LY SE
another one. E
=

Jewel Runnels and Jossie Chamblis, communal seniors, received notices
and applications for food stamps. The policy up to now has been not

to take food stamps. Should this be changed? I would s

no,
myself, since we supply all of their food, and Joseie is e f?éﬁely

difficult person to deal with, as far as what she tells people,

Hewel would not be so difficult, but in terms of time, I dont think

it would be worth the hassle with welfare, James would like anb( b)

answer on this, 65



: Law‘officé Reﬁort #46 August 8, 1978 from June page 3

12. Frank QGarcia, Avis's brother, gets ofit of jail this month, and will
be on parcle. He plans to stay with his mother in LA tilhe can
arrange to be transferred to SF and stay with a member here.

Avis should write to him,

13. Yincent Lopez - I received the affidavit from Chet, but 8R1l had
not notarized it., So it has to be returned to BR1l and hopefully
they will notarize it and return it to me. Thehearing is
September 20, Herndon will need to have it well before that so
he can submit it to the court. 521/2c7~, ta‘/k-&fbntzﬂfucvul.

14. Attached is an interesting article about Don Warden, attorney for
the Oliver parents. In this past Sunday's Examiner

15. Ulich and Berneda Richmond, see law office report #32, item 3, for
reference. last week Ulich eame by the church late at night and
left a letter, which says: 'will you please help us; we need our
help bad; Friday 7/21/78 the American Savings and Loan Co, will
foreclose on our house. We give the cause this home when Father
was here in the body. But he told the board that nisght to let us
stay in it. We paid the Note every month until 2/1/78 and we
couldn't pay because we lost our business. Enclosed you will
find the letter Hud's turned us down and American Savings called
this morning and told us they had got this same letter from Hud,
and give us until Friday to have the back notes or they will
foreclose. Father told us before he left soon as he sell that
place him and the family would loan us 354000, but we would be happy
if you all just mmloan us $1254,97, That will pay the late charges
too..." ®hexix This is the first any of us here have heard mention
of any prgmise of $4000. toe r\co-—ldfg. P ML S ENPNE Y A .

il Alem 1T /V&-J« T)«ud'“ Wﬁa SUL  Lhe |

16. When we talked to Charles about transferring title on properties to
his firms name, (see law office report #35, item 9), he asked for

tha attarhad aorsoment tn ha dragm un Tatar the derigion was not
the agttached agreement to be drawn up, Later fhe decigslion was not

to put the property in the firm;s name, and he said it would not

be necessary to draw up the agreement., But later after that when

we again got directions to talk about kputting property in his name,
(ghe ranch), he said he didnt want any deeds tying up the property
in his firms name because they didn't want to tangle with capital
gains tax, and instead he would only take a promissory note and
mortgage. Following is the wording of the agreement that he proposed
in the first place, which we figure he will want agair if we push

for putting the property in firm name. We didnt press it yet

because obviously we want to record the deed in his firm name to
escape the threat of attachment. "This agreement of employment
between GDB... and Peoples Temple is for the purpose of securing the
heavy deluge of legal work, It is contemplated that fees will be

gn excess of $400,000. Ir is necessary that these contemplated fees
e secured. Therﬁfore, PT agrees to mortgage or give security o

the above amount. T eten Lt Thes | & és% (gC
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STATE OF CALFORNIA 726:LN:dw
FRANCHISE TAX BOARD NOTICE OF ACTION ON
SACKAMENTO, CALIFORNIA 95057 . CANCELL ATION. CREDIT, OR REFUND
sooostmex (800) 852 7050
DATE 05 31 78
7640140 ACh*= CLAIM NUMBER
DATE OF CLAIM
I— _ _l AMQUNTYT Cul'm’?
. iNncomE vean enorp (L 31 77
sTATUTE .

1 e,

APCSTOLIC CORPCRATION
| P.0.Box 15156 _
San Francisco, CA ©QLl115

Refund is due to a duplicate collection of the amount due for
income year ended 06 76.

PREVIOUSLY ASSESSED

Serial Na. Date Tox/Fes Pref Tox Panaily Imerest Poymanty
206626 08 15 77 s $ s s 563 s 280.83
Pen Pmt 09 02 77 14,04
255577 09 29 77 0.12 243.93

Yotal s $ s aQbe: $ o Sa75. $. 52470
Ravised bty $ 280,83 s s CANaOh L s 575 s _300.62
Concallets ... 0,00 s s.___ 000 s . 0.00.
Overpoy - $ 221&-”&_
Interest olowsd t . . [ S £ - 191 N
Total due taxpayar. - s 2L0.95_
Amount credited ogoimt liability dus: E

S

S w

[ S -.0.00
Amcunt W be refunded $ 21{-0095

YOUR RETURN REMAING SUBJECT TO ALDIT.

Itz amownl to be credited or redunded i being recommended for approval o1 required by the Revenue ond Toxotion Code. When ond if opproved o warrnat
will be draws and fotwarded o you hom the office ol |he State Contreller for the gamownt subject 10 refund.

An oppeal moy be fled with the Stote Boord of Equalizotion. Sed reverse nde for oppeol procedure. 66b (gp)

FTR 23846 -4.7a N Vet 400.3.77 a3m @urn DT gre

[
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. latcrnal Revenue
i Scrvice Center _ w
PO, EOX 12586 Date of This Notice .
L FRES"Q, CA. 93778 CT. 10, lg77 §401
LD: Emgployer Identilicalion Runber 1! you inguire aboul (
CS 742333410 02 7412 £70 7739 94-.2333410 0§ Yo ariondl B
. Documan! Locator Mumbar :’u; 0? gl:h luhu.
{ APOSIOLIC CCRPORATION $4310-235-40000=7 -rodlice .
! Po BpX 15155 , Form Number  Tax Periodnded
i SAN FRANCISCO, CA S6lis 1120 CEC, 21. 1978
{ - Balence Js Due By
' oCr., 2€y 1577
! CORNERATIOHN 1 COME TAX
Request for Payment -
The stalement at the right shows.thal a payment is Tax Stalement
¥ due on your zccount. Please make the payment by .
¢ the due date shown above. Totai Tax on Return _§ b24.07
§ il qur statemsnt does not agree with your records, Total Credils _.__..__ 624407~
( & 1ihe informalion on the back of this nolice will tell you Plus Penally® ____..___ 159.14
z whalto do. B Plus Interest® ________ 18466
. é if we included any penally or interest charges, an ex- gig?gg - s .
t g planation will be found on the back. {Code numbers 177.58
5 ;?o:\hse\br?:::lalo Ier)rught will guide you to the exptana- Sublract Payments
i pply We Haven’l Included . -
C }' Make your check or money order payable to Internal Pay Adjusted
2 Revenue Scrvice for the adjusted balance due. Please Balance Cue —_..... $
¢ show your employer identification number on your PCLALTIES: 01. a5 i%6, "2 OTseseaf3al2
. & payment and mail it with this notice in the envelope H
-«
:‘" enclosed lor youwr convemenc:e *See lhese code m_unbers"
. Thank you for your cooperal,ionA on the back lor. [ -
B 7 an explanationaf.  [(91-C7~-09
: i penalty or inlerest
. i charges. "~ : -
L . o FORYW 0192 (Fan 1) (s B T8
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N owTUR Ve
10 05 i
!
[N - .
. a 'S P Lyt i PN .
1998 I - i:-'f% ;m»ae..,s_
F;C.\T‘Q\ 5.5’1“-:“ ek Ascoctarion:
~ERY 5 ;
. 3410 0
£94- 233

v 021 419?51/”11
N n-ebd““’"l’rlg]
L S 1"('? 58
LN =Gk
;_,AS-"J“"::?;E:Q
o5\ Othice

\ntr'ﬂfn

1f) 11:'!"\- ”._{ Ca 2>

atan it

FitmoreP

';'ezq'rr?béfeLi DE?L!H'B JULL




STATE.QF C!LIFDHNFA E
FRANCHISE TAX BOARD . .
SACRLHENTD CA 95657

NOTICE OF BALANCE DUE

Date: 09 /09737 _ Income Year Ended: G&/30/76
: H
: €
APOSTOLIC -CORFORATION Corporate No.: T&640140 ACS+=*
P O B8X 15156 Balance Due: $223,52

SN FRANCISCO CA 94115

AVE AN UNPAID LIABILAYY FOR THEe ITHCOME YEAR ENDED 06/320/76. YOU SH
TE

You o JuLD
A=50LVE TalS MATTER NUW BY PROMPT PAYMINT., PLEASE CONTACT US IF YOU HAVE ANY
LWUSSTIONS. THEE BALANCE DUE IS AS FOUOLLOWS. .
SUMMARY OF BALANCE DUE
ACTION A TRANS. :
T[-)REAsréi“:C*HON : D:TE CHARGES CREDITS BALANCE
SUPPLIT TAX 06/16777 1 2206 .00 $260.00
H INTEREST TO DAJTE $23.52
PAY THIS A\‘UU'\IJ $3223.52
SDDITIONAL INTERLST ACLCRUES AT $.0e57 A DAY FRU‘% TH[ DATE OF THIS NOTICE
: - : ; )
}
VERIFICATION STLD
é
o 0271 41523 : _
I i -
[ e SR 4 ! :
*#9DY, 52EkK ! g s
MUNT §_ b : b N
Dasrmrzmrnes Chirsesx ! ! : :
BHAWN ON !
Fiimare-Post Office :
Wiank of Americn E X
Rarier e oI LY AN T v b D
‘prise Tre Bugp | o
"‘orp§7640140 AGS - ?d be made payable 10 the Franchise Tax Board Please return one copy of 'his nclice with your

BEREPLY AL N

T ¥. The annual interest rate is 12%
e T T ' ?VERSE SIDE FOR EXPLANATION OF TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION 55b gh



STATE OF CALIFORMIA - = ¥ - °
FHANCH_ISE TAX BOAR . LT

TSACRAIENTO CA 95857

"

NOTICE OF BALANCE DUE

Date: 10 /2777 Incoms Year Ended: 04/30/756
: H
H
APDSTOLIC CORPORATIGN ' Corporate No.: 7640140 ACSH*
P DBX 15156 Balance Due; 1226.28

SN FRANCISCO CA 94115

CUR PREVIAUS NOTICE REQUESTED PAYHMENT CF THE LIABILITY FOR THE IMNCDAE YEXR
ENCLD (6/37/70. FULL PAYHENT HAS KOT oeEN RECIIVED. WL UnGE YOU TO PAY THE
FOLLOAING BALANC T UOUe PRUMPTLY 70O AVUIL FURTHAER AaCTIUN,

SUMMARY OF BALANCE DUE

TRANSACTION TRANS. .
DESCAIFTION DATE CHARGES _{ CREDITS BALANGE
i ' i :
SUPPLAT TAX [8/18/777 £222.09 i '$200.00
) ' INT=REST TQ DATE ; $26.28
i PAY THIS ASOLUNT $226.28
ALTITIOUAL (INTSREST ACCRUES AT $.0657 /4 CAY FRUM Tht DATE OF THIS f01ICE
: : !
t :
1
; -

TAXPaYELR SERVICE
TELEPHONE { A5G ) 332-7050

paymert in the enclosed envelope. The annual Inlerest rate s 12%.

Checks zad money orders should ba made payable to_the Franchise Tax Board. Please return one copy of this notice with yo
SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR EXPLANATION OF TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION 65b (813

FTa ssrv 27



STATE OF CALIFORNIA

. e L L LSt VITI T mT

FRANCHISE TAX BOARD
SACRAMENTO. CALIFORNIA 95867

gctober 13, 1377 Iz reply refer to
342 :RTF 23T :h

rpostolic Corporation
P. 0. Rox 15156
san fraacisco, CA 98115

Corporate Luaber 7640140

‘Enclosed is a tax clearance certificate valid to Eeceusber 15, 1977. 2
€oPY Lias Leea forvarded to the CEffice of the Sfecrztary of State tciay.

4n icguiry skould be directed to the Office of tie Secretary of State,
Sacratento, CA 95814, as to the necessary action to be taXen to
dissoive. Such proceediags are a fasction of that office.

4 }uditor

iax Clearunce Gnit ;% ) ? i
I2lephone (91i6) 355-0¢935 : : i
P. O. Boxg 1468 i . i
Sacraseato, CA 95807 B i :
b . !
Zrnc. . !
: L ,._
E i :
i : :
oL
Pl .
:
. i :
¢ f : .
i . .
i

Bsb(8J)



- LAW OFFICEE OF
- .
NMEWELL RAWLES {108 {878 RAWLES, HINKLE, FINNEGAN & CARTER .
DONALD & sinkLE 280 WEAT BTANGLEY STREET
rAYIICK M FiNNEGAN v »OX 7RO
prehidulieiis UKIAM. CALIFORMA SB4B82

JaMES R MATO
{TAY adi-aasa

July 26, 1978

EHI. Marshall Bentzman
1256 Market Street
San Francisco, CA 94102

Re: Snyder wv. People's Temple

Dear Mr. Bentzman:

Pursuant to my conversation with Charles Garry on July 26,
1978, I understand that you will accept service on behalf
of People's Temple. Enclosed ig a copy of the summons
and complaint in this matter, along with a notice and
acknowledgment of receipt. Please sign the notice where

indicated and return the same to this office.

S ely, Z M‘?E

Jagpes R. Mayo

Ti 3 . S

[ LK RN T

656(90



NAME AND ADORESS OF SENOER ‘ TELEPHONE NO For Court Use Onty
Rawles, Hinkle, Finnegan & Carter

P. 0. Box 720
Ukiah, CA 95482

nsart name of Cour. RhCull IS O Branch court of sy and Post Ofes and Straet Address

SUPERIOR COURT FOR THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA :
COUNTY OF MENDOCINO :
Courtholise -State and Perkins Streets.
Ukiah, LA 95482

ROBERT L. SNYDER and MARY E. SNYDER

DEFENCANT :
PEOPLE'S TEMPLE OF THE DISCIPLES OF CHRIST and DOES I through X

Casa Numbe:

NOTICE AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF RECEIPT 40049

TEMPLE OF THE DISCIPLES OF CHRIST
T T (ineent neme of indivicust beng served) '

This summons and other document(s) indicated beiow are being served pursuan! to Section 415.30 of the Calilornia
Code of Civil Procedure. Your failure 10 compiete this form and return it to me within 20 days may subject you (or
the party on whose behalf you are being served) to liability for the payment of any expenses incurred in serving a
summMAons on you in any other manner parmitted by law.

to: . PEOPLE’

N’

If you are baing served on beha!l of a corporation. unincorparated association (including a parninership). or other
entity, this form must be signed by you in the name of such entity or by a person authorized to receive service of
process on behaif of such entity. in all other cases, this form must be signed by you personally or by a person authorized
by you to acknowledge receipt of summons. Section 41530 provides that this summens and other documen(s) are
desmed served on the date you sign the Acknowledgment of Receipt belgW. if you return this lorm to me

paea . July 26, 1978 ﬁﬁ//hh Z M’Jfa

( "JAMES R. $mrygeosedes (/
ACKNOWLEDGME F RECEIPT

This acknowledges receipt ol (To be compieied by sender before maiing)
1. B A copy of the summons and of the complaint
2. E A copy of the summons and of the Petition (Mamage) and
T Biank Confidential Counsaing Statement (Marnage)
[T Order to Show Cause (Marnage)
[ siank Responsive Declaration
{aiank Financial Declaration
CJother: {Specity)

]
(Te be campistsd by recipient)

t

Date of receipt .
(Swgnature ol persan acannmeoqmirocezm with nt.e f
ACKNOW HIIQMEN! 1 made on Oanal of anoer person)

Date this form is signed
(Type or pring your name and name ot enhily (f any
On whose behat! this I09m 15 gned)

CCP L3 M7 10

Plivinlsquss  Cattorncs NOTICE AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF RECEIPT b@ F;--Com
[Fal ] ‘ ‘ ﬂ

Aeraso EMectve jaruery 1, 1975



NAME AN ADDAESS OF ATTORNEY TELEPY - ¥ NO FOR COURT USE ONLY
‘Rawles, Hinkle, Finnegan & Cartex .
P. 0. Box 720
Ukiah, CA 95482

atrornevFoh Plaintiffs

ISRt AT Of COUNL. PUdiCUll BrEINCt OF Branch COwl  any and Post Ofce and Strest Address

SUPERIOR COURT FOR THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA :
COUNTY: OF MENDOCINO H

Courtheuse, Ukiah, CA 95482
'ROBERT L. SNYDER and MARY E. SNYDER

DEFENDANT

PEOPLE'S TEMPLE OF THE DISCIPLES OF CHRIST and DOES 1 thfough X

SUMMONS CESE NUMB'_'R D 'fi

- —

MNOTICE! You have been sued. The court may decide AVISO! Usted ha sido demandado Et Tritw sdn
sgainst you without your being heard uniess you respond declidir contra Ud. sin 2::3ignis 4 menos que Ud.
within 30 days. Read the Information below. sponda deniro de 30 dias. Lca ta inlormacion que sig. -

T TO THE DEFENDANT A civit comptaint has been filed by Ine plainnlf agamst you {See footnote )

a it you wish 1o Delend this lawsuit, you must, wittun 30 days after 1his summons 15 s& ved on you. hle witn this
court a written pleadwng 1n response to the compwaint (I a Justice Court, you must Hie with the (ou! & war.
pleading or cause an orat pleading 10 pe entered it the dockel) Uniess you J6 s, your defaclt vali £o- zrtare!
upon apphcaton of the piantll. ang this court may enter ; jufigment against you tor the selel deme~ .2 o
the complaint which Could result i garnishirent of wages, taking ©! Money Of Drobery Or Sthar rghel rag) o7
Im the complamnt

b it you with o seek the advice ol ai, attorney in this matter. you shouid do so promplly so that youar wriin
response. it any. may be flilad on time.

VIOLA N. RICHARDSON
paTED Junegy, 1978 Clerk, BYAARY GILLEY, ASST. CO. CLERK 0.

2 NOTICE TO THE PERSQON SERVED You are served
3 | . Asan mowidual deftenaant
b . . AsIhe person sued under the fictticus name of

(SEALY

¢ ‘Onpehalol People's Temple of the Disciples of Christ
Under | CCP 416 10 (Corporation} "] CCR416.60 (Minon)
1CCP 416 20 (Detunct Corporanany \ " CCR.416 70 {Incompetent)
.\ JCCP 416 40 (Associahon or Partnersmp) © ) CCAA16 9C (Indwiauai)
T 1 0ther
d . By personal dehvery on (Date)

TThe worg  COMDIaN  wCRORS CHOSS-LOMDUIM Digeni®  NCkces Cross-COMDIAMant 0818 dant  MEILGes Cross-oe'endan: Sing.eds nctudes fre
Phoral g ML UINE INCRORE Teminine gnd NRUter A widlen Digadmg INCIUGAG AN answd defurrer g1 Must be o tne 1orM reQuired by Ihe Caclosn g
Ruses of COWT TOur oragrnal Diedding mus! De ied in 1S COuTt with (FO0MY Likng fees aN0 orool Iha! & €opy thereo! was served On ach Loani M a
Mitrgy pd SN each pugantH not repievented Dy 80 Bliorney  The lene when 3 SUMMONS 3 Jeemed Served ON 4 parly My vary Oepending on 1hw
=—pThO0 Of $8rvee For gadmpie sew CCP 41310 hvougn 4‘5:0

Form Agopa By Ryuwe 982 of (Sen reverss side lor Broot of Service)
3 re huchcipt Councd of Catorna C? ? 203
Resaed Efective sanuary 1 1917 SUMMONS O-/) ~ b U&m 7



+ OFFICES OF 2§ 1|
WLES. HINKLE

INEGAN &
RTER

W STANDLEY ST

—

iy W

[7-] o - o u'||‘v.

]

11
12
13

ROBERT L. SNYDER and MARY
L. SNYDER,

Plaintiffs,
V.

PEOPLE'S TEMPLE OF THE
DISCIPLES OF CHRIST and
DOES I-X inclusive,

Idi

|
15

16 i

17

18

20
21

Zzaunknown to plaintiffs, who therefore sue said defendants by such

"

Defendants.

Plaintiffs allege:
{

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

I

II

C

EﬁQ&)C}Fu;E")-FJLAé)

No.

- 221978

VIOLA RICHARDSON
MENDOCING TOUNTY CLERK

¥

=

SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF MENDOCINO

COMPLAINT FOR RECOVERY OF
PERSONAL PROPERTY AND FOR

DAMAGES

Defendant, PEQOPLE'S TEMPLE OF THE DISCIPLES OF CHRIST is,

and at all times herein mentioned was a non-profit association.

The true names or capacities, whether individual, corporate,

associate or otherwise, of defendants DOES I-X inclusive are

28 {fictitious names and the said defendants are sued pursuant to

241the provisions of Section 474 of the Code of Civils Procedure.

25

|
|
\

T OFFICE BOX 720 1
3
AM. CALIF 0Sadz

482-8594

ITI

1

4

85b(¢n)

Plaintiffs are the owners and entitled to immediate possession



1 lof the following described property, to wit: that certain 7 1/2
horsepower ''Napa' air compressor, motor number RS0806DD731.
v -

Defendants obtained possession of the above described

@R N

personal property by virtue of a written lease entered into

oA
a

o]
»
B
I

7 jdefendants on October 19, 1977. Said lease was assigned to the-

8 fplaintiffs on or about December 15, 1977. A true copy of said

9 Jlease is attached hereto and marked Exhibit "A"band incorporated
10 {herein as though set forth at length.

iR \Y

12 The said lease terminated by its terms on April 1%, 1978.

13 {Under the terms of the said lease, defendants became obligated
l4rupon termination of the said lease to return possession of the ;
15 {leased premises, including the said air compressor, to plaintiffs. :
165Thereafter and prior to June 17, 1978, defendants vacated the
17}premises which were the subject of the said lease.

i8 | VI

19 On or about June 17, 1978, defendants wrongfully and without

20 iplaintiffs' consent and in violation of the terms of the said lease,

T

Zfientered the premises which were the subject of the said lease,

22 :and removed the said air compressor from the said premises.
25# VII 1
g

N

4’ Although plaintiffs have demanded that posseésion of the said -

25 jair compressor be restored to plaintiffs, defendanés have refused !

‘orrices o 26 sand continue to refuse to return the said air compressor to plaintiffs
WLES HINKLE. | .

INMEGAN & j 2 ‘
HTER
™ STANDLEY 5T, |

' BFFICE BOX 720 |

Reiviaad 85b(9n1)

|
|
|
i
]



/ OFFICES OF 20 .
WLES HINKLE

INEGAN &
RTER

. W BTANDLEY ST
‘T OFFICE BOX 720
AM, CALIF 935482

' ASZ-6884

1 jand defendants continue to wrongfully withhold possession of the

2 {said air compressor from plaintiffs. .

3 VIII -

é The said air compressof has a reasonable valae of

é approximately $3,000. .

6 X

7 As a direct and consequential result of the unlawful taking |

8 tof the said air compressor by defendants, plaintiffs have been !
8 ldeprived and will continue to be deprived of thi use of the said ‘
10 jair compressor and the use of the building in which the said
lllair compressor was located. All to plaintiffs' damage in an

12 famount which is presently unknown to plaintiffs.

13" X
i
I4g Paragraph 11 of said lease provides that in the event
15 1litigation between the lessor and lessee relating to the lease,
16 ithe prevailing party shall be entitled to a reasonable sum for

17 iattorneys’ fees. Plaintiffs are informed and believe and thereon

18 jallege that the reasonable attormeys' fees and court costs that

1
19‘p1aintiffs will incur in this matter will be a sum not less than

20 £$2,500.

211 WHEREFORE, plaintiffs pray judgment against defendanrs as
22;follows:

2?{ 1. For the recovery of the possession of said personal

241property or for the sum of‘$3,000. the value there?f, in case

LA N

25 |delivery cannot be made;

2. TFor damages for the loss of use of the said air compressor

IS

3.

a = P

B5b (gnZ) |



4 QFFICES OF

[ L L VAL RN ]

10 ;

i1

12

13

14

25

26

wWLES HINKLE

INEGAN &
RTER

T W STAMOLEY ST

-t OFFICE BOX 720

A CALIF 985482

t AS2-0494

and loss of use of the building in which it was located according
to proof; =

3. For costs of suit incurred herein; f

4. For reasonable attorneys fees according io proof;

5. For such other and further relief as the court may deem
proper

Dated: June 22, 1978. -

RAWLES, HINKLE, FINNEGAN & CARTER

By C}ﬂ»«uﬁﬂ@/a
JAMES R. MAYD
Attorneys for plaintiffs

A caw




LEASE made this 19th da  of Octuber |, 1977
between

w

as "Lessors,"  Reduood Fmpire Realty £ Jnvestmeat Cowpany, boe,
and

as “Lessec," Peuples Temple of the Disciples of Christ

&
For and in consideration of the rents, covenants, terms and vimditions of (e
Real Estale Purchase Contract & Deposit Receint dated Sepiember 2, 12377 and
Counter OFffier dated Septemwher B, 1977 by and beltween Peoples Temple of the
Disciples of Christ and Redwood Fmpire Kealty & investment Company, lnoe.,
and agreements hereinafter agreed by Lessee to be paid, kept and performed,
Lessur leasces unto Lessee and Lessec rents from Lessor the followving described
premisces Situated iu the area of Redwood Valley, .County af Mendocino -
State of Califoraia: *

That certaio 8,000 sq. fr. steel building (Bus Barn) and the tand
underneath the bullding together with ingress and egress  oaver .
the existing driveway. Being a portion of the ptemisvs conmonly

known as 3461 East Road, Redwnod Valley, California together with

the following equipment: (Seve attached Exhibit "aA™)

together with appurtenanves for a term of six (f) months
commencing on Lhe 19th day of October 1477, and ending on the l4th
April 1978.

of

[

a9

e,

In vcontormity with the aforesaid Beal Estorte Yarchirse Sortract and 1o eail
Roece it ad Connter OV fer no rengs ) shal b b charged or paviah b lor e
said s AG) month Lerm.



